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Father of the Nation
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman






PRIME MINISTER
GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF
BANGLADESH

oy i ] 24 Agrahayan 1430

¥ MGSSB g e 09 December 2023

| am happy to know that the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) is
organizing its Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the year of 2022-23.

The Greatest Banglaee of all time, Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman rebuilt the
war-ravaged country in just three and a half years of independence and turned it into a Least Developed Country
(LDC). Following the footsteps of the Father of the Nation, we have made incredible socio-economic progress in
every field and become the 'Role Model' of development in the world during our last 15 years. During this period,
Bangladesh has graduated from a least developed country to a dignified 'Developing' nation. Per capita income
increased to US$ 2765 now from US$ 543 in 2005-06. We have reduced the poverty rate from 41.5 percent in 2006
10 18.7 percent and the extreme poverty rate from 25.1 percent to 5.6 percent. Bangladesh has witnessed a phenome-
nal rise in exports, with figures reaching to $55.55 billion in the fiscal year 2022-23, compared to $15.6 billion in
2008-2009.

The Awami League government has emphasized the role of the private sector in our socio- economic devel-
opment. Our large domestic markets, strategic location, high profitability, demographic dividend and conducive
policy incentives have rendered Bangladesh as one of the most preferred investment destinations in the world. Our
government has recognized the logistics sector, fourth industrial revolution related sectors and tourism sector as
industries in the National Industrial Policy 2022 to attract local and foreign investments. New schemes have been
formulated to attract investments in larger volumes in the blue-economy sector. Bangladesh would become the
world's 9th largest consumer market by 2030 and the estimated GDP per capita will be $5,880 by 2040.

Bangladesh is moving forward, and our shared vision remains clear, to create a self-reliant, technologically
advanced, and socially inclusive country. To achieve this vision, we must continue to work hand in hand, fostering an
environment that encourages entrepreneurship, embraces innovation, and promotes sustainable development. |
would like to thank the FBCCI for their tireless efforts in bolstering the economic growth of the country. Initiatives like
the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023, Best of Bangladesh Expo, and Business Conference on Building Smart Bang-
ladesh have received recognition from both domestic and international enterprises which, | hope, will contribute to
the growth and development of Bangladesh's economy.

| urge all the members of the FBCCI to actively engage with the government in shaping policies that will
propel our nation toward a vibrant economic prosperity.

[ wish the FBCCI Annual General Meeting a grand success.

Joi Bangla, Joi Bangabandhu
May Bangladesh Live Forever.

Sheikh Hasina
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FBCCI/L&M,/2023/199 16 November, 2023

All the Honourable Members
General Body, FBCCI

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2022-2023

Notice is hereby served to inform all the members that the Annual General
Meeting 2022-2023 of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce
and Industry (FBCCI) will be held on 09 December 2023, Saturday
(24 Agrahayon 1430) at 11.00 am at Bangamata Sheikh Fazilatunnesa
Mujib Convention Hall, Minto Road (Opposite to Hotel InterContinental),
Dhaka.

The Agenda of the meeting are as follows:

1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting 2021-2022.

2. Toreceive and adopt the Annual Report of the FBCCI for 2022-2023.
3. Toreceive and pass the Audited Accounts of FBCCI for the FY 2022-2023.
4. To appoint Auditor/Auditors for 2023-2024 and to fix the remuneration.

Respected members are requested to kindly attend the meeting in time.
By order of the Board of Directors,

A&

Md. Alamgir
Secretary General

10 | Annual Report 2022-2023
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI)
MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2021-22

Date : December 28, 2022
Time :12.00 pm
Venue : RAOWA Convention Hall
VIP Road, Mohakhali DOHS, Dhaka-1206.

Attendance (Association Group)

10. Mr. Md. Showkat Ali

1. Mr. K.M.H Shahidul Haque
12. Mr. Md. Jamal Uddin

13. Hazi. M.H. Mostofa

14. Mr. Md. Abdur Rahman
15. Mr. K.M. Akhtaruzzaman
16. Mir Mohiuddin Ahmed

17. Mr. Md. Nuruzzaman

18. Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman
19. Mr. Md. Shaheen Ahmed
20. Ms. Ayesha Siddiga

21. Mr. A. K. M. Azad

22. Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury
23. Mohammed Shohel

24. Mr. S. M. Shafiuzzaman
25. Haji Md. Asaduzzaman Ripon
26. Haji Md. Akter Hossain

27. Mr. Md. Azizur Rahman
28. Mr. Abul Kalam Azad

29. Haji Abdul Ahad

12 | Annual Report 2022-2023

No.| Name of the Member Association
1. Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturers and Exporters Association
2. Mr. Md. Amin Helaly Bangladesh Pathya Pustak Mudrak-O-Biponon Samity
3. Mohammad Habib Ullah Dawn Bangladesh Leather Goods Manufacturing Association
4, Mr. Md. Liaquat Ali Bangladesh Resham Shilpa Malik Samity (BRSMS)
5. Mr. Md. Amirul Islam Miraz ~ Bangladesh Telecom Babsayee Samity
6. Mr. Abu Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu) Bangladesh Reconditioned Vehicles Importers and Dealers Association (BARVIDA)
7. Mr. Md. Shafikul Islam BADC Beej Dealers Association
8. Mr. Mohammad Alli Bangladesh Re-Rolling Mills Association
9. Mr. Md. Helal Uddin Shikder Money Changers Association of Bangladesh

Money Changers Association of Bangladesh

Bangladesh Foam Manufacturers and Exporters Association
Bangladesh Association of Construction Industry
Bangladesh Avhantarin Poshak Prostutkarak Malik Samity
Bangladesh Avhantarin Poshak Prostutkarak Malik Samity
Bangladesh Furniture Exporters Association

Bangladesh Egg Producers Association

Bangladesh Indenting Agents' Association

BADC Beej Dealers Association

Bangladesh Tanners Association (BTA)

Women Entrepreneurs Network for Development Association (WEND)
Maize Association of Bangladesh

Advertising Agencies Association of Bangladesh
Bangladesh Electrical Association

Bangladesh Aushad Shilpa Samity

Bangladesh Ghori Baboshayee Samity

Bangladesh Ghori Baboshayee Samity

Bangladesh Thikader Samity

Bangladesh Chemical Importers and Merchants Association

Bangladesh Pathor Babosayee Samity
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

No.| Name of the Member Association
30. Al-Haj Shafi Mahmud Bangladesh Dal Babosayee Samity
31 Mr. Md. Salim Hussain Bangladesh Dal Babosayee Samity
32. Mr. Md Ayub Al Bangladesh Engine and Bulkhead Boat Owner's Association
33. Mr. Md. Ibrahim Association of Ship Recycling in Bangladesh
34. Mr. Nazmul Karim Bhuiyan Internet Services Providers Association of Bangladesh
35. Mr. Burhan Uddin Fashion Design Council of Bangladesh
36. Mr. Khokan Sarker Bangladesh Kach Dealers and Aina Babosayee Samity
37 Mr. Hossainul Kabir Chowdhury Bangladesh Betal Leafs (Pan) Exporters’ Association
38. Mr. Lokman Chowdhury Bangladesh Betal Leafs (Pan) Exporters’ Association
30. Mr. Muammar Ahmed Bangladesh Betal Leafs (Pan) Exporters’ Association
40. Mr. Biplob Kumar Roy Bangladesh Motorcycle Assemblers and Manufacturers Association
41. Mr. Md. Ekramul Haque Khan Bangladesh Ayurvedic Medicine Manufacturers Association
42. Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Faruk Dredgers Association of Bangladesh
43. Mr. Md. Wahid Alam Bangladesh Glitter and Glitter Yarn Manufacturer Association
44. Mr. Tohurul Islam Bangladesh Glitter and Glitter Yarn Manufacturer Association
45. Mr. Mohammad Dulal Hossain  Bangladesh Ocean Going Ship Owners Association
46. Mr. Abul Hasanat Kabir Bangladesh Knit Dyeing Owners Association
47. Mr. Md. Zahirul Islam (Zaglu) Bangladesh Photographic Association
48. Mr. Kamal Ahmed Bhiyan Bangladesh Electrical Cables Manufacturers Association
49. Mirza Mohammed Zahid Hossain  Bangladesh Insurance Surveyors Association
50. Mr. Md. Aminul Islam Bangladesh Garment Buying House Association (BGBA)
51. Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bangladesh Marine Accessories Merchants Association
52. Mr. Mohammad Igbal Mahmood  Bangladesh Outbound Tour Operators Association
53. Mr. Omar Bin Abal Aziz Bangladesh 10-30 Acres Shrimp Project Owners Association
54. Mr. Md. Milan Ahmed Bangladesh Polymer Importers’ Association
55. Al-Haj Abdul Matin Khan Bangladesh Pathor Babosayee Samity
56. Mr. Md. Sadiqul Islam Plant Growth Promoters Association of Bangladesh
57. Mr. Ataur Rahman Khan Plant Growth Promoters Association of Bangladesh
58. Mr. Redwan Uddin Saad Bangladesh Mobile Phone Recharge Baboshayee Association
59. Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Association of Taxi Cab Owners of Bangladesh
60. Sheikh Shahjalal Bangladesh Kach Dealers and Aina Babosayee Samity
el. Engr. Bimal Chandra Roy Bangladesh Association of Construction Industry
62. Mr. Md. Akhtarul Islam Silk Manufacturer’s and Exporters Association of Bangladesh
63. Mohammad Nurul Alam Bangladesh Pet Flakes Manufacturers and Exporters Association
64. Mr. Akkash Mahmood Bangladesh Flexible Packaging Industries Association (BFPIA)
65. Syed Moazzam Hossain Bangladesh Indenting Agents' Association
66. Mirza Nurul Ghani Shovon CIP  National Association of Small & Cottage Industries of Bangladesh (NASCIB)
67. Mr. Md. Alauddin Malik Bangladesh Avhantarin Poshak Prostutkarak Malik Samity
68. Mr. Mohd. Ruhul Amin Bangladesh Agro-based Product Producers and Merchants Association
69. Mr. Md. Niaz Ali Chisty Fire Fighting Equipment Business Owners Association of Bangladesh
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

No.| Name of the Member Association
70. Mr. Muhammad Awlad Hussain Rajib  Pure Drinking Water Manufacturing Association of Bangladesh
71. Mr. Hafez Harun Bangladesh Plastic Babosayee Samity
72. Hazi Sabedur Rahman Khoka Sikder  Plastic and Rubber Shoe Merchants Association of Bangladesh
73. Mr. Md. Shafiqul Islam Vorosha Bangladesh Paper Importers' Association
74. Mr. Md. Monir Hossain Khan  Bangladesh Fresh Fruits Importers Association
75. Mr. Amzad Hussain Bangladesh Rice Mills Owners Association
76. Ms. Salma Hossain Bangladesh Fish Exporters and Importers Association
77. Mr. Md. Mainul Islam Bangladesh Automobiles Workshop Malik Samity
78. Mr. Md. Shipon Ahmed Bangladesh Starch and Derivatives Manufacturers and Traders Association
79. Mr. Farid Ali Khan (Freedom Fighter) Bangladesh Telecom Babsayee Samity
80.  Sk.Md. Arif Hossain Bangladesh Ship Breakers and Recyclers Association
81. Mr. Mosharrouf Hossain Bangladesh Match Manufacturers Association
82. Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Bangladesh Sewing Machine Spare Parts Importers & Traders Association
83. Mr. Md. Bahar Uddin Money Changers Association of Bangladesh
84. Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman (Swopon) Bangladesh Knitting Owners Association
85. Mr. Mazakat Harun Bangladesh Chemical Importers and Merchants Association
86. Mr. Shahadat Asfaqur Rahman Bangladesh Lozence Manufacturing Association
87. Mr. Md. Emran Master Bangladesh Kachamal Aroth Malik Samity
88. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam Bangladesh Kachamal Aroth Malik Samity
89. Dr. Anwar Mustaque Bangladesh Herbal Products Manufacturing Association
90. Mr. Sk. Murad Hossain Bangladesh Tank Lory Owner’s Association
ol Mr. Engr. Mohammed Emran Bangladesh Electrical Contractors Association
92. Mr. Ananda Jabbar Ratul Bangladesh Craft and Giftware Exporters Association
93. Mr. Rabbani Jabbar Association of Web Printers of Bangladesh
94, Dr. Nadia Binte Amin Women Entrepreneurs Network for Development Association (WEND)
95. Mr. Mohammed Khorshed Alam  Pure Drinking Water Manufacturing Association of Bangladesh
96. Mohammad Reaz Uddin (Biplob) Fashion Design Council of Bangladesh
97. Mr. Md. Shafiqur Rahman Bhuiyan Bangladesh Auto Biscuits and Bread Manufacturers Association
98. Mr. Md. Mozammel Haque = Bangladesh Electrical Cables Manufacturers Association
99. Mr. Md. Fazly Bari Kabir Herbal Product, Cosmetic and Dietary Supplement Manufacturers Association of Bangladesh
100.  Hazi Md. Abdur Rab Bangladesh Unani Aushadh Shilpa Samity
101. Mrs. Razia Sultana Bangladesh Handicrafts Manufacturers and Exporters Association (Banglacraft)
102.  Mr. Md. Mijanur Rahman (Lavlu) Heavy Earth Moving Equipment and Machinery Owners Association of Bangladesh
103.  Mr. Md. Zahidul Islam Bangladesh Refrigerator Manufacturers Association
104.  Mr. Md. Masud Hossain Khan Bangladesh Saban Prostutkarak Samitee
105. Mohammad Emran Hossain  Maize Association of Bangladesh
106. Mohammad Masud Parvez  Bangladesh Tank Lory Owner’s Association
107.  Mr. Habib Uddin Ahmed Bangladesh Textile, Garments Waste Processors and Exporters Association
108.  Mr. Md. Faruk Hossain Heavy Earth Moving Equipment and Machinery Owners Association of Bangladesh
109.  Mr. Arun Chandra Das Coastal Ship Owners Association off Bangladesh

14 | Annual Report 2022-2023
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

No. | Name of the Member Association
0. Mr. Md. Nazim Uddin Bangladesh Sizing Mills Association
m. Mr. Md. Amzad Hossain Bhuiyan (Ripon) Bangladesh Sizing Mills Association
112. Mr. Md. Abdul Latif Khan Basic Chemical Manufacturers Association of Bangladesh
3. Mr. Khurshed Alam Babu Bangladesh Samoikee Prokashana Samity
n4. Mohammad Anwar Hossain  Bangladesh Cellophane Merchants Association
15. Mohammad Sohel Bangladesh Rice Merchants Association
1e. Mr. Md. Ishaque Ali Khan Panna Bangladesh Insurance Association
n7. Haji Md. Golam Mowla Bangladesh Paikary Vojjaya Tel Babosayee Samity
118. Mr. Md. Enamul Haque Shah Bangladesh Diamond Merchant Association
9. Engr. Md. Abdur Rahman Bangladesh Paint Manufacturers' Association
120.  Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam Bangladesh Mobile Phone Recharge Baboshayee Association
121. Mr. H.M Badrudduza Bangladesh Mobile Phone Recharge Baboshayee Association
122.  Ms. Tania Aktar Bangladesh Diamond Merchant Association
123.  Ms. Pinkey Rani Shum Bangladesh Diamond Merchant Association
124.  Mr. Md. Sagar Ahmed Jony Bangladesh Glass Merchant Association
125.  Miss Anjuman Ara Parvin Bangladesh Resham Shilpa Malik Samity (BRSMS)
126.  Prof. Dr. Ferdousi Begum Bangladesh Potato Exporters Association (BPEA)
127. Mr. Shafquat Haider Bangladesh Association of Call Center and Outsourcing (BACCO)
128.  Mr. Alauddin Ahmed Silk Manufacturer’s and Exporters Association of Bangladesh
129.  Sarder Mahmudul Hasan Bangladesh Telecom Babsayee Samity
130.  Mr. Md. Nazmul Karim Biswas Kazal Fish Farm Owners Association of Bangladesh
131. Syed Sadat Almas Kabir Bangladesh Association of Software and Information Services (BASIS)
132. Mr. Md. Zashiar Rahman Prodhan Bangladesh Small Tea Garden Owners Association
133.  Mr. Taher Ahmed Siddiqui Bangladesh Egg Producers Association
134.  Mr. Mohsin Ahmed Bangladesh Photographic Association
135.  Mr. Md. Sazzad Ali Bangladesh Resham Shilpa Malik Samity
136.  Mr. M A Rashid Palash Bangladesh Film Importers Association
137. Mr. Sayeed Hasan Bangladesh Nursery Malik Samity
138. Mr. Gias Uddin Ahmed Bangladesh Twisting Mills Association
139.  Mr. Md. Monium Khan Bangladesh Brick Manufacturing Owners' Association
140.  Mr. Mohammed Hossain Alamgir Bangladesh Glass Merchant Association
141. Mr. K.M. Igbal Hossian Bangladesh Foam Manufacturers and Exporters Association
142.  Mr. Abdul Wahed Bangladesh Mango Producers Merchants Association
143.  Ms. Khaleda Sultana Women Entrepreneurs Network for Development Association (WEND)
144.  Mr. Nizamuddin Rajesh Bangladesh Secondary Quality Tinplate Importer’s and Merchant Association
145.  Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman Khan Bangladesh Crop Protection Association
146.  Mr. Md Jahangir Alam Bangladesh Die and Mold Manufactures Association
147. Mr. Syed Shohel Bangladesh Grocery Business Association
148.  Mr. Md. Jamal Hossain Bangladesh Button Manufacturer and Exporters Association
149.  Mr. Md. FazlulHoque Moni  Bangladesh Film Importers Association
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No.| Name of the Member Association
150.  Mr. Md. Fazlul Kabir Bangladesh Soybean and Soyfood Producers Association
151. Mr. Mostaque Ahmed Biplob  Bangladesh Soybean and Soyfood Producers Association
152.  Mohammod Sirajul Islam Bangladesh Refrigerator Manufacturers Association
153.  Mr. Shahidur Rahman Chowdhury Bangladesh On-Board Courier Service Association
154.  Mr. Hafizur Rahman Pulok Courier Services Association of Bangladesh
155.  Khondakar Enayet Ullah Bangladesh Sarak Paribahan Samity
156.  Md. Nasir Uddin Sarker Bangladesh Electrical Merchandise Manufacturers Association
157. Kazi Abdul Latif Bangladesh Podder Samity
158.  Mr. Md. Pavel Hossain Bangladesh Cotton Association
159.  Mr. Md. Emran Hossain Emon Bangladesh Seed Association
160.  Mr. Sultan Mahmud (Dollar) Bangladesh Specialized Textile Mills and Powerloom Industries Association
161. Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Fakir Herbal Product, Cosmetic and Dietary Supplement Manufacturers Association of Bangladesh
162.  Md. Shakhawat Hossen Bangladesh Organic Products Manufacturers Association
163.  Mr. Md Helal Uddin Bangladesh Dokan Malik Samity
164.  Mr. Md. Zahirul Haque Bhuiyan Bangladesh Dokan Malik Samity
165.  Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman Bangladesh Glass Merchant Association
166.  Mr. Khandkar Shafiqul Haque Bangladesh Electrical Contractors Association
167. Mr. Md. Noor Hossain Bangladesh Krishi Ponno Arotder Samity
168.  Mr. Md. Abdul Hadi Bangladesh Krishi Ponno Arotder Samity
169.  Mr. Md. Salahuddin Mithu Bangladesh Label Manufacturers and Exporters Association
170.  Haji Mohammad Ali (Bhutto) Bangladesh Chini Baboshayee Samity
171. Mr. Md. Salem Class Ring Silver Bronze & Metal Imitition Jewellery Assemblers & Importers Association of Bangladesh
172.  Haji Md. Abul Hashem Bangladesh Paikary Vojjaya Tel Babosayee Samity
173. Mr. Md. Mohsin Fire Safety Equipment Manufacturers and Suppliers Association of Bangladesh
174.  Mr. Md. Mohiuddin (Montu) Fire Safety Equipment Manufacturers and Suppliers Association of Bangladesh
175.  Mr. Md. Igbal Bangladesh Waste Paper Supplier Association
176.  Mr. Md. Faroque Hossain Outsourcing and Logistic Service Provider Association of Bangladesh
177. Mr. Sontosh Kumar Kundu  Bangladesh On-Board Courier Service Association
178.  Mr. M. Lutfar Rahman Bangladesh Air- Conditioning Equipment’s Importers Association
179.  Mr. Md. Saydul Islam Bangladesh Air- Conditioning Equipment’s Importers Association
180.  Mr. Md. Borhan Uddin Bangladesh Paper Cone and Tube Manufacturers Association
181. Mr. Md. Ismail Chowdhury Bangladesh Electrical Association
182.  GaziMd. Salim Bangladesh Ghori Baboshayee Samity
183.  Mr. Aslam Khan Tourism Developers Association of Bangladesh
184.  Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman (Azad) Bangladesh Label Manufacturers and Exporters Association
185.  Mr. Saiful Alam Bangladesh Label Manufacturers and Exporters Association
186.  Mr. Md. Nuruzzaman Bangladesh Sand Mining and Merchants Association
187. Mr. Md. Kamrul Hasan Bangladesh Mosquito Coil Manufacturers Association
188.  Mr. Md. Marfoth Ali Bangladesh Air- Conditioning Equipment’s Importers Association
189.  Mr. Md. Shakirul Haque Khan Bangladesh Ship Manning Agents Association
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

No.| Name of the Member Association

190.  Alhaj Nasirullah Bangladesh Iron and Steel Importers Association

191. Mohammed Asaduzzaman Selim  Bangladesh Hardware and Machinery Merchants’ Association

192.  Alhaj Nasirullah Bangladesh Iron and Steel Importers Association

193.  Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Khan Bangladesh Inland Waterways Passenger Carrier’s Association

194. Muhammad Ali Badol Bangladesh Telecom Babsayee Samity

195. Mohammad Anwarul Azim  Bangladesh Computer Continuous Sheet Manufacturers Association
196.  Mr. Azmol Hossain Bangladesh Cosmetics and Toiletries Importers Association

197.  Sheikh Ahmad Ullah Association of Bangladesh Mineral and Purified Drinking Water Manufacturers
198.  Mr. Md. Ibrahim Khalil Bangladesh Timber Merchants’ Association

199.  Mirza Shamsul Alam Bangladesh Computer Continuous Sheet Manufacturers Association
200. Hazi Zakir Hossain Molla Bangladesh Cellophane Merchants Association

201.  Mr. Md. Habibul Islam Jahid  Bangladesh Bi-Cycle Merchants Assembling and Importers Association
202.  Prof. Dr. Md. Anwarul Mustafa Bangladesh Association of Consulting Engineers

203. Mr. Abul Bashar Bangladesh Bi-Cycle Merchants Assembling and Importers Association
204. Mr. Md. Abul Hossain Bangladesh Jute Mills Association

205.  Mr. Mosharaf Hossain Faruque Bangladesh Auto Paints Merchant Association

206. Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Bangladesh Chemical Importers and Merchants Association

207.  Mr. Halim Sikder Bangladesh Cotton Association

208. Mr. Md. Ismail Hossain Sirazi Bangladesh Glitter and Glitter Yarn Manufacturer Association

209. Mr. Sgjjad Parvez Foreign Admission and Career Development Consultants Association of Bangladesh
210.  Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan Bangladesh Ponno Paribahan Agency Malik Samity

21. Mr. Md. Kamal Hossain (Kamal) Bangladesh Hardware and Machinery Merchants’Association

212. Mr. AbulHasnat Chowdhury (Minto) Bangladesh Hardware and Machinery Merchants’Association

213.  Mr. Kausar Ahmed Bangladesh Motorcycle Assemblers and Manufacturers Association (BMAMA)
214, Mr. Anwar-Ul- Alam Chowdhury (Parvez) Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BGMEA)
215.  Mr. AB.M. Aktaruzzaman Bangladesh Small Tea Garden Owners Association

216.  Mr. Md. Giasuddin Bhuiyan  Bangladesh Fish Exporters and Importers Association

217. Mr. M.G.R. Nasir Majumder  Bangladesh Inbound Tour Operators Association

218.  Mr. Mohd. Shah Alam Sarker Bangladesh Security Services Companies Owner’s Association

219.  Adv. Rafiqul Islam Masum Bangladesh Indenting Agents' Association

220. Mr. Syed Habib Ali Tourism Developers Association of Bangladesh

221.  Mr. Md. Azizul Haque Bangladesh Seed Association

222.  Mr. Md. Abdur Rahman Bangladesh Avhantarin Poshak Prostutkarak Malik Samity

223. Mr. Md. Abdul Kader Bangladesh Cellophane Merchants Association

224.  Mr. Md. Yusuf Ashraf Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturers and Exporters Association
225. Mohammad Monirul Islam Silk Manufacturer’s and Exporters Association of Bangladesh

226.  Mr. HM Fariduddin Bangladesh Egg Producers Association

227.  Mr. Md. Saddam Hossain Bangladesh Nursery Malik Samity

228.  Mr. Md. Aminur Rahman Cyber Cafe Owners Association of Bangladesh

229. Mr. Ahsan Habib Setu Courier Services Association of Bangladesh
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

No. [ Name of the Member Association
230. Mr. Mozammel Hoque Courier Services Association of Bangladesh
231.  Mohammad Mohsin Khan Marine Surveyors Association of Bangladesh
232.  Mr. Shyamal Kumar Roy Four Strock CNG Auto Rickshaw and Three Wheelers Motorbike Owners' Association of Bangladesh
233.  Mr. Tofail Ahmed Bangladesh Pet Flakes Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BPFMEA)
234.  Mr.Md. Mahmudur Rahman (Milon) Bangladesh Timber Merchants’ Association
235.  Engr. Mohd. Mohabbat Ullah Bangladesh TV Manufacturers’ Association
236. Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain Bangladesh Kachamal Aroth Malik Samity
237.  Mr. Md. Aminul Hoque Mintu Electronics Traders Association of Bangladesh
238. Mr. Md. Kamruzzaman (Babu) Maize Association of Bangladesh
239.  Mr. Shumsuj Zaman Tourism Resort Industries Association of Bangladesh (TRIAB)
240.  Mr.Mizbahur Rahman Bhuiya (Ratan) Bangladesh Thikader Samity
241.  Shajada Shuchay Amin Cab Association of Bangladesh
242.  Mr. Md. Mahmud Hossain Bangladesh Water Works Association
243. Kazi Abdus Sobahan Bangladesh Auto Major and Husking Mill Owners Association
244,  Mr. Md. Nizam Munsi Bangladesh Knitting Owners Association
245.  Mr.Md. Shahadat Hossain Mondol Bangladesh Paper Cone and Tube Manufacturers Association
246. Mr. Haji Mohammad Ebrahim Bangladesh House & Flat Owners Association
247.  Mr. M Mahmudur Rashid Electronic Safety and Security Association of Bangladesh (ESSAB)
248.  Al-Haj Liakat Ali Bhuiyan Milan Bangladesh Specialized Textile Mills and Powerloom Industries Association
249. Hazi Abdul Hannan Sikder Bangladesh Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Merchants Association
250. Mr. Md. Muzahid Al Beruni  Bangladesh Computer Samity
251.  Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Bangladesh Crop Protection Association
252.  Mr. AKM. Khorshed Alam Khan Bangladesh Auto Rice Mill Owner’s Association
253.  Mr.Mohammad Shamim Ahmed Bhuiyan Fire Fighting Equipment Business Owners Association of Bangladesh
254.  Mr. Abu Taher Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
255. Mr. Md. Monowar Hossain Bangladesh Imitation Jewellery Manufacturers, Exporters and Merchants Association
256. Mr. Md. Salauddin Yousuf Bangladesh Electrical Contractors Association
257.  Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman Bangladesh Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Merchants Association
258.  Mr.Mohammad Mostafizur Rahman Mostaque Bangladesh Jamdani Manufacturers and Exporters Association
259.  Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad Tourism Developers Association of Bangladesh
260. Mr. Md. Sadrul Islam Bangladesh Covered Van Truck Pannya Paribahan Malik Association
261.  Mr. Md. Akram Hossain Bangladesh Mosaic Merchants' Association
262.  Mr. Md. Wahidur Rahman (Tipu) Bangladesh Mudran Shilpa Samity
263.  Mohammad Monzur Alam  Electronic Safety and Security Association of Bangladesh (ESSAB)
264. Mr. Md. Aman Ullah Aman Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers Association
265.  Mr. Md. Shamsuddin Babul  Bangladesh Air- Conditioning Equipment’s Importers Association (BAEIA)
266. Mr. Md. Shafiqur Rahman Bangladesh Mobile Phone Recharge Baboshayee Association
267.  Mr. Md. Aminul Islam Silk Manufacturer’s and Exporters Association of Bangladesh
268. Mr.M.A. Maten Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
269.  Mr. Mahbub Islam Runu Bangladesh Puratan Kapur Amdanikarok Samity
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270. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Babul ~ Music Industries Owners Association of Bangladesh

271.  Mr. Zakir Hossain Rony Bangladesh Rice Merchants Association

272. Mrs. Helena Jahangir Bangladesh Specialized Hydrocarbon Manufacturers' Association
273. Mr. Md. Nasrin Uddin Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
274.  Mr. Shakil Ahmed Bangladesh Engine and Bulkhead Boat Owner's Association
275.  Mr. Abdul Momen Molla Bangladesh Textile Dyeing & Printing Industries Association
276.  Mr. Mohammad Mohsin Bangladesh Engine and Bulkhead Boat Owner's Association
277.  Alhaz Abul Khair Bangladesh Weavers Products & Manufacturer Business Association
278.  Mr. Md. Mohosin Patwary Bangladesh Local Carton Manufacturers Association (BLCMA)
279.  Mr. Sk. Tahidur Rahman Mukto Outsourcing and Logistic Service Provider Association of Bangladesh
280. Kazi Shamsul Areefin Bangladesh Motor Cycle Dealers’ Association

281.  Mohammad Al Bangladesh Dokan Malik Samity

282. Mr. Md. Abul Bashar Patwary Bangladesh Local Carton Manufacturers Association (BLCMA)
283.  Mr. Abdur Rouf Humayun Bangladesh Ponno Paribahan Agency Malik Samity

284. Mr. Towfig-E- Razzaque Bangladesh Bee Keepers Association

285. Mr. Kawser Hamid Bangladesh Coal/Coke Importers' Association

286. Eng.Md. Jahangir Alam Bangladesh Automobiles Workshop Malik Samity

287.  Mr. Md. Kamal Hussain Mridul Bangladesh Electrical Merchandise Manufacturers Association
288. Haji Sheikh Md. Javed Bangladesh Plastic Babosayee Samity

289. Haji Md Sohel Bangladesh Plastic Babosayee Samity

290. Dr. Moniruzzaman Bhuiya Bangladesh Private Clinic Diagnostic Owner’s Association

291.  Mr. Hares Mohammad Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers Association

292.  Mr. Habibur Rahman Khan  Association of Taxi Cab Owners of Bangladesh

293. Md. Avi Chowdhury Bangladesh Organic Products Manufacturers Association

294.  Mr. Md. Shamim Hug Bangladesh Pustak Bandhai Babosayee Samity

295. Mr. Nasir Uddin Bangladesh Electrical Motor Pump Importer Association

296. Mr. Mir Nizam Uddin Ahmed Bangladesh Electrical Association

297.  Syed Ali Azam Bangladesh 10-30 Acres Shrimp Project Owners Association
298. Mr. A.K.M. Azad Bangladesh Indenting Agents' Association

299. Mr. Sudipta Kumar Das Bangladesh Motion Picture Exhibitors’Association

300. Mohammad Shahidul Islam  Bangladesh Scientific Instruments Dealers Association

301.  Mr. M. Syed Ahmed Bangladesh Insurance Surveyors Association

302. Mr. Abul Kayum Talukder Bangladesh Dokan Malik Samity
303.  Mr.Md. Mahfuzur Rahman Khan (Mahfuz) Bangladesh Cloth Merchants' Association
304. Mr. Sarker Md Salauddin Bangladesh Paper Cone and Tube Manufacturers Association
305. Mr. Jashim Uddin Ahmed Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Association
306. Mr. Md. Jahangir Alam Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Association
307.  Mr. Akter Hossain Khan Plastic and Rubber Shoe Merchants Association of Bangladesh
308. Hazi Md. Kamrul Hasan Plastic and Rubber Shoe Merchants Association of Bangladesh
309. Hazi Md. Abul Khair Plastic and Rubber Shoe Merchants Association of Bangladesh
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310.  Khandaker Ruhul Amin Bangladesh Restaurant Owner’s Association
31. Mr. Md. Shamsul Haque Bangladesh 10-30 Acres Shrimp Project Owners Association
312.  Sheikh Moinuddin Reza Ali Chowdhury Bangladesh 10-30 Acres Shrimp Project Owners Association
313.  Mr. Md. Munir Hossain Exporters Association of Bangladesh
314.  Mr. Md. Babul Hossain Bangladesh Chasma Shilpa O Banik Samity
315.  Mr. Md. Abdul Alim Plant Growth Promoters Association of Bangladesh
316.  Mr. Munir Ahmad Khan Bangladesh Cosmetics and Toiletries Manufacturers Association
317.  Syeda Amina Haque Meena Bangladesh Boutique House Owners Association
318.  Mr. James Babu Hazra Bangladesh Hotel and Guest House Owners Association
319.  Mr. Md. Nasar Uddin Khan Bangladesh Dal Babosayee Samity
320. Kazi Azmal Haque Bangladesh Cotton Association
321, Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Association of Ship Recycling in Bangladesh
322.  Mr. Md. Jane Alam Association of Ship Recycling in Bangladesh
323.  Mr. Md. Zahidul Islam Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
324. Mr. Md. Shajahan Bangladesh Imitation Jewellery Manufacturers, Exporters and Merchants Association
325.  Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Gazi  Pure Drinking Water Manufacturing Association of Bangladesh
326.  Mr. Mohammed Yousuf Howlader Bangladesh Mosaic Merchants' Association
327. Mr. Md. Mokshed Al Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Association
328. Mr. Md. Firoz Alam Sumon  Bangladesh Restaurant Owner’s Association
329.  Mr. Imran Hassan Bangladesh Restaurant Owner’s Association
330. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid Dulal Bangladesh Electrical Cables Manufacturers Association
331.  Mr. Adbullah Al Mamun Bangladesh Engine and Bulkhead Boat Owner's Association
332.  Dr. Mahbub Hafiz Bangladesh Homeopathic Medicine Manufacturers' Association
333.  Mr. Md. Abdul Kader Bangladesh Krishi Ponno Arotder Samity
334. Mohammad Fazlur Rahman Mamun Bangladesh Polymer Importers’ Association
335.  Mr. Arif Hossain Bangladesh Chemical and Perfumery Merchant Association
336. Syed Nazrul Islam (Faruque) Bangladesh Textile, Garments Waste Processors and Exporters Association
337.  Mr. Md. Azizul Haque Dulal  Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
338. Mr. Habibur Rahman Sarker  Music Industries Owners Association of Bangladesh
339.  Mr. Amatun Noor Bangladesh Button Manufacturer and Exporters Association
340. Mr. M. Kawsaruzzaman Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
341.  Mr. Abu Sayed Md. Igbal Titu Electronics Traders Association of Bangladesh
342. Mr. Md. Mozibur Rahman Bangladesh Weavers Products & Manufacturer Business Association
343. Mr. Moklesur Rahman Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
344.  Mr. Md. Jahangir Hossain Bangladesh Furniture Shilpa Malik Samity
345, Mr. Md. Zahirul Hoque Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Association
346. Mr. Khabir Uddin Ahmed Tourism Resort Industries Association of Bangladesh (TRIAB)
347 Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
348. Mr. Md. Nasrin Uddin Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
349. Mr. Shajedur Rahman Bangladesh Jute Goods Exporters Association
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350. Mr. Md. Anowar Hossain Heavy Earth Moving Equipment and Machinery Owners Association of Bangladesh
351.  Mr. Murshed Azam Bangladesh Pathya Pustak Mudrak-O-Biponon Samity
352.  Mohammad Kamal Hossain  Bangladesh Rice Exporters’ Association
353. Mr. Benazir Ahmed Bangladesh Brick Manufacturing Owners' Association
354.  Mr. Sumon Islam Bangladesh Brick Manufacturing Owners' Association
355.  L.N Alhaj Md. Alauddin Khan Bangladesh Computer Continuous Sheet Manufacturers Association
356.  Syed Mohammad Shamsul Kaunain (Kutub) Bangladesh Thikader Samity
357 Mr. Shahidul Islam Swapan  Bangladesh Electrical Motor Pump Importer Association
358. Ms. Shomi Kaiser E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh
322.  Mr.Md. Jane Alam Association of Ship Recycling in Bangladesh
323. Mr. Md. Zahidul Islam Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
324. Mr. Md. Shajahan Bangladesh Imitation Jewellery Manufacturers, Exporters and Merchants Association
325.  Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Gazi ~ Pure Drinking Water Manufacturing Association of Bangladesh
326.  Mr.Mohammed Yousuf Howlader Bangladesh Mosaic Merchants' Association
327.  Mr.Md. Mokshed Al Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Association
328.  Mr. Md. Firoz Alam Sumon  Bangladesh Restaurant Owner’s Association
329. Mr. Imran Hassan Bangladesh Restaurant Owner’s Association
330. Mr. Md. Harunur Rashid Dulal Bangladesh Electrical Cables Manufacturers Association
331, Mr. Adbullah Al Mamun Bangladesh Engine and Bulkhead Boat Owner's Association
332. Dr. Mahbub Hafiz Bangladesh Homeopathic Medicine Manufacturers' Association
333.  Mr. Md. Abdul Kader Bangladesh Krishi Ponno Arotder Samity
334. Mohammad Fazlur Rahman MamunBangladesh Polymer Importers’ Association
335.  Mr. Arif Hossain Bangladesh Chemical and Perfumery Merchant Association
336. Syed Nazrul Islam (Faruque) Bangladesh Textile, Garments Waste Processors and Exporters Association
337 Mr.Md. Azizul Haque Dulal  Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
338. Mr. Habibur Rahman Sarker  Music Industries Owners Association of Bangladesh
339.  Mr. Amatun Noor Bangladesh Button Manufacturer and Exporters Association
340. Mr. M. Kawsaruzzaman Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers & Manufacturers Association
341.  Mr. Abu Sayed Md. Igbal Titu Electronics Traders Association of Bangladesh
342.  Mr. Md. Mozibur Rahman Bangladesh Weavers Products & Manufacturer Business Association
343.  Mr. Moklesur Rahman Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
344. Mr. Md. Jahangir Hossain Bangladesh Furniture Shilpa Malik Samity
345,  Mr. Md. Zahirul Hoque Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Association
346. Mr. Khabir Uddin Ahmed Tourism Resort Industries Association of Bangladesh (TRIAB)
347  Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
348. Mr. Md. Nasrin Uddin Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
349. Mr. Shajedur Rahman Bangladesh Jute Goods Exporters Association
350. Mr. Md. Anowar Hossain Heavy Earth Moving Equipment and Machinery Owners Association of Bangladesh
351, Mr. Murshed Azam Bangladesh Pathya Pustak Mudrak-O-Biponon Samity
352.  Mohammad Kamal Hossain  Bangladesh Rice Exporters’ Association
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353.  Mr. Benazir Ahmed Bangladesh Brick Manufacturing Owners' Association

354.  Mr. Sumon Islam Bangladesh Brick Manufacturing Owners' Association

355.  L.N AlhajMd. Alauddin Khan Bangladesh Computer Continuous Sheet Manufacturers Association
356.  SyedMohammad Shamsul Kaunain (Kutub) Bangladesh Thikader Samity

357 Mr. Shahidul Islam Swapan ~ Bangladesh Electrical Motor Pump Importer Association

358. Ms. Shomi Kaiser E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh

359.  Mohammad Nizam Uddin Jitu Bangladesh Mobile Phone Businessmen Association (BMBA)

360. Mr. Sazzad Hossain Rashid  Private Radio Owners Association of Bangladesh

361.  Mr. Sk. Masadul Alam Masud Bangladesh Steel Manufacturers Association (Bangladesh Auto Re-Rolling and Steel Mills Association)
362. Mr. Omor Faruk Bangladesh Garments Accessories and Packaging Manufacturers' and Exporters Association
363.  Mr. Amir Hossain Noorani Bangladesh Iron and Steel Importers Association

364. Mr. Md. Hasen Ali Bangladesh Resham Shilpa Malik Samity

365.  Mr. Md. Amirul Haque Khokon Bangladesh Small Tea Garden Owners Association

366. Mr. Abdul Haque Bangladesh Reconditioned Vehicles Importers and Dealers Association (BARVIDA)
367. Mr. Md. Raza Ahmed Bangladesh Pet Flakes Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BPFMEA)
368. Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman Bangladesh Chemical Importers and Merchants Association

369. Mr. Mursalin Ahmed Fashion Uddog, Fashion Entrepreneurs Association of Bangladesh
370. Mr. Tanvir Mohammad Dipu  Bangladesh Timber Merchants’ Association

371, Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Ali Asgar Bangladesh Cellophane Merchants Association

372. Mr. Md. Mohsin Bangladesh Specialized Hydrocarbon Manufacturers' Association
373.  Sk. Md. Nayeem Shahid Bangladesh Cosmetics and Toiletries Importers Association

374. Ms. Sathi Bilkis Yasmin Bangladesh Insurance Surveyors Association

375.  Mr. Sheikh Salim Ahmed Bangladesh Flower Growers and Exporters Association

376.  Mr. Obaidur Rahman Bangladesh Aluminium Manufacturers' Association

377. Hazi Md. Mia Hossain Bangladesh Auto Brick Manufacturers Association

378.  Mohammad Liaquat Hossain (Lilu) Bangladesh Flower Growers and Exporters Association

379. Mr. Abm Faruk Hossain Bangladesh PVC Pipe Manufacturers' Association

380. Mr. Abu Motaleb Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
381, Mr. Molla Sumsur Rahman Shahin Fish Farm Owners Association of Bangladesh

382. Dr.B.N. Dulal Bangladesh Auto Brick Manufacturers Association

383.  Mr. Md. Aminur Rahman BADC Beej Dealers Association

384. Mr. Md. Anamul Hoque Sarker BADC Beej Dealers Association

385.  Mr. S.M Hasan Jaeed Bangladesh Beauty Parlour Owners Association

386. Mr. Md. Shamim Hossain Rony Bangladesh Monihari Banik Samity

387.  Mr. Md. Abul Aurangozeb Khan Bangladesh Monihari Banik Samity

388. Haji Md. Sharif Hossain Bangladesh Ghori Baboshayee Samity

389.  Mr. A.H.M. Aminul Islam Bhuiyan Tourism Resort Industries Association of Bangladesh (TRIAB)

390. Mr. Eliasur Rahman Bangladesh Tanners Association (BTA)

391.  Mr. Gouranga Dey Bangladesh Electronics Merchants Association

392.  Mr. Md. Farid Uddin Bangladesh Pet Flakes Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BPFMEA)
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393. Mrs. Sabrina Rahman Bangladesh Shoe Dealers Association

394. Mr Anisur Rahman Badsha  Bangladesh Imitation Jewellery Manufacturers, Exporters and Merchants Association
395.  Mr. Md. Sohel Ahmed Bangladesh Ghori Baboshayee Samity

396. Mr. Md. Hazi ShafiqulIslam  Bangladesh Dal Babosayee Samity

397.  Mr. Abdullah Al Mamun Bangladesh Paper Cone and Tube Manufacturers Association

398. Mohammad Abul Hossain Bangladesh Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Merchants Association
399. Mr. Md. Shahabuddin Bangladesh Krishi Ponno Arotder Samity

400. Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain Bhuiyan  Bangladesh Auto Biscuits and Bread Manufacturers Association

401.  Mr. Md. Delwar Hossain Dredgers Association of Bangladesh

402. Mr. Arshad Uddin Bangladesh Mill Scale Re-Process and Exporters Association

403. Mr. Md. Aslam Al Four Strock CNG Auto Rickshaw and Three Whellers Motorbike Owners' Association of Bangladesh
404. Mr. Md. Shamim Ahmed Heavy Earth Moving Equipment and Machinery Owners Association of Bangladesh
405. Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Khan Bangladesh Inland Waterways Passenger Carrier’s Association

406. Mr. Mohammed Khorshed Alam Pure Drinking Water Manufacturing Association of Bangladesh

407. Mr. Md. Mahfujur Rahaman  Bangladesh Lozence Manufacturing Association

408. Mr. H.M Hakim Ali Bangladesh International Hotel Association

409. Mohammed Irad Ali Bangladesh International Hotel Association

410.  Mr. Md. Abu Naser Outsourcing and Logistic Service Provider Association of Bangladesh
4. Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain (Babul) Bangladesh Ready Mix Concrete Association

412.  Mr. Zakir Uddin Ahmed Electronic Safety and Security Association of Bangladesh (ESSAB)
413.  Mr. Alauddin Al Masum Bangladesh Telecom Babsayee Samity

414.  Mr.Md. Janey Alam Bangladesh Salted and Dehydrated Marine Foods Exporters' Association
415.  Mr. Md. Kabir Bhuiyan Bangladesh Cosmetics and Toiletries Importers Association

416.  Mr. Md. Nadimul Hakim Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers Association

417.  Dr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman Gazi Bangladesh Crop Protection Association

418.  Mr. Sharmad Monsur Bangladesh Organic Products Manufacturers Association

419. Mohammad Jahangir Alam  Bangladesh Photographic Association

420. Mr.M A Rahman Bangladesh Automobiles Workshop Malik Samity

421.  Mr. Riadh Hasan Tonmoy Bangladesh House & Flat Owners Association

422.  Mr. Shafig Mahmud Pinto Bangladesh Thikader Samity

423.  Mr.Md. Atiqur Rahman Khan Pintu Bangladesh Rice Mills Owners Association

424.  Mr. Nazmul Hassan Bangladesh Pet Flakes Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BPFMEA)
425.  Mr. Md. Hasan Bangladesh Ponno Paribahan Agency Malik Samity

426. Mr. Data Mafgur Bangladesh Solar and Renewable Energy Association

427.  Mr. M. Sayeduzzaman Bangladesh Crop Protection Association

428. Mr. Md. Manzurul Huda Bangladesh Crop Protection Association

429. Ms. Parveen Hossain Bangladesh Boutique House Owners Association

430. Mr.Muhammad Golam Mustafa Seafood Export Buying Agents Association of Bangladesh

431.  Mr. Sujan Ahmed Seafood Export Buying Agents Association of Bangladesh
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1. Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
2. Mr. Md. Aminul Hoque Shamim Mymensingh Chamber of Commerce and Industry
3. Mr. M.A Razzak Khan Meherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
4, Mr. Salahuddin Alamgir Pirojpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
5. Ms. Rosettee Najneen Rajshahi Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
6. Alhaj Mohammad Shah Naous Islam Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
7. Mr. Md. Mostafizur Rahman  Joypurhat Chamber of Commerce and Industry
8. Mr. Chandan Kumar Saha Cumilla Chamber of Commerce and Industry
S. Ms. Selina Quader Bangladesh Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
10. Mr. Md. Ali Hossain Narsingdi Chamber of Commerce and Industry
1. Ms. Husna Huda Sunamganj Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
12. Mr. M.A Khaleque Kushtia Chamber of Commerce and Industry
13. Mr. Md. Igbal Mahamud Noakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry
14. Mr. Raj Kumar Poddar Nilphamari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
15. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Golder Bhola Chamber of Commerce and Industry
16. Mr. Md. Rakibul Khan Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
17. Alhaj Asaduzzaman Roushan Sherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
18. Alhaj Azizul Hoque Brahmanbaria Chamber of Commerce and Industry
19. Ms. Abida Jesmin Rajshahi Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
20. Mst. Biddut Ara Mame Rajshahi Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
21. Mr. Kongjari Chowdhury Khagrachari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
22. Mr. Md. Muksuder Rahman Sahan Gaibandha Chamber of Commerce and Industry
23. Sheikh Farid Ahammed Kishoreganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
24. Alhaj Hafez Md. Khalequzzaman Kishoreganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
25. Sheikh Masudur Rahman Gopalgonj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
26. Mr. AT M Kamruzzaman (Shahansha) Panchagarh Chamber of Commerce and Industry
27. Ms. Priti Chakraborty Bangladesh Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
28. Mr. Md. Ahid Siraj Chowdhury (Swapan) Chattogram Chamber of Commerce and Industry
29. Mr. Md. Moshiur Rahman Satkhira Chamber of Commerce and Industry
30. Mr. Md. Abdul Mannaf Natore Chamber of Commerce and Industry
31. Mr. S.A Wadud Barishal Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry
32. Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Bhuiyan Narsingdi Chamber of Commerce and Industry
33 Ms. Sayeda Farhana Ima Sunamganj Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
34. Engr. S.M. ShofiqulAlam (Dablu) Nilphamari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
35. Alhaj Md. Arif Hossain Sherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
36. Kazi Aminul Haque Khulna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
37 Mr. Md. Abul Khair Morselin ~ Gaibandha Chamber of Commerce and Industry
38. Syed Munim Ahmed Rimon  Moulvibazar Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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30. Mr. Md. Giusuddin Patuakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry

40. Mr. Md. Khalekujjaman Bakul Panchagarh Chamber of Commerce and Industry

41. Mr. Md. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu  Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

42. Mst. Tahera Hasen Rajshahi Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
43, Mr. Mohammed Nurun Newaz Chattogram Chamber of Commerce and Industry

44, Mr. Mohammad Muzibur Rahman Belal Kishoreganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry

45, Mr. Md. Saiful Islam Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Dhaka
46. Mr. Abdur Rahman Sylhet Chamber of Commerce and Industry

47. Mr. Md. Hazanuzzaman Narail Chamber of Commerce and Industry

48. Mr. Md. Shamsuzzaman Rajshahi Chamber of Commerce and Industry

49. Mr. Md. Aminul Hoque Shamim Mymensingh Chamber of Commerce and Industry

50. Mr. Md. Baharam Ali Chapai Nawabganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
51. Alhaj Md. Yousuf Khan Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

52. Mr. Shamsul Washe Kushtia Chamber of Commerce and Industry

53. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker Gazipur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

54. Mohammed Bazlur Rahman Rangamati Chamber of Commerce and Industry

55. Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam Milon  Rangpur Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry
56. Mr. Alauddin-Al-Azad Shariatpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

57. Mr. Ariful Anam Bokul Meherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

58. Alhaj Md. Liyaqut Ali Talukder Jhalakati Chamber of Commerce and Industry

590. Mr. A K. M Salauddin Mithu ~ Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry

60. Mr. Golam Mawla Feni Chamber of Commerce and Industry

61. Md. Imadul Hoque The Cox’s Bazar Chamber of Commerce and Industry

62. Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir Bhairab Chamber of Commerce and Industry

63. Mr. Muhammad Zahidul Hague Bhairab Chamber of Commerce and Industry

64. Mr. Dilip Kumar Saha Tangail Chamber of Commerce and Industry

65. Mr. Azizul Islam Mintu Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

66. Mr. Mohammad Ali Jinnah  Sirajganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry

67. Mr. Jobayer Ahmed Khan Jaba Khulna Chamber of Commerce and Industry

68. Mr. Ghulamsn Mohammed Kurigram Chamber of Commerce and Industry

69. Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain Azad  Barishal Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry
70. Mr. Md. Shariful Islam Natore Chamber of Commerce and Industry

71. Dr. Munal Mahbub Chattogram Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
72. Mr. Md. Monjurul Alam Malik  Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry

73. Mr. Kishor Kumar Kundu Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry

74. Mr. Dilip Kumar Agarowala Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry

75. Ms. Joya Jahan Chowdhury  Sirajganj Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
76. Mr. Md. Shamsul Alom Sharif Barguna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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77. Ms. Begum Farida Reaz Sirajganj Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
78. Ms. Salina Begum Sirajganj Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
79. Mr. Md. Shahidul Islam (Niru) Bangladesh Chamber of Industries
80. Mr. Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal Kushtia Chamber of Commerce and Industry
8. Mr. S.M. Jahangir Alam Khagrachari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
82. Mr. Dewan Sultan Ahmed Laxmipur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
83. Mr. Abul Kasem Khan Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry
84. Mr. Mohammad Ali Jinnah  Chandpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
85. Mr. Md. Monirul Islam Jhalakati Chamber of Commerce and Industry
86. Mr. Ansan Bahar Bulbul Satkhira Chamber of Commerce and Industry
87. Mr. Khaliluz Zaman Kishoreganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
88. Mr. Ruhul Alam Babu Barishal Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry
89. Mr. Abdur Rahman Sylhet Chamber of Commerce and Industry
90. Mr. Tamal Kumar Ghosh Chandpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
ol Ms. Naznin Sultana Rangpur Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
92. Mr. Md. Ruhul Amin Biswas Rana Pabna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
94, Mr. Abu Morshed Chowdhury The Cox's Bazar Chamber of Commerce and Industry
95. Mr. Md. Shamsul Alom Sharif Barguna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
96. Mr. S.M. Mizanur Rahman Pirojpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
97. Mr. Md. Bazlur Rashid (Montu) Joypurhat Chamber of Commerce and Industry
98. Alhaj Md. Masud Sherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
99. Ms. Monija Masud Sherpur Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
100. Mr. M.A. Khaleque Kushtia Chamber of Commerce and Industry
101. Mr. Salahuddin Mostofa Jamal Rangpur Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry
102.  Mr. Gazi Golam Ashria Kishoreganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
103.  Mr. Mohammed Riyadh Ali  Sirajganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
104.  Mr. Delowar Hossain Raja Bangladesh Chamber of Industries
105.  Mr. Tazedul Islam Munshigonj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
106.  Mr. Md. Farhanul Haque Nilphamari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
107.  Mr. Md. Shaharin Hugue Malik Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry
108.  Ms. Nazma Akter Barishal Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
109.  Ms. Monwara Hakim Al Chattogram Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
110. Ms. Luthmela Farid Chattogram Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
1. Most. Rozina Akter Chattogram Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
12. Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman Patoare Bhairab Chamber of Commerce and Industry
113. Mr. Mousharrof Hossain Bhairab Chamber of Commerce and Industry
na. Mr. Md. Zulfiker Aziz Khan Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
115. Mr. Md. Obaidur Rahman Raton Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
1e. Mr. Md. Shahidullah Khan Munshigonj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
7. Ms. Naaz Farhana Ahmed Dhaka Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
18. Mr. Prodeep Kumar Roy Sirajganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
119. Mr. Md. Yakub Hossen Malik  Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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The Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2021-2022 of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce
and Industry (FBCCI) was held on December 28, 2022 at 12.00 pm at RAOWA Convention Hall, VIP Road,
Mohakhali DOHS, Dhaka-1206. Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of the Federation of Bangladesh Chamber
of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) presided over the meeting.

After the quorum of the meeting, President of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and
Industry Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin called the meeting to order. The notice of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) 2021-22 was read out by Mr. Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque, Secretary General of FBCCI. The notice
contained the following agenda:

AGENDA

To confirm the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting: 2020-21held on December 28, 2022.
To receive and adopt the Annual Report of the FBCCI for 2021-22.

To receive and pass the Audited Accounts of the FBCCI for 2021-22.

To appoint Auditor/Auditors for 2022-23 and fix their remuneration.

AwN e

The meeting began with recitation from the Holy Quran by Hafez Mawlana Muhammad Nazmul Islam.
Before starting agenda-wise discussion, the munajat was offered for salvation of departed souls of the
members of the business community who died recently.

The meeting started with playing National Anthem and paying tribute to the father of the nation
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and the “Heroic Freedom Fighters”. The house also conveyed

deep condolence to the martyrs and the bereaved family members. One minute silence was also
observed in honor of the departed souls of all deceased members of FBCCI.

Agenda-1: To confirm the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting: 2020-21held on December 28, 2022.

Secretary General of FBCCI read out the decisions of the Annual General Meeting-2020-21 held in the
morning of December 28, 2022.

President of FBCCI proposed that if there was no objection, the Minutes might be treated as read and confirmed.
As there was no comment on the Minutes, Mr. Md. Shahidul Islam (Niru) of Bangladesh Chamber of

Industries proposed to confirm the Minutes and Mr. Mohd. Shah Alam Sarker of Bangladesh Security
Services Companies Owner’s Association seconded the proposals.

Decision: The Minutes of the Annual General Meeting-2020-21held on December 28, 2022 at
10.30 am were confirmed unanimously.

Agenda-2: To receive and adopt the Annual Report of the FBCCI for 2021-22.
Secretary General of FBCCl mentioned that the Annual Report of FBCCI for the year 2021-22 was circulat-

ed among the members. He requested the President of FBCCI to highlight the salient features of the rele-
vant issues and activities of the outgoing year.
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The President of FBCCl said that, the present Board of Directors started its journey on May 20, 2021 with a
vision to pursue a number of important goals. At the outset of our voyage, the Board adopted a plan for 100
days of fast-track initiatives. Most of the 100 days programs were successfully completed. He thanked the
members of the Board of Directors including the Senior Vice-President and the Vice-Presidents for shoul-
dering their responsibilities wholeheartedly while executing the plans and programs successfully. He also
thanked the General Body Members for their support and cooperation in helping us to achieve our goals.

FBCCI President mentioned that, FBCCI organized the Members' Night-2022 in honour of the general
body members at the International Convention City of Bashundhara, Dhaka on July 2, 2022. Among the
former Presidents, Mr. Salman F. Rahman, Mr. M A Sattar, Mr. Mahbubur Rahman, Mr. Mir Nasir Hossain, Mr.
A.K. Azad, Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad, Mr. Sheikh Fazle Fahim were present at the programme. They
expressed their views and recalled their memories during their tenures at FBCCI. FBCCI's 50 years’ logo
and ‘FBCCI YEARBOOK 2022" highlighting the activities of the first year of the current board were also
unveiled during the event.

To uphold the spirit and philosophy of the father of the nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the
present board of the FBCCI set up Mujib Corner at FBCCI. A lounge for FBCCI Directors has been set up
next to Mujib Corner. Dr. Hasan Mahmud MP, Hon’ble Minister of Information and Broadcasting as the Chief
Guest inaugurated the Mujib Corner.

FBCCI President stated that, a high-level business delegation led by the President of FBCCI undertook a
4-day visit to India from September 5 to September 8, 2022 as entourage of the Hon'ble Prime Minister
Sheikh Hasina. During the visit, the delegation participated in a number of meetings and seminars along
with top business leaders and apex chambers of India.

A high-level business delegation led by the FBCCI President also visited the UK and USA as entourage of
Honourable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina during September 20-28, 2022. During the US visit, the delega-
tion attended the 77th UN General Assembly session in New York. The delegation members also attended
a number of events to promote bilateral trade and investment.

FBCCI has signed a MoU with Greater New York Chamber of Commerce and Industry with a view to facili-
tating mainstream trade and investment between Bangladesh and the USA. The signing ceremony took
place during a seminar titled ‘Bangabandhu's Vision and Bangladeshi Immigrant Day’ held on September
25, 2022 in New York, USA. A booklet named "Bangladeshi Immigrant Day and Trade Fair 2022" was pub-
lished on this event held on 23 to 25 September, 2022 in New York, USA.

FBCCI hosted the largest and historic business delegation from the United States to have come to Dhaka
and organized US-Bangladesh Business Summit jointly with US-BBC on May 09, 2022. Hon. Commerce
Minister Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP as the Chief Guest attended the summit and called US companies for invest-
ing in Bangladesh. A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed between the FBCCI and the
US-Bangladesh Business Council to strengthen bilateral trade & investment between USA and Bangladesh
for the first time.

FBCCI Business Delegation led by President of FBCCl visited UK during December 4-9, 2022 to attend the
Commonwealth Trade & Investment Summit organized by CWEIC held in London.

As an instant reaction on the proposed budget for the FY 2022-2023, FBCCI has given positive response to the
Government to prepare a business-friendly budget, as it has addressed the challenges of post-pandemic economy
and devised additional pro-people measures. FBCCl also praised the target to contain the inflation rate within 5.6%.
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FBCCI termed the proposed national budget as development and welfare oriented during a press confer-
ence. FBCCI thanked the Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina for a development-friendly budget amid a
volatile global situation and to navigate the country towards development and prosperity on the national
budget for FY 2022-23.

FBCCI Board urged the government to abolish the AIT, AT and Source Tax imposed in the proposed
budget as the federation felt that commendable reduction in corporate tax would not yield benefits due to
AlIT, AT and Source Tax. As the proposed budget kept the tax-free income unchanged, the FBCCI called
for raising the ceiling of tax-free income level to Taka 4 lac from the existing Taka 3 lac.

FBCCI Board welcomed the proposal for imposing same tax structure on all export-oriented sectors, 5%
VAT on all types of restaurants, withdrawal of AT on imported machineries and parts for Poultry farms,
reducing import duty on poultry feed, 50% VAT reduction on manmade fiber, 2% reduction of import duty
on HR Coil and Zinc Alloy. FBCCI believed the proposed budget would become more business-friendly,
pro-investment and pro-revenue at the press conference.

FBCCI President also mentioned that, FBCCI has submitted various recommendations and proposals to
different Ministries, Bangladesh Bank, NBR, and other relevant authorities addressing & mitigating the
different problems and impediments that the business community faced in order to facilitate trade, com-
merce and industrial activities.

FBCCI President personally met as well as wrote letters to the Cabinet Secretary, Principal Secretary to the
Honorable Prime Minister, Senior Secretaries and Secretaries of different Ministries including Prime Minis-
ter’s office, and the Chairmen of sectoral corporations like Bangladesh Investment Development Authori-
ty, Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority, in order to mitigate the challenges that were prevalent. He has
also attended a number of meetings on differentissues related to trade, economy, development of private
sector, etc, chaired by Hon'ble Prime Minister and other concerned Ministers. The Board of FBCCl also met
with the Governor of Bangladesh Bank. Issues regarding interest rate, non-performing loan, access to
finance of SMEs, moratorium of credit facility etc. were discussed in the meeting.

FBCCI has also organized a number of discussion meetings with the Hon'ble Ministers for Finance. Plan-
ning, Commerce, Industries, Information and Broadcasting, Advisor to the Hon'ble Prime Minister for
Power, Energy and Mineral Resources, Adviser to Honorable Prime Minister for the Private Sector Industry
and Investment, NBR Chairman through which we have been able to highlight our issues and have called
for their intervention and support to the business community as appropriately required. The Heads and
representatives of the member bodies have also taken the initiative to interact directly with the Ministersin
these meetings.

FBCCI also utilized various forums, seminars, conferences, roundtables, etc. organized by other organiza-
tions to present the views and suggestions of the concerning business community.

At present context of globalization and increasing international linkages, FBCCI took the initiative of joining
fairs, conference and many rounds of discussion meetings and B2B meetings held in different countries in
the world. In this regard FBCCI President, Senior Vice President and Vice presidents led various business
delegations and attended business events and fairs and signed MoUs with its counterparts and other trade
development organizations of different countries and states which are or could be important trade part-
ners of Bangladesh including Dubai, Morocco, USA, FPCCI, Geneva, Brazil, North East India, Indonesia and
UK.
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FBCCI also took the initiative of organizing many rounds of discussion meetings and B2B meetings with
Foreign Delegations with a view to engage in more trade, investment and successful business partnerships
in Bangladesh. The visiting delegations were also led by the Presidents, Ministers and High Dignitaries of
different countries. These including Bangladesh Ambassador to Indonesia, Newly elected committee of
Dhaka Reporters Unity, Brazilian Envoy, High Commissioner of India, Bangladeshi Envoy to Sri Lanka,
Ambassador of Japan, Director General of Wales- Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce, Leaders of the
France Bangladesh Economic Chamber of Commerce, Korean Envoy, UAE Ambassador, High Commis-
sioner of Sri Lanka, Ambassador-designate to Sweden and Director General (Administration) of MOFA,
OECD Development Centre, Serbian Chamber, Director of Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in
Bangkok, Minister-Counselor of Romania, Bangladeshi Envoy to UK, Bangladeshi envoy to Mexico, Second
Secretary of Polish Embassy, Trainees of Senior Staff Course (SSC) and Advanced Course on Administra-
tion & Development (ACAD), Commercial Counselors, UAE Assistant Minister, Bangladesh Bank Gover-
nor, President of FPCCI, Bangladeshi envoy to Uzbekistan, President of Bangladesh Economic Zone Inves-
tors’ Association, Deputy Foreign Minister of the Republic of Kosovo, Co-chair of Canada-Bangladesh
Joint Working Group, Brunei Finance Minister, Home Minister & Halal Foods CEQ, Italian Trade Commis-
sioner, First Secretary of Indian High Commission, Ambassador & Head of Delegation of the European
Union to Bangladesh, Deputy Minister of the Department of International Relations & Cooperation of the
Republic of South Africa.

FBCCI also organized a number of Seminars, Roundtables, B2B, capacity building programs and other
Meetings on trade and economy related issues. Major events were as follows:

Meeting of the Council of the Chamber Presidents-2022
. Meeting between FBCCI President and CWEIC CEO
Meeting with NBR committee on the formulation of perspective plan on VAT management
42nd Consultative Committee Meeting held jointly organized by FBCCl and NBR
. Live program Budget a Prottyasha 2022-23 jointly organized by the FBCCl and RTV
Kemon Budget Chai jointly organized by FBCCland NTV
Seminar on Current Scenario of Circular Economy: Problems and Prospects
. Seminar on Export Challenges of Bangladesh after Graduation from LDC Status: Options for the Private Sector
Workshop titled Promoting Occupational Safety and Health for improving productivity
Seminar on Present Situation of the One Stop Service System of BIDA
. US-Bangladesh Business Summit jointly organized by FBCCI and US-BBC: MoU signed between
FBCCI and U.S.-Bangladesh Business Council
Press Conference for postponement to increase the price of power and gas
. Opportunities for tapping African market discussed with Eswatini delegation
Discussion meeting with Kenyan delegation
Seminar titled Energy Security for Sustainable Development organized by FBCCI
. Seminar on Bangladesh Delta Plan 2100: Private Sector Involvement to Achieve a Safe, Climate
Resilientand Prosperous Delta
Seminar on Bangabandhu's Economic and Business Thought
. Seminar on Regulation of Digital, Social Media & OTT Platforms: The Need to Strike the Right Balance
Seminar on Bangabandhu's thought on SME Development and Present Perspective
Meeting with ILO to Boost Workplace Safety in ten Industries
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Meeting with the Project Members of Bangladesh Trade Facilitation Project facilitated by the US
Depart ment of Agriculture to work on Policy and Reform Advocacy, organizing joint events and
interventions, and engaging associations and traders in specific interventions.
Meeting with JICA to seek Assistance in Setting up Labs at Ports

. Training on OSH of FBCCI Safety Council
Discussion Meeting on DAP
Seminar on Enabling Policy for Sustainable Plastic Waste Management

. Seminar titled ‘Bond Market: The Ultimate Solution for Long-term Financing’
Discussion meeting with JICA officials regarding Moheshkhali-Matarbari integrated infrastructure
development initiative

. Meeting with the visiting delegation from Brunei
Networking Dinner in honor of the President of Confederation of British Industry (CBI) & Chancellor
of the University of Birmingham Lord Karan Bilimoria, CBE, DL, FCA

. Discussion Meeting with Cll of India
Seminar titled Role of PPP in achieving Vision 2041
Discussion meeting on the import, supply and price of Edible Oil

. Discussion meeting on the import, supply and price of the daily essentials
Discussion meeting with edible oil importers and suppliers
Discussion meeting with Karwan Bazar and New Market Businessmen.

. Discussion meeting held with Mohammadpur Town-hall Dhaka North City Corporation Kitchen
Market Traders’ Association
Discussion meeting to review import, stock, supply position of essential goods

. Discussion meeting on the stocks and market situation of essential commodities
Signed a memorandum of understanding with the USDA (United State Department of Agriculture)
funded Bangladesh Trade Facilitation (BTF) project

78 Standing Committees have been formed in FBCCI to rightly reflect FBCClI's role in the affairs of the
business community with the recommendations from concerned stakeholders. A notable number of meet-
ings have been arranged through these committees to address the sectoral issues and problems which
need to be solved. Most of the recommendations have already been sent to the relevant ministries or
departments for taking necessary actions.

A number of Officials have been recruited to further strengthen the capacity of the FBCCI Secretariat to
meet up the demand of the private sector.

FBCCI formulated its Panel of Advisors consisting of 20 members of expertise in different sectors of retired
government senior Officials, Researchers and Academicians for addressing the issues professionally.

From FBCCI, the Board is regularly conducting advocacy meetings with the government on different fiscal,

monetary and other policy issues for enabling ease of doing business and smooth implementation of gov-
ernment initiatives. The followings were some important issues among others:
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. FBCCI submitted a set of recommendations to Bangladesh Bank for policy support considering
economic recovery realities of the country in the context of prevailing situation due to pandemic and
Ukraine-Russia war
FBCCI submitted recommendations to resolve the issues faced by the Non-Banking Financial Institutions (NBFs)

. Proposed Public Audit Act to ensure that the private sector is exempted from the scope of this Act

. FBCCI submitted recommendations for the Bangladesh Bhutan Commerce Secretary level meeting
(CSLM) to develop research collaboration and joint project involving Bangladesh (BSTI), Bhutan (BSB)
and Nepal (NBSM),

. Proposed Agenda for 5th Bangladesh Japan Public Private Joint Economic Dialogue (PPED)

. To expedite faster clearance of industrial raw materials and machineries at Ports

. Proposals on Draft Trade (Import and Export) Management Act -2022

. To properly follow the Government Procurement Policy for maximum utilization of development
expenditures

. To issue circular on cash incentive for FY 2022-23

. To expedite handing over land for BSCIC Plastic Shilpo Nogori (BSCIC Plastic Industrial Estate)

J Views on draft amendment to the Smoking and Tobacco Products Usage (Control) Act-2005
(Amended in 2013)

. To withdraw the directive to share user IDs and Passwords of the accounting software from the Corporates

. Proposals on Draft National Export Trophy Policy-2022

. Opinion on Draft National Tax Card Policy 2022

. Urged Hon’ble Prime Minister to readjust fuel prices by withdrawing taxes on petroleum products

J To withdraw suspension of collecting stones in Sylhet

. Sought economic-recovery policy support from Bangladesh Bank in the context of prevailing
situation of pandemic and Ukraine-Russia war

J Proposals on Industrial Policy -2021

. Proposals on Proposed Trade Organization Bill 2022

. For extending the Moratorium on Loan Classification until June 30, 2022

J To increase the limit for Working Capital Loan

. Comments on draft Regulations on Submission of Financial Report and draft Rules on Fine &
Administrative Fine to FRC

J Proposals on FDI Policy

. Recommendations on Draft National Pension Authority Act-2022

. Proposals on Bangladesh Overseas Investment Policy- 2021

. Proposals to facilitate bank loan repayments of classified and sick industries.

. Views on draft Guidelines on Green Bond Taxonomy

. Government Implemented the FBCCI's recommendation to adopt similar policy support for all export sectors

. Exit facility for Non-RMG default sick industry

. Bank classification facility until December, 2022 due to adverse impact of COVID-19 pandemic and

Ukraine-Russia war.
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FBCCI for the first time has established a Safety Council considering some recent fire incidents in different
industries and to catch up with the prevailing dynamic concept of PMO involving private commercial and
industrial sectors with the Govt. agencies in safety-related issues. After its establishment, it has started
working with the National Committee for Industrial Safety and BIDA in carrying out joint inspection cum
survey of non-garment sectors and by now 5200 factories have already been surveyed.

On the other hand, FBCCI has signed an agreement with ILO to enhance occupational safety and health in
the 4 selected chambers and 12 sectorial associations. Under this program 16 safety cells have been estab-
lished. Through these safety cells, some 100 safety committees will be established in different factories,
and 900 members of the safety committees’ will be trained besides, 2400 representatives of safety units
will be on fire safety, rescue, and first aid. The program is to comply with the ‘National Plan of Action based
on ‘The National OSH Profile” and ‘National OSH Policy’ of the government and to promote a sustainable
and safe workplace ensuring the well-being of both workers and entrepreneurs.

As a part of CSR activities, to enable underprivileged women access higher education a MoU was signed
between FBCCI and the Asian University for Women (AUW) to award scholarships to 30 female students
of this University per year for higher education. The MoU will remain effective initially for 5 years. This initia-
tive would promote women'’s empowerment and their participation in the country’s development process.

FBCCI distributed blankets in the capital and other frigid areas of the country to alleviate the winter suffer-
ings of low-income people. FBCCI President distributed blankets among the cold-stricken people at Islam-
bagh Eidgah ground in Old Dhaka and at the playground of Dhaka Polytechnic Institute in Tejgaon.

FBCCI also distributed relief to the flood-affected people in Sylhet and Sunamganj. The relief includes
Chira, Molasses and other dry foods, salt, mineral water, oral saline, candles, and matches.

Lastly, he expressed his sincere and grateful acknowledgement for the generous help and cooperation
received from the Members of the General Body in discharging responsibilities. He also expressed thanks
to the FBCCI Secretariat for providing necessary assistance and support during the period under report.
He thanked the members of the print and electronic media for their support and cooperation in promoting
the private sector development and projecting the interest and image of FBCCI.

As there was no comment on the Annual Report, Haji Abdul Ahad of Bangladesh Pathor Babosayee Samity
proposed to adopt the Annual Report of FBCCI for 2021-22 and Mr. Dilip Kumar Saha of Tangail Chamber
of Commerce and Industry seconded the proposal.

Decision: The Annual Report for 2021-22 was unanimously adopted in the Annual General Meeting
of FBCCI.

Agenda-3: To receive and pass the Audited Accounts of the FBCCI for 2021-22.

The chair highlighted the audited accounts of the FBCCI for the year 2021-22 and requested the members
to discuss on the accounts.
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As there was no objection to the accounts, Ms. Monwara Hakim Ali of Chattogram Women Chamber of
Commerce and Industry proposed to pass the Audited Accounts of FBCCI for the FY 2021-22 and Ms.
Ayesha Siddiga of Women Entrepreneurs Network for Development Association (WEND) seconded the
proposal.

Decision: Audited Accounts of FBCCI for the financial year 2021-22 were passed unanimously.

Agenda-4: To appoint Auditor/ Auditors for 2022-23 and fix their remuneration.

In response to the notice inviting application for appointment of Auditor for the year 2022-2023, a total
number of 04 (four) firms submitted applications.

Mr. Md. Niaz Ali Chisty of Fire Fighting Equipment Business Owners Association of Bangladesh proposed
that lowest bidder firm M/s. Snehasish Mahmud & Co. may be appointed as the Auditor for auditing the
FBCCI accounts for financial year 2022-23 with the remuneration of Tk. 85,000/- (Including VAT) and Alhaj

Md. Masud of Sherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry seconded the proposal.

Decision: M/s. Snehasish Mahmud & Co. will be appointed as the Auditor of FBCCI for the financial year
2022-23 at a remuneration of Taka 85,000/~ (Including VAT) only.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to and from the chair.

Md. Jashim Uddin
President, FBCCI
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Annual Report 2022-23

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Esteemed Members of the General Body and
My Colleagues in the Board of Directors of FBCCI

Assalamu Alaikum,

It is indeed a great honor and privilege for me to welcome you all to the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
2022-23 of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI).

As required by the Companies Act and the Articles of Association of FBCCI, we have all gathered here to
take account of the FBCCI activities and proceedings of the year 2022-2023.

The agenda of today’s AGM include conducting the business of the FBCCI, approving minutes of the last
AGM, reporting various activities of FBCCI like- advocacy, business promotion meetings & events, CSR,
etc. for the year and presenting audited Accounts which have been compiled and completed to prepare
the Annual Report.

From the Board of the Directors, we extend our thanks and heartfelt gratitude to the General Body Mem-
bers of the FBCCI for their participation in the AGM. In fact, your presence today has given us a special
opportunity to get meaningful advice and feedback to fulfill our mission as a team and to strengthen our
organization at its best.

At the outset, | would like to express our deep regrets at the sad demise of some vital members of the
FBCCI family. We pray to the Almighty for their departed souls and wish them peace in the other world. We
fondly recall their meaningful and important contributions towards FBCCI and their selfless services
rendered to the business community and the nation.

As you are aware, the present Board of Directors of FBCCI for the term 2023-25 started their journey on
August 14, 2023 with the aim to materialize a number of important goals. Those goals include a prosperous
and solvent Bangladesh, a vibrant business community, a techno-savvy skilled workforce, environ-
ment-friendly green industrialization, increased participation of women in trade and business and
hassle-free, automated service processes for businessmen. FBCCl would like to see that one stop services
for business people have been introduced in every service delivery points in cooperation with the govern-
ment.

You know that the government has set Vision-2041 to transform Bangladesh into a developed and SMART
nation by 2041. The newly elected board of FBCCI-the apex trade organization of Bangladesh, endorses
and envisages the vision of our Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina. All the functions this board intends
to perform during this tenure will be directed towards transforming FBCCl into a Smart FBCCI, and in doing
so, we have taken initiative to provide Smart Cards to our GB members, which will help them to get special
privileges and services in different business outlets.

Alongside this, we have started publishing monthly E-bulletin for FBCCI and this monthly E-bulletin brings
out FBCCI's activities and related developments on a regular basis, reflecting our views and positions on
various aspects of trade, commerce, and industry.

Another initiative in this drive of becoming SMART is the introduction of FBCCI's website as a dynamic,
user-friendly and interactive website. Useful telephone numbers along with names and addresses of all the
chambers and associations have been enlisted here, which will help members to locate and communicate
with each other easily and effortlessly. To make two-way communication and remove dilatoriness, FBCCI
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website is made interactive to submit applications online and offline. This will provide better services to our members
and directors as this will keep them posted about developments. Our members can also give opinions/views/recom-
mendations to draw attention of our president, vice presidents and the secretariat through this website.

During the last three months, we have also arranged and joined meetings with the Hon'ble Prime Minister's Private
Industry and Investment Adviser, Hon'ble Commerce Minister, the Governor of the Bangladesh Bank, the Foreign
Secretary, Ambassador of the United Arab Emirates (UAE) to Dhaka, the French President, Ambassador of Vietnam,
Japanese Ambassador to Bangladesh, Turkish Ambassador to Dhaka, the president of the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam, Ambassador of EU, High Commissioner of India, President of ICC, Japanese business
delegation, delegation from Islamic Organization for Food Security(IOFS), Australia-Bangladesh Business Forum
(ABBF) and delegation from Nepal.

Important discussion meetings on Jute sector and Export Earnings were also held during the month of October
2023. We have also attended different seminars and conferences of national and international importance. | have led
FBCCI delegation to attend the meeting of Saudi-Bangladesh Joint Business Council. The delegation also had meet-
ings with Riyadh and Jeddah Chambers of Commerce and Industry.

It is worth mentioning that the FBCCI Innovation and Research Center has started its journey with a view to providing
services to its member, increasing private sector contribution, and encouraging start-ups and freelancers to start
their businesses.

The Board members including the Senior Vice President and the Vice Presidents have been performing their duties
in a commendable manner. | thank my fellow colleagues and the Board of Directors for discharging their duties and
responsibilities gracefully and executing our common plans of actions aptly and efficiently. | believe that culmination
of so many brilliant minds and contribution such great hearts we shall be able to march in the right direction, which our
predecessors have shown and by the grace of the Almighty shall be able to put our stamp in the wellbeing of our com-
munity and the nation.

As you all know, it has only been 3 (three) months since we resumed our duties and responsibilities. A period of three
months is not very long enough to embark on any big endeavor. Nevertheless, our record is remarkable, and we take
pride in what we have accomplished and below we like to highlight some of those:

For FBCCI, the Most Notable Events of the Year 2023
Inauguration of FBCCI Extended Office at Gulshan

FBCCI's extended office at Gulshan started its journey on 9th October, 2023 to speed up the operationsin a cost-ef-
fective manner. This has been a timely initiative to further strengthen the relationship with different international
diplomatic and development agencies. Most corporate offices and business establishments as well as the head offic-
es of most of the financial institutions are located in Gulshan and the huge rush of traffic make it difficult to arrange
crucial meetings in time. That is why FBCCI's new office at the very heart of the corporate area will definitely pave the
way for better and smoother communication with our development partners, delegates and mission representatives.

Celebration of the 50th Anniversary of FBCCI

To celebrate the 50th anniversary of the establishment of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce
and Industry (FBCCI), the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 has been organized for three days from 11-13 March,
2023 under the slogan "On the Path to Trillion Dollar Economy”. The international summit was inaugurated by the
Hon'ble Prime Minister H.E Sheikh Hasina, MP on March 11, 2023 at the Bangabandhu International Conference
Center in Dhaka.
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Hon'ble Commerce Minister, Hon'ble Foreign Minister, Chairman of the BIDA, Deputy Director-General of the WTO,
diplomats, and representatives of various multilateral organizations, business enterprises from home and abroad were
present at the inaugural ceremony of the summit. More than 300 foreign participants attended the Summit.

Total 3 plenary and 14 parallel sessions on different sectoral and economic issues were organized during the event. 10
individuals and organizations were awarded with the "FBCCI Business Excellence Award" in the closing session for their
contribution towards the country's economy.

Business Conference on Building Smart Bangladesh

FBCCIl organized 'Business Conference on Building Smart Bangladesh' focusing on the private sector's role in building
Smart Bangladesh. Hon'ble Prime Minister of Bangladesh H.E Sheikh Hasina, MP was present at the conference as
Chief Guest. The conference was held at Bangabandhu International Conference Center (BICC) on 15th July, 2023.
Top corporate companies of the country, foreign investors, top business leaders, general body (GB) members from
chambers and associations of FBCCI attended the conference.

Members' Night of FBCCI 2023

FBCCI hosted the 'FBCCI Members Night 2023"in honor of its General Body (GB) members on 22 July, 2023 at the

International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB). Business Leaders and dignitaries as well as leaders of various
chambers and associations from all across the country attended the program. It was a great gathering for the mem-
bers to exchange views and show them ideas.

My Dear General Body Members,

The true output of our efforts and contribution as the private sector is reflected in our macro-economic
performance and national budget. Therefore, | would like to remark very briefly on these two issues.

Macro-Economic Performance of Bangladesh

Bangladesh has continued a positive economic growth of 6.03% in FY 2023. We have achieved 6.67%
export growth worth of US$ 55.55bn in FY 2022-23. Imports decreased by 15.81% standing at US$ 75.06
bn.

Under the visionary leadership of our Hon’ble Prime Minister, the architect of digital Bangladesh, the Govt.
is poised to implement SDG goals by 2030, Vision-2041 and the 100 Years Delta Plan-2100. The ultimate
goals of these plans and programs are to turn Bangladesh into a developed, smart, and vibrant Bangladesh.

To fulfill her father's dreams, our Hon'ble Prime Minister is determined to improve the lives and livelihoods
of millions of Bangladeshis. The father of our nation, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman gave us political
independence and Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina is working relentlessly for the economic emancipation and
welfare of the Bangladeshis. Her efforts are now visible as Bangladesh turns into a prosperous, happy and
Sonar Bangla.

Hon’ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, the daughter of our great leader Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur
Rahman, undertook Special Initiatives to ensure the overall development of society, welfare of the under-
privileged and downtrodden people. Some of the initiatives are: Electricity for All, Women Empowerment,
Education Assistance, Social Safety Networks, Universal Pension Scheme, Ashrayan Prokalpo, Community
Clinic, Subsidized OMS Food Sale by TCB etc.

To bring Bangladesh into the highway of development, the present Govt. has a number of on-going devel-
opment projects to facilitate investment, which are deep seaport at Matarbari, Cox’s Bazar, 100 Special

Annual Report 2022-2023 | 37



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Economic Zones, Hi-Tech parks, tourism parks, Nuclear Power plant, LNG terminal and construction of
infrastructure including roads and rails to improve the country’s transportation and communication system.

We have already inaugurated and implemented mega development projects like- Padma Bridge and
Padma Rail Link Project, The Bangabandhu Tunnel, Dhaka Elevated Expressway, Metro Rail, Third terminal
of Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport and so on.

Bangladesh has crossed the milestone of $55 billion in exports in 2022-23. Following this trend, we are
working to develop competitiveness to achieve the trillion-dollar journey of our economy and to earn our
target export worth of US$ 300 billion by 2041. To reach this target we need to focus on market and prod-
uct diversification.

Bangladesh is becoming an attractive investment hub for industry diversification, integration of industry
value chain and export market expansion. To attract the local and foreign investors, the Government of
Bangladesh has enacted favorable investment policy with tax exemption, duty drawbacks, access to work-
ing capital, one stop services and many more.

Our position of RMG industries as the second largest exporters to the world and other 22 agricultural
sectors secured to ten positions globally including the production of jute, rice, vegetables, potato, jackfruit
& guava has proven the excellent production capacity of Bangladesh.

If we look back, we can see that on March 7, 1971 the Father of our Nation dreamt of an independent Bang-
ladesh and it became a reality on December 16, 1971. Following his path, on December 12, 2008 our Hon'ble
Prime Minister’s dream was a Digital Bangladesh and her dream turned into reality on December 16, 2021.

And finally, now we are hopeful to witness the newly announced dream of our Hon'ble Prime Minister of
Smart Bangladesh to become reality on December 16, 2041. Smart Bangladesh is all about establishing an
equitable nation with equal rights, equal opportunities, with no marginalized groups. Hon’ble Prime Minister
has identified 4 key pillars in achieving the Smart Bangladesh- Smart Citizen, Smart Government, Smart
Society & Smart Economy. This ambitious socio-economic plan outlined by Bangladesh in the 2021-41
perspective plan suggests that Bangladesh will need to make the transition from "Digital" to "Smart".

From an investor's perspective, efficiency and effectiveness in the logistics management system have
been treated as the key factors in considering an investment decision. To achieve the targets for export
diversification, employment generation, increasing investment and FDI we need more concentration on
the development of our existing infrastructure.

We believe that integration to global supply chain, adaptation of circular economy concept, formulation of
waste management policy, port development initiatives and automation, fulfilling the rising demand for
hundred economic zones, multimodal transport strategies and massive infrastructure development
projects will contribute towards sustaining our graduation.

For that the quality of growth should be enhanced by taking balanced trade policies and making reforms to

tariff structure. Consideration needs to be taken on the long-term negative impact of natural calamities
and global economic instability in preparing trade policies.
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Budget of FY 2023-2024

Government declared National Budget of Tk. 761,785 crore for the fiscal year 2023-2024 on June O],
which was around 15.33% bigger from the revised Budget of fiscal year 2022-23. The GDP growth was
targeted 7.5% and annual average inflation is expected to stand at around 6.0%. The Budget was adopted
in the National Parliament on June 26 with some changes to the tax-duty and Value Added Tax (VAT) propos-
als and aiming at higher growth, lower inflation, lower interest rate, stable exchange rate and gearing up invest-
ment.

The revenue receipt for FY 2023-24 is estimated at Tk. 5,00,000 crore (9.98% of GDP). NBR tax revenue
is estimated at Tk 4,30,000 crore (8.58% of GDP). The revenue collection target from non-NBR sources
has been set at Tk. 20,000 crore (0.4% of GDP). The non-tax revenue collection target has been set at Tk.
50,000 crore (1% of GDP).

The ADP size has been fixed at Tk. 2,63,000 crore (5.25% of GDP) including allocation for projects to be
implemented through self-finance of autonomous bodies. ADP allocations have been estimated giving
priority to enhancing regional capacity, developing human resources and overall agriculture and rural
development, ensuring power & energy, infrastructure, transport sector and other social security. Budget
deficit for the next year is estimated to Tk. 2,61,785 crore, which is 5.2% of GDP.

Reactions of FBCCI on Budget for 2023-2024

As an instant reaction on the proposed budget for the FY 2023-2024, FBCCI has given its positive
response to the Government and thanked the Hon’ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, MP to prepare a busi-
ness-friendly budget, as the budget has addressed the challenges of rising inflation, declining of foreign
reserves and revenue mobilization.

FBCCI called the proposed national budget as development and welfare oriented budget at a press con-
ference. The FBCCI Board urged the government to tame inflation, improve trade balance, stabilize foreign
currency exchange rate, increase reserves, increase crude oil collection and international natural gas and
control the price hike of necessary commodities which affects the poor and middle income people. FBCCI
also highlighted the challenge of budget implementation which require good governance, proper monitor-
ing, increase investment and production to achieve desired revenue through business-friendly revenue
management.

In addition, FBCCI welcomed the increased power and energy allocation but expressed concerned about
allocations in health, agricultural and education sectors. The FBCCI Board welcomed the increase in the
initial threshold for tax-free income and the proposal to introduce an environmental surcharge for multiple
car owners, but suggested excluding corporate entities that need multiple vehicles for operations. FBCCI
believes the proposed budget would be more business-friendly, pro-investment, and pro-revenue.

Important Events and Activities of FBCCI
Dear colleagues,

With a note of optimism, | am happy to state that we have had a notable and successful year since the last
AGM in December, 2022. All of your consistent support and diligent contributions in the various activities
of the FBCCl have been a source of inspiration and guidance for the FBCCI Board in reaching some of our
successes.
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FBCCI's recommendations to concerned Government Organizations/ Ministries/divisions for removal of
problems, impediments and the development of trade, commerce and industry;

FBCCI has submitted various recommendations and proposals to Hon'ble prime Minister, different Minis-
tries, Bangladesh Bank, NBR, BIDA, BSEC, and other relevant authorities addressing & mitigating different
problems and impediments that the business community faced in order to facilitate trade, commerce and
industrial activities.

Letters were sent to the Secretaries of different Ministries including the Prime Minister’s office, ministries
of Commerce, ICT, Civil Aviation and Tourism, Industries, Roads and Highways, Agriculture, Finance, Post
and Telecommunications, Foreign Affairs, Health and Family Welfare, Power, Energy, and Mineral Resourc-
es, Directorate of National Consumer Rights Protection etc.

Representatives from FBCCI have also attended a number of meetings on different issues related to trade,
economy, tariff and tax, development of the private sector, etc. chaired by Hon’ble Prime Minister, other
concerned Ministers, and the Governor of Bangladesh Bank. Issues regarding interest rate, non-perform-
ing loan, access to finance of SMEs etc. were discussed in the meeting. We have also utilized various
forums, seminars, conferences, roundtables, etc. organized by other organizations to present our views
and suggestions concerning the business community.

Discussion Meetings/Interactions with High Profile Foreign Delegations and Heads of Foreign Missions:

In the current era of globalization and growing international connections, FBCCI has taken the lead in
participating in trade shows, conferences, roundtable discussions, and B2B events that are held across the
globe. Regarding this, the president, senior vice president, and vice presidents of FBCCI led a number of
business delegations to Brazil, Saudi Arabia, and India, went to trade shows and events, and signed MoUs
with counterparts and other trade development organizations from various nations and states.

Moreover, FBCCI took the lead in setting up several B2B and roundtable discussions with foreign delega-
tions in an effort to promote trade, investment, and fruitful business collaborations in Bangladesh. Addi-
tionally, the presidents, ministers, and high dignitaries of many nations led the visiting delegations to Bang-
ladesh as well which include the Ambassador of Bhutan, a delegation of the Bharat Chamber of Commerce
(BCC), President of the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam, Nigerian delegation,
JETRO delegation, Ambassador of the Embassy of Mexico in New Delhi, MUFG officials, Head of the Eco-
nomic and Trade Office and DCM of the Argentina Embassy in New Delhi, Ambassador & Head of Delega-
tion, European Union, the China Ambassador, Thai Ambassador, High Commissioner of India, Ambassador
of Nepal, UAE Ambassador, the New Ambassador of Iran, the Ambassador of Bhutan, the IFC representa-
tives, the newly appointed ambassador of Bangladesh to Libya, FICCI President, Bangladesh High Com-
missioner to India, Representatives of Chengdu Chamber of Commerce for Commercial Service (China),
Commercial Counselor of the US Embassy in Dhaka, Ambassador of the United Arab Emirates (UAE) to
Dhaka, Japanese Ambassador, Ambassador of Vietnam, Ambassador of Turkey, Delegation from Bangla-
desh-Thai Chamber of Commerce and Industry, the French President.

Seminars, Roundtables, Training, B2B and other Meetings on important issues organized by FBCCI:

FBCCI has also organized a number of Seminars, Roundtables, B2B, capacity building programs and other
meetings on trade and economy related issues. Major events are as follow:

. Seminar on Bangabandhu's Thoughts on SME Development: Present Perspective
Meeting with Eswatini Delegation
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+ Meeting with the Delegation of Kenya

+ Networking Dinner hosted by FBCCI in honour Lord Karan Bilimoria, CBE DL FCA, President of the
Confederation of British Industry & Chancellor of the University of Birmingham, UK

+ Meeting between Bangladesh Business Community of FBCCI and Visiting Hon'ble Minister of
Finance and Economy Il of Brunei Darussalam

+ 'Indo-Bangladesh Agri Mechanization Summit'-IBAM
Networking Luncheon and Briefing to the Ministers and Ambassadors on ‘Bangladesh Business Summit 2023
Meeting between FBCCI President and CNN representative regarding Bangladesh Business Summit 2023

+ Briefing session and networking dinner with the Bilateral Chambers Leaders

+ Discussion meeting on Proposed (Draft) Digital Commerce Act-2023 organized by e-CAB

+ Discussion meeting with the traders, manufacturers, and importers of essential commodities

+  43th Budget Consultative Committee Meeting with NBR

+ NDC delegation visiting FBCCI

+ MoU signing between FBCCI and JCCI

+ Kemon Budget Chai 2023-2024 program jointly organized by FBCCl and NTV

+  Training for the members of safety Committee on Responsibility organized by FBCCI Safety Council

+ Meeting on the establishment of the BPSWC

+ MoU signing between FBCCI and BBS

+ Orientation and discussion meeting on OSH on Basic chemical and electrical safety in workplace

+  MoU signing between FBCCI and FBCCI Innovation and Research Center

+ FBCCI-ICC B2B meeting

+ Discussion meeting between FBCCl and IOFS

+ Discussion meeting with the members of the delegation from Nepal

+ MoU signing between FBCCI and Korea Importers Association (KOIMA)

FBCCI Standing Committees

The previous board of FBCCI formed 78 Standing Committees in FBCCI to rightly reflect FBCCl's role in
the affairs of the business community with the recommendations from concerned stakeholders. A notable
number of meetings were arranged through these committees to address the sectoral issues and prob-
lems needed to be solved. Recommendations were accumulated through a publication and already is sent
to the relevant ministries for taking necessary actions. The prsent board is also working to setup new
standing committees for the term 2023-2025.

Establishment of Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC)

Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC) was established on 28 May, 2023 by FBCCI-BEF-UNRC
to carry forward, expedite, facilitate, and enable the implementation of the national SDG agenda, vision 2031-2041,
the delta plan and smooth transition strategy for graduation from LDC status, in the context of continued Covid19
and growing geopolitical concerns, in coordination and close liaison with Government of Bangladesh. The affairs and
functions of BPSWC will be carried out by al9-member committee of BPSWC consisting of private sector stake-
holders, line Ministries & Agencies of the Government and the respective UN Agencies. BPSWC has constituted five
Thematic SDG Working Committees (5-SDGWCs)consisting of private sector stakeholders, Line Ministries & Agen-
cies of the Government, and the respective UN Agencies to provide comprehensive private sector perspective on
the SDGs with appropriate time bound implementation plan to BPSWC.

Panel of Advisors

FBCCI formulated its Panel of Advisors comprising retired government senior officials, researchers, indus-
trialists, women entrepreneurs, academia and media personalities for strengthening private sector contribution
Two discussion meetings were held with the advisors to take stock of prevailing economic situation in Bangladesh.
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Strengthening of FBCCI Secretariat

Four high level officials with vast experience in the government services have been recruited as Secretary
General, Consultant of International Affairs, Advisor of FBCCI Safety Council, and CEO of FBCCI Research
and Innovation Centre. A number of junior and mid-level officials have also been recruited to strengthen
the capacity of FBCCI Secretariat.

Policy Advocacy of FBCCI

From FBCCI, we are regularly conducting advocacy with the government on different fiscal, monetary and
other policy issues for enabling ease of doing business and smooth implementation of government initia-
tives. The followings are some important issues among others:
Urged for exemption of 20% income tax at source levied on interest on offshore/foreign loans.
Recommendations of FBCCI Business Conference on Building Smart Bangladesh have sent to HPM.
+ Pleaded to HPM's directive to re-fix the gas price.
Recommendations to resolve the complications of sample testing of imported electronics goods.
Recommendations to resolve the issues faced by the Non-Banking Financial Institutions (NBFls).
+  Submitted recommendations on Proposed Public Audit Act.
Proposed Agenda for 5th Bangladesh Japan Public Private Joint Economic Dialogue (PPED).
Requested NBR to expedite faster clearance of industrial raw materials and machineries at Ports.
+  Proposals on Draft Trade (Import and Export) Management Act -2022.
Urged to properly follow the Government Procurement Policy for maximum utilization of development expenditures
Urged to expedite handing over land for BSCIC Plastic Shilpo Nogori (BSCIC Plastic Industrial Estate).
+  Views on draft amendment to the Smoking and Tobacco Products Usage (Control) Act-2005 (Amended in 2013).
Urged NBR to withdraw the directive to share user IDs and Passwords of the accounting software from the Corporates.
Submitted proposals on Draft National Export Trophy Policy-2022.
+  Submitted opinion on Draft National Tax Card Policy 2022.
Pleaded to readjust fuel prices by withdrawing taxes on petroleum products
Miscellaneous

Activities of FBCCI Safety Council

The FBCCI Safety Councilis a body that works to improve workplace safety at the factories under different
chambers and associations in Bangladesh. It collaborates with the Bangladesh Investment Development
Authority (BIDA) and the International Labor Organization (ILO) to conduct various activities related to
decent work and occupational safety and health (OSH). In the year 2022-2023, the FBCCI Safety Council
achieved the following milestones:

It established 16 safety cells in 16 selected chambers and associations, which co-operated with the FBCCI
Safety Council in nominating trainers, arranging training, and reaching out to the presidents and board of
directors of the respective chambers and associations. The council organized a workshop on “Basic OSH &
OSH Management System” for 100 participants from 16 chambers and associations, where they learned
about the importance of OSH and how to implement it in their workplaces. The council prepared 74 master
trainers through two training of trainers (TOT) programs on fire safety and the responsibilities of the safety
committee, who then delivered factory-level training to more than 3000 workers in 79 factories across
Bangladesh. The workers were trained in fire safety, rescue, first aid, and how to use a fire extinguisher.
Safety Council has also formed more than 300 safety committees in different factories under the selected
chambers and associations and trained them on their roles and responsibilities through 38 training
programs. It celebrated Occupational Health and Safety Day (28 April) at 20 selected chambers and asso-
ciations, raising awareness and promoting best practices on OSH among the stakeholders.
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It also formed an expert panel on electrical, structural and fire safety to provide technical support to 19
risky factories identified by the combined inspection cum survey team led by BIDA. The expert panel visit-
ed the risky factories twice and provided safety suggestions for improving their working environment. The
FBCCI Safety Council also offered training on fire safety and the responsibilities of the safety committee
to these factories and followed up on their progress. The FBCCI Safety Council has also started a project
on electrical and chemical safety with the support of GIZ from May 2023 to April 2024, aiming to enhance
the capacity of the factories on these aspects of OSH. This Safety Council is committed to continuing to
ensure a safe and healthy workplace for all workers in Bangladesh.

Notable CSR Activities of the year 2023

. FBCCI has handed over a cheque of Tk 1Crore in grants to rehabilitate the traders who have faced
damages by the fire incident at Bangabazar clothing market in Dhaka. The cheque was handed over
to the Bangabazar Complex Dokan Malik Samity on May 27, 2023 at the FBCCl Icon, Dhaka.
FBCCI took the initiative of distributing blankets in many areas of the capital to alleviate the winter
sufferings of old-stricken underprivileged people.

My Dear Colleagues,

It has been our endeavor to uphold the norms and values of the organization and steer the activities of
FBCCI for the welfare of the business community all over Bangladesh. We could not have done that with-
out the general body member’s valuable support, advice, recommendations, suggestions and opinions.
We gratefully acknowledge your contributions and sincerely thank you all from the core of our hearts.

| would also like to thank the chairmen, co-chairmen and members of the standing committees for their
sincere efforts to hold the meetings and to prepare the necessary recommendations for the wellbeing of
the business community of the country.

| also thank the FBCCI Secretariat for extending all out support to accomplish all the important tasks and
events. . | must especially thank the members of the print and electronic media for their support and coop-
eration in promoting the cause of private sector development and projecting the interest and image of our
esteemed organization.

May, | also take the opportunity to extend our most sincere thanks to all the former presidents and former
vice presidents of FBCCI for being with us on all important occasions and providing us valuable guidance.

| must thank various government officials and offices for their support in many of the initiatives of the
FBCCI. | take the opportunity to thank the present government for their fullest cooperation and patronage
in all our good efforts.

Above all, | once again thank all the members of the general body of the FBCCl without whom it would have
been indeed a very difficult task to carry out this program meaningfully and successfully.

Thank you all once again.

Allah Hafez.

Mahbubul Alam
President, FBCCI
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Introducing FBCCI

Established under the Trade Organization Act 2022 (Previously known as Trade Organization Ordinance,
1961) and the Company Act 1994 The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry
(FBCCI) is the apex trade organization of Bangladesh, established in 1973, representing the private
sector in different permanent committees of the government and autonomous bodies, various
committees and task forces on specific issues constituted by the government from time to time. Being
the apex trade body, FBCCI plays a vital role in consultative and advisory capacity in the formulation of
economic,commercial industrial and fiscal policies of the government.

Membership
. Chambers of Commerce and Industry
A Class Chamber 74
B Class Chamber 14
. Trade and Industrial Association
A Class Association 412
B Class Association 05
. Joint Chamber with foreign Countries 20

Board of Directors

FBCClis led by a board of 80 members including the President, Senior Vice President and 6 Vice presi-
dents in addition 72 Directors representing important sectors and districts.

Vision
Center of excellence in policy advocacy and all matters of related to trade & investment.
Mission

To empowering business and driving growth through policy advocacy, facilitating trade & championing
the interest of business community.

FBCCI Objectives and Functions

+ To coordinate and promote the interest of its federating units-Chambers of Commerce, Trade and
Industrial Association.
To aid and stimulate investment, development of trade, commerce, industry, agriculture, tourism,
humanresources and communication sectors inBangladesh.
To project, encourage and safeguard the cause of the private sector through effective participation
in the process of consultation and inter-action with the Government, Ministerial Consultative
Committees and other interministerial bodies and agencies.

+  To assist the Chambers of Commerce and Industry and Associations in organizing Trade and Industry
Fairs in different parts ofBangladesh.
Tocollectanddisseminatestatisticalandotherinformation for advancement of trade andindustry.
To make efforts for the spread of commercial, technical and economic knowledge for promotion of
commercial, technical,industrialandscientificeducationinthecountry.

+  Tostudyandundertakeresearchforpromotionandgrowth of trade andindustry.
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FBCClis involved in forging strong bilateral ties between and among different countries of the world
through counterpart organizations for commercial and economic cooperation. It helps promote Foreign
Direct Investment (FDI) including Joint VVentures in Bangladesh and identify appropriate partners.

It maintains close relation with Overseas National Chambers of Commerce and other Trade and Industrial
Associations including related economicorganization.

FBCClhasbeenplayingaveryvitalroleinallforumsofthe Government and Economic Development organizations
for mutual sharing of views on all vital issues concerning and affecting the nationaleconomy.

Strategic Partners

FBCCI maintains close relations with trade and industrial associations and other mercantile and public bodies
abroad. FBCClhasbeenengagedwithWTO,ICCWHO,UN,ILO,IDB, JICA, Confederation of Asia Pacific Chambers of
Commerce (CACCI), Federation of Indian Chamber of Commerce and Industries (FICCI), Confederation of Indian
Industries (ClI), China Council for the Promotion of Industrial Trade (CCPIT), Silk Route Chamber of International
Chambers .

(SRCIC). FBCCI has joint chambers/co-operationagreement with the national trade organizations of a
good number of countries including Australia, Belarus, Belgium, Bhutan, Brazil, Cambodia, Canada,
China, Czech Republic, Finland, France, Germany, Georgia, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia, Iran, Italy, Japan,
Republic of Korea, Kuwait, Malaysia, Morocco, Myanmar, Nepal, Netherlands, Oman, Pakistan,
Peru,Philippine,Qatar,Romania,RussianFederation,Saudi Arabia, Singapore, South Africa, Sri Lanka, Syria,
Taiwan, Thailand, Turkey, UAE, Uganda, Ukraine, USA, Uzbekistan &Vietnam.

The international liaison is governed through 132 strategic and cooperation agreements across 52
countries.

Ongoing & Future Plan

FBCCI 2041 an Impact 4.0 initiative is about to work forward on trade facilitation, global standard skill, ease of doing
business, applied research, global startup ecosystem, technology transfer, venturing capital investment in
startups and other significant measures to bridge the industry-academia gap, re-engineer business
process prioritizing Bangladesh's MSMEs to be a part of global value chains with goals on Bangladesh's
post LDC graduation technical preparations, transition period, ease of doing business, SDG targets, 2041
to mitigate challenges of climate change.

FBCCI ADR Center

FBCCI has set up the FBCCI Alternative Dispute Resolution Center (FBCCI ADR Center) to help the
businessmen across the country to settle their domestic and international disputes at nominal cost and at
targeted lead time of 3 months maintaining the rules followed by United Nations Commission on
International Trade law (UNCITRAL) and The Arbitration Act 2001.

FBCCI Safety Council

FBCCI Safety Council has been formed to ensure decent workplace and safety of the employees and
industries. The Safety Council is conducting Joint Inspection cum Survey of Factories with BIDA. The
Council is also promoting Occupational Health & Safety (OHS) for improving productivity. The Council is
with the initiatives of ILO to introduce Decent Work Country Program 2022-2026, in Bangladesh.

FBCCI Economic Policy & Applied Research Center

FBCCI Economic Applied Research Center has been working regarding the data analytics, sectoral scans,

utilizing scientific methodology on policy advocacy, planning, impact, etc. to enhance the contributions
of strong stakeholders in Bangladesh.
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FBCCI Tech Center

To integrate technology in Bangladesh's business process & strategize Bangladesh's quaternary
economic sector as a strong supplement to our national strategy, tech policy advocacy,
startupecosystem, FDI in startups, data science, innovation, etc. in collaboration with leading national
and global knowledge partners including University of Toronto (Canada), Seneca College (Canada),
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Solve (USA) and Accelerating Asia (Singapore)FBCCI Tech
Centre (FBCCI Tech C) has started its journey on December 2020.

FBCCI Skills Lab, FBCCI Institute & FBCCI University

With the goal to provide standard HR for Bangladesh and beyond, FBCCI Skills Lab, FBCCI Institute &
FBCCI University are in progress to introduce industry relevant advanced curriculums focusing on
STEAM, multitier business process, 4IR, Al, IOT, Robotics, Fintech, Data Science, Blockchain, future of
works, etc. catering to targeted range of industry relevant skills for the present and the future.

FBCCI Institute and FBCCI University will have global advisory members of knowledge partners such as
University of Toronto, Canada and Seneca College, Canada for quality assurance, TOT, updated
curriculums, joint certification and domestic advisories to address domestic diversified industries and
skilled human resource for global high demand driven skill sets.

FBCCI Extended Office in Gulshan

FBCCI has set up its extended office in Gulshan, Dhaka to streamline its activities and to foster and
facilitate stronger ties with the business community and international stakeholders. The office was
inaugurated by the Prime Minister's Private Industry and Investment Adviser Mr. Salman F Rahman, MP,
on October 09, 2023. Since most of the embassies and high commissions are located in Gulshan, the
foreign dignitaries and ambassadors had to spend a lot of time traveling to attend courtesy calls and
bilateral meetings in Motijheel, Dhaka. The extended office in Gulshan will alleviate this problem and will
help FBCCI to call on or meet with ambassadors of different countries, foreign investors, and dignitaries

more in short notice.
Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC) of FBCCI to work on SDGs

FBCCI along with the United Nations (UN) in Bangladesh, and Bangladesh Employers Federation (BEF),
formed the Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC) to support country's private sector
for the achievement of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) in Bangladesh. FBCCl is committed
to fulfil the sustainable development goals by 2030 and it has allocated resources and manpower to
attain that by the designated time. Many of the goals are related to private sector and private sector is
the engine in a country like Bangladesh. In industrialization, employment generation, reducing poverty,
and innovation, in private sector is the partner in process of the government of Bangladesh. Hence,
FBCCI as the apex business body, is working closely with the government and in some cases,
coordinating the activities to achieve the targets setin SDG.

FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre

FBCCI has established the FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre (FIRC) in its Haatkhola Bhaban as a
dedicated centre, firmly committed to collaborate closely with the government and the private sector to
shape policies and support industry- led research initiatives, bridging gaps various sectors for sustainable
growth. It's a 13 (thirteen) storied building located in a commercial area, a unique place for skill training, startup
ventures, and youth centre. The FBCCl is working closely to revamp this office into a centre of excellence.
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Former Presidents of FBCCI

M. Mashihur Rahman
1974-1976

M. A. Wahab
1978

Iftekharul Alam
1980

A. M. Zahiruddin Khan
1977

o
L KR

Chowdhury Tanvir Ahmed Siddiky
1979

Nuruddin Ahmed
1981-1982
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M.S. Islam
1982-1984

M. A. Kashem
1985-1987

Alhaj Muhammad Akram Hussain
1990-1992
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M. A. Sattar
1984-1985

Akhteruzzaman Chowdhury
1987-1989

Mahbubur Rahman
1992-1994



Salman F. Rahman
1994-1996

Yussuf Abdullah Harun
1996-1998 & 2000-2003

Abdul Awal Mintoo
1998-2000 & 2003-2005

Mir Nasir Hossain
2005-2007

=

D

Annisul Huq
2008-2010

A.K. Azad
2010-2012
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Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed
2012-2015

Md. Shafiul Islam (Mohiuddin)
2017-2019

Abdul Matlub Ahmad
2015-2017
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Former First Vice Presidents/ Senior Vice Presidents of FBCCI

1 Kamaluddin Ahmed 2003-2005
2 Mohammad Al 2005-2007
3 Abul Kashem Ahmed 2008-2010
4 Md. Jashim Uddin 2010-2012
5 Mrs. Monowara Hakim Ali 2012-2015
6 Md. Shafiul Islam Mohiuddin 2015-201/
7 Sheikh Fazle Fahim 2017-2019
8 Md. Muntakim Ashraf 2019-2021
£l Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu 2021-2023
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Former Vice Presidents of FBCCI

1 Ashraf Ahmed 1974-76
2 M.A. Wahab 1977

3 A.KM. Ziauddin 1978

4 Iftekharul Alam 1979

5 Sekander Husain Meah 1980

6 Alhaj M.A. Huq 1981-82
7 Mesbahuddin Ahmed (Bablu) 1982-84
8 Muhammad Akram Hussain 1984-85
9 Abdur Razzaque Khan 1985-87
10 Alhaj Muhammad Akram Hussain 1987-89
ll Md. Abul Ahsan 1990-92
12 Alhaj Kazi Md. Shafiqul Islam 1996-98
13 M.A. Mumin 1998-2000
14 Mohammad Al 2000-2003
15 Abul Quasem Haider 2003-2005
16 Dewan Sultan Ahmed 2005-2007
17 Abu Alam Chowdhury 2008-2010
18 Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu 2010-2012
19 Md. Helal Uddin 2012-2015
20 Mahbubul Alam 2015-2017
21 Md. Muntakim Ashraf 2017-2019
22 Mrs. Hasina Newaaz 2019-2021
23 Mr. Md. Siddiqur Rahman 2019-2021
24 Mr. Md. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu, CIP 2019-2021
25 Mir Nizam Uddin Ahmed 2019-2021
26 Mr. Dilip Kumar Agarwala 2019-2021
27 Mr. Nizamuddin Rajesh 2019-2021
28 M A Momen 2021-2023
29 Md. Aminul Hague Shamim 2021-2023
30  Mr.Md. Amin Helaly 2021-2023
3] Mr. Salahuddin Alamgir 2021-2023
32 Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn 2021-2023
33 M. A. Razzak Khan Raj 2021-2023
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Mahbubul Alam
President, FBCCI

Rep : The Chattogram Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Md. Amin Helaly
Senior Vice President, FBCCI

Rep: Bangladesh Pathya Pustak Mudrak-O-Biponon Samity
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Khairul Huda Chopol
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Sunamganj Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

v

Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Gazipur Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Chamber of Industries
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Shomi Kaiser
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh

Md. Munir Hossain
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Exporters Association of Bangladesh
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Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni)
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Maize Association of Bangladesh
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Hasina Newaaz
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bagerhat Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Md. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu, CIP
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

) ¢

Dilip Kumar Agarwala
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Muntakim Ashraf
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Electronics Manufacturers Association

3@
_~

Mir Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Cellophane Merchants Association

XA

Nizamuddin Rajesh
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Secondary Quality Tinplate Importers
and Merchants Association
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

M.A Razzak Khan
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Meherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Khan Ahmed Shuvo, MP
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Tangail Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Mohammed Bazlur Rahman
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Rangamati Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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Md. Habib Ullah Dawn
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Reconditioned Vehicles
Importers & Dealers Association

Abu Motaleb
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Manufacturers
Owners & Trade Association

Khandaker Ruhul Amin
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Electrical Association
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Tabarakul Tosaddek Hossain Khan (Tito)
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Kurigram Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Mohammed Riyadh Ali
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Sirajganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Md. Ataur Rahman Bhuiya
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Noakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Hafez Hazi Harun-Or- Roshid (CIP)
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Timber Merchants’ Association

Hafez Hazi Mohammad Enayet Ullah
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Paikary Goram Mashallah
Babosayee Samity

B.M. Shoeb
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Grey and Finished Fabrics Mills
Exporters Association
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Alhaj Azizul Hoque Serajul Islam
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Brahmanbaria Chamber of Commerce and Industry Rep: Bangladesh Fresh Fruits Importers Association
Md. Masudur Rahman Milon Md. Shahidul Haque Molla
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI

Rep: Bangladesh Electrical Motor Pump

Rep: Bogura Chamber of Commerce and Industry Importers Association

Yl

Rtn. Engr. Mohabbat Ullah Kausar Ahmed
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Lakshmipur Chamber of Commerce and Industry Rep: Bangladesh Motorcycle Assemblers and

Manufacturers Association
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Md. Ali Hossain (Shishir)
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Narsingdi Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Mohammad Igbal Shahriar
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Naogaon Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Md. Shah Jalal
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Patuakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Md. Rakibul Alam (Dipu)
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh River Transport Agent
Owners Association

\ &p

Mohammad Aftab Jabed
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Electrical Merchandise
Manufacturers' Association

Md. Niaz Ali Chisty
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Electronics Safety and Security Association
of Bangladesh (ESSAB)
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Dr. Azam Khan Noman
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Cumilla Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Mohammad Fayazur Rahman Bhuiyan
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bhairab Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Md. Shahabuddin
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Chandpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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Mohd. Ishaqul Hossain Sweet
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Rice Exporters Association

Md. Amir Hossain Noorani
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Iron and Steel Importers Association

Syed Md. Bakhtiar
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Shippers' Council of Bangladesh
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Alauddin
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Feni Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Abu Murshed Chowdhury
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Cox’s Bazar Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Fakhorus Salehin Nahian
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Satkhira Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Tapan Kumer Majumder
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Dyed Yarn Exporters Association

Salma Hossain Ash
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Fish Exporters and
Importers Association

Haji Md. Abul Hashem
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Paikary Vojjaya Tel
Babosayee Samity
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Kazi Aminul Haque
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Khulna Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Naaz Farhana Ahmed
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Dhaka Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Md. Saiful Islam
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, Dhaka

64 | Annual Report 2022-2023

A.K.M Salim Osman, M.P.
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Knitwear Manufacturers and
Exporters Association

Sheikh Kabir Hossain
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Insurance Association

/1

Faruque Hassan
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers
and Exporters Association
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Abul Kasem Khan Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry Rep: Bangladesh Association of Banks
1 .'-I
Ms. Priti Chakraborty S.M. Shafiuzzaman
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Women Chamber of Rep: Bangladesh Aushud Shilpa Samity
Commerce and Industry
Sujib Ranjan Dash K.M. Akhtaruzzaman
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Gopalganj Chamber of Commerce Rep: Bangladesh Furniture Exporters Association

and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Mohammad Nizam Uddin
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Barisal Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

-
—

Md. Shamsuzzaman
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Rajshahi Chamber of Commerce and Industry

i

Serniabat Moyeenuddin Abdullah
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Barisal Chamber of Commerce and Industry

66 | Annual Report 2022-2023

Kazi Belayet Hossain
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Frozen Foods Exporters Association

Alamgir Shamsul Alamin Kajal
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Real Estate & Housing Association of Bangladesh

Mohammad Ali Khokon
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Textile Mills Association
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2023-2025
A M Mahbub Chowdhury Khondakar Enayet Ullah
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Chattogram Metropolitan Chamber Rep: Bangladesh Sarak Paribahan Samity
of Commerce and Industry
Md. Rezaul Islam Milon Md. Igbal Hossain Chowdhury
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Rangpur Metropolitan Chamber of Rep: Bangladesh Land Developers Association
Commerce and Industry
Dr. Munal Mahbub Md. Abul Hossain
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Chattogram Women Chamber of Rep: Bangladesh Jute Mills Association

Commerce and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2023-2025

Samiul Haque Safa
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Mymensingh Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

Falah Uddin Ali Ahmed
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Sylhet Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Mostofa Sohrab Chowdhury Titu
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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Mohammed Abul Basher
Director, FBCCI

Rep: Bangladesh Association of

International Recruiting Agencies

Russell T. Ahmed
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Association of Software
& Information Services

Tasfia Jashim
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturers
& Exporters Association
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Md. Jashim Uddin
President, FBCCI

Rep: Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturers and Exporters Association
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu
Senior Vice President, FBCCI

Rep : Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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FBCCIBOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

M A Momen
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Ink Manufacturers Owners
Association

-

Md. Amin Helaly
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Pathya Pustak
Mudrak-O-Biponon Samity

i .
Md. Aminul Hoque Shamim
Vice President, FBCCI

Rep: Mymensingh Chamber of Commerce
and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Salahuddin Alamgir
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep : Pirojpur Chamber of Commerce
and Industries

Md. Habib Ullah Dawn
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep :Bangladesh Leather Goods Manufacturing
Association

M. A. Razzak Khan
Vice President, FBCCI
Rep: Meherpur Chamber of Commerce
& Industry
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2021-2023
‘ .
Rabbani Jabbar Hasina Newaaz
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Association of Web Printers of Bangladesh Rep: Bagerhat Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Khondokar Moinur Rahman (Jewel) Md. Masudur Rahman Milon
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Agricultural Machinery Rep: Bogura Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Merchants Association
Md. Jamal Uddin Dilip Kumar Agarowala
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Association of Construction Industry Rep : Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Md. Muntakim Ashraf
Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Cold Storage Association

m

-

Mir Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Electrical Association

Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni)
Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Hotel & Guest House
Owners Association.
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Masud Parves Khan (Imran),CIP
Director, FBCCI
Rep : Cumilla Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker
Director, FBCCI
Rep : Gazipur Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Md. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu, CIP
Director, FBCCI

Rep : Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

V= =
d_ b
-
M.G.R. Nasir Majumder Gazi Golam Ashria
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Inbound Tour Operators Rep: Bagerhat Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Association
Syed Moazzem Hossain Engr. Ghulam Mohammed Alomgir
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Indenting Agents' Association Rep: Kurigram Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Md. Shafiqul Islam Vorosha Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Paper Importers Association Rep : Kushtia Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2021-2023
Harun Or Roshid Sujib Ranjan Dash
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Plastic Babosayee Samity Rep: Moulvibazar Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Abu Motaleb Mohammad Igbal Shahriar
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll Rep: Naogaon Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Manufacturers Owners Association
Dr. Ferdousi Begum Md. Ali Hossain Shishir
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Potato Exporters Association (BPEA) Rep: Narsingdi Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCIBOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Amzad Hussain Md. Shah Jalal
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Rice Mills Owners Association Rep: Patuakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry

X\
R T
\ i
Nizam Uddin Rajesh Mohammed Bazlur Rahman
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Secondary Quality Tinplate Importers Rep: Rangamati Chamber of Commerce and Industry

and Merchants Association

Md. Aslam Serniabath Tabarakul Tosaddek Hossain Khan Tito
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Security Services Companies Rep : Satkhira Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Owner's Association (BSSCOA)
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Dr. Kazi Ertaza Hassan Mohammed Riyadh Ali
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Sub-Contracting Shilpa Rep : Sirajganj Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Malik Association

Md. Shaheen Ahamed Khairul Huda Chopol
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Tanners Association (BTA) Rep: Sunamgonj Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Shomi Kaiser Khan Ahmed Shuvo, MP
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh Rep: Tangail Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY.

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

Md. Naser Mutasirul Islam
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Outsourcing & Logistic Service Provider Rep: Habiganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Association of Bangladesh

Dr. Nadia Binte Amin S.M. Jahangir Alam (Manik)
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Women Entrepreneurs Network for Rep: Khagrachari Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Development Association (WEND)

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder Humayun Rashid Khan Pathan Rumen
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Association of Banks Rep: Netrokona Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Syed Sadat Almas Kabir Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Association of Software and Rep: Bangladesh Chamber of Industries
Information Services (BASIS)
S. M. Shafiuzzaman Priti Chakraborty
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Aushad Shilpa Samity Rep : Bangladesh Women Chamber of
Commerce & Industry
L
Md. Amin Ullah Serniabat Moyeenuddin Abdullah
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Frozen Foods Exporters Association Rep : Barishal Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2021-2023

K.M. Akhtaruzzaman Md. Nizam Uddin
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Furniture Exporters Association Rep: Barishal Metropolitan Chamber of

Commerce & Industry

Anwar-Ul- Alam Chowdhury (Parvez) Mohammed Nurun Newaz
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers and Rep : Chattogram Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Exporters Association (BGMEA)

A KM Monirul Hoque A. M. Mahbub Chowdhury
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Insurance Association Rep: Chattogram Metropolitan Chamber of

Commerce and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2021-2023
Mohammed Mahbubur Rahman Patwari Dr. Munal Mahbub
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Jute Mills Association Rep : Chattogram Women Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
A.K.M. Salim Osman, M.P Abul Kasem Khan
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Knitwear Rep: Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Manufacturers &Exporters Association
Md. Igbal Hossain Chowdhury Naaz Farhana Ahmed
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Land Developers Association (BLDA) Rep: Dhaka Women Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

e o
ﬂ-:?"
Abu Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu) Kazi Aminul Haque
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Reconditioned Vehicles Importers Rep: Khulna Chamber of Commerce & Industry
and Dealers Association (BARVIDA)
Khondakar Enayet Ullah Md. Saiful Islam
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Sarak Paribahan Samity Rep: Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and
Industry, Dhaka
E O
; : 3
—
Mohammad Ali Khokon Md. Shamsuzzaman
Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI
Rep : Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA) Rep : Rajshahi Chamber of Commerce and Industry
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FBCCI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2021-2023
Md. Munir Hossain Md. Rezaul Islam Milon

Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI

Rep : Exporters Association of Bangladesh Rep : Rangpur Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
Alamgir Shamsul Alamin Kajal Tahmin Ahmed

Director, FBCCI Director, FBCCI

Rep : Real Estate & Housing Association of Rep : Sylhet Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Bangladesh (REHAB)

Akkash Mahmood
Director, FBCCI
Rep: Bangladesh Flexible Packaging Industries Ltd.
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

WE MOURN
Ms. Rokeya Afzal Rahman

Former Advisor of Caretaker Government and former GB Member of FBCCI.

AFM Fakhrul Islam Munshi, MP
Former Minister, Ministry of Finance & Shipping,
Former President, BAPA and Former General Body Member of FBCCI

Mr Abu Alam Chowdhury
Former Vice President of FBCCI.

Mr. Masud Parvez Khan (Imran)
Director of FBCCI.

Alhaj Md. Aminul Haq
Former Director of FBCCI and President of Natore Chamber of
Commerce & Industry

Alhaj Golam Mostofa
Former Director of FBCCl and Former President Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Mr. Taher Sobhan
Former Director of FBCCl and Former President of Bangladesh Frozen Food Exporters Association.

Mr. M.M. Enamul Haq
General Body Member of FBCCl and Chairman of Amin Mohammad Group

Mrs. Kamrun Nesa Ashraf
General Body Member of FBCCI

Mr. Momin Uddin Sumon
General Body Member of FBCCI

Dr. Manjur Aziz
General Body Member of FBCCl and
Former Vice President, Bangladesh Animal Health Companies Association

Mr Fazlur Rahman Parbat
General Body Member of FBCCI and President of Bangladesh Paper Merchant Association.

Mr. Md. Shafiqur Rahman Khan
General Body Member of FBCCI and President of Cab Association of Bangladesh

Mr. Md. Khorshed Alam
Senior Vice President, Bangladesh Scientific Instrument Dealers Association

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Senior Vice President, Bangladesh Pipe and Tubewel Merchant Association

Mrs. Anita Chowdhury
Known as 'Square Mother and
wife of Square Group founder late Samson H Chowdhury
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Mr. Abdul Kuddus Khan
Former President, Bangladesh Shoe Dealers Association and
General Body Member of FBCCI

Mr. Abul Hossain
Founder Secretary General of Bangladesh Chamra-O-Rexin Jatio Paduka
Prastutkarak Samity and Former General Body Member of FBCCI

Alhaj Md. Saber Faroque
Former Sr. Vice President, Bangladesh Chamra-O-Rexin Jatio Paduka
Prastutkarak Samity and General Body Member of FBCCI

Mr. Momin Uddin Sumon, General Body Member of FBCCI

Mr. Shajahan Khan
Former President, Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Mr. Badal Rahman
Former Director, Kishoregonj Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Chowdhury Khorshed Alam
Former President, Lakshmipur Chamber of Commerce & Industry.

Mrs. Syeda Amina Hoq Mina
General Body Member, FBCCI

Former lawmaker and intellectual Professor Panna Kaiser mother of
Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Vice President of FBCCI

Mrs. Abeda Sharif
Elder sister of Mr. Farugue Hassan, Director, FBCCI and President, BGMEA.

Haji Md. Sadek Hossain
General Body Member of FBCCI

Mr. A.F.M Fakhrul Islam Munshi
Former Deputy Minister, Govt. of Bangladesh, General Body Member, FBCCI &
Former President, Bangladesh Agro-Processors’ Association

Haji Md. Sadek Hossain,
General Body Member, FBCCI & Former President Bangladesh Paduka Prostutkarak Samity

Mr. Alhaj M Belayet Hossain,
General Body Member, FBCCI &
Former President, Bangladesh Automobiles Workshop Malik Samity

Mrs. Achia Aktar, Mother of Mr. Shamimur Rahman, Joint Secretary General, FBCCI
Mr. Mohammad Hossain, Father of Mr. Md. Imdad Hossain, Asstt. Secretary General, FBCCI

Mrs. Aysha Akter, Mother of Ms. Zamia Azmi, Executive, FBCCI.
Mr. Mohammad Abdul Kadir, Father of Mr. Mohammad Shoel Rana, Executive, FBCCI
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Calendar of Important Events of FBCCl 2022-2023

January 01, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the inaugural ceremony of Dhaka International Trade Fair (DITF) at
Bangladesh-China Friendship Exhibition Center, Dhaka.

January 04, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined the seminar on Plastic Waste Recycling, Investment Prospects,
Challenges and Way Forward at CIRDAP Auditorium, Dhaka.

January 05, 2023
The 2nd meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on National Economic Policy and Planning, 8th
Five Year Plan, SDG’s and Vision 2041 was held at FBCCI.

January 06, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined the 50th Anniversary of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangla-
desh (ICAB) at ICAB Auditorium, Dhaka.

January 07,2023
The Get Together Ceremony of the FBCCI Board of Directors and their spouses held at FBCCl Icon.

January 10, 2023
A preparatory meeting on Indo-Bangladesh Agri Mechanization Summit held at FBCCl Icon.

January 11,2023
FBCCI Signs Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Bengal Commercial Bank to facilitate loans on easy
terms for the CSME's at FBCCI.

January 11,2023
FBCCI President joined the Inaugural Ceremony of GAPEXPO 2023 at ICCB.

January 12, 2023
The 15t meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Insurance held at FBCCI.

January 16, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined a discussion meeting on "Existing Business and Trade Situation and
Future Prospects of Rangpur Division" at Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry (RCCI) office in Rangpur.

January 17,2023
A delegation from Nigeria-Bangladesh Trade and Technology Forum (NBTTF) led by its President Mr. Roberts
Moses Achanya paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCI.

January 18, 2023
The 15t meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee(2021-2023) on Poverty Reduction and Rural Development held
at FBCCI, Dhaka.

January 19, 2023
A networking luncheon and briefing to the Ministers and Ambassadors on Bangladesh Business Summit 2023
held at Hotel Sheraton, Dhaka.

January 20, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined the 4th Global Cotton Summit 2023 at a city hotel.

January 22, 2023
The 2nd meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Hide and Skin, Leather and Leather
Goods and Artificial Leather held at FBCCI.
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January 23,2023
The 1st meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on CMSMESs and Rural Industry Development
held at FBCCI.

January 23, 2023
Certificate distribution ceremony of the training program on Responsibilities of the Safety Committee held
at FBCCI.

January 25, 2023
A delegation from Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) paid a Courtesy call on FBCCI President
Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCI.

January 25, 2023
The 1st meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Law and Order, Anti-smuggling held at
FBCCI.

January 25, 2023
A networking dinner was held between FBCCl and FICCI on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit
2023 at a city hotel.

January 26, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the International Customs Day 2023 at a city hotel organized
by the National Board of Revenue (NBR).

January 26, 2023
The 5th Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors held at FBCCI Icon.

January 27,2023
FBCCI President attended the Indo-Bangladesh Agri Mechanization Summit (IBAM) at International
Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB), Dhaka.

January 29, 2023
A discussion meeting with rice mill owners on Production, Storage and Supply of Foodstuffs held at FBCCI.

January 30, 2023
The ambassador of Mexico in New Delhi H.E Mr. Federico Salas Lotfe paid a courtesy meeting with Senior
Vice President of FBCCI Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu at FBCCI, Dhaka.

January 30, 2023
A delegation from the Mitsubishi UFG Financial Group paid a courtesy meeting with FBCCI Senior Vice
President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu at FBCCI.

January 31, 2023
The 1st meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Food Security and Food Safety Counterfeit-
ing and Adulteration held at FBCCI.

January 31, 2023
Head of the Economic and Trade Office and Deputy Chief of Mission (DCM) of the Embassy of Argentina
in New Delhi paid a courtesy meeting with FBCCI Vice President Md. Amin Helaly at FBCCI.

January 31, 2023
FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu attended the Closing Ceremony of 27th
Dhaka International Trade Fair (DITF) 2023 at Bangladesh-China Friendship Exhibition Center, Dhaka.

February 02, 2023
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed between FBCCI and APEX Brasil during a six-member
delegation including FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin visited Brazil.
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February 05, 2023
FBCCI Senior Vice President attended the Seminar on "Role of VAT in National Development: Present and
Future" at Bangabandhu International Conference Center (BICC), Dhaka.

February 06, 2023
The 2nd meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on International Affairs, International Trade
Bodies, Development Partners and Strategic Partners held at FBCCI.

February 07, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin met Executive Chairman of Bangladesh Investment Promotion
Authority (BIDA) regarding the upcoming event of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 at BIDA .

February 07, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined the Opening Ceremony of CBCCI Trade Expo 2023 organized
by Canada-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry at a city hotel.

February 08, 2023
A meeting between FBCCI and Bangladesh Trade Facilitation (BTF) Project Engagement Committee held
at FBCCI, Dhaka.

February 08, 2023
The CNN (Cable News Network) has taken an interview of the FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin on the
occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 at Kurmitola Golf Club, Dhaka.

February 09, 2023
A Delegation from FBCCl led by its President Md. Jashim Uddin met the Ambassador and Head of Delegation
of European Union to Bangladesh H.E. Charles Whiteley.

February 09, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin met the Ambassador of China to Dhaka H.E. Yao Wen at China
Embassy, Dhaka.

February 09, 2023
Printing and Publication Sub-committee meeting on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023
held at FBCCI.

February 10, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the Inaugural Ceremony of INFOCOM Dhaka 2023 organized
by INFOCOM, SAARC CCl and the Daily Star at a city hotel.

February 11, 2023
FBCCI President attended the launching ceremony of Three Wheeler Manufacturing Plant of Runner
Automobiles at Bhaluka, Mymensingh.

February 10, 2023
FBCCI President attended the BAJUS Fair 2023 and a seminar on Development Challenges and Actions of
Jewelers Industry at ICCB, Dhaka.

February 12,2023
A discussion meeting on Proposed (Draft) Digital Commerce Act-2023 held at FBCCI.

February 12,2023
A discussion meeting on essential commodities on the occasion of Holy Ramadan held at FBCCI.
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February 12, 2023
A briefing session and networking dinner with the Bilateral Chambers on Bangladesh Business Summit
2023 held at a city hotel in Dhaka.

February 13, 2023
The 2nd meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Iron, Carbon Steel, Stainless Steel and Re-Roll-
ing Industries held at FBCCI, Dhaka.

February 14, 2023
The Ambassador of Thailand to Bangladesh H.E. Makawadee Sumitmor paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCI.

February 14, 2023
Sub-committee meeting on FBCCI Business Excellence Award and Printing & Publication on the occasion
of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at FBCCI.

February 14, 2023
The 2nd meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Rehabilitation of Sick Industries held at
FBCCI.

February 15, 2023
FBCCI President attended the Inaugural ceremony of the "17th Dhaka Int’l Textile & Garment Machinery
Exhibition 2023 at International Convention Center (ICCB), Dhaka.

February 16, 2023
The 1st meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Intellectual Property Rights held at FBCCI.

February 18, 2023
A press conference on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit-2023 held at a city hotel.

February 19, 2023
The 3rd meeting of FBCCI sub-committee on Print and Publication held at FBCCI.

February 21, 2023
FBCCI delegation led by its President Md. Jashim Uddin paid tribute to the sacrifices of the language
martyrs on the occasion of International Mother Language Day at Jatiya Shaheed Minar, Dhaka.

February 21,2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin met the High Commissioner of India to Bangladesh H.E. Mr. Pranay
Verma at Indian Embassy.

February 22,2023
FBCCI President attended the Inaugural Ceremony of 15th Bangladesh International Plastic, Packaging
and Printing Industrial Fair 2023 at International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB) Dhaka.

February 23, 2023
Ambassador of Nepal to Bangladesh Mr. Ghanshyam Bhandari paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President
Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCI.

February 23, 2023
A meeting with the chief of member bodies on Budget and Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at
FBCCI.

February 23, 2023
The 6th Emergency Meeting of the Board of Directors held at FBCCI.

February 23, 2023
The 1st meeting of FBCCI Standing Committee (2021-2023) on Budget held at FBCCI, Dhaka.
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February 23, 2023
Emergency meeting with the Media Partners on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at
FBCCI.

February 25, 2023
FBCCI congratulated the panel led by Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu on the winning in Bangladesh Cold
Storage Association elections at Dhaka.

February 25, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the Inaugural Ceremony of Showcase Korea 2023 at
International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB), Dhaka.

February 25, 2023

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the closing ceremony of 15th Bangladesh International Plas-
tic, Packaging and Printing Industrial Fair 2023 at International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB),
Dhaka.

February 26, 2023
Meeting of the Jury Board of FBCCI Business Excellence Award 2023 held at FBCCl Icon.

February 26, 2023
Meeting of expo and stall management sub-committee and cultural affairs sub-committee on the
occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at FBCCI.

February 26, 2023
Meeting of international affairs sub-committee on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held
at FBCCI.

February 26, 2023
Former Governor of Bangladesh Bank Dr. Atiar Rahman visited Mujib Corner at FBCCI after the sub-com-
mittee meeting on FBCCI Business Excellence Award 2023.

February 26, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended a meeting with stakeholders of kitchen markets under Dhaka
City Corporation organized by Directorate of National Consumer Rights Protection at TCB Bhaban.

February 27,2023
FBCCI President met Argentine Foreign Minister Mr. Santiago Cafiero at a city hotel.

February 28, 2023

Ambassador of United Arab Emirates to Bangladesh H.E. Abdulla Ali ALHmoudi along with Deputy Head of
the Mission Mr. Humaid Al Tamimi paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin

at Gulshan, Dhaka.

March 01, 2023
Venue coordination and preparatory meeting for the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023, Best of
Bangladesh Expo 2023 and Business excellence Award 2023 held at BICC.

March 04, 2023
A luncheon meeting in honor of the Editors and CEOs of Print and Electronic Media on Bangladesh Busi-
ness Summit 2023 held at Hotel Sonargoan, Dhaka.

March 04, 2023
A preparatory meeting on Registration for Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at FBCCI.

March 05, 2023
A meeting of the Income Tax, Customs and Excise Budget Taskforce to formulate the budget proposal of
FBCCI for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 held at FBCCI.
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March 06, 2023
Sub-committee meeting on Developing Long Term Finance held at FBCCI.

March 06, 2023
Printing and Publication sub-committee meeting on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023
held at FBCCI.

March 07, 2023
A coordination meeting on the Preparation of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 and other events held at
FBCCI Icon.

March 08, 2023
The 7th Emergency Board Meeting held at FBCCI.

March 08, 2023

Senior Vice President of FBCCI Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu welcomed the Hon'ble Minister for
Industry, Commerce and Employment of the Government of Bhutan Mr. Karma Dorji at Hazrat Shahjalal
International Airport, Dhaka.

March 09, 2023
A Press Conference on the final preparations of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at FBCCI.

March 09, 2023
FBCCI Senior Vice President welcomed the Japanese Delegation at Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport,
Dhaka.

March 09, 2023
FBCCI Vice President welcomed the Chinese Delegation at Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.

March 10, 2023
FBCCI President welcomed the Minister of Commerce H.E. Majid Abdullah Alkasabi and Acting Minister of
Media of Saudi Arabia at Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.

March 10, 2023
FBCCI organized a welcome dinner on the occasion of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 at Hotel Sonar-
gaon, Dhaka.

March 11, 2023
Hon’ble Prime Minister H.E Sheikh Hasina inaugurated the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 organized
by FBCCI at Bangabandhu International Conference Center (BICC), Dhaka.

March 12,2023
Three Plenary and six Parallel Sessions held on the second day of the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023
at BICC.

March 12, 2023

FBCCI President attended a networking dinner with the visiting Japanese Investment Delegation on the
occasion of the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 and Celebration of 50 years of JETRO in Bangladesh
at city hotel.

March 13, 2023
Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 was concluded through eight Parallel Sessions, Business Excellence
Award 2023 and a grand Cultural Program at BICC.
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March 13, 2023
A media briefing to share the experiences of Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 held at BICC.

March 15, 2023

FBCCI Senior Vice President attended the opening ceremony of the World Consumer Rights Day 2023 and
Consumer Complaint Management System (CCMS) Software organized by Bangladesh Competition
Commission at BICC.

March 19, 2023
FBCCI congratulated the Daily Bangladesh Pratidin on its 14th Anniversary at Dhaka.

March 20, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Md. Amin Helaly attended the 16th China-South Asia Business Forum at a city hotel.

March 20, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Md. Amin Helaly attended a matchmaking meeting on Economic and Trade Promotion
for China (Yunnan) and Bangladesh Enterprises at a city hotel.

March 21, 2023
A delegation of the Bharat Chamber of Commerce (BCC) led by its president N.G. Khaitan paid a courtesy
call on FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCl Icon.

March 22, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin attended the Pre-Budget Discussion 2023-2024; Private Sectors
Expectations organized by Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Indsutry (DCCI) at BICC.

March 22, 2023
FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu attended the certificate distribution
ceremony of BSTI Certified Halal and Management Systems at Ministry of Industries.

March 23, 2023
A discussion meeting with retailer, wholesaler, manufacturers and importers of essential commodities held
at FBCCI.

March 25, 2023
The joint meeting of FBCCI Budget Taskforce on Customs Duty, VAT and Income Tax held at FBCCI.

March 26, 2023
FBCCI led by its President Md. Jashim Uddin paid rich tributes to the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman on the occasion of the 53rd Independence and National Day at Dhanmondi, Dhaka.

March 27, 2023
FBCCI hosted Iftar and Doa Mahfil in honor of its General Body Members at Hotel Sonargaon, Dhaka.

March 27, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Md. Amin Helaly met Hon'bal State Minister of the Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism
of Bangladesh at the Secretariat, Dhaka.

March 29, 2023
Ambassador of Bhutan to Bangladesh H.E. Rinchen Kuentsyl paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Md.
Jashim Uddin at FBCClI Icon.

March 29, 2023
FBCCI hosted Iftar Mahfil in honor of Ambassadors, Diplomats and Dignitaries at Hotel Sheraton, Dhaka.
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March 30, 2023
FBCCI Delegation led by its President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin left Dhaka for Saudi Arabia for performing
Holy Omrah.

April 01,2023
FBCCI Vice President Mr. M. A. Momen joined a discussion on National Budget 2023-2024 organized by
Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BMCCI) at Gulshan Club, Dhaka.

April 12,2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the Iftar Mahfil organized by Bangladesh Plastic Goods
Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BPGMEA) at Kara Convention Center, Dhaka.

April 13,2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin on behalf of private sector joined the 43th Consultative Committee
Meeting organized by NBR and FBCCI at Hotel Sonargaon, Dhaka.

April 17,2023
A 92-member National Defense College (NDC) delegation visited the Federation of Bangladesh
Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI).

April 27,2023

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) and Japan Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (JCCI) signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) at The Westin Tokyo,
Japan.

May 07, 2023
FBCCI House Committee meeting held at FBCCI.

May 09, 2023
FBCCI Vice-President Md. Amin Helaly joined the 38th Council Meeting of Bangladesh Standards and
Testing Institution (BSTI) at BSTI Head Office in Dhaka.

May 10, 2023
International Finance Corporation (IFC) representatives paid a courtesy meeting on FBCCI Senior Vice
President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu at FBCCI.

May 17, 2023
Newly appointed Ambassador of Bangladesh to Libya paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President at the
FBCCI.

May 17, 2023
President of Bangladesh Foodstuff Importers and Suppliers Association (BAFISA) Mohammad
Borhan-E-Sultan paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCI.

May 18, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended a dialogue on “Implementation of SDGs: Role of the

Private Sector and accounting profession” organized by Institute of Cost and Management Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICMAB) at Dhaka.

May 20, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Md. Habib Ullah Dawn attended a dialogue on “Energy Strategy: Towards a Predicta-
ble Future” organized by DCCI, Dhaka.
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May 22,2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the CIP Card 2021 distribution ceremony organized by the
Ministry of Industry at a city hotel.

May 23, 2023

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin inaugurated the opening session of the training program on "WTO
Dispute Settlement Understanding" Initiated by WTO Wing of the Ministry of Commerce and organized by
Bangladesh Foreign Trade Institute (BF TI) at Dhaka.

May 25, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended the dialogue on "Brazil-Bangladesh Prospective and Institut
on Mission" organized by Brazil Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BBCCI) at a city hotel.

May 27,2023
A TV Show titled “Kemon Budget Chai 2023-2024" jointly organized by FBCCI and NTV held at NTV
Center, Dhaka.

May 27, 2023
Training for the members of safety Committee organized & coordinated by FBCCI Safety Council held at FBCCI.

May 27,2023
FBCCI handed over a cheque of BDT 1 crore for the rehabilitation of the fire affected traders of Banga
Bazar fire incident in Dhaka.

May 28, 2023
FBCCI signed a MoU to establish the Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC) at the UN
Resident Coordinator’s Office in Dhaka.

June 01, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jasim Uddin Expressed his instant reaction on the proposed National Budget for
the fiscal year 2023-2024 at FBCCI.

June 02,2023
FBCCI Sub-committee meeting on Import Duty, Income Tax and Value Added Tax held at FBCCI.

June 03, 2023
A press conference on the proposed National Budget 2023-2024 held at FBCCI.

June 07,2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended a Post-Budget Discussion organized by Economic Reporters
Forum (ERF) at Dhaka.

June 08, 2023
A workshop on “FBCCI Safety Council Leveraging Lessons Learned to Move Forward” organized by FBCCI
Safety Council held at FBCCI.

June 8, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin attended a seminar on World Environment Day organized by Depart-
ment of Environment, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change at Agargaon, Dhaka.

June 09, 2023
FBCCI President attended the JCI Smart Bangladesh Summit, Expo and CYE Award 2023 at ICCB, Dhaka.

June 11, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined a round table meeting on “National Budget 2023-2024: Private
Sectors Expectation and Implementation” at a city hotel.
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June 13-15, 2023
A business delegation from FBCCI led by its President Md. Jashim Uddin joined the 'BIMSTEC Conclave &
Expo 2023"in Kolkata, India.

June 17, 2023

Senior Vice President of FBCCIl attended the National Productivity and Quality Excellence Award 2021and
Institutional Appreciation Award-2021 jointly organized by Ministry of Industries and National Productivity
Organization (NPQO) at a city hotel.

June 19, 2023

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) and Faction signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) to enhance cooperation in establishing the FBCCI Innovation and
Research Centre at the Bengal Commercial Bank Limited, Gulshan.

June 22,2023
The inaugural meeting of the Board of Director of FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre held at a city hotel.

July 04, 2023
FBCCI President paid a courtesy call on the President of Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce &
Industry- FICCI Mr. Subhrakant Panda at New Delhi, India.

July 04, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin paid a courtesy call on High Commissioner of Bangladesh to India H.E.
Mr. Zakir at New Delhi, India.

July 10, 2023
A preparatory meeting on 'Business Conference on Building Smart Bangladesh' held at a city hotel in Dhaka.

July 11, 2023
FBCCI President attended the luncheon program of India-Bangladesh Trade in Indian Rupee (INR) at a city
hotel.

July 14, 2023
A press conference on Business Conference on Building Smart Bangladesh held at FBCCl Icon.

July 16, 2023
FBCCI President attended a program on the occasion of World Youth Skills Day 2023 organized by Nation-
al Skills Development Authority Bangladesh (NSDA) at BIDA.

July 18, 2023
A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed between Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS) and the
FBCCI at FBCCI, Dhaka.

July 18, 2023
Indian High Commissioner to Dhaka Mr. Pranay Verma paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md.
Jashim Uddin at the FBCCI.

July 20, 2023
An orientation and discussion meeting on Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) including Basics of
Chemical and Electrical Safety in Workplace held at a city hotel.

July 20, 2023
FBCCI President attended a seminar on Risk Management Framework of CMSF at Dhaka.

July 22,2023
FBCCI Members Night 2023 held at International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB) at Dhaka.
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July 23,2023
FBCCI president attended the Closing Session of Bangladesh-Japan Economic Relations for the Next 50 Years:
For the Industry Up-gradation of Bangladesh organized by JETRO, BIDA and FBCCI at Hotel Sonargoan, Dhaka.

July 24,2023
A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed between FBCCI and FBCCI Innovation and Research
Centre at the FBCCI, Dhaka.

July 26, 2023
Projection meeting on FBCCI Board of Directors Election 2023-2025 held at BICC, Dhaka.

July 31,2023
FBCCI Board of Directors Election 2023-2025 held at BICC, Dhaka.

August 02,2023
Election for the posts of President, Senior Vice President and Vice Presidents of FBCCI for the terms of
2023-2025 held at FBCCI.

August 05, 2023
A seminar on 'Highest Utilisation of Natural Resources of Bangladesh: Philosophy of Bangabandhu' held at
FBCCI.

August 07,2023
A B2B Meeting between the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) and
Indian Chamber of Commerce (ICC) held at Dhaka.

August 09, 2023
The 1st meeting of the Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC) held at a city hotel.

August 10, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin chaired the meeting of FBCCI Legal and Membership Committee at FBCCI.

August 12, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly chaired the meeting of the sub-committee of FBCCI Tourism
and Hospitality at FBCCI.

August 12, 2023
The 7th Regular Board Meeting of FBCCI held at FBCCI.

August 13, 2023
FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin joined a meeting with FBCCI Secretariat at FBCCI, Dhaka.

August 13,2023
FBCCI hosts Doa Mahfil for opening new extended office in Gulshan, Dhaka.

August 14, 2023
Mr. Mahbubul Alam took charge as the President of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce
and Industry (FBCCI). Md. Jashim Uddin handed over the responsibilities to the new board.

August 14, 2023
The 1st Emergency Meeting of the Board of Directors for the term 2023-2025 of FBCCI held at FBCCI,
Dhaka. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the meeting.

August 15, 2023
FBCCI has paid homage at the Portrait of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman at
Dhanmondi, Dhaka on the occasion of National Mourning Day.
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August 15, 2023
FBCCI offered a Doa Mahfil on the occasion of 48th martyrdom anniversary of the Father of the Nation
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and National Mourning Day at FBCCI.

August 17,2023
Introductory meeting between the President and Secretariat of FBCCI held at the FBCCI, Dhaka.

August 18, 2023
FBCCI paid homage at the mausoleum of the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman
at Tungipara, Gopalganj on the occasion of National Mourning Day.

August 21,2023
Board of Directors of FBCCI led by its President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the Hon’ble
Commerce Minister, Mr. Tipu Munshi at the Minister’s residence in Dhaka.

August 21, 2023
A discussion meeting was held between FBCCI and the Islamic Organization for Food Security (IOFS) on
Halal Market, Agri-production and Agri-businesses at FBCCI, Dhaka.

August 22, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the inaugural ceremony of the Electronic Fiscal Device Man-
agement System (EFDMS) at the National Board of Revenue (NBR), Dhaka.

August 22, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath attended the workshop on Eco-friendly Management
for Ship Building Industry at the Department of Environment, Dhaka.

August 23, 2023
Chengdu Chamber of Commerce for Commercial Service (China) led by its Executive Vice President
Mr. Dong Hejun paid a courtesy call on the FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol at FBCCI, Dhaka.

August 23, 2023
Mr. John Fay, Commercial Counselor of the US Embassy in Dhaka paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI, Dhaka.

August 23, 2023
The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the launching ceremony of the 9th International Fire
Safety & Security Expo- 2023 at Gulshan Club, Dhaka.

August 24, 2023
FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly attended the Inauguration Ceremony of the Internation-
al Exhibition on Horeca Market & Hospitality Bangladesh 5th Expo 2023 at ICCB, Dhaka.

August 26, 2023
FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly joined a seminar on Innovation Plastic Circularity at Hotel
Radisson Blu, Dhaka.

August 26, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended a roundtable discussion on '‘Materializing Japan-Bangla-
desh strategic partnership: Diplomatic, Economic and people-to-people relations'.

August 26, 2023
A meeting of the "FBCCI Smart Card” initiative Committee was held at FBCCI. Vice President of FBCCI
Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni) chaired the meeting.
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August 26, 2023
FBCCI President paid a courtesy meeting with Hon’ble High Commissioner of India to Dhaka
H.E. Mr. Pranay Verma at World Trade Center, Chittagong.

August 29, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the Hon'able Prime Minister H.E. Sheikh Hasina
at Ganabhaban, Dhaka.

August 30, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined a roundtable discussion on “Advancing US-Bangladesh Eco-
nomic and Trade Relations” at Hotel InterContinental, Dhaka.

August 30, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the 145th Board Meeting of the Export Promotion Bureau
(EPB) at Dhaka.

August 30, 2023
FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam met Hon’ble Foreign Minister Mr. A. K. Abdul Momen at a dinner at State
Guest House, Dhaka.

September 03, 2023

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the National Policy Dialogue on “Priorities for SME Development
in Bangladesh” jointly organized by SME Foundation and International Labour Organization (ILO) at Parjatan
Bhaban, Agargaon, Dhaka.

September 04, 2023

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy visit to the Ambassador of the United Arab Emirates
(UAE) to Dhaka H.E. Mr. Abdulla Alhmoudi at the Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, Dhaka, Bangla-
desh.

September 04, 2023
Foreign Secretary Mr. Masud Bin Momen paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at
FBCCl Icon,Dhaka.

September 04,2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam unveiled the Monthly E-Bulletin.

September 05, 2023
FBCCI President attended the Grand Gala Night and 6th Showcase Malaysia 2023 at Hotel Sheraton,
Dhaka.

September 07, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the Hon'ble Prime Minister's Private Industry

and Investment Adviser Mr. Salman F. Rahman MP at the Bangladesh Investment Development Authority
(BIDA) office, Dhaka.

September 09, 2023
Ambassador of Vietnam to Bangladesh H.E. Nguyn Manh Cuong paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI, Dhaka.

September 09, 2023
Japanese Ambassador to Bangladesh H.E. Mr. lwama Kiminori paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI.

September 10, 2023
Ambassador of Turkiye to Bangladesh H.E. Ramis Sen paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI, Dhaka.
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September 10, 2023
A delegation from Bangladesh-Thai Chamber of Commerce and Industry led by its President Mr. Shams
Mahmud paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI, Dhaka.

September 10, 2023

A delegation from Bangladesh Lungi Manufacturers, Traders and Exporters Association (BLMTEA) led by
its President Mr. Mohammed Helal Miah paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the
FBCCI.

September 10, 2023
A delegation from Bangladesh Sweets Manufacturers Association (BSMA) led by its President Mr. Shri
Madhab Chandra Ghosh paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

September 10, 2023
President of DSE Brokers Association of Bangladesh (DBA) Mr. Richard D’Rozario paid a courtesy call on
Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI at the FBCCI.

September 10, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam and French President H.E. Emmanuel Macron exchanged greetings
during a dinner hosted by HPM H.E. Sheikh Hasina at the InterContinental Hotel in Dhaka.

September 11, 2023

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the Award Giving Ceremony of the debate on Food Price
Increasing and Global Situation at the Bangladesh Film Development Corporation (BFDC) auditorium at
Tejgaon in the capital.

September 12, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined a high level panel discussion on “Policies and Partnerships for
a Smart and Prosperous Bangladesh” at Renaissance Dhaka Gulshan Hotel.

September 13, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended the inauguration of the “Commonwealth Trade and
Investment Forum Bangladesh -2023" at BICC, Dhaka.

September 13, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended a session on “The Bangladesh Opportunity-Commonwealth
Partnerships” at hotel InterContinental, Dhaka.

September 13, 2023
The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Finance Committee was held on September 13, 2023 at the FBCCI. Conven-
er of the committee Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol chaired the meeting.

September 16, 2023
The 1st regular Board meeting of the Board of Directors of FBCCI for the term 2023-2025 was held at
FBCCI.

September 16, 2023
The 1st Meeting of the Law and Policy Reforms Committee of FBCCI for the term 2023-2025 was held at
Dhaka. Convener of the committee Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker chaired the meeting.

September 16, 2023
A delegation from Bangladesh Motorcycle Assemblers and Manufacturers Association (BMAMA) led by its
president Mr. Matiur Rahman paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI, Dhaka.
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September 16, 2023
A delegation from Bangladesh River Pump Fuel Trade Association (BRPFTA) led by its President Mr. Md.
Rakib Hassan Sohel paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI, Dhaka.

September 16, 2023
A delegation from Barisal Chamber of Commerce and Industry paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI, Dhaka.

September 18, 2023
The 1st meeting of FBCCI Procurement Committee was held at FBCCI. Convener of the committee
Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath chaired the meeting.

September 18, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy visit to the Governor of the Bangladesh Bank Mr.
Abdur Rouf Talukder at the Board Room of Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka.

September 18, 2023

Ms. Taslima Akter Chief Manager and Ms. Hasina Akhter Senior Customer Service Manager of IFIC Bank,
Federation Branch paid a courtesy call on FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol at the FBCCI,
Dhaka.

September 19, 2023
Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BMCCI) paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI.

September 19, 2023
A discussion meeting with the delegation from Nepal was held at FBCCI.

September 19, 2023
A delegation from Bangladesh Plastic Moulding Machine & Recycling Associations (BPMRA) paid a cour-
tesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

September 19, 2023
The New Board of Directors of the Rangpur Chamber of Commerce & Industry (RCCI) led by its President
Mr. Md. Akbar Ali paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

September 19, 2023

A delegation from the Bangladesh Refrigeration and Air-conditioning Merchants Association (BRAMA) led
by its President Mr. Mohammad Asaduzzaman paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam
at FBCCI.

September 19, 2023
A delegation from the Bangladesh Iron Scrap Suppliers Association (BISSA) led by its President Sheikh
Mohammed Azhar paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

September 19, 2023
A delegation from the Switzerland-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry (SBCCI) led by its
President Engr. Abdur Rashid paid a courtesy visit to Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI at FBCCI.

September 22,2023

Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Vice President of FBCCI paid a courtesy call on Mr. Vuong Dinh Hue,
President of the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam at the Hotel InterContinental,
Dhaka.
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September 25-28, 2023
FBCCI delegation as entourage of the Hon'ble Commerce Minister visit Mexico to join the Fact-Finding
Mission.

September 26, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined a networking dinner in Honour of Japanese Business Delega-
tion hosted by FBCCI at a city hotel.

September 27,2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined a seminar on Toward Improving Regional Connectivity
between Bangladesh and North East India organized by the Embassy of Japan in Bangladesh.

September 28, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the inaugural ceremony of 11th AGRO Bangladesh Expo 2023
at ICCB, Dhaka.

October 01, 2023
A coordination meeting of the FBCCI Secretariat was held at FBCCI.

October 01, 2023
Honorary Consulate of Poland to Bangladesh Mr. Jan Zacharewicz paid a courtesy call on the FBCCI Presi-
dent Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

October 02,2023

Vice President of FBCCI and President of E-commerce Association of Bangladesh (e-Cab) Ms. Shomi
Kaiser paid a courtesy call on the Deputy Governor of Bangladesh Bank Mr. Abu Farah Md. Nasser at
Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka.

October 03, 2023

A fire safety drill was held at FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre, Hatkhola Building organized by Minis-
try of Disaster Management and Relief, Bangladesh in cooperation with FBCCI Safety Council and the
Department of Fire Service and Civil Defence, Bangladesh.

October 03, 2023

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended the award-giving ceremony of the “Bangabandhu Sheikh
Muijib Industrial Award 2022" organized by the Ministry of Industries at the Osmani Memorial Auditorium in
Dhaka.

October 04, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the Ambassador of the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia to Bangladesh H.E Mr. Essa Bin Yousef Al Duhailan at the Saudi Embassy in Dhaka.

October 05, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam as the chief guest attended the inauguration ceremony of the "2nd
Health & Wellness Expo 2023" at a hotel in Chattogram.

October 07, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Ms. Shomi Kaiser visited the office of Daily Samakal to complement it’s 19th anniver-
sary at the Times Media Bhaban at Tejgaon Industrial Area in Dhaka.

October 08, 2023
A workshop on Start-Up held at FBCCI Innovation & Research Centre.

October 09, 2023
FBCCI's extended office at Gulshan was inaugurated. Mr. Salman F Rahman inaugurated the extended
office. Directors of the Board were present.
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October 12, 2023
A delegation from Gaibandha Chamber of Commerce and Industry led by its President Mr. Md. Moksuder
Rahman Shahan paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI, Dhaka.

October 12, 2023
The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam chaired the meeting with the stakeholders of jute sector at
FBCCI Gulshan Office, Dhaka.

October 12, 2023
The FBCCI Vice President Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath Presided over the meeting with the representa-
tives of Qatar Airways and Singapore Airlines at FBCCI.

October 12, 2023
The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended the 4th BLLISS Show at BICC, Dhaka. Hon'ble Prime
Minister H.E. Sheikh Hasina was inaugurated the show.

October 14, 2023
H.E Aung Kyaw Moe, Ambassador of Myanmar to Bangladesh paid a courtesy call on the FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 14, 2023
The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam chaired the meeting on Export Earning, Customs and Tax was
held at FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 14, 2023
Mr. Faruque Hassan, President, BGMEA paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at
FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 14, 2023
Mr. Omar Hazzaz, President, Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industry paid a courtesy visit to
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 15, 2023
A delegation from Paikary Goram Mashallah Babosayee Samity (PGMBS) led by its President Hafez Hazi
Mohammad Enayet Ullah paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

October 15, 2023
A delegation from Australia Bangladesh Business Forum led by its President Mr. Abdul Khan Ratan paid a
courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

October 15, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended a program on “Rules and Procedures for Import and Export
for BEPZA Officials” organized by Bangladesh Foreign Trade Institute (BFTI) at Dhaka.

October 15, 2023
A delegation from Courier Services Association of Bangladesh and Bangladesh On-Board Courier Servic-
es Association paid a courtesy visit to the President of FBCCI Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.
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October 16, 2023
H.E. Mr. Charles Whiteley, Ambassador and Head of Delegation of the European Union to Bangladesh,
paid a courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI Gulshan Office, Dhaka.

October 16, 2023
A delegation from Chandpur Woman Chambers of Commerce & Industry led by its President Ms. Monira
Akter made a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI Gulshan Office, Dhaka.

October 16, 2023
Former President of the FBCCI Sheikh Fazle Fahim made a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam at FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 16, 2023
Former President of FBCCI Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad made a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mah-
bubul Alam at FBCCI Gulshan Office.

October 16, 2023
Ms. Maria Fernanda Garza, President of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) paid a courtesy
visit to the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI Gulshan Office, Dhaka.

October 17,2023
The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended the inaugural ceremony of 18th National Furniture
Fair-2023 at ICCB, Dhaka. Hon'ble Commerce Minister Mr. Tipu Munshi inaugurated the fair.

October 21,2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined a roundtable discussion on "Bangabandhu Tunnel: A Leap
Towards Vision 2041" at Chattogram.

October 23, 2023
Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Vice President of FBCCl and Convener of the FBCCI Finance Committee chaired
the 2nd meeting of the committee at FBCCI.

October 25, 2023
Mr. Taufig Uddin Ahmed, Chairman of the Galaxy Group paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr. Mah-
bubul Alam at FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 25, 2023
The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the 2nd Emergency Meeting of the Board of
Directors at FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 25, 2023
Mr. Alhaj Taher Ahmad Siddiqui, President of the Bangladesh Egg Producers Association paid a courtesy
call on the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI office, Gulshan.

October 31,2023

The FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the 1st meeting of the Panel of Advisors at FBCCI
office, Gulshan.
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November 01, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on Mr. Abdulrahman Al-Harbi, Governor of King-
dom of Saudi Arabia’s (KSA's) General Authority for Foreign trade at Governor’s Office in Riyadh, KSA.

November 02, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the Vice Chairman of Federation of Saudi
Chambers and Commerce, Mr. Abdul Aziz Saleh Al Faridi at Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA).

November 05, 2023

FBCCI Vice President Ms. Shomi Kaiser attended the "Medium and Long-Term Revenue Strategy
(MLTRS) Consultative Meeting" organized by the National Board of Revenue (NBR) at Radisson Blue
Water Garden Hotel in Dhaka.

November 05, 2023
A delegation from FBCCI led by its Senior Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly attended a meeting on
National Election Manifesto of Bangladesh Awami League at Bangabandhu Avenue in the capital.

November 06, 2023
The business delegation from FBCClI led by its President Mr. Mahbubul Alam met the Secretary General of
Jeddah Chamber Mr. Imad Mohammed Hashem at Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA).

November 06, 2023

FBCCI and the Korea Importers Association (KOIMA) signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) to
enhance trade and investment relations between Bangladesh and South Korea at the Hotel InterContinen-
tal, Dhaka.

November 08, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the National Export Trophy distribution ceremony of the Minis-
try of Commerce of Bangladesh at Osmani Memorial Auditorium, Dhaka.

November 09, 2023
FBCCI Vice President Ms. Shomi Kaiser attended the E-Commerce Movers Award (e-CMA) 2023 organ-
ized by e-CAB at Hotel InterContinental, Dhaka.

November 12, 2023

A delegation from the Bangladesh Steel Manufacturers Association (BSMA) led by its President Mr.
Mohammad Jahangir Alam paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI Office in
Gulshan.

November 12, 2023
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the 26th meeting of the National Consumer Rights Protection
Council organized by the Directorate of National Consumer Rights Protection at TCB Bhaban, Dhaka.

November 12, 2023
Mr. Md. Khairul Huda Chopol, Vice President of FBCCI and Convener of the Finance committee presided
over the 3rd meeting of the FBCCI Finance Committee for the term 2023-2025 at FBCCl Icon, Dhaka.

November 13, 2023
Md. Abdus Samad, Former Senior Secretary and Chairperson of the Social Development Foundation
(SDF), Ministry of Finance made a courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI Icon.
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November 13, 2023
A delegation from Chandpur Woman Chamber of Commerce & Industry (Chandpur WCCI) led by its Presi-
dent Ms. Monira Akter made a courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI.

November 13, 2023
Trainee participants from the Foreign Service Academy representing different countries visited FBCCI.
The team was led by Ms. Mashfee Binte Shams, Rector of the academy.

November 14, 2023
A Discussion meeting on the prevailing trade and economic situation of the country was held at FBCCl's
office in Gulshan. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam chaired the meeting.

November 14, 2023
The 3rd Emergency Meeting of the FBCCI Board of Directors for the term 2023-2025 was held at the
FBCCI Gulshan Office. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam chaired the meeting.

November 15, 2023
Mr. Nasir Kashem, Senior Vice President, the Canada-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry
paid a courtesy visit to the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI Gulshan Office.

November 18, 2023

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly joined a session on “Public-Private Academia Bridging
for Skill Development” organized by the Prime Minister’s Office and the FBCCI Innovation and Research
Centre (FIRC) at FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre, Dhaka.

November 19, 2023

A dialogue on ‘Issues of Cross-border Trade: Importance of Risk Management System in Supply Chain of
Agro-products’jointly organized by FBCCl and USDA-funded Bangladesh Trade Facilitation Project (BTF)
was held at the FBCCI.

November 19, 2023
President of the Bangladesh M.S Pipe & Fittings Importers Association Mr. Motin Khan paid a courtesy visit
to the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI, Dhaka.

November 19, 2023

Discussion meeting with the leaders of Metropolitan Chambers, District Chambers, and Women Chambers
regarding prevailing trade and economic situation held offline and online. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam chaired the meeting.

November 26-29, 2023

FBCCI Business Delegation led by its President Mr. Mahbubul Alam visited UK to attend the Commonwealth
Trade and Investment Summit.
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ACTIVITIES OF FBCCI

FBCCI Annual General Meeting 2020-2021and 2021-2022
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Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) for
the term 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 were held on December 28, 2022 at Rawa Convention Hall in the capital. The
AGM for the term 2020-2021 could not be held on time due to the Covid-19 Pandemic. As a result, two separate
AGMs for the term 2020-2021and 2021-2022 were held on the same day at 10.00 am and 12.00 pm respectively.

While delivering speech at the AGM, FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin said, Bangladesh's graduation from the
Least Developed Country will bolster the image of the country in the international arena. As a result, new paths will be
opened in trade and foreign investment will also increase. However, along with these possibilities, several challenges
are also waiting for the country’'s private sector. The private sector should prepare from now on to face the
challenges.

To make the export trading market sustainable, the government should initiate more bilateral trade agreements
including Free Trade Agreement (FTA), Preferential Trade Agreement (PTA), he opined. FBCCI President urged the
District Chambers and Associations to be more proactive to maintain productivity. At the same time, he suggested
identifying sector-wise problems and bringing them up at the policy-making level through FBCCI.

Md. Jashim Uddin also said that the private sector is closely working with the government in many sector including
achieving the SDGs, LDC graduation etc. Therefore, to build a developed country; business-friendly revenue
management is needed along with giving more importance to the recommendations of FBCCI in the upcoming
budget, he noted.
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Meanwhile, President Md Jashim Uddin thanked the Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina on behalf of the Board of Directors
and the General Assembly member of the FBCCI for inaugurating the metro rail.

The Annual Reports and Audit Reports of both the term 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 were unanimously approved at
the meetings in the presence of the General Body members of the FBCCI.

FBCCI former president Abdul Matlub Ahmad, former first vice president Mohammad Ali, Monowara Hakim Alj,
former vice president Abu Alam Chowdhury, Dewan Sultan Ahmed, Helal Uddin and others participated in the open
discussion.FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President Md. Aminul Haque Shamim,
Md. Amin Helaly, Salahuddin Alamgir, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, M. A Razzak Khan, and directors were present at the
meeting.
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Tribute to the Father of the Nation

FBCCI President pays homage to the Father of the Nation on Independence Day

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) President Md. Jashim Uddin paid rich
tributes to the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman on March 26, 2023 at Dhanmondi 32 in the
capital on the occasion of the 53rd Independence and National Day.

After laying the wreath, Md.
Jashim Uddin stood in
solemn silence for some
times as a mark of profound
respect to the the architect
of Bangladesh's
independence and the
greatest Bangalee of all
times.

FBCCI Senior Vice President
Mostofa Azad Chowdhury
Babu, Vice President M A
Momen, Mr. Md. Amin Helaly,
Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, FBCCI Director Md. Jamal Uddin, M.G.R. Nasir Majumder, Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Hafej Harun,,
Mohammad Igbal Shahriar, Mohammed Bazlur Rahman, Md. Shaheen Ahamed, Syed Sadat Almas Kabir, Md. Nizam
Uddin, Naaz Farhana Ahmed, Abu Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu), Akkash Mahmood were also present at the moment.

FBCCI hosts a seminar on,'Best use of Bangladesh's natural resources:
Bangabandhu's philosophy’

FBCCI held a seminar on 'Best use of [ N - A U Y 2 i
Bangladesh's  natural  resources: :.;‘_‘_:—_- o 31 \1 ""{& 1'_1??;&'- . g
Bangabandhu's  philosophy’ on - ; - s b ﬁ |
August 5, 2023 at FBCCI. Minister of -
State for Power, Energy and Mineral
Resources Mr. Nasrul Hamid was
present as chief guest.
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FBCCI president Md. Jashim Uddin
delivered the welcome speech. In the
seminar, Keynote was presented by
Professor Badrul Imam of Geology
Department of Dhaka University.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa
Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice
President Md. Amin Helaly, Directors
were present among others.
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FBCCI pays homage to Bangabandhu on National Mourning Day

FBCClI commemorated National
Mourning Day on August 15, 2023
by honoring the legacy of the
Father of the Nation,
Bangabandhu Sheikh  Mujibur
Rahman. The New Board of
Directors of FBCCI (2023-2025)
led by President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam paid tribute on National
Mourning Day by placing a Floral
wreath at the portrait of
Bangabandhu at Dhanmondi
Road-32 in the capital.
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FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam said, 'Bangabandhu gave us a sovereign country. We couldn't have grown as
prosperous as we are now if Bangabandhu didn't fight for our independence. Today, many of our fellow businessmen
hold prominent roles in banking, large corporations, and trade organizations. This success story wouldn't have been
possible without our sovereignty'. He emphasized that businesses should operate with a commitment to the country's
advancement, echoing the principles of the liberation war.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Shomi Kaiser, Rashadul
Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Md. Munir Hossain, Directors, General Body (GB) Members were present at the
program. FBCCI also distributed food among the orphanage in the capital marking the National Mourning Day.

Doa Mahfil offered on the occasion of Bangabandhu’s 48th martyrdom
anniversary and National Mourning Day

FBCCI offered Doa Mahfil on the occasion of
Bangabandhu’s 48th martyrdom anniversary and
National Mourning Day on August 15, 2023. FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam urged the
businessmen to take the country forward with the
spirit of the father of the nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman.

FBCCI delegation led by its President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam visited Tungipara in Gopalgonj and paid
tributes to the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman through placing floral
wreaths at his graveyard and offering prayers on
August 18, 2023.

e o o~
Pri sl 5533@#4“"" *“"*w'" S T

110 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FB{.Cl

Preparatory meeting on ‘Indo-Bangladesh Agri Mechanization Summit'-IBAM
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A preparatory meeting on the ‘Indo-Bangladesh Agri Mechanization Summit' -IBAM was held on January 10, 2023 at
the FBCCI.

While presiding over the meeting, the FBCCI Vice President Mr. M A Momen said, ‘India is one of the leading countries
in the production of Agri machinery. Their skills and technology can contribute to the agricultural mechanization of
Bangladesh. In this regard, the IBAM will create an opportunity to develop cooperation between the stakeholders of
both countries.’

FBCCI Vice President Amin Helaly said, ‘Agri mechanization is a burning issue in Bangladesh now. Mechanization in the
post-harvesting period is more essential here. Due to the labor crisis and poor processing capacity, a significant
number of crops are damaged at the farm level. The summit will be the knowledge-sharing hub for the local Agri
machinery manufacturers.’

FBCCI Director M.G.R Nasir Majumder, Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Hafez Harun, Md. Naser, the head of Bangladesh- Farm
Equipment sector of the Mahindra and Mahindra Company Sourabh Biswas, and distinguished guests were presented
at the meeting.

FBCCI Signs MoU with Bengal Commercial Bank

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of the country, has taken initiatives to facilitate loans on easy terms for the
cottage, small and medium entrepreneurs (CSME). In this regard, The FBCCI has signed a memorandum of
understanding (MoU) with the Bengal Commercial Bank Limited on January 11, 2023at FBCCI.

Under this agreement, the Bengal Commercial Bank will provide loan assistance to CSME entrepreneurs on easy
terms for running their businesses. FBCCI Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque and Managing Director of
the Bengal Commercial Bank Tarik Morshed signed the agreement on behalf of their institution.

While speaking, FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin said, 'In our 50 years of independence, the contribution of the
SME sector in the country's economy is not very large, but this sector has a great contribution in creating
employment. The SME sector contributes near about 40 percent of the total employment of the country. So, if we
could provide them with financial support on easy terms, the SME entrepreneurs will be able to expand the scope of
their business besides creating more employment in the country. As a result, the youth will be motivated which
eventually will create more entrepreneurs.
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FBCCl Vice-President M A
Momen, Director M.G.R. Nasir
Majumder, Shafiqul Islam Vorosha,
Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Hafez Harun,
Amzad Hussain, Mohammed
Bazlur Rahman, Md Nasser, Syed
Sadat Almas Kabir, Deputy
Managing Director of Bengal
Commercial Bank & CBO K.M.
Awlad Hossain and others were
present at the program.

FBCCI hosts networking luncheon on ‘Bangladesh Business Summit 2023’

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of Bangladesh hosts networking luncheon and briefing sessions with the Ministers
and Foreign Ambassadors and Business Leaders of different countries about the ‘Bangladesh Business Summit 2023’
on January 19, 2023 at the Hotel Sheraton, Dhaka.

Foreign Minister of Bangladesh Dr. A. K. Abdul Momen was present as the chief guest. Commerce Minister Mr. Tipu
Munshi MP was present as special guest.

FBCCl distributes certificate of a training program

Certificate distribution ceremony of the three-day training program titled "Responsibilities of the Safety Committee”
was organized to increase the awareness and skills of the Safety Committee members in the selected 4 Chambers
and 12 Sectoral Association member factories under the FBCCl's running project “Strengthening FBCCI to ensure
occupational safety and health and decent work in the work place” with technical cooperation of ILO on January 23,
2023 at FBCCI. Mr. Md. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, Inspector General of DIFE was the chief guest at the ceremony.

The event was chaired by
FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md.
Habib  Ullah Dawn.FBCCI
Directors Hafez Harun, Abu
Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu),
Secretary General Mohammad
Mahfuzul Hoque, Safety Council
Adviser  Brigadier  General
(Retired) Abu Nayeem Md.
Shahidullah were present at the
event.
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FBCCI hosts Networking Dinner with FICCI

FBCCI hosts a Networking Dinner with the
Foreign Chamber of Commerce and
Industry (FICCI) on 25 January 2023 at a
city hotel in Dhaka. The FBCCI President
Md. Jashim Uddin said that Bangladesh
has considerably improved the investment
climate facilitating a significant number of
foreign companies to smoothly operate.

During the session, FBCCI President
opined that the foreign companies
working in  Bangladesh have been
instrumental partners in this development
journey. He sought FICCI's support to
invite representatives of the companies'
origin country to participate in the Summit and share their thoughts and deliberate the forthcoming opportunities for
growth.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President M.A Momen, Habib Ullah Dawn, and the
Directors of FBCCl were also present at the event.

The 5th Regular Board Meeting of FBCCI

The 5th Regular Board Meeting of FBCCI for the term 2021-23 was held on 26 January 2023 at FBCCI office, Dhaka.
FBCCI Business News was launched in the Board Meeting.
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Discussion Meeting with Rice Mill Owners

Distance between Rice Mill Owners and the Government should be reduced to ensure the market stability of rice, as
well as to avoid the risk of loss to traders and mill owners. FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury
Babu made this remarks during the discussion meeting with rice mill owners on Production, Storage, Transfer,
Transportation, Supply Distribution of Foodstuffs, on 29 January, 2023 at FBCCI meeting room.

Mostofa Azad Chowdhury said, “The government is taking initiatives to keep the rice market stable and stop
manipulation. Pursuant to which a drafted law has been prepared. Mill owners should to discuss with policy makers
about the issues that create conflicts. They have to move forward with concrete proposals. The distance between the
mill owners and the Ministry of Food should be reduced.”
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FBCCI Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque, President of the Bangladesh Auto, Major and Hasking Rice
Mill Owners Association Abdur Rashid, Vice President Shohidur Rahman Patwary Mohon and other members
attended at the meeting.

Meeting between FBCCI and BTF Project Engagement Committee

A meeting between FBCCl and Bangladesh Trade Facilitation (BTF) Project Engagement Committee was held on 8th
February, 2023 at FBCCIl.The meeting was chaired by Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Senior Vice President,
FBCCI.

Speakers emphasized on the expansion of cross-border trade in Agricultural and livestock goods by addressing
systemic constraints at Bangladeshi ports; simplifying and automating import and export processes; improving the
capacity of government agencies, laboratories and warehouses; and fostering public and private investment in cold
storage facilities.

Among others FBCCI Vice President Mr. M A Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Director Dr, Ferdousi Begum, General Body
Member Eshtiague Ahmed and representatives from BTF Project of USDA were present in the Meeting.

Meeting between FBCCI President
and CNN representative regarding the
Bangladesh Business Summit 2023

A meeting between FBCCI President and Cable News
Network (CNN) representative regarding the
upcoming Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 was
held at Kurmitola Golf Club on 8 February 2023.
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Briefing session and networking dinner with the Bilateral Chambers

A briefing session and networking dinner with the Leaders of the
Bilateral Chambers on FBCCl's upcoming mega event 'Bangladesh
Investment Summit 2023" was held on February 13, 2023 at a city hotel
in Dhaka.

FBCCI President shed light on some of the important aspects of the
event including its objective to showcase the incredible success story
of the New Bangladesh emerging as the Trade and Investment Hub of
Asia.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President M A Momen, Salahuddin Alamgir, Habib
Ullah Dawn, M. A Razzak Khan, FBCCI Directors were present at the time.

Get Together of FBCCI Board of Directors and their Spouses

Get Together of the members of the Board of Directors of FBCCI for the term 2021-23 and their Spouses were held
on January 07, 2023 at FBCCI Office. Cultural Show, Food Fest, Exchange of Opinions were the attraction of the event.

Discussion meeting on Proposed (Draft) Digital Commerce Act-2023

A discussion meeting on Proposed (Draft) Digital Commerce Act-2023 organized by e-commerce Association of
Bangladesh (e-CAB) was held on February 12, 2023 at FBCCI Icon. FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as the
Chief Guest, attended in the meeting.

The meeting was chaired by FBCCI Director and e-CAB President Ms. Shomi Kaiser.

Among others, FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Directors Mr. Md. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu CIP, Syed Moazzam
Hossain, Mr. Abu Motaleb, Mr. Md. Naser, Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Dr. Nadia Binte Amin, Mr. Tabarakul
Tosaddek Hossain Khan Tito were present at the discussion meeting, among others.
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Meeting on Essential Commodities

Discussion meeting on essential i T
commodities held on 12 February e 11 =
2023 at FBCCI Office. FBCCI ssfafema sret I‘
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President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
chaired the meeting. Senior Vice
President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, Vice President's
Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Mr. Md. Habib
Ullah dawn, other Directors were
present at the discussion meeting.

Press Conference on Bangladesh Business Summit 2023

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of Bangladesh held a press conference on the ’‘Bangladesh Business
Summit-2023’ at a city hotel on February 18, 2023.

While speaking, FBCCI President Mr.
Md. Jashim Uddin informed that the
honorable Prime Minister of
Bangladesh H.E Sheikh Hasina will
inaugurate the three day long business
summit. After the inauguration she will
join the fireside chat with Richard
Quest, one of the most prominent
media figures from CNN in the USA.

FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice Presidents, Directors, and other businessmen
were present at the press conference.

FBCCI pays tribute to the Language Martyrs on
International Mother Language Day

On the occasion of theinternational
Mother  Language Day, FBCCI
delegation led by its President Mr Md
Jashim Uddin paid tribute to the
sacrifices of the language martyrs on
February 21,2023

Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, Vice Presidents Mr.
M . A Momen, Mr. Mr. Md. Amin Helaly,
Mr. Salahuddin Alamgir, Mr. Md. Habib
Ullah Dawn, were also present.
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Discussion Meeting on National Budget and Bangladesh Business Summit

A discussion meeting with the FBCCI Chief of member bodies on National Budget and the Bangladesh Business
Summit 2023 was held at FBCCI office on February 23, 2023. FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin presided over
the meeting. Various aspects and FBCCl's proposals for the national budget for 2023-24 and preparations for FBCCI
Business Summit were discussed in the meeting.

FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice-President Mr. M A Momen, Mr. Md. Amin
Helaly, Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, and Directors were present at the meeting among others.
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The 6th Emergency Board Meeting of FBCCI

The 6th Emergency Board Meeting of the FBCCI was held on February 23, 2023 at FBCCI Board Room, Dhaka to
discuss on Progress of the Preparation of the Events to be organized on the Occasion of 50th anniversary of FBCCI.
FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin (2021-23) chaired the meeting.

Luncheon meeting with Editors and CEOs of Print & Electronic Media

Aluncheon meeting in honor of the Editors and CEOs of Print and Electronic Media was held on 04 March 2023 at the
Shurma Hall of the Hotel Pan Pacific Sonargoan, Dhaka. While presiding over the Meeting, FBCCI President Md.
Jashim Uddin urges the local media to promote the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023.

FBCCI President said, “It is not just a conventional program taken by the FBCCI. It is a program for everyone in the
country. We need help from the Media to make this event a successful campaign that will be accelerating the
trillion-dollar journey of the country." The aim and objective of organizing the Summit are to expand the country's
trade and investment. FBCCI wants Foreign Investors, entrepreneurs, and innovators to explore the economy and
potential industries of the country, he added.
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FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President M A Momen, Md. Amin Helaly,
Salahuddin Alamgir, Habib Ullah Dawn, M. A. Razzak Khan Raj, Director Amzad Hussain, Kazi Ertaza Hassan, Shomi
Kaiser, Chief Technical Adviser of Bangladesh Business Summit and Chairman of the Policy Exchange of Bangladesh
Masrur Reaz, Editors and CEOs of Print and Electronics Media, Journalist Leaders and Senior Journalists were
present at the meeting.

Registration preparatory meeting for Bangladesh Business Summit 2023

Registration preparatory Meeting for Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 was held on March 4, 2023 at FBCCI office.
Mr. Abul Kasem Khan Director of FBCCI chaired the Meeting.Among others Mr. Masrur Reaz, Technical advisor,
Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 and Chairman and Founder, Policy Exchange Bangladesh, FBCCI Directors Ms.
Naaz Farhana Ahmed, Ms. Hasina Newaaz, Ms Priti Chakraborty, Dr. Nadia Binte Amin, were present during the
Meeting.
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Coordination meeting on Bangladesh Business Summit 2023

A Coordination meeting to discuss on preparation of Bangladesh Business Summit-2023 and other events on March
7,2023 at FBCCI Board Room. Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCI Chaired the Meeting.

Among others FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President Mr. M A Momen, Mr.
Md. Amin Helaly, Mr. Habib Ullah Dawn, Director Ms. Priti Chakraborty, Mr. Amzad Hussain, Mr. Dilip Kumar Agarwala,
Mr. M.G.R. Nasir Majumder, Mr. Harun Or Rashid , Mr. Abu Motaleb, Dr. Ferdousi Begum , Md. Shah Jalal, Mr. Tabarakul
Tosaddek Hossain Khan Tito , Mr. Abu Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu) ,Mr. Abul Kasem Khan , Mr. Akkash Mahmood Chief
Technical Adviser of Bangladesh Business Summit and Chairman of the Policy Exchange of Bangladesh Mr. Masrur

Reaz, were also present at the meeting.

-

FBCCI hosts a press conference regarding the
preparations of the Bangladesh Business
Summit 2023 on March 09, 2023 at FBCCI
office in Dhaka. FBCCI President Mr. Md.
Jashim Uddin (2021-23) said that the three-day
long summit will attract the attention of
business leaders and investors  from
Bangladesh as well as from around the world
and will serve as a platform for creating new
business opportunities.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, Vice-Presidents Mr. M A Momen,
Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Mr. Salahuddin Alamgir, Mr. Md.
Habib Ullah Dawn, Mr. M A Razzak Khan Raj,
Directors, and other business leaders were present
at the press conference.
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The Honorable Prime Minister inaugurates the Bangladesh Business Summit

To celebrate the 50th anniversary of the establishment of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and
Industry (FBCCI), hosts the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023. The Honorable Prime Minister H.E. Sheikh Hasina
inaugurated the 3-days long international summit on March 11, 2023 at the Bangabandhu International Conference
Center (BICC) in the.

HPM said, "In this crisis-ridden time of world trade, FBCCl's decision to host this summit is a timely one. This summit
and Expo will introduce Bangladesh as an ambitious hub of business and investment in Asia and create a global
platform to showcase our best products. In his welcome speech, the President of FBCCI, Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin said,
"l am delighted to have you all present at the Bangladesh Business Summit."

Commerce Minister Tipu Munshi MP, Foreign Minister AK Abdul Momen, Chairman of the Board of Investment
Lokman Hossain Mia, Deputy Director-General of the World Trade Organization Ambassador Xiangchen Zhang,
ministers, diplomats, and representatives of various multilateral organizations were present at the inaugural ceremony
of the summit.

-
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3 plenary and 6 parallel sessions on the 2nd day of BBS

Total 3 plenary and 6 parallel sessions were held on the second day (March 12, 2023) of the Bangladesh Business
Summit.

Plenary Session-1titled Bangladesh $100 billion investment Opportunities in Key Sectors for Investors to Leverage
was held at Hall of Fame at BICC.

Mr. Tipu MunshiMP, Commerce Minister of ] ' I yeans Ok

Bangladesh was present at special guest. The Rt Hon
Anne-Marie Trevelyan, MP, State Minister (Indo
Pacific), UK and Mr. Md. Shahriar Alam, MP, State
Minister, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Bangladesh were
present as special guest.

Mr. Salman F Rahman MP, Hon’ble Adviser on Private
Industry and Investment to HPM presented the
keynote in the session. The session was chaired by Mr.
Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCl and moderated
by Mr. Mohammad Tofazzel Hossain Miah, Principal
Secretary to HPM.
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Plenary Session-2 titled “Developing Long term
Finance markets to Support new Growth
Opportunities” was held at Hall of Fame at BICC. Mr.
Abdur Rouf Talukdar, Governor of Bangladesh Bank
graced the session as Chief Guest.

The session was chaired by Dr. Shaikh Shamsuddin
Ahmed, Commissioner of BSEC and moderated by
Dr. Atiur Rahman, Ex-Governor of the Bangladesh
Bank.

Mr. Arif Khan, Vice Chairman, Shanta Asset
Management presented the Key Note in the session.

Plenary Session-3 titled “Harnessing Digital
Economy to Unlock New Frontiers for a Smart
Bangladesh” was held at the Carnival Hall at BICC.

Mr. Masud Bin Momen, Foreign Secretary, Ministry
of Foreign Affairs graced the session as Guest of
Honour. Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak, State Minister,
Ministry of ICT presented the key note paper in the
session.

The session was chaired by Mr. Shamsul Arefin, ICT
Secretary and moderated by Syed Mohammad
Kamal, CEO Master Card BD.

Parallel Session-1 titled “Building Connectivity &
Production Infrastructure for the next Phase of
Growth: Investing in Logistics & Economic Zones”
was held at Carnival Hall at BICC.

Mr. Qian Keming, Vice-Minister of Commerce, the
Republic of Korea and Mr. AK Azad, Former
President, FBCCI were present at the session as
special guests.

The session was chaired by Mr. Mohammad
Salahuddin, Secretary; Prime Minister’'s Office and 4 .
moderated by Mr. Abul Kasem Khan, Director A K #om 40~ R el O STas T b
Khan Group and Co-Chair Public Private Committee in Logistics.Dr. M. Masrur Reaz, Chairman Policy Exchange Bangladesh
presented the key note paper at the session.

Parallel Session-2 titled “Towards a $100
Billion Apparel & Textile Sector: Leveraging
Sustainability, Competitiveness and Invest-
ment Opportunities” was held at the Harmony
hall at BICC.

Mr. Golam Dastagir Gazi, BP, Minister- Textile
& Jute graced the session as Chief Guest. Mr.
Md. Shafiul Islam Mohiuddin, MP, Former
President FBCCI was present as Guest of
Honour. Mr. Faruque Hassan- President,
BGMEA presented the Key Note paper in the
session.

The session was chaired by Mr. Marco Forgione, Director-General, Institute of Export & International Trade, UK.
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Parallel Session-3 titled “Leveraging Growing
Middle and Affluent Class for a Vibrant Consumer
Goods Sector” was held at the Windy Town Hall at
BICC.Mr. Tipu Munshi, Commerce Minister of
Bangladesh graced the session as Chief Guest.

The session was chaired by Mr. Tapan Kanti Ghosh,
Commerce Secretary and moderated by Ms. Rupali
Chowdhury, Managing Director, Berger.

Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur, Managing Director, Apex
Group presented the Key Note peper in the session.

Parallel session-4 titled “Strategic Approach for
Energy Security to Attain Sustainable Growth” was
held at the Carnival Hall at BICC.

Mr. Nasrul Hamid, State Minister- Electricity, Power
& Energy graced the session as Chief Guest. Mr.
Mahbubur Rahman, Former President, FBCCI was
present as guest of honor. Mr. Abul Kalam Azad, Ex
Principal Secretary to PMO presented the key
note paper in the session.

The session was chaired by Mr. Md Habibur
Rahman, Secretary, Power Division and Moderated
by Dr. ljaj Hossain, Panel Advisor, FBCCI.

Parallel session-5 titled "Japan-Bangladesh Trade
and Investment: Opportunities and Way Forward”
was held at the Harmony Hall at BICC. Mr. Kiminori
lwama, H.E. Ambassador of Japan to Bangladesh
was present at the session as Special Guest.

Keynote paper Presented by by Mr. Takeshi Mamiya,
Regional CEO, ASEAN & Southwest Asia, Managing
Director, Marubeni ASEAN, Representative from
JBCCEC. The session was chaired by Mr. Lokman
Hossain Miah, Executive Chairman, BIDA.

e % ¥ ¥ 4 - L : .
Dr. A K Abdul Momen, MP, Honorable Foreign Minis- i L M T e A By R
ter of Bangladesh and Mr. Yasutoshi Nishimura, Minister of Economy, Trade and Industry, Government of Japan sent video
message on the session.

Parallel session-6 titled “Towards a Globally Com-
petitive Agribusiness Sector: Emerging Opportuni-
ties in Agro Trade and Investments” was held at the
Windy Hall at BICC.

HLCH‘-‘Eﬁ AR ey i (TR Dr. Muhammad Abdur Razzaque- Agriculture Minis-
Cf\ g s [ " ter of Bangladesh graced the session as Chief Guest
! where Mir Nasir Hossain, Former President of FBCCI
was present as guest of honor.

Ahsan Khan Chowdhury, Chairman, PRAN-RFL
Group presented the Key Note paper in the session.

The session was chaired by Ms. Mohsina Yasmin,
Executive Member, BIDA and moderated by Robert
* Simpson- Country Representative, FAO.
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8 parallel sessions on the 3rd day of BBS

On the 3rd day (March 13, 2023) of the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023, the event was concluded through 8 paral-
lel sessions. The discussed topics in the last day's sessions were the circular economy, public-private partnerships,
high-tech and automotive, SME development, pharmaceuticals and healthcare, tourism, and the blue economy.

The organizers hope that each session of the Bangladesh Business Summit will play an important role in promoting
investment and business opportunities in Bangladesh.

Parallel session-8 titled “Catalyzing Green
Investments for Sustainability: Emerging
Opportunities for Circular Economy” was held at the
Harmony Hall at BICC.

Dr. Farhina Ahmed, Secretary, Ministry of
Environment, Forest and Climate Change and Ms

Zuena Aziz, Principal Coordinator, Sustainable f
Development Goals (SDG ), Prime Minister's Office ¥

were present as special guests. Mr Yousuf Abdullah

Harun, MP, Former President, FBCCI was present as

guest of honor.

Parallel Session-7 Titled "PPPs for Vision 2041:
Private Sector Role and Investment
Opportunities” was held at the Carnival Hall at
BICC.

The session was chaired by Dr. Md. Mushfiqur
Rahman, CEO (Secretary), PPP Authority andf
moderated by Mr. Nafiul Hasan, Director General 1-
PMO.

Naser Ezaz Bijoy, CEO, Standard Chartered Bank
presented the Key Note paper at the session.

The session was chaired & moderated by Dr. Zaki Uz Zaman, Country Representative, UNIDO

Key Note presented by Mr. Syed Naved Husain, Group Director & CEO, Bangladesh Export Import Company LTD, (BEXIMCO) and
Dr. Mohammad Sujauddin, Associate Professor, Department of Environmental Science and Management, North South University

Parallel Session-9 titled “Investing in the
Future of Manufacturing: Opportunities in
Automobile & Hi-tech Manufacturing in
Bangladesh” was held at the Windy Town Hall
at BICC.

Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmed, Former President,
FBCCI was present at the session as Guest of
Honour. Mr. Ruhul Alam Al Mahbub, Fair Group
presented the key note paper in the session.
The session chaired & Moderated by Mr.
Habibullah Karim, CEO, Technohaven & VP,
MCCI
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Parallel Session-10 Titled “Leveraging SMEs for
Vibrant Supply Chain Linkage and Productivity
Spillovers” was held at the Carnival Hall at BICC.

Dr. Shamsul Alam, State Minister of Planning graced
the session as Chief Guest. Mr. Raj Kishore Bunjun,
Acting Permanent Secretary, SME’'s Division,
Ministry of Industrial Development SME and
Cooperatives Mauritius was present as guest of
honor. Mr. Mofizur Rahman, Managing Director, SME
Foundation presented the Key Note paper in the
session.

The session was chaired by Dr. Md. Masudur Rahman, Chairperson, Small& Medium Enterprise (SME) Foundation and moderated
by Kamran T Raman, Former President of Employer’s Foundation & Sr. VP of MCCI.

Parallel Session-11 titled “Pharmaceutical and
Healthcare Sector in Bangladesh: Investing for
Growth, Global Integration and Post LDC Market
Opportunities” was held at the Harmony Hall at
BICC. Mr. Salman F. Rahman, M.P, Private Industry
& Investment Adviser to HPM graced the session
as Chief Guest.

Mr.  Abdul Muktadir, Chairman & Managing
_ L M ol - Director, Incepta Pharmaceuticals Ltd. presented

A G s e B T ar the keynote paper in the session. The session was

oo e i T P t"'!-. 0 . .

o, ““’M R s L BN . chaired & moderated by Ms. Sharifa Khan,

2 Secretary, ERD.

Parallel Session-12 titled “Investing in Economic
Zones Progress and Priority Opportunities in
Bangladesh” was held at the Windy Town Hall at
BICC.

Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed, Ex-President of
FBCCI graced the session as Guest of Honour.

Key Note paper was presented by Mr. AS.M.
Mainuddin  Ahmed, Managing Director, Abdul
Monem Economic Zone and Shaikh Yusuf Harun,
Executive Chairman (Senior Secretary) BEZA. The
session was chaired & moderated by Mr. Hossain
Khaled, Managing Director, Anwar Group of
Industries.

Parallel session-13 titled “Invest in Women's
Participation in Smart Economy” was held at the
Harmony Hall at BICC. Sonia Bashir Kabir, Founder &
Managing Director, Bay's presented the keynote
paper in the session.

The session was chaired & moderated by Barrister
Nihad Kabir, Former President, MCCI.
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Parallel Session-14 titled “Market Readiness and Opportunities for Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in Tourism Industry” was held
at the Windy Town Hall at BICC.

Mr. Md. Mahbub Ali, Minister of Civil Aviation & Tourism graced the session as Chief Guest. H. E. Mr. Karma Dorji, Minister of Indus-
try, Commerce and Employment, Royal Government of Bhutan Thimpu was present as guest of honourThe session was chaired
by Mr. Md. Mokammel Hossain, Secretary, Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism who also presented the keynote paper in the
session.

ACCELERATIHG
THE TRILLHM DO AR
JOURMEY

Post event press conference on Bangladesh Business Summit

FBCCI hosts a post event Press Conference on the Bangladesh Business Summit-2023 and other events on the last
day of the summit (March 13, 2023) at Bangabandhu International Conference Center (BICC), Dhaka.

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCI
Chaired the Media Briefing. Among others
FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Mostofa
Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President Mr. M
A Momen, Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Mr. Salahuddin
Alamgir, Mr. Habib Ullah Dawn, Mr. M A Razzak
Khan Raj were present among others.

FBCCI Business Excellence Award 2023

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) recognized 10 individuals and
organizations with the "FBCCI Business Excellence Award" for contributing to the country's economy.

On the closing day (March 13, 2023) of the Bangladesh Business Summit 2023, FBCCI handed over the awards.

Managing Director of Beximco Pharma Mr. Nazmul Hasan and BSRM Group Chief Mr. Alihussain Akberali were
honoured in the Business Leadership category. Olympic Industries Managing Director Mr. Mubarak Ali, Square Food
Managing Director Mr. Anjan Chowdhury, National Life Insurance CEO Mr. Md Kazim Uddin, Energypac Power
Generation Managing Director Mr. Humayun Rashid received the award in the Industry, Commerce, Services and
Agriculture and Agri-Business categories.
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Bashundhara Paper Mills Managing Director Mr. Safwan Sobhan was recognized in the Young Entrepreneur category,
and Creation Private Limited Managing Director Mr. Md Rashedul Karim Munna and Tampaco Foils Managing Director
Mr. Safius Sami Alamgir were honoured in the Small and Medium Entrepreneur category.

Karigar Managing Partner Ms. Tania Wahab got the award in the Women Entrepreneur category. FBCCI Former
President Mr. Mahbubur Rahman and Heritage and Crafts Researcher Ms. Maleka Khan were also recognized in the
Jury Board Special Category.

B2B meeting with Bharat Chamber

Both the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) and the Bharat Chamber of
Commerce (BCC) are keen to strengthen Business to Business (B2B) relations and commercial activities between
Bangladesh and India. The leaders of FBCCl and BCC had a discussion regarding this during a courtesy meeting held
on March 21, 2023 at the FBCCI office.

The visiting delegation of the Bharat Chamber of Commerce (BCC) was led by its president N.G. Khaitan.

FBCCI Vice President M A Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Directors Priti Chakraborty, Anwar Ul Alam Chowdhury, Senior
Vice President of Bharat Chamber of Commerce Naresh Pachisia and others were present at the meeting.
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View exchange meeting to keep the commodity market stable during Ramadan

FBCCI, the Apex trade organization of the country has urged the retailers and wholesale traders, manufacturers, importers, and
market committees to keep the essential commodity market stable during Ramadan. FBCCI made this call during a discussion
meeting with the retailers and wholesale traders, manufacturers, and importers of essential commodities held on March 23, 2023
at the FBCCI office.

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin said, “Price hike in the global market always pushes the local market. To keep the market stable
government has already taken some steps. Consumers and traders should also come forward to keep the commodity price stable.'

FBCCI senior vice president Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President M.A. Momen, Amin Helaly, Directors M.G.R. Nasir
Majumder, Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Mohammed Bazlur Rahman, Hafez Harun, Abu Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu), Akkash Mahmud were
present at the discussion meeting among others.

Joint meeting of FBCCI Budget Taskforce on Customs Duty,
VAT and Income Tax

Joint meeting of FBCCI budget Taskforce on Customs duty, VAT and Income Tax was held on March 25, 2023 at

FBCCI. Discussion took place on preparation of budget proposals of FBCCI for 2023-24 on VAT, Tax and Customs
Duty issues.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin presided over the meeting.FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, Vice Presidents Mr. M A Momen, Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn were present at the
meeting among others.
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Iftar Mahfil in honor of FBCCI General Body Members

FBCCI hosted an Iftar and Doa Mahfil for its general body members on March 27, 2023 at the Pan Pacific Sonargaon
hotel in the capital. FBCCl's general body members as well as the country’s top businessmen attended the iftar
mahfil.

Commenting on the occasion, FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin said, "The Iftar Mahfil is a special opportunity
for us to come together, break bread, and celebrate the spirit of Ramadan. We are pleased that this event served as a
platform to foster meaningful relationships among our members and promote a sense of unity and solidarity within
the business community."

Earlier in his welcoming speech FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu requested the country’s
businessmen to abstain from making extra profits from the commodities that have special demands during Ramadan.

FBCCI Former President Abdul Awal Mintoo, Vice Presidents M A Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, M
A Razzak Khan Raj, FBCCI Directors, Business Leaders and others were present at the program.

Iftar Mahfil in honor of Ambassadors, Diplomats, and Dignitaries

FBCCI hosted an Iftar and Doa Mahfil in honor of the ambassadors, diplomats, and dignitaries at the Hotel Sheraton
in the capital on March 29, 2023.

Ministers of different ministries, Members of the Parliaments, Ambassadors, Editors of Print and Electronic Media,
country’s top businessmen also attended the iftar mahfil.

Industry Minister Nurul Majid Mahmud Humayun MP, Planning Minister M. A. Mannan, Foreign Minister Dr. A K Abdul
Momen, Prime Minister's advisor for Power, Energy and Mineral Resources Dr. Tawfig-e-Elahi Chowdhury, FBCCI
Former President Abdul Awal Mintoo, Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice Presidents M A
Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Salahuddin Alamgir, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, M A Razzak Khan Raj, Ambassadors of India,
Germany, Indonesia, Iran, Turkey, Norway, Kosovo, Thailand, Libya, Philipines, Brunei, Diplomates, and Dignitaries,
Editors of Print and Electronic Media, FBCCI Directors, Business Leaders, and others were present at the program.
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FBCCI and NBR jointly hosts the 43th Consultative Committee Meeting

43rd Consultative Committee meeting of the National Board of Revenue (NBR) jointly organized by NBR and FBCCI (the apex
trade body) on the National Budget 2023-24 on April 13, 2023 at Hotel Sonargaon in the capital. NBR Chairman Abu Hena Md.
Rahmatul Munim presided over the meeting conducted by FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin. Finance Minister Mr. AH M Musta-
fa Kamal graced the meeting as the chief guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin on behalf of businessmen presented proposals on the issues including Import Duty, Tax,
and Income Tax in the next budget. His proposals included increase the tax-free income limit for individual taxpayers from Tk 3,
00,000/~ to Tk 4, 00,000 and for women and senior citizens from Tk 3,50,000/- to Tk 4,50,000 considering inflation. He also
proposed withdrawal of Advance Income Tax (AIT) at the import level to reduce the cost of running the industry.

The FBCCI president proposed that the value added tax should be consumer and business friendly and imposing the fixed rate
only on the value added part of the sale price of goods or services.

He further proposed lowering the used manufactured goods ceiling level from 25% to 15% by 2030 without any change in import
duties; Capping the duty rate on machinery and parts and intermediate raw materials manufactured in the VAT registered coun-
tries between 5% and 7%; capping the duty rate limit the duty rate of machinery, listed essential goods, basic and raw materials
which are not produced in the country from 1% to 3%.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu delivered vote of thanks in the meeting. FBCCI Vice Presidents
Mr. M A Momen, Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Mr. Md. Aminul Haque Shamim, Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Mr. Salahuddin Alamgir, Mr. M A
Razzak Khan Raj, Directors, Govt officials, and Leaders of various business organizations were also present at the meeting.
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NDC delegation visits FBCCI

A 92-member National Defense College (NDC) delegation visited the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and
Industry (FBCCI) on April 17, 2023. As a part of the course curriculum, they made the visit FBCCI. Interactions took place on trade,
commerce, investment and economic isuues of the country. A presentation was also made on activities of FBCCI.

Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Kamrul Islam, BSP, GUP, NSWC, AFWC, PSC, GD (P) led the NDC delegation.

FBCCI Vice President M A Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Salahuddin Alamgir, Directors Syed Moazzem Hossain, MGR Nasir Majumder,
Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Hafez Harun, Syed Sadat Almas Kabir, Abu Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu) and others were also present in the
discussion meeting.
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FBCCI and Japan Chamber signed MoU

To further strengthen bilateral trade and economic relations, the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce
and Industry (FBCCI) and the Japan Chamber of Commerce and Industry (JCCI) signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) on April 27, 2023 morning at The Westin Tokyo, Japan.

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin and JCCI Chairman Mr. Ken Kobayashi signed the MoU on behalf of their
organizations.

Under the MoU, the parties will cooperate with each other to develop more productive contacts between the
businesses of the two countries. Exchange knowledge and information related to bilateral trade and economic
development. They also cooperate to identify the common obstacles to trade and investment in both countries and
strive to eliminate challenges.

The MoU was signed at the inauguration of the summit on Trade & Investment Opportunities between Bangladesh
and Japan held at The Westin Tokyo, Japan. Hon’ble Prime Minister of Bangladesh Sheikh Hasina was the Chief Guest
at the inauguration.

Private Industry and Investment Adviser to the Hon’ble Prime Minister Salman F Rahman, Foreign Minister Dr. A. K.
Abdul Momen, State Minister of ICT Division Zunaid Ahmed Palak, FBCCI Former President Md. Shafiul Islam
(Mohiuddin) MP, Vice Presidents M A Momen, Aminul Haque Shamim, Md. Amin Helaly, Salahuddin Alamgir, Md.
Habib Ullah Dawn, Directors, Executive Chairman of BIDA Mr. Lokman Hossain Miah, Executive Chairman of BEZA Mr.
Shaikh Yusuf Harun, Ambassadors of the two countries, high officials of the governments, business leaders were
present at the summit.
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FBCCIl House Committee Meeting

FBCCI House Committee meeting
was held on May 07, 2023 at FBCCI
meeting room. FBCCI Vice President
and Chairman of the committee Mr. M
A Momen chaired the meeting.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr.
Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice
Presidents Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Mr.
Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Mr. M A Razzak
Khan Raj, Directors Mr. Rejaul Kariem
Rejnu CIP, Ms. Hasina Newaaz,
Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr.
Md. Naser, Mr. Syed Sadat Almas
Kabir, Mr. Amzad Hossain, Ms. Naaz
Farhana Ahmed, Dr. Nadia Binte Amin
were present at the meeting.

FBCCI and NTV jointly organized
the ’'Kemon Budget Chai
2023-2024’ program on 27 May
2023 at NTV Center in Dhaka.
Business leaders, economists,
policy makers, members of civil
society took partin the discussion
on National Budget 2023-24.

Training for the members of safety Committee

Training for the members of safety Committee on Responsibility of safety Committee was organized & Coordinated
by FBCCI Safety Councll on 27 May 2023 at FBCCI office in Motijheel, Dhaka.

FBCCl President Md. Jashim
Uddin, FBCCI Senior Vice
President Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, FBCCI Vice
President Md Amin Helaly, Md
Habib Ullah Dawn, Directors,
Secretary General Mohammad
Mahfuzul Hoque, Head of the
FBCCI Safety Council Brigadier
General Abu Nayeem and other
business leaders were present at
the program.
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FBCCI Donates BDT 1crore for Bangabazar fire-affected traders

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) handed over the cheque of Tk 1 crore in grants to
rehabilitate the traders who have faced damages by the recent fire incident at Bangabazar clothing market in Dhaka.

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin handed over the Cheque to the BangaBazar Complex Dokan Malik Samity on May 27, 2023 at
the FBCCI Icon, Dhaka.

FBCCI president said, "Any kind of fire incident
is unfortunate for any businessman. | was out of
the country when the fire incident happened in
Bangabazar. The fire was so fierce that
everything was burnt to ashes, nothing was left
there. | felt that we should contribute even a
little in this crisis. That's why we decided to help
with BDT 1crore to the affected traders.

He also said, "We are handing over this check
today as per our commitment. | think all capable
businessmen should stand by the side of small businesses in various natural calamities and fire incidents.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President Md. Amin Helaly, Md Habib Ullah Dawn, President of
the Bangladesh Dokan Malik Samity Helal Uddin, Directors, Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque, Head of the FBCCI
Safety Council Brigadier Abu Naeem Md. Shahidullah, President and Secretary of Bangbazar Complex Dokan Malik Somity, and
other business leaders were present at the program.

FBCCI President announces the establishment of the BPSWC

The establishment of the Bangladesh Private Sector Working Committee (BPSWC) was jointly announced on 28 May 2023 by the
President of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI), Md. Jashim Uddin, and the President of
Bangladesh Employers Federation (BEF), Ardashir Kabir and the Unietd Nations Resident Coordinator in Bangladesh, Gwyn Lewis.

The committee will support the country’s private sector to work together with the Government of Bangladesh, the UN, as well as
national and international development organisations, for the advancement of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development
and the achievement of the Sustainable Development Goals in Bangladesh.

The signing ceremony to establish the committee took place at the UN Resident Coordinator’'s Office in Bangladesh and was
attended by representatives of the private sector, international organisations, and the Government of Bangladesh, including the
Country Director of the International Labour Organisation (ILO), Tuomo Poutiainen; the Resident Representative of the United
Nations Development Programme (UNDP) in Bangladesh, Stefan Liller, the Additional Secretary, SDG Affairs, Prime Minister’s
Office, Mohd. Monirul Islam, the Adviser Safety Council, FBCCI, Brig Gen (Retd) Abu Nayeem Md. Shahidullah, the Adviser, Trade
& Tariff Policy, FBCCI, Manzur Ahmed, and the Secretary General, BEF. Farooq Ahmed.

Signing smony for the establishment Pf
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Welcoming the establishment of BPSWC, the UN Resident Coordinator in Bangladesh, Gwyn Lewis, highlighted the committee’s
potential to further the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development and its plan to link its work with the 2022-2026 UN Sustainable

Development Cooperation Framework, signed by the UN and the Government.

The President of FBCCI and the Chairman of BPSWC, Md. Jashim Uddin, the President of the Bangladesh Employers Federation
(BEF) and the Co-Chairman of BPSWC, Ardashir Kabir, shared their views on the BPSWC's plans to help private companies
support the implementation of Sustainable Development Goals.

The ILO Country Director for Bangladesh, Tuomo Poutiainen, and the UNDP Resident Representative in Bangladesh, Stefan Liller
welcomed the establishment of the committee, adding that the UN agencies are looking forward to working together with the
BPSWC for the sustainable development of the country and ensuring smooth transition towards the LDC Graduation.

Nineteen representatives of the Bangladeshi private sector companies have been selected to be members of the committee,
while the UN Resident Coordinator or delegates of the UN agencies may participate in BPSWC meetings as guests and observers,
or on the invitation of the Committee’s Chairman.

FBCCI's instant reaction on the National Budget 2023-2024
0

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
Expresses his instant reaction on the
proposed National Budget for the fiscal
year 2023-2024 on June 01, 2023 at
FBCCI. In his instant reaction FBCCI
President told that govt has given
efforts to prepare a business friendly
budget. He also mentioned the issues
which are not properly reflected in the
budget as proposed by FBCCI.

Sub-Committees meeting on Import Duty, Income Tax and Value Added Tax

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCI chaired the joint meeting of FBCCI Budget Expert and FBCCI
Sub-Committees on Import Duty, Income Tax and Value Added Tax and Board of Directors on June 2, 2023 at FBCCI
to discuss the proposed National Budget for the financial year 2023-2024.
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Press conference on National Budget 2023-2024

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) has called upon the government to ensure
the highest utilization of allocated money in the energy sector. FBCCl also urged the govt. to prioritize the power and energy
sector in order to maintain a continuous supply of energy for industrial production. FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin made
these recommendations during a press conference held at the FBCCl Icon on June 03, 2023.
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FBCCI President said that the government has
to be more strategic regarding financial
allocation to the power and energy sector with
particular emphasis on the issue. Md. Jashim
Uddin also urged the government to withdraw
VAT tax on raw materials of renewable energy.

He emphasized the significance of giving
priority to technical education for the
advancement of a smart Bangladesh,
emphasizing the need for a skilled workforce
equipped with advanced technical skills.

Dhaka Chamber President Barrister Sameer Sattar, and others were present at the program.

Workshop on ‘Leveraging Lessons Learned to Move Forward’

Workshop titled “FBCCI Safety Council
leveraging lessons learned to move
forward” organized by FBCCI Safety
Council was held on June 8, 2023 at
FBCCI office. Secretary of Ministry of
Commerce Mr. Tapan Kanti Ghosh was
the chief guest of the program. Issues
related to safety in business place were
discussed in the meeting.

MoU Signed between FBCCI and Faction

FBCClI and Faction, a US-based
company, have signed a Memorandum
of Understanding (MoU) to enhance
cooperation in establishing the FBCCI
Innovation and Research Center.

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin and
Faction Co-Founder Mr. Max Garza lll
signed the MoU on behalf of their
respective organizations on June 19,
2023 at the Bengal Commercial Bank
Head Office in the capital.

Distinguished attendees at the signing ceremony included FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury
Babu, Vice Presidents M A Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Acting Secretary General Ambassador
Mosud Mannan, and Chief Executive Officer of the FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre, Bikarna Kumar Ghosh.

134 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FB{.Cl

Inaugural Meeting of FIRC Board of Directors

The FBCClInnovation and
Research Centre (FIRC), a
pioneering venture
initiated by FBCCI, the
Apex trade organization
of the country, held its
inaugural board of
directors meeting on
June 22,2023 at a hotelin
the capital. The Initiative
aimed to address the
challenges of the fourth
industrial revolution and
foster growth in the
private sector through
research and policy support.

Salman F Rahman, The Prime Minister's Private Industry and Investment Adviser, attended the meeting as the chief
guest. He emphasized the timely significance of the Innovation and Research Centre in the current business
landscape and highlighted its pivotal role in advancing the country's development by empowering the private sector
through research-driven policies.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of the FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre and FBCCI President Md.
Jashim Uddin presided over the meeting. Md. Jashim Uddin expressed his confidence that the FBCCI Innovation and
Research Centre would accelerate the ongoing progress of the nation led by the Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh
Hasina. He further emphasized the institution's vital contribution in propelling the private sector forward and
providing essential policy support through robust research initiatives.

During the meeting, the board of directors finalized the draft of the proposed Memorandum of Association and Rules
& Regulations.

Senior Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre Mostofa Azad Chowdhury
Babu, Vice Chairman M.A. Momen, former President of FBCCI and Director of the Board of Directors of Innovation
and Research Centre AK Azad, Md. Amin Helaly, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Salahuddin Alamgir, Shomi Kaiser, Mohammad
Ali Khokon, Shamim Ahmed, FBCCI Secretary General Ambassador Mosud Mannan, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
the FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre Bikarna Kumar Ghosh, and others were present at the program.

Meet the press on building smart Bangladesh

FBCCI holds a press conference
regarding the ‘Business Conference on
Building Smart Bangladesh’ on July 14,
2023 at the FBCCI office, Dhaka.

FBCCI Former President A K Azad,
Running senior vice president Mostofa
Azad  Chowdhury  Babu, Vice
presidents M A Momen, Salahuddin
Alamgir, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn,
Directors, and other business leaders
were present at the press conference.
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HPM Sheikh Hasina Inaugurates Business Conference on Building Smart
Bangladesh

Hon'ble Prime Minsiter of Bangladesh H.E Sheikh Hasina inaugurates the 'Business Conference on Building Smart
Bangladesh' on July 15, 2023 at the Bangabandhu International Conference Center (BICC).FBCCI organized the
three-day conference focusing on the private sector's role in building Smart Bangladesh.
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Top corporates of the country, foreign investors, top business leaders, general body (GB) members from chambers
and associations of FBCCl joined the conference.

While delivering her speech, the Honorable Prime Minsiter said that Awami League never judges businesspeople by
their political affiliation. She said, “Political affiliation of the businessmen is not important to us. We always think about
the welfare of the people of the country”. Govt is always with the business people, she said. HPM Sheikh Hasina urged
the country's businesspeople to develop new products and find new markets for exports utilising their innovative
ideas.

In his welcome address, FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin highlighted the economic progress of Bangladesh under
the present government. He said,leadership of Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina is needed for continuing the
development and progress of the country.

Private Industry and Investment Adviser to the Prime MinisterSalman FRahman MP, Commerce Minister Tipu Munshi
MP were present at the program.

FBCCI Former presidents Mahbubur Rahman, Yousuf Abdullah Harun, Abdul Matlub Ahmad, Mir Nasir Hossain, and
Kazi Akram Uddin, FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Chattagram Chamber of
Commerce of Industry President Mahbubul Alam, Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry President Barrister Md
Sameer Sattar, National Association of Small and Cottage Industries of Bangladesh (NASCIB) Mirza Nurul Ghani Shovon,
Bangladesh Association of International Recruiting Agencies (BAIRA) Mohammad Abul Basher, Bangladesh
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Association of Software and Information Services (BASIS) President Russell T. Ahmed, Bangladesh Dokan Malik
Samity President Helal Uddin, chairman of Akij Jute Mills Limited Sheikh Nasir Uddin, president of Bangladesh
Chamber of Industries (BCl) Anwar-ul Alam Chowdhury (Parvez), Pran Group Chairman Ahsan Khan Chowdhury,
Former President of Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry Nihad Kabir, Chittagong Women Chamber of
Commerce & Industry (CWCCI) President Monowara Hakim Ali, Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry
President, Mr. Md.Saiful Islam, Bangladesh Association of Pharmaceutical Industries (BAPI) senior vice president
Abdul Muktadir, Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA) President Mohammad Ali, Meghna Group Chairman
Mustafa Kamal, Chief Executive Officer of HSBC Bank Md Mahbub ur Rahman, Foreign Investors’ Chamber of
Commerce & Industry (FICCI) President Naser Ezaz Bijoy, Bangladesh Women Chamber of Commerce & Industry
(BWCCI) President Selima Ahmad, Japan Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry president Myung-Ho
Lee, Regional Head, Bangladesh, and Pakistan Inditex Javier Carlos Santonja Olcina, Bangladesh Garment
Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BGMEA) president Farugue Hassan, Bangladesh Knitwear Manufacturers
and Exporters Association (BKMEA) AKM Salim Osman, Bengal Group chairman Morshed Alam, former FBCCI
presidebt AK Azad, President of the Leather-goods and Footwear Manufacturers and Exporters Association of
Bangladesh (LFMEAB) Syed Nasim Manzur, Bankers' Association president M Nazrul Islam, Chairman of
Bashundhara Group Akbar Sobhan spoke from the business community.

The business leaders highlighted the development activities especially the mega projects of the present government
which has changed the socioeconomic situation of Bangladesh unprecedentedly in last 14 and half years.They also
said that leadership of Sheikh Hasina is needed in the coming days for the economical developmentof Bangladesh.

The Hon’ble Prime Minister, earlier, unveiled the outcome report on the Bangladesh Business Summit-2023.

FBCCI signs MoU with BBS

A MoU was signed between Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS) and the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of
Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) on July 18, 2023 at FBCCI which will help in effective planning and decision making
for business expansion and new investments.

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin and BBS Director General Md. Matiar Rahman signed the MoU on behalf of their
respective institutions.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President MA Momen, Md Amin Helaly, Directors
were also present on the signing ceremony among others.
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Discussion meeting on OSH in workplace

Orientation and discussion meeting on OSH on o
Basic chemical and electrical safety in workplace Orien 7 s
organized by the FBCCI was held at a hotel in talmnau;th
the capital on July 20, 2023. FBCCI President
Md. Jashim Uddin said traders must not only do
business, but also follow compliance. He urged
all to be responsible first to avoid accidents and
health risks in factories.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, Vice President MA Momen
were present among others.
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FBCCI General Body Members Night

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of the country hosted the 'FBCCI Members Night 2023" in honor of its general
body (GB) members on Saturday Night on 22 July 2023 at the International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB) in
the capital.

Distinguished guests in attendance included FBCCI's current and former presidents, senior vice-president,
vice-presidents, directors, Business Leaders and dignitaries as well as leaders of various chambers and associations
from all across of the country.

In his welcome speech, FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin highlighted the remarkable policy advocacy and action
plans that FBCCI had undertaken over the past two years for the advancement of business and trade of the country.

Former president of FBCCI Mahbubur Rahman, Kazi Akram Uddin, former senior vice president Mohammad Ali,
Monowara Hakim Ali, Running Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice president M.A Momen,
Md. Amin Helaly, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Razzak Khan Raj, business leaders and dignitaries were also present at the
program.
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FBCCI organized Doa Mahfil in Guilshan Office

FBCCI organized Doa Mahfil in its extended office at Gulshan, Dhaka on 13 August 2023. FBCCI President Mr. Md.
Jashim Uddin said that, "earlier our activities were only centered in Motijheel, so the ambassadors of different
countries, foreign investors and guests had to waste a lot of time going there to attend courtesy and other bilateral
meetings. After opening the extended office in Gulshan, it will be much easier and time saving from now on.”

Newly elected FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam, Senior Vice-President Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President Joshoda
Jibon Deb Nath, Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Directors, and others were present at the occasion.

B2B meeting between FBCCland ICC

FBCCI and the Indian Chamber of Commerce (ICC) held a
B2B (Business to Business) meeting on August 07, 2023 at
FBCCI.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury
Babu presided over the meeting. The 43 members ICC
delegation was led by the organization's Director General
Rajeev Singh. Businessmen of the two sides discussed on
strengthening the commercial relation between the two
countries.

Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu said that India has always
been one of the most important partners of Bangladesh in
business. The trade between Bangladesh and India is in a
very good position and day by day new opportunities are
being created to expand which has created an opportunity to further increase the investment partnership between the two
countries.

ICC Director General Rajeev Singh said that India has expertise’s who work in the energy sector. They want to share their
skills and experience with Bangladesh. Indian businessmen can also work on providing transmission lines to transport power
generated in Bhutan and Nepal to meet Bangladesh's energy needs. FBCCI Director Priti Chakraborty urged Indian health
sector entrepreneurs to come forward to invest in Bangladesh.

FBCCI Director Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Hafez Harun, Akkash Mahmood, Secretary General Ambassador Mosud Mannan,
business representatives of the two countries from power, energy, spices, vegetables, food processing, horticulture etc.
sectors were present in the meeting.
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Board of Directors Election for the term 2023-2025

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) held it’s Board of Directors Election for
the term 2023-2025 on July 31, 2023. General Body Members of FBCCI participated in the election in festive mood.

After completing castihng of votes, Election Board announced result.
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Mr. Mahbubul Alam elects as the New President of FBCCI

Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of the Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industry Mahbubul Alam elects as the
New President of FBCCI for the term 2023-25 on August 02, 2023 at FBCCI. The Senior Vice President and vice pres-
idents name were also announced on this day. Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, reprentative of the Bangladesh Pathyapustak
Mudran o Biponon Samity was elected as FBCCI Senior Vice President.

Election for the post of o ﬂ
President i
Senior Vice President & Vice Presidents | |

| FBCCI |a.
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Apart from this, 6 (six) directors have been elected as Vice-Presidents of FBCCI. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mohammad

Anwar Sadat Sarkar, Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath were elected Vice-Presidents from the Chamber group. Shomi
Kaiser, Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury Ronni and Md. Munir Hossain were elected from Association group.

Chairman of FBCCI Election Board A. Matin Chowdhury, FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin and Former President
Sheikh Fazle Fahim, election board member KMN Manjurul Haque, Md. Shamsul Alam and others were present.
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ELECTION 2023-2025

—
Mahbubul Alam I.IJ Khairul Huda Chopol Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath
President, FBCCI [a) Vice President, FBCCI Vice President, FBCCI Vice President, FBCCI
Rep : The Chattogram Chamber of Commerce and Industry — Rep: Sunamganj Chamber of Commerce Rep: Gazipur Chamber of Commerce Rep: Bangladesh Chamber of Industries
) and Industry and Industry
1 iy
T )
F —
- | >
Md. Munir Hossain
Md. Amin Helaly Shomi Kaiser Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni) Vice President, FBCCI
Senior Vice President, FBCCI Vice President, FBCCI Vice President, FBCCI Rep: Exporters Association of Bangladesh
iepiBatdlacesifakvaliis adhlid s Ronena iy Rep: E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh Rep: Maize Association of Bangladesh

Charge Handover-Takeover Ceremony

Mr. Mahbubul Alam takes charge as the President of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry on
August 14, 2023 from Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin at FBCCI.

Mr. Md. Amin Helaly took charge as the Senior Vice-President of the new board. Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Mohammad
Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath took charge as Vice Presidents from the Chamber group..

Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), and Mr. Md. Munir Hossain took charge as the Vice Presidents
from Association group.

FBCCI Former President Sheikh Fazle Fahim, Directors of the new Board and outgoing Board were present among others.
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The 1st Emergency Board Meeting of the term (2023-2025)

The 1st Emergency Meeting of the FBCCI New Board (2023-2025) was held on August 14, 2023 at FBCCI. FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the meeting.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Mohammad Anwar
Sadat Sarker, Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Mr. Md. Munir
Hossain and the Directors were present at the meeting.

Introductory meeting between New FBCCI President and Secretariat

Introductory meeting between the President and Secretariat of
FBCCI was held on 17 August, 2023 at the FBCCI Conference
Room, Dhaka. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over
the meeting.

FBCCI Senior Vice-President Md. Amin Helaly, Vice Presidents Md.
Khairul Huda (Chopol), Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Dr. Josho-
da Jibon Deb Nath, Shomi Kaiser, Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury
(Ronni), Md. Munir Hossain, Directors were present at the meeting.

Annual Report 2022-2023 | 143



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Discussion meeting between FBCCI and IOFS on Halal Food Market

FBCCI and the Islamic Organization for Food Security (IOFS) have set their sights on expanding the global Halal market
together. Both the FBCCl and IOFS have outlined their plans to enhance Halal product availability and market penetration in
a discussion meeting held at the FBCCI on August 21, 2023.

FBCCI Smart Card Initiative

FBCCI has taken initiative to prepare FBCCI Smart Card for all its stakeholders including Directors, Chief of Member Body,
General Body Members, and Secretariat as part of the journey of Smart FBCCI. The card holders will be facilitated with
special/priority services from different Hotel and Restaurants, Banking, Airport, Railways and several other places.

In this regard, a meeting of the “FBCCI Smart Card” initiative Committee was held on August 26, 2023 at FBCCI. FBCCI Vice
President Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni) chaired the meeting. FBCCI Vice President Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb
Nath, Directors Ms. Salma Hossain Ash, Fakhorus Salehin Nahian, Mr. Md. Rakibul Alam (Dipu) among others were present
at the meeting.
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FBCCI President unveils monthly E-Bulletin

FBCCI unveils its monthly E-Bulletin on a momentous occasion on September 4, 2023. Mr. Mahbubul Alam, the President of
FBCCl inaugurated the publication.

Vice President of FBCCI Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Ms.
Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Directors and officials were present at the inaugural ceremony.

1st meeting of the FBCCI Finance Committee

The first meeting of the FBCCI Finance
Committee was held on September 13,
2023 at the FBCCI Icon. Mr. Khairul Huda
Chopol, Vice President of FBCCI and
Convener of the Committee chaired the
meeting.

Joint Convener of the committee Dr.
Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Members Mr. 2
Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Rtn. Engr. Mohabbat Ullah, Mr. Muntakim
Ashraf, Mr. Sujib Ranjan Dash, Member Secretary of the Committee and Secretary General of FBCCI Mr. Md. Alamgir were
present at the meeting.

1st Regular Meeting of the FBCCI Board of Directors (2023-2025)

The first regular meeting of the FBCCI Board
of Directors (2023-2025) was held on
September 16, 2023 at FBCCI. FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over
the meeting.

FBCCI Vice Presidents Mr. Khairul Huda
Chopol, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Mohammad
Anwar Sadat Sarker, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb
Nath, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury
(Ronni), Mr. Munir Hossain, other Directors
were present at the Board meeting.
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1st meeting of the FBCCI Law and Policy Reforms Committee

The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Law and
Policy Reforms Committee for the term
2023-2025 was held on 16 September
2023 at FBCCI. Mr. Mohammad Anwar
Sadat Sarker, Convener of the Committee
and Vice President of FBCCI chaired the
meeting.

Among others, FBCCI Directors Mr. Md.
Muntakim Ashraf, Mr. Sujib Ranjan Dash, Mrs. Hasina Newaaz, Mr. Md. Ali Hossain Shishir, Dr. Azam Khan Noman, Mr. B.M.
Shoeb, Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam Milon, Mr. Mohd. Ishaqul Hossain Sweet, Mrs. Salma Hossain Ash were present at the meeting.

FBCCI President met Bangladesh Bank Governor

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam met the Governor of Bangladesh Bank Mr. Abdur Rouf Talukder at the Governor's
office on September 18, 2023. Issues related to Banking Sector of the country were discussed in the meeting.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Joshoda Jibon
Deb Nath, Mr. Md. Munir Hossain, Deputy Director of Bangladesh Bank Kazi Sayedur Rahman, Abu Farah Md. Nasser among
others, were present during the meeting.

Discussion meeting with Nepalese delegation

A discussion meeting between FBCCI leaders and the members of the delegation from Nepal was held on September 19,
2023) at FBCCI. The Nepalese delegation was led by the Director General (Joint Secretary) of the Department of Industry
of the government of Nepal Mr. Baburam Gautam

FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam stated that Nepal could be a good source of clean energy for Bangladesh.

FBCCI Vice President Khairul Huda Chopol, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Md. Munir Hossain, Directors, Secretary General
among others, were present at the meeting.
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FBCCI Vice President met the President of the National Assembly of Vietnam

Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Vice
President of FBCCI met Mr. Vuong Dinh
Hue, President of the National Assembly of
the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on
September 22, 2023 at the Hotel
InterContinental in Dhaka. “Bangladesh
can be the trade hub and bridge of
business between the ASEAN, South Asian
and South East Asian countries”, Dr.
Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath opined during
the call.

Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath said, ‘Both
Vietnam and Bangladesh are not only
historically connected by our common struggles for right to Sovereignty; as nations we are resilient, perseverant and
dynamic. This year marks the Golden Jubilee of Diplomatic ties between our two countries.’

In his remark, The President of the National Assembly of Vietnam H.E Mr. Vuong Dinh Hue said both Bangladesh and
Vietnam shares excellent bilateral friendship. Recently, both the countries celebrated the 50 years of diplomatic relationship.
Bangladesh is the second largest trade partner of Vietnam in South Asia. Vietnam is interested in enhancing bilateral trade
with Bangladesh, he mentioned. He invited the business leaders and dignitaries of FBCCI to visit Vietnam and explore the
market.

Later on a discussion meeting titled, 'Forum on Policies and Laws to promote the economic, trade and investment
cooperation between Vietnam and Bangladesh’ held at the hotel.

In her welcoming speech at the discussion meeting, FBCCI Vice President Shomi Kaiser said that Economic and trade
partnership has been a highlight of bilateral relations for the two countries. Two-way trade maintaining a rising trend in
recent years, reaching US$ 1102.77 million in 2021-22, of which Bangladesh export to Vietnam was US$ 92.77 million and
import from Vietnam amounted to US$ 1010 million.

Among others, Ambassador of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam H.E. Mr. Nguyen Manh Cuong, Secretary General of FBCCI
Md. Alamgir, Head of the International Wing Ambassador Mosud Mannan ndc and other business dignitaries from both
Bangladesh and Vietnam were present at the program.

Networking Dinner in honor of Japanese Business Delegation

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of Bangladesh hosted a Networking Dinner in honor of Japanese Business Delegation
on 26 September 2023 at a city hotel in Dhaka.

Former President of FBCCI Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad, Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, Japanese Ambassador to Bangladesh H.E.
Iwama Kiminori, FBCCI Vice President Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Mr. Md. Munir
Hossain, Directors, and other dignitaries were present at the program.
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Coordination meeting of the FBCCI Secretariat

A coordination meeting of the FBCCI
Secretariat was held on October 01, 2023 at
FBCCI Icon. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam graced the meeting as the chief guest.

Among others, FBCCI Vice President Mr.
Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, FBCCI
Directors, Secretary General and officials
were also present.

The FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre,
a pioneering venture initiated by FBCCI, the
Apex trade organization of the country, has
officially started its journey on Ol October
2023. Prime Minister's Private Industry and
Investment Adviser Salman F Rahman
inaugurated the FBCCI Innovation and
Research Centre. This Initiative of FBCCI is
aimed at addressing the challenges of the
fourth industrial revolution and fostering
growth in the private sector through research
and policy support.

FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam, Former
President Md. Jashim Uddin, Former Senior Vice-president Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, and members of the
Governing Body of FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre were present at the inaugural program.

After the inaugural ceremony, the second meeting of the Governing Body of FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre was
held. Chairman of FIRC and Former President of FBCCI Md. Jashim Uddin presided over the meeting.

Md. Jashim Uddin said that the FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre will accelerate the ongoing progress of the country.
He highlighted its mission to nurture skilled manpower and entrepreneurs across various sectors, including Agri-Business,
Light Engineering, and Circular Economy. Md. Jasim Uddin expressed his optimism that the Centre would become a driving
force in propelling the private sector forward and addressing the challenges presented by the fourth industrial revolution
through innovation, research, and policy support.

Salman F Rahman emphasized using this Centre as a training institute and advised bringing top trainers from other countries
such as India, Malaysia, Thailand, USA, etc. He also talked about “ToT” and shared his valuable ideas on building innovation,
research, and training floors. Md. Jashim Uddin, Chairman of FBCCI Innovation & Research Centre started his speech by
thanking Mr. Salman F Rahman for his continuous support. FBCCl Innovation & Research Centre will be used as a central hub
for innovation, research, and collaboration, he added.

The FBCCI Innovation & Research Centre (FIRC) has been committed to working with a number of partners from industry
and academia which will make a positive impact on the business world. It has already formed an MoU with Faction Al, a
USA-based Company to enhance cooperation in establishing the Centre. MoU with the United Nations Development
Program (UNDP), United Nations Capital Development Fund (UNCDF), Amazon Web Services (AWS), and Bangladesh
Computer Council (BCC) are in progress.

Among Others, FBCCI Vice President and Member of the Governing body of the FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre
Shomi Kaiser, Abul Kashem Khan, Mohammad Ali Khokon, Shamim Ahmed, Nadia Binte Amin, and CEO of the Centre
Bikarno Kumar Ghosh were present at the Meeting.
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Fire safety drill

A fire safety drill organized by the Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief and FBCCI was held on October 03, 2023 at
FBCCI's Haatkhola Bhaban, Dhaka.

Former Senior Vice President of FBCCI and Senior Vice Chairman of FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre Mr. Mostofa
Azad Chowdhury Babu presided over the program. Secretary of the Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief Mr. Md
Kamrul Hasan ndc graced the event as the chief guest.

Among others, FBCCI Vice President and Convener of the
Crisis Management Committee of FBCCI Mr. Mohammad
Anwar Sadat Sarker, Directors of FBCCI, General Body
Members, Secretary General, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre Mr. Bikarna Kumar
Ghosh, Advisor of the FBCCI Safety Council Brig. Gen. (retd)
Abu Nayeem Md. Shahidullah, Director (Operation &
Maintenance) of the Department of Fire Service and Civil
Defence Lieutenant Colonel Mohammad Tajul Islam
Chowdhury and distinguished guests were present at the

1st meeting of FBCCI Crisis Management Committee

The 1Ist meeting of the FBCCI Crisis
Management Committee was held on
October 03, 2023 at FBCCI Hathkhola

Bhaban in Dhaka. : Fe-.Cl

181 maeting

Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Vice
President of FBCCI, presided over the
meeting.

FBCCI Director Mr. Hafez Harun, Mr. Mohd.
Ishaqul Hossain Sweet, Hafez Hazi
Mohammad Enayet Ullah, Mr. Md. Amir
Hossain Noorani, Haji Md. Abul Hashem, Mr.
Fakhorus Salehin Nahian, Safety Council
Adviser Brig. Gen. (retd) Abu Nayeem Md.
Shahidullah were present among others.
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FBCCI Extended Office in Gulshan inaugurated

FBCCI has set up its extended office in Gulshan on October 09, 2023. Prime Minister's Private Industry and Investment
Adviser Mr. Salman F Rahman was present as the chief guest. FBCCI Former President Mr. Mahbubur Rahman, Mir Nasir
Hossain, Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed, Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, other distinguished guests attended the inauguration ceremony.
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the event.

While speaking as the chief guest, Mr. Salman F. Rahman highlighted the significance of this new branch office in Gulshan.
He lauded the efforts of the current board in taking FBCCl's services to the doorsteps of businessmen. This initiative will
play a vital role in supporting entrepreneurs and fostering business growth, he added. The govt. always gives special priority
to FBCCI's recommendations or proposals. As we're passing through a difficult time, | urged all the entrepreneurs to think
out of the box in order to maintain economic growth. He urged the businesses to increase production. He urged the FBCCI
to pay more attention to the CMSMEs.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam said that the newly established FBCCI branch office, located at the Tower of Akash on
Gulshan Avenue, is set to facilitate and expedite crucial business interactions for local entrepreneurs, foreign investors,
ambassadors of different countries, and other dignitaries. This strategic move aims to streamline FBCCI's activities and
foster stronger ties between the business community and international stakeholders.

FBCCI President said, FBCCl's activities were concentrated in Motijheel in the past, requiring foreign guests and
ambassadors to spend a lot of time traveling to attend courtesy calls and bilateral meetings. The presence of a branch office
in Gulshan is expected to accelerate FBCCl's initiatives, making meetings with ambassadors of different countries, foreign
investors, and guests more time-efficient and convenient.

To bring FBCCI's support closer to its General Body (GB) members, the current board has also initiated plans to open
branch offices in old Dhaka and Chittagong, in addition to the Gulshan branch office, Mahbubul Alam added. Moreover, the
FBCCI Innovation and Research Centre has commenced operations at Hatkhola in the capital, aiming to establish FBCCl as
a 'Centre of Excellence' for the country's business expansion, sustainable industrialization, and the ability to meet the
challenges of the fourth industrial revolution (4IR), he opined.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Rashadul
Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), and Mr. Md. Munir Hossain, along with FBCCI Directors, business leaders, and other dignitaries,
graced the program with their presence.

uguration Ceremony of the 9
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View Exchange meeting with key stakeholders of Jute Sector

FBCCI held a dialogue with key stakeholders of o L, 4.'!
Jute Sector on October 12, 2023 at the FBCCI ,"’T['_‘;T‘:;r"“f“**h-f'-
office in Gulshan to reviving the historic

prominence of the jute industry, often referred to as
Bangladesh's golden heritage.Mahbubul Alam
emphasized the significance of jute in Bangladesh's
history and economic growth. He said that the
golden fiber of jute is renowned and cherished
globally. FBCCI will collaborate with entrepreneurs
in the jute sector, as well as government and private
sector stakeholders, to address the industry's
current challenges.

FBCCI held a dialogue with key stakeholders of Jute Sector on October 12, 2023 at the FBCCI office in Gulshan to
reviving the historic prominence of the jute industry, often referred to as Bangladesh's golden heritage.Mahbubul
Alam emphasized the significance of jute in Bangladesh's history and economic growth. He said that the golden fiber
of jute is renowned and cherished globally. FBCCI will collaborate with entrepreneurs in the jute sector, as well as
government and private sector stakeholders, to address the industry's current challenges.

Highlighting the industry's historical importance, the FBCCI President added, 'Our jute industry has been a
cornerstone of our economy, serving as a primary driver of foreign exchange earnings. Even after the independence,
the jute industry maintained its glory for several years. However, various factors have led to the gradual decline of this
traditional industry. Initiatives are urgently needed to restore its former glory, he added.

Mahbubul Alam stressed the need to diversify jute products to boost exports and announced FBCCl's commitment
to providing comprehensive support to entrepreneurs in the sector to create new markets and increase exports.

FBCCI Director Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Md. Abul Hossain, Alhaj Azizul Hoque, Md. Niaz Ali Chisty, Fakhorus Salehin
Nahian, and leaders from jute sector were present at the meeting.

During the meeting, participants from various organizations and entrepreneurs in the jute sector offered several
suggestions to address the industry's existing challenges.

Md. Abul Hossain, Chairman of the Bangladesh Jute Mills Association and FBCCI Director, stressed the importance
of establishing a Jute Sector Development Fund similar to the Export Development Fund (EDF) to protect the
industry. He also emphasized that providing low-interest loans to the jute industry would encourage mill owners to
diversify their product offerings and promote sales and exports in both domestic and foreign markets.

The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Procurement Committee

"‘--— i Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Vice
IA,. M & 'e[.‘ iA &k ,1..,.-. President of the FBCCI chaired the Ist
meeting of FBCCl  Procurement
Committee for the term 2023-2025 on
September 18, 2023 at FBCCI, Dhaka.
FBCCI Directors Engr. Mohabbat Ullah,
Mr. Mohd. Ishaqul Hossain Sweet, Mr. Md.

‘ M # Amir Hossain Noorani, and others were
A j!.’ ' :! present at the meeting.
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Discussion meeting on Repatriation of Export Earnings

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) organized a discussion meeting to
discuss the non-Repatriation of export earnings and various customs and income tax issues. The meeting took place
at the FBCClI's Gulshan office on October 14, 2023. The meeting was chaired by the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam.

FBCCI Former President Mr. Md. Shafiul Islam Mohiuddin, MP joined the meeting virtually. FBCCI Vice President Mr.
Md. Munir Hossain, BGMEA President Mr. Faruque Hassan, BTMA President Mr. Mohammad Ali Khokon, DCCI
President Mr. Sameer Sattar, MCCI President Mr. Md Saiful Islam, Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industry
(CCCl)President Mr. Omar Hazzaz, Vice President of BKMEA Mr. Fazlee Shamim Ehsan, and other business leaders
were present at the meeting.
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FBCCI President attended the inaugural ceremony of Furniture Fair-2023

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam
attended the inaugural ceremony of 18th
National Furniture Fair-2023 organized
by Bangladesh Furniture Shilpa Malik
Samiti on October 17, 2023 at ICCB.
Hon'ble Commerce Minister, Mr. Tipu
Munshi was the Chief Guest at the Fair
Ceremony.

Vice Chairman and CEO of EPB Mr. A. H.
M. Ahsan, President of Bangladesh
Furniture Exporter Association and
Director FBCCI Dr. K.M. Akhtaruzaman,
Chairman of BFSMS Mr. Selim H Rahman
and distinguished gquests were also
present at the program.
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FBCCI President attended a roundtable dialogue on Bangabandhu Tunnel

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of TR )
Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) President
Mahbubul Alam addressing as chief guest a
roundtable on "Bangabandhu Tunnel: A leap
towards vision 2041" arranged by the Chittagong
Chamber of Commerce and Industry (CCCI) in
Chattogram on October 21, 2023.

The function was held at the Bangabandhu Hall
of the World Trade Centre (WTC) of CCCl in
Chattogram. The roundtable was chaired by
CCCIl President Omar Hazzaz.

Soss U

The FBCCI president said, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Tunnel is a dream project of our Prime Minister
Sheikh Hasina. After inauguration of the tunnel, the picture of Chattogram will change. The north and south portions
of Chattogram will be connected. The tunnel will open the door for investment and trade in Chattogram. The tunnel
will also gear up the economic activities of the country.

FBCCI President attended a Seminar at the Japanese Embassy

U
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FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended a seminar titled “Toward Improving Regional Connectivity and
Realizing the Establishment of Industrial Value Chains in Bay of Bengal Region, including Bangladesh and Northeast
India” organized by the Japanese Embassy on September 27, 2023 in Dhaka.

Hon'ble State Minister for Foreign Affairs Mr. Md. Shahriar Alam, graced the event as the Chief Guest.

A presentation on “Matarbari Economic Hub: Prospects and Challenges” was presented by the Distinguished Fellow
of the Centre for Policy Dialogue (CPD) Dr. Debapriya Bhattacharya.

A report titled “"Assessing Connectivity between Northeast India and Bangladesh, Towards a Prosperous Bay of
Bengal Region” was launched at the seminar. Professor of Research and Information System Dr. Prabir De, Executive
director of Asian Confluence Mr. Sabyasachi Dutta virtually delivered an introductory speech on the report.

The Ambassador of Japan in Bangladesh H.E. Mr. IWNAMA Kiminori and other dignitaries were present at the program.
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The 2nd Emergency Meeting of the Board of Directors
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An Emergency Meeting of The FBCCI Board of Directors was held on 25 October 2023 at the FBCCI Office in
Gulshan, Dhaka. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the meeting.

FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice-President Mr. Md. Khairul Huda Chopol, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr.
Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Md. Munir Hossain and Directors were present at the meeting.

The 2nd meeting of FBCCI Finance Committee

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Finance Committee was held on October 23, 2023, at the FBCCI Icon, Dhaka. Mr.
Khairul Huda Chopol, Vice President of FBCCl and Convener of the Committee chaired the meeting.

Members of the Finance Committee and Senior Vice President of FBCCl Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President Mr.
Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Md. Munir Hossain, FBCCI Director Mr. Tabarakul Tosaddek Hossain Khan Tito,
Mr. Sujib Ranjan Dash, Rtn. Engr. Mohabbat Ullah, Mr. Nizamuddin Rajesh, Mr. Mohammad Igbal Shahriar, Secretary
General Mr. Md. Alamgir, and others were present at the meeting.
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The 1st meeting of FBCCI Panel of Advisors

The first meeting of FBCCI Panel of Advisors was held on 31 October, 2023 at FBCCI Office in Gulshan,
Dhaka. FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the meeting.

] a Senior Vice President of FBCCI Mr. Md.

icombe Amin Helaly, Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda
% Chopol, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Former Principle
~ Coordinator of SDG Affairs of PM Office Mr.

FBCCI Panel of Advizors
 am=e T g Abul Kalam Azad, Research Director of
,ﬂ.l CPD Mr. Khondaker Golam Moazzem,

President of Bangladesh Women Chamber

& E_‘___‘__! of Commerce and Industry Mrs. Selima
; Ahmad, Former FBCCI President Syed
Sadat Almas Kabir, Vice President of SAARC

u.r Chamber Mr. Shafquat Haider, Industrialists,
Economists, Researchers, Retired

Government Officials and dignitaries were

HE ﬁ present at the meeting.
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The 3rd Emergency Meeting of the FBCCI
Board of Directors for the term 2023-2025
was held on November 14, 2023 at FBCCI's
extended office in Gulshan. FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam chaired the meeting.
The members of the Board of Directors for
the term 2023-25 were present at the meet-

ing.
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FBCCI and KOIMA Signs MoU

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of the country, and the Korea Importers Association (KOIMA) have signed a MoU
to enhance trade and investment relations between Bangladesh and South Korea.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, and the Chairman of KOIMA, Kim Byung-Kwan, signed the MoU on
behalf of their respective organization on Monday (November 6, 2023) at the Hotel InterContinental, Dhaka.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Md. Amin Helaly emphasized the potential impact of the MoU on strengthening the
trade connections between Bangladesh and South Korea. He said, '‘Bangladesh and South Korea are celebrating 50
years of the bilateral relationship. We have been united by a shared history of development, economic growth, and
industrial progress. In these fifty years, both nations have built a solid foundation of a long-lasting partnership
through exchanging the highest level delegation and signing a number of MoUs for future growth.'

The Senior Vice President urged Korean companies to explore joint ventures and subcontracting arrangements with
Bangladeshi companies, especially in the SME sector.

Chairman of the Korea Importers Association (KOIMA), Kim Byung-Kwan said, 'This MoU represents a significant step
towards fostering stronger trade and investment relations between our two countries. We are excited about the
potential it holds for mutual growth and prosperity.'

Among others, the Senior Secretary of the Ministry of Commerce Tapan Kanti Ghosh, the Ambassador of the
Republic of Korea to Bangladesh H.E Park Young-sik, FBCCI Vice President Shomi Kaiser, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb
Nath, Anwar Sadat Sarker, FBCCI Directors and other dignitaries were present at the program.

The 3rd meeting of the FBCCI Finance Committee

The 3rd meeting of the FBCCI Finance Committee
was held on November 12, 2023 at FBCCI Icon.
Vice-President of FBCCI| and Convener of the
committee Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol presided over
the meeting.

Senior Vice-President of FBCClI Mr. Md. Amin
Helaly, Vice-President of FBCCl and Joint Convener
of the committee Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Vice
President of FBCCI Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Md. Munir
Hossain, Director of FBCCI Mr. Muntakim Ashraf, Mir
Nizam Uddin Ahmed, Mr. Nizamuddin Rajesh, Mr.
Sujib Ranjan Dash, Rtn. Engr. Mohabbat Ullah, Mr.
Md. Niaz Ali Chisty, Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Noorani
joined the meeting.
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View exchange meeting on prevailing trade and economic situation of the country

FBCCI hosts a view exchange meeting with the business leaders from various sectors, economists, and former
leaders of FBCCI on the prevailing trade and economic situation of the country. The meeting was held at the FBCCl's
extended Office in Gulshan on November 14, 2023.
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FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam presided over the meeting. The meeting discussed various issues including

ongoing political violence, dollar crisis, inflation, control of import of luxury goods, bank loans, foreign exchange
reserves, ensuring business-friendly environment, and opening up of LCs.

In his speech, FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam urged the opposition political parties to shun all kinds of violent
activities for the sake of the national economy. "A very stable political and economic environment has been prevailing
in the country for the last few years, which is very important for business, trade and economy," he said.

"But, due to the recent violent activities of political parties, the country's business, trade, and investment are at risk.
At the same time, there is a deliberate attempt to create chaos in the ready-made garment sector," he added.

Stating that the country's political unrest is pushing the national economy to uncertainty, the FBCCI president said
the prevailing situation is severely disrupting the country's supply chain and thus affecting production, market prices,
and export and services sectors as well.

Besides, the FBCCI President urged the Bangladesh Bank to play a more effective role in solving the dollar crisis and
controlling inflation.

The 1st meeting of the FBCCI International and Media Affairs Committee

The Ist meeting of the FBCCl International
and Media Affairs Committee was held on
October 17, 2023, virtually. FBCCI Vice
President and Convener of the committee
Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni)
presided over the meeting.

Member of the committee and Director of
FBCCI Mr. Nizamuddin Rajesh, Rtn. Engr.
Mohabbat Ullah, Syed Md. Bakhtiar, Mrs.
Salma Hossain Ash, Mr. Fakhorus Salehin
Nahian, Head of FBCCI International Wing
Ambassador Mosud Mannan, Head of PR
& Communications Mr. Tanzid Basunia,
and other officials were present at the
meeting.
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Business Dialogue on Issues of Cross-border Trade: Importance of Risk
Management System in Supply Chain of Agro-products

A Business Dialogue on Issues of Cross-border Trade: Importance of Risk Management System in Supply Chain of
Agro-products jointly organized by FBCCI and USDA-funded Bangladesh Trade Facilitation Project (BTF) was held
on 19 November 2023, at the FBCCI Auditorium, Dhaka.

Hon'ble Agriculture Minister of Bangladesh Dr. Mohammad Abdur Razzaque graced the seminar as the chief guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam delivered the welcome speech.

Businesses have urged the inclusion of Risk Management system in the import procedure to reduce the time and cost
to trade.

FBCCI Senior vice president Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President Mr. Md. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Anwar Sadat
Sarker, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Md. Munir Hossain, FBCCI Panel Advisors, Directors, and
other Business Dignitaries were present at the seminar.

Views exchange meeting with Chamber leaders on prevailing trade and economic
situation on Zoom Platform

FBCCI, the apex trade organization of

the country hosts a view exchange mmwﬂ:c?:m-ﬂl‘ﬁh I
meeting with Metropolitan mw

L e

Chambers, District Chambers, and
Women Chambers regarding ongoing
political unrest and challenges over
the private sector on 19 November,
2023 at FBCCl Icon, Dhaka.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam
presided over the meeting. Among
others, Vice Presidents of FBCCI Mr.
Md. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mohammad
Anwar Sadat Sarker, Md Munir
Hossain, Directors, business leaders
and dignitaries attended the meeting.

Leaders from Metropolitan Chambers, District Chambers, and Women Chambers were joined the meeting virtually.

158 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FB{.Cl

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on National Economic Policy
and Planning, 8th Five Year Plan, SDG, and Vision 2041

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on National Economic Policy and Planning, 8th Five Year Plan, SDG,
and Vision 2041 which was held at the boardroom of FBCCI on January 05, 2023.

While speaking as the chief guest, the Senior Vice President of FBCCIl Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu said, the government
should focus on creating efficient manpower to achieve various economic and development goals. There is no alternative
to building skilled manpower to accelerate further efforts to achieve the SDGs.

The senior vice-president called for the establishment of an equal number of technical or technical schools and colleges at
the district and upazila levels to align the institutional education curriculum with the industry.

FBCCI Director Hafez Harun, Md. Nizam Uddin, Akkash Mahmood, Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque, and
others were also present at the meeting.
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The 1st meeting of the Standing Committee on Insurance

Regaining Customer trust is a must for the insurance sector of the Country in order to bolster growth. FBCCI called upon the
entrepreneurs of this sector to work together for restoring customers’ confidence. FBCCI came up with this call at the first
meeting of the standing committee on insurance held on January 12, 2023.

While speaking as the chief guest, FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin said, 'Insurance is one of the important sectors of the
country’s economy. However, a big challenge for this sector is a lack of confidence. We have to find a solution to get out of
this situation. All concerned in this sector should play an active role to change customers’ negative perceptions of the
insurance industry, he added.

FBCCI Director Bijoy Kumar Kejriwal, Hafez Harun, Committee Co-Chairmen Mojibul Islan, Ishaque Ali Khan Panna, Jalalul
Azim, and others were present at the program.
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The 1st Meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Poverty Reduction and Rural
Development

Ist Meeting of the FBCCI Standing e Noe— =y
. = i
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on January 18, 2023 at FBCCI. S a—— ] .

Senior Vice-President of FBCCI
Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury
Babu, as the Chief Guest,
attended at the meeting. Director
In-charge of the committee Ms.
Hasina Newaaz, Co-chairmen and
other members were present at the meeting.

The meeting was presided over by Former Director of FBCCI and Chairman of the Standing Committee Mr. Abdul
Haque.

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Hide and Skin, Leather &
Leather Goods and Artificial Leather

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Hide and Skin, Leather & Leather Goods and Artificial Leather
was held at FBCCI on January 22, 2023.

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin has commented that international standard Central Effluent Treatment Plant
(CETP) is necessary for the development of leather sector through proper preservation of indigenous leather.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu opined that a cold storage and modern slaughterhouse
can be established in district level to save native leather. Slaughterhouses can also be a source of business if animal
slaughtering is conducted properly as per government guidelines, he noted.

FBCCI Vice President Md. Amin Helaly, Directors Hafez Harun, Md. Naser, Director in-Charge of the Committee
Shaheen Ahmed, Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque, Committee Co-chairmen Zainal Abedin
Majumder, Aniruddha Kumar Roy and other members were present at the meeting.

The meeting was presided over by the Chairman of the committee and Managing Director of Leatherex Footwear Ind.
Ltd. Mohammed Nazmul Hassan Sohail.

FBL.Cl .
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160 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FB:.Cl

The 1st Meeting of the Standing Committee on CMSMEs and Rural Industry
Development

The Ist Meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on CMSMEs and Rural Industry Development was held on
January 23, 2023. Director In-Charge of the Committee Mr. Khan Ahmed Shuvo MP was present at the meeting.

The meeting was presided over by the Chairman of the committee Mr. Mirza Nurul Gani Shovon.

The 1st meeting of the FBCCI standing committee on Law & Order,
Anti-Smuggling

The 1st meeting of the FBCCl standing committee meeting on Law & Order, Anti-Smuggling was held at FBCCI office
on January 25, 2023.

Speaking as the chief guest, FBCCI president Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin said, “the future of Bangladesh’'s economy is
bright. The country is moving forward positively. We all should cooperate with the government to ensure fair business
environment in the country”.

FBCCI President called for working in the sake of the nation rather than individual.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Directors Mr. Anwar Sadat Sarkar, Mr. Hafez Harun, Mr. Akkash Mahmood,
Committee Director In-Charge Naaz Farhana Ahmed, Co-chairmen Khondoker Ruhul Amin, Mr. Aktar Hossain Khan,
Mohd. Shah Alam Sarkar, and other members were present at the meeting.

The meeting was presided over by the chairman of the committee and the president of Bangladesh Shoe Dealers
Association Mr. Sabedur Rahman Khoka Sikder.
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The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Food Security & Food Safety
Counterfeiting and Adulteration

The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Standing
Committee on Food Security & Food Safety
Counterfeiting and Adulteration held at FBCCI
on January 31, 2023.

Speaking as the Chief Guest in the meeting,
FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly said,
"Bangladesh has developed much in the
economy in the last 14 years. This progress of
the country is due to the joint contribution of
the public and private sectors". He thinks that
raising awareness at all levels is very important for food security and food safety. He further urged the businessmen to assist the
government in formulating policies by conducting business according to rules.

Mr. Md. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu, Director-in-charge of the committee said that mentality changing is very important to ensure food safety
and food security. Chairman of the committee and former director of FBCCI Mr. Khandaker Ruhul Amin presided over the meeting.

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on International Affairs,
International Trade Bodies, Development Partners, and Strategic Partners

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing
Committee on International Affairs,
International Trade Bodies, Development
Partners, and Strategic Partners was held on
February 6, 2023 at FBCCI.

Bangladesh will face several challenges in the
international market after the LDC graduation
in 2026. As a preparation for the challenges, the
businessmen have urged to boost Free Trade

Agreement (FTA) and Preferential Trade Agreement (PTA) with various countries and regional cooperation organizations.

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Iron, Carbon Steel, Stainless
Steel, and Re-rolling Industries

The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing
Committee on Iron, Carbon Steel, Stainless
Steel, and Re-rolling Industries was held on
February 13, 2023.

During the meeting, the entrepreneurs of the
steel, rod, and cement industries of the country
are in crisis due to the skyrocketing price of raw
materials of steel and cement as well as the
disruption of energy supply at the factory. They
sought the government's support In order to
sustain the crisis. They said that due to the
shortage of electricity and gas in factories, production has also dropped to about one-third. Due to the increase in production
costs, they have expressed fear of default. They asked for the government's help to overcome the crisis.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin said, the steel, rod, and cement industries are important sectors. We have to pay more
attention to the development of this sector. Highlighting the potential of the steel industry, the FBCCI president said that the steel
made in Bangladesh is now being exported abroad. If the problems of this sector can be solved, the export potential will increase
manifold in the future, he opined.

Chairman of the Committee and Chairman of Bangladesh Steel Manufacturers Association Mr. Manwar Hossain presided over the meeting.
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The 2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Rehabilitation of Sick Industries
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2nd meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Rehabilitation of Sick Industries was held at FBCCI on February 14, 2023.

Speaking as the chief guest, FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin emphasized on the long term loans for
enterprises to ensure sustainable Industrialization.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President M.A. Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Md.
Habib Ullah Dawn, Salahuddin Alamgir, Director Hasina Newaaz, M.G.R. Nasir Majumder, Chairman of the committee
Mr. Sadeque U Chowdhury, Co-Chairmen and other members were present at meeting.

The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Intellectual Property Rights
The 1st meeting of the FBCCI Standing Committee on Intellectual Property Rights was held on February 16, 2023 at
FBCCI Office.

During the meeting, businessmen said that Intellectual property protection is essential for the country's economic
growth and government revenue collection, along with proper valuation of creative industries. Raising awareness and
ensuring the implementation of law are important for the protection of intellectual property, they addressed.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. M A Momen as the chief guest was present at the meeting.

The meeting was presided over by the Chairman of the committee and Secretary General of Intellectual Property
Association of Bangladesh (IPAB) Mr. Md. Azizur Rahman FCS.
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FBCCI Delegations Abroad

FBCCI Delegation’s Brazil Visit

FBCCI delegation visited Brazil with the aim of expanding market of Bangladeshi
products

A six-member delegation including FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin visited Brazil with the aim of expanding the
market of Bangladeshi products in the regional trade market under Mercosur.

Bangladesh and Brazil will work together for the further expansion of bilateral trade relations and both countries will
support the industries under joint venture and joint collaboration. in this regard, a Memorandum of understanding
(MoU) was signed Between the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI) and the
Brazilian Trade and Investment Promotion Agency (APEX BRASIL) on February 4, 2023 at headquarter of the Apex
Brasil, Brazil. FBCCI president Md. Jashim Uddin signed the MoU with the Business Director of ApexBrasil Ana Paula
Repezza during his visit to Brazil.

Bangladeshi Ambassador to Brasil H.E. Sadia Faizunnessa and Commerce Secretary of Bangladesh Mr. Tapan Kanti
Ghosh were also present at the program.
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FBCCI Delegation led by its President Mr. Md. Jashim
Uddin left Dhaka for Saudi Arabia on March 30, 2023 for
performing Omrah. The delegation included FBCCI Senior
Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice
Presidents Md. Amin Helaly, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, others
Directors and businessmen.
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The FBCCI Delegation joined the 'BIMSTEC Conclave & Expo 2023

The FBCCI Business Delegation, led by President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin joined the 'BIMSTEC Conclave & Expo 2023" in
kolkata, India looking forward to strengthening economic ties & extending Regional collaboration.

FBCCI delegation joined Fact Finding Mission at Mexico

FBCCI delegation led by it's Vice President Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni) accompanied Hon'ble Commerce
Minister Mr. Tipu Munshi, while joining Fact Finding Mission of Mexico and other concurrent countries at Mexico during
September 25-28, 2023.

The 4 member delegation of FBCCI included FBCCI director Ms. Priti Chakraborty, Mr. Md. Niaz Ali Chisty, General Body
member Mr. Mohammed Khorshed Alam.
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FBCCI President paid a courtesy visit to the Governor of
KSA's General Authority for Foreign Trade

A delegation from the FBCCI led by its President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a
courtesy visit to Mr. Abdulrahman Al-Harbi, Governor of the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia’s (KSA's) General Authority for Foreign Trade on O1 November,
2023 at Governor’s Office in Riyadh, KSA.

FBCCI Vice Presidents Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Md Munir Hossain,
General Manager for the Private Sector Affairs of KSA Mr. Kahtan F.
AlDagaither, Deputy Chief of Mission from the Embassy of Bangladesh in KSA
Mr. Md. Abul Hasan Mridha and other dignitaries were present at the meeting.

FBCCI President met the leaders of the Saudi Chamber

The business delegation from FBCCI led by its
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam met the Vice Chairman
of Federation of Saudi Chambers and Commerce Mr.
Abdul Aziz Saleh Al Faridi on November 02, 2023 at
Riyadh, KSA.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr.
Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury Ronni, Mr. Md. Munir Hossain,
Director Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Ms. Hasina Newaaz, Mr.
Khandaker Ruhul Amin, Dr. Munal Mahbub, Mr. Md. Ali
Hossain (Shishir), Mr. Mohammad Enayet Ullah, Mr. B.M. Shoeb, Mr. Md. Shahidul Haque Molla, Mr. Fakhorus Salehin
Nahian, Mrs. Salma Hossain Ash, Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Noorani were present at the program.
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FBCCI President visited Jeddah Chamber

The business delegation from FBCCI led by its President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on Mr. Imad
Mohammed Hashem, the Secretary General of the Jeddah Chamber on November 06, 2023 at Jeddah, KSA.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury Ronni, Mr. Md. Munir Hossain,
Directors Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Ms. Hasina Newaaz, Mr. Khandaker Ruhul Amin, Dr. Munal Mahbub, Mr. Md. Ali
Hossain (Shishir), Mr. Mohammad Enayet Ullah, Mr. B.M. Shoeb, Mr. Md. Shahidul Haque Molla, Mr. Fakhorus Salehin
Nahian, Mrs. Salma Hossain Ash, Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Noorani and other dignitaries were present at the program.

FBCCI President Leads Delegation to UK for Commonwealth Trade and Investment Summit

A delegation from the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI), the apex trade
organization of the country, is off to the United Kingdom (UK) to attend the Commonwealth Trade and Investment
Summit. FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam is leading the delegation of 44 businessmen representing various sectors
of the country.

The visit is expected to play an important role in strengthening trade and investment ties among Commonwealth
countries. The delegation's itinerary includes participation in a series of programs and events during their stay in the UK.

The FBCCI delegation will attend a welcome dinner hosted by the Bangladesh High Commission on November 26,
2023. FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam is scheduled to attend the inaugural session of the Commonwealth Trade and
Investment Summit on the morning of November 27th. On the same day, Mahbubul Alam will also attend a dinner
hosted by the chairman of the City of London Chamber.

On the second day of the Commonwealth
Trade and Investment Summit (November 28,
2023), FBCCI President Mahbubul Alam will
participate as a panelist in a round table session
focusing on 'Tech and Innovation: Enabling
Trade." FBCCI will also engage with and sign a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with the
UK Bangladesh Catalysts of Commerce and
Industry (UKBCCI).
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Nigerian delegation paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

A visiting delegation of Nigeria in Dhaka led by the President of Nigeria-Bangladesh Trade and Technology Forum
(NBTTF) Roberts Moses Achanya paid a courtesy meeting with FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin on January 17,
2023. The delegation also included NBTTF member Mr. Leonard, National Identity Management Commission
Secretary General Abubakar Aliyo Aziz and member Gumi Aliya Abubakar.

At the meeting, Roberts Moses Achanya said, "The trade potential of the two countries is very high in the textile and
ceramic sector. We are looking for joint ventures to expand these sectors. Nigeria has gas, oil, gold, steel and other
mineral resources. So there are a lot of opportunities there."

JETRO delegation met FBCCI President

FBCCl invited Japanese entrepreneurs to invest in Bangladesh. The President of FBCCI, Md. Jashim Uddin has attracted
the attention of Japanese business especially in the Automobile and Light Engineering sector.

FBCCI President calls this during a courtesy meeting with the delegation of Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) on
25 January, 2023 at FBCCI Office, Motijheel.

By informing the trade potentiality in Bangladesh, Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin said, “Already a renowned automobile company
from South Korea started assembling cars in Bangladesh. Japanese automobile companies can also set up automobile
factory here. The sooner they come here, the better it will be for them to expand business.”

JETRO President Mr. Kazushige Nobutani, FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Secretary General Mr. Mohammad
Mahfuzul Hoque, Advisor and Former Director Mr. Abdul Huque, Executive Vice President of JETRO Mr. Mayumi
Murayama, Director General Mr. Satoshi Kubota and other members of the delegation was presented at the meeting.
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Mexican Ambassador in New Delhi paid a courtesy call on
Senior Vice President of FBCCI

H.E. Federico Salas Lotfe, Ambassador of the Embassy of
Mexico in New Delhi, India made a courtesy meeting with Mr.
Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Senior Vice President of
FBCCI on 30 January 2023.

During the meeting, the Mexican Ambassador said,
“Economic relations between Bangladesh and Mexico are
still small. By exploring and diversifying trade both sides
would be benefited. | think the Automobile, Pharmaceutical,
Chemical, and FinTech sector has huge potential.”

Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury also said that FBCCI will
provide all kinds of support to Mexican businessmen in
expanding trade and investment in Bangladesh.

MUFG officials paid a courtesy meeting with the FBCCI leaders

A special delegation of the higher officials of the Mitsubishi UFG Financial Group or MUFG Bank, a popular Japanese bank
and one of the largest banks in the world, paid a courtesy meeting with the FBCCI business leaders at the FBCCI office on
January 30, 2023.

The delegation of MUFG Bank was led by the bank's Managing Director and Head of Fl (South Asia) Mr. Gaurav Bhagat. The
bank authorities have expressed interest in doing more work in Bangladesh in the coming days.

Meanwhile, besides highlighting the potential sectors of Bangladesh, the FBCCI leaders highlighted the importance of
foreign investment for the country. FBCCI urged the MUFG bank authority to open a branch in Dhaka.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, FBCCI Director Syed
Moazzem Hossain, Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Dr. Nadia Binte Amin, Mr. Syed Sadat Almas Kabir, Mr. Abul Kasem Khan, Mr. Abu
Hossain Bhuiyan Ranu, BARVIDA Secretary General Mohammed Shahidul Islam were also present at the meeting.

Delegation from Argentina Embassy paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI

The Head of the Economic and Trade Office and Deputy Chief of Mission (DCM) of the Argentina Embassy in New Delhi Franco
Agustin Senilliani Melchior paid a courtesy meeting with the FBCCI business leaders at the FBCCI office on January 31, 2023.

During the meeting, Franco Agustin Senilliani Melchior
expressed interest to expand their trade relations with
Bangladesh.

FBCCI thanked Argentina for taking steps to open an
embassy in Bangladesh. FBCCI Vice President Md. Amin
Helaly said that Argentina could be a good option for
Bangladesh in terms of Minerals and edible oil. At the same
time, it is a good opportunity for Bangladeshi exporters to
grab the textile market of Argentina.
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FBCCI delegation met the EU Ambassador

FBCCI delegation led by its President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin met Ambassador and Head of Delegationof the
European Union to Bangladesh H.E. Charles Whiteley on O9 February 2023.

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin said Bangladesh's economy is experiencing unprecedented growth which is opening up a lot of
opportunities as well as challenges. The European Union remains the most indispensable partner of Bangladesh to
ensure a smooth graduation of LDC. The European Union's support is pertinent for the growth of trade and
investment in Bangladesh, especially in the logistics sector.

He also informed that FBCCI is going to organize the Bangladesh Business Summit-2023 on 11-13 March 2023. The
Summit will witness insights on Bangladesh's economic and market strengths, and concrete trade and investment
opportunities from national and global business leaders, investors, policymakers, practitioners, policy and market
analysts, academia and investors.

He therefore believes that the European Union's participation in the Summit is crucial. H.E. Valdis Dombrovskis,
Executive Vice President & Trade Commissioner, European Union has already been invited to Summit. FBCCI sought
the assistance to confirm his participation.

Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury babu, Senior Vice President, FBCCI, Mr. M. A. Momen, Vice President of FBCCI were
present in the meeting among others.

FBCCI President met the Chinese Ambassador

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin met the H.E. Ambassador of China Mr. Yao Wen at China Embassy on 09
February 2023.

Highlighting the rapid economic growth of Bangladesh in a short span of time and its development targets, the FBCCI
President said China and Bangladesh can benefit by coordinating the development strategies of both countries.

H.E. Mr. Yao Wen, Ambassador, Embassy of the People's Republic of China in Bangladesh said this initiative of FBCCI
to show the world the opportunities Bangladesh offers
for investment is very timely.

E T I AR S T

The FBCCI leader proposed signing of Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) with the visiting business leaders
from China. He assured that factory visit, bilateral and
sectorial meetings, signing of MoUs on investment,
trade and cooperation will be arranged during the
Summit.

Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury babu, Senior Vice
President, FBCCI, Mr. M. A. Momen, Vice President of
FBCCl were also present in the meeting.
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Thai Ambassador paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Thai Ambassador to Bangladesh Makawadee Sumitmor paid courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin with the
at the FBCCI office on 14 February, 2023.

FBCCI President shed light on some of the important aspects of the event including its objective to showcase the incredible
success story of the New Bangladesh emerging as the Trade and Investment Hub of Asia. He invited Business personnel and
Govt. Officials of Thailand to attend the Bangladesh Business Summit which is scheduled to be held on March 11-13 this year.

The Ambassador of Thailand to Bangladesh Makawadee
Sumitmor congratulated the FBCCI for organizing this mega
event. The Thai Ambassador also praised the FBCCI president
for his leadership, continues hard work, and dedication.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu,
Vice President M.A. Momen, Md. Amin Helaly, Md. Habib Ullah
Dawn, Salahuddin Alamgir, Former Ambassador Mosud
Mannan, Minister Counsellor & Deputy Head of the Mission of
Thai Embassy Panom Thongprayoon, FBCCI Director M.G.R.
Nasir Majumder, Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul
Hoque, and others were present at the meeting.

FBCCI President met the High Commissioner of India

FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin and his team called on the High Commissioner of India to Bangladesh H.E. Mr.
Pranay Verma on February 21, 2023 at his office. The discussion chiefly focused around the upcoming Bangladesh
Business Summit-2023 scheduled to be held on 11-13 March 2023 in Dhaka, organized by the Federation of
Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI).

FBCCI President said that mutuality and reciprocity will play an effective role in building strong commercial and
strategic relations between the two neighboring countries. Addressing the challenges in logistics and simplifying the
process for goods to cross the border should be the priority to move forward.

The High Commissioner also requested FBCCI to arrange India-Bangladesh Business Roundtable to work on the
policy simplification, bilateral engagement on trade and investment across in varied sectors.
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Ambassador of Nepal to Bangladesh called on the FBCCI President

Ambassador of Nepal to Bangladesh Mr. Ghanshyam
Bhandari called on the FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim
Uddin at FBCCI office on February 23, 2023.

FBCCI Senior Vice-President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu, Vice-President Mr. M A Momen,
Directors Mrs. Hasina Newaaz, Mr. M.G.R. Nasir
Majumder, Mr. Syed Moazzem Hossain, Mr. Hafez Harun,
Ms. Prity Chakraborty were present at the meeting
among others.
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UAE Ambassador met FBCCI President

H.E. Abdulla Ali ALHmoudi, Ambassador of United Arab Emirates to Bangladesh along with Mr. Humaid Al Tamimi,
Deputy Head of the Mission paid a courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin (2021-2023) on 28
February 2023 at his office at Gulshan.

Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Vice Presidents of FBCCI, Mr. Amzad Hussain, Mr. Md. Shah Jalal, Directors of FBCCI,
Ambassador Mosud Mannan, Former Ambassador of Bangladesh, Mr. Masrur Reaz, Chairman and Founder, Policy
Exchange Bangladesh and Technical Advisor of Bangladesh Business Summit, Brigadier General S M Ferdous, ndc,
psc (Retd), Coordinator, Bangladesh Business Summit were also present during the meeting.

Bhutanese Ambassador paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Ambassador of Bhutan to Bangladesh H.E. Rinchen Kuentsyl paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim
Uddin (2021-2023) on March 29, 2023 at the FBCCI office. Issues related to bilateral trade between Bangladesh and
Bhutan were discussed in the meeting.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. M A Momen, Mr. Md. Amin Helaly were also present in the courtesy meeting among others.
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IFC representatives met FBCCI Senior Vice President

International Finance Corporation (IFC) representatives
paid a courtesy meeting on FBCCI Senior Vice President
Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu on May 10, 2023 at
FBCCI.

During the meeting they discussed on women
entrepreneur’s development in Bangladesh.

FBCCI Directors Ms. Hafez Harun, Ms. Naaz Farhana
Ahmed, Prity Chakraborty, Dr. Nadia Binte Amin, Abu
Hossain Bhuiyan (Ranu) were present at the meeting.

The newly appointed ambassador of Bangladesh to Libya paid a
courtesy call on FBCCI President

The newly appointed ambassador of Bangladesh to Libya Major General Abul Hasnat Mohammad Khairul Bashar paid
a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin on May 17, 2023 at the FBCCI office.

While speaking, FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
said that it is essential to strengthen commercial activities
in order to expand trade in non-conventional markets. He
said, Bangladesh is still lagging behind in expanding trade
to other regions of the world outside the conventional
markets of Europe and America. Initiatives should be taken
to capture non-conventional markets like the Middle East,
Africa, and Asia.

The newly appointed ambassador Major General Abul
Hasnat Mohammad Khairul Bashar said, the security situation in Libya is gradually improving. So there is scope for
Bangladesh to work again with Libya in several sectors. The embassy will work on exporting skilled manpower to Libya,
he added.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, Secretary General Mohammad Mahfuzul Hoque, Ambassador
Mosud Mannan, and others were present at the meeting.

BAFISA President paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Mr. Mohammad Borhan-E-Sultan, President of Bangladesh Foodstuff Importers and Suppliers Association (BAFISA)
paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin on 17 May 2023 at FBCCI office.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn, BAFISA Senior Vice President Mr. Syed Mahfuz Ali, Vice President Mr.
Md. Abu Taher, Mohammad Anwar Hossain were also present at the time.
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FBCCI President paid a courtesy call on FICCI President

The President of FBCCl and SAARC CCI Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
paid a Courtesy call on the President of the Federation of Indian
Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) Mr. Subhrakant
Panda at New Delhi, India on July 4, 2023. They discussed
about the prevailing bilateral trade and investment between &
Bangladesh and India.

Mr. Shafquat Haider, Vice President, SAARC CCI (Bangladesh)
& Former Director of FBCCI; Mr. Chandi Raj Dhakal, Vice
President, SAARC CClI (Nepal); Former president and
distinguished member of the Federation of Nepalese
Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FNCCI) were also
present at the meeting.

Indian High Commissioner Paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President
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Indian High Commissioner to Dhaka H.E. Mr. Pranay Verma paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim
Uddin on July 18, 2023 at the FBCCI office in Motijheel.

While speaking, they talked on increasing mutual cooperation to expand trade and investment between Bangladesh
and India.

Meanwhile, FBCCI president thanked the governments of both countries for launching trade in rupees.

Among others, FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu, Director Syed Sadat Almas Kabir,
Mr. Shah Jalal, Prity Chakraborty were present in the courtesy meeting.
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Newly elected FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam met Hon’ble Commerce Minister

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam paid a courtesy call on the
Hon'ble Commerce Minister Mr.
Tipu Munshi MP at the Minister's
residence in Dhaka on August 21,
2023.

FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr.
Md. Amin Helaly, Vice Presidents
Mr. Anwar Sadat Sarker, Mr. Josho-
da Jibon Deb Nath, Mr. Rashadul

Hossain  Chowdhury (Ronni), Mr.

s ; .
Munir Hossain. Directors Mr. Shah Jalal. Mr. Igbal Shahriar, were present at the meeting.

Commercial Counselor of the US Embassy in Dhaka
met FBCCI President

Mr. John Fay, Commercial Counselor of the US Embassy
in Dhaka paid a courtesy call on Mr. Mahbubul Alam,
FBCCI President on August 23, 2023 at the FBCCl Iconin
the capital.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Dr.
Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Mr. Rashadul Hossain
Chowdhury (Ronni), Munir Hossain, Director Mr. Md.
Saiful Islam, Secretary General. Mr. Md. Alamgir and
others were present at the meeting.

FBCCI President met Indian High Commissioner

President of FBCCI Mr. Mahbubul Alam met Hon’ble High Commissioner of India to Dhaka H.E. Mr. Pranay Verma on
26 August, 2023 at Seminar Hall of World Trade Centre in Chittagong.

Vice President of CCCI Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin, Directors and business leaders were present at the meeting.
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Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI paid a
courtesy call on H.E. Sheikh Hasina, Hon'ble
Prime Minister of Bangladesh on August 29,
2023 at Ganabhaban in Dhaka.

HPM  Sheikh  Hasina extended warm
congratulations to Mr. Mahbubul Alam on his
appointment as the President of FBCCI for the
term 2023-2025. The HPM appreciated the role
of the private sector in the advancement of the
nation and reaffirmed her commitment to
fostering comprehensive cooperation with
FBCCI to drive the growth of this sector.

Mr. Mahbubul Alam, in turn, lauded HPM H.E.
Sheikh  Hasina's visionary leadership and
dynamic approach. He expressed profound
gratitude to the Prime Minister for her steadfast
dedication to the nation's progress, contributing
to the remarkable economic growth and
prosperity witnessed over the past 14 years.

FBCCI President met the
UAE Ambassador
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FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy visit to the
| Ambassador of the United Arab Emirates (UAE) to Dhaka H.E. Mr.
Abdulla Alhmoudi on 04 September 2023 at the Embassy of the
: 1;'; United Arab Emirates in Dhaka.

They both emphasized bilateral trade relations between Bangladesh
and UAE and the way forward to strengthening the economic ties
between the two countries.

Representatives of Chengdu Chamber for Commercial Service (China) visited FBCCI

Representatives of Chengdu Chamber of Commerce for Commercial Service (China) had a courtesy meeting with
FBCCI Business Leaders on August 23, 2023 at FBCCI. FBCCl and Chengdu Chamber of Commerce for Commercial
Service, both have emphasized enhancing bilateral trade, : : T -
B2B collaboration, investment, knowledge, and technology \

sharing.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Joshoda
Jibon Deb Nath, Mr. Md. Munir Hossein, Executive Vice
President of Chengdu Chamber of Commerce for
Commercial Service Mr. Dong Hejun, Bob Peng, Director
Zhang Ke were present at the meeting.
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Foreign Secretary paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Foreign Secretary Mr. Masud Bin Momen paid a
courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI office on September
04, 2023. Meanwhile, the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs and FBCCI expressed their interest in
working jointly for trade expansion.

FBCCI Vice-President Khairul Huda Chopol,
Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarkar, Dr. Jashoda
Jibon Deb Nath, Shomi Kaiser, Rashadul Hossain
Chowdhury (Ronni) and Directors were present at
the call.

FBCCI President paid a courtesy call on Mr. Salman F. Rahman

Salman F. Rahman MP at Bangladesh Investment
Development Authority (BIDA) office on
September 07, 2023.

FBCCI Vice Presidents Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol,
Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat
Sarker, Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni),
Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Directors and other
business leaders were present at the meeting.

o e e i > 8 At the time, FBCCI leaders talked on different

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the  isSUes regarding trade and business and urged for
Prime Minister's Private Industry and Investment Adviser Mr. cooperation from Mr. Salman F. Rahman.

Japanese Ambassador to Bangladesh paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Japanese Ambassador to Bangladesh H.E. Mr.
Iwama Kiminori paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on September 09,
2023, at the FBCCl office.

Mr. Mahbubul Alam said that Japan is the true and
trusted partner for the development journey of
Bangladesh. The relationship between Japan and
Bangladesh has been strengthening for 50 years.
Japan's contribution to various mega projects and
infrastructure  development in  Bangladesh
including the Metrorail, Airport Terminal, Meghna
Bridge, and Matarbari Deep Sea Port are some examples which show the commitment of the bilateral friendship.

The Japanese Ambassador H.E. Iwama Kiminori expressed gratitude to Bangladesh for the cooperation and
partnership in Japan's development activities for a long time.

FBCCI Vice-President Khairul Huda Chopol, Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarkar, Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni),
and Director Kausar Ahmed were present at the program.
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Ambassador of Vietham to Bangladesh paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

l.

Ambassador of Vietnam to Bangladesh H.E.
Nguyn Manh Cuong paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on September 09,
2023 at the FBCCI.

FBCCI Vice-President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol,
Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Mr. Md.
Munir Hossain and Directors were present at the
meeting.

Ambassador of Turkiye met FBCCI President

Ambassador of Turkiye to Bangladesh H.E. Ramis
Sen paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam on September 10, 2023 at the
FBCCI.

FBCCI Vice-President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol,
Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarkar, Mr. Rashadul
Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni), Mr. Md. Munir
Hossain and Directors were present at the
meeting.

courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam on September 10, 2023 at the FBCCI Icon,
Dhaka. They talked on strengthening the trade
relation and cooperation between Thailand and
Bangladesh.

FBCCI Vice-President Mr. Rashadul Hossain
Chowdhury (Ronni), Mr. Md. Munir Hossain,
Director Mr. Rejaul Kariem Rejnu CIP, Mr. Md.
Rakibul Alam (Dipu), Mr.  Md. Amir Hossain
Noorani, Mrs. Salma Hossain Ash were present at
the meeting.

A delegation from Bangladesh-Thai Chamber of Commerce
and Industry led by its President Mr. Shams Mahmud paid a

BSMA President met FBCCI President

Mr. Shri Madhab Chandra Ghosh, President of
Bangladesh Sweets Manufacturers Association
(BSMA) paid a courtesy call on Mr. Mahbubul
Alam, FBCCI President on September 10, 2023 at
the FBCCl Icon.

FBCCI Vice-President Mr. Rashadul Hossain
Chowdhury (Ronni), Director Ms. Salma Hoissain
Ash, BSMA Secretary General Mr. Md. Aminur
Rahman were present at the meeting among others.
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FBCCI President exchanges greetings with French President

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam and French President Mr. Emmanuel Macron exchanged greetings while
attending a dinner program hosted by Hon’ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina on September 10, 2023 at the Hotel
Intercontinental in Dhaka.

BLMTEA President paid a courtesy
call on FBCCI President

Mr. Mohammed Helal Miah, President of
Bangladesh Lungi Manufacturers, Traders and
Exporters Association (BLMTEA) paid a courtesy
call on Mr. Mahbubul Alam, FBCCI President on
September 10, 2023 at FBCCI.
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DBA President paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Mr. Richard D’ Rozario, President of DSE Brokers
Association of Bangladesh (DBA) paid a courtesy
call on Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCl on
September 10, 2023 at the FBCCI.

FBCCI Vice-President Mr. Rashadul Hossain
Chowdhury (Ronni) and Broad Members of DSE
Brokers Association of Bangladesh (DBA) were
present at the meeting.

Barisal Chamber paid a
courtesy call on FBCCI President

A delegation from Bangladesh Political Guardian
of Southern Region, Convener (Minister) of
Chittagong Hill Tracts Peace  Accord
Implementation and Monitoring Committee Alhgj
Abul Hasanat Abdullah MP and the Barisal
Chamber of Commerce and Industry paid a
courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam on 16 September, 2023 at FBCCI Icon,
Motijheel, Dhaka.

FBCCI Vice President, Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker, Director Alhaj Azizul Hoque,
Mrs. Hasina Newaaz, Dr. Munal Mahbub, Mr. Mohammad Igbal Shahriar, Mr. Md. Shah Jalal, Mr. Md. Amir Hossain
Noorani, Mr. B.M. Shoeb, Mr. Fakhorus Salehin Nahian, General Body Members and other business leaders were
present at the meeting.

Motorcycle Assemblers and Manufacturers Association paid
a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Business Leaders from Bangladesh Motorcycle
Assemblers and Manufacturers Association led by
FBCCI Director Mr. Kausar Ahmed paid a courtesy
call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on
September 16, 2023 at FBCCl Icon.

A delegation from BISSA paid
courtesy call on FBCCI President

A delegation from the Bangladesh Iron Scrap
Suppliers Association (BISSA) led by its President
Sheikh Mohammed Azhar paid a courtesy call on
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on 19
September 2023 at FBCClI Icon, Motijheel, Dhaka.

FBCCI Directors Hafez Hazi Harun-Or-Rashid
(CIP), Mr. Mohammad Nizam Uddin, and other
business leaders were present at the meeting.
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BMCCI President paid a courtesy call on FBCCI Pre5|dent

BMCCI President and FBCCI Former Director Mr. Syed
Sadat Almas Kabir paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on September 19, 2023, at
the FBCCI.

President Mr. Mahbubul Alam stressed the importance of
sending skilled workers abroad while considering the
Fourth Industrial Revolution (4IR) and the specific
sectoral demands of Malaysia. He pledged to collaborate
closely with the Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber to create
more employment opportunities for skilled Bangladeshi
workers.

Furthermore, the FBCCI President urged BMCCI to take proactive measures to attract foreign direct investment (FDI) from
Malaysia into Bangladesh. He extended an invitation to Malaysian investors to explore investment prospects within Bangladesh's
100 economic zones.

A delegation from BPMRA met FBCCI President

A delegation from Bangladesh Plastic Moulding Machine
& Recyclean Associations (BPMRA) President Haji
Mahammad Jahangir Adel paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on 19 September, 2023 at
FBCCI Icon, Motijheel, Dhaka.

FBCCI Directors Hafez Hazi Harun-Or- Rashid (CIP), Mr.
Mohammad Nizam Uddin, FBCCl General Body
Members and business leaders were present at the
meeting.

The New Board of Directors of RCCI paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President

The New Board of Directors of the Rangpur Chamber of [ LB ) | #
Commerce & Industry (RCCI) led by its President Mr. | ' S = w'
Md. Akbar Ali paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President -
Mr. Mahbubul Alam on 19 September 2023 at FBCCI
Icon, Motijheel, Dhaka.

FBCCI Director Mr. Mohd. Ishaqul Hossain Sweet, RCCI
Senior Vice President Mr. Abu Hena, RCCI Directors Md.
Rezwanul Karim, Md. Rezaul Islam, Md. Shamsur
Rhaman Koyel and other business leaders were present
at the meeting.

A delegatlon from BRAMA met FBCCI President

A delegation from the Bangladesh Refrigeration and
Air-conditioning Merchants Association BRAMA led by
its President Mr. Mohammad Asaduzzaman paid a
courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on
19 September 2023 at FBCCl Icon, Motijheel, Dhaka.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Mr. Md.
Munir Hossain, FBCCI Director Mr. Mohd. Ishaqul
Hossain Sweet, Hafez Hazi Harun-Or-Rashid (CIP),
BRAMA Director Mr. Omor Faruk, and other business
leaders were present at the meeting.
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A delegation from the SBCCI paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

A delegation from the Switzerland-Bangladesh
Chamber of Commerce and Industry (SBCCI), led
by its President, Engr. Abdur Rashid, paid a
courtesy visit to Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of
the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of
Commerce and Industry (FBCCI), on September
19, 2023, at the FBCCl Icon in Motijheel, Dhaka.

During the meeting, the two parties engaged in
constructive discussions regarding the means to
bolster bilateral trade relations between
Bangladesh and Switzerland. President Mahbubul -
Alam extended a warm invitation to Swiss investors to explore opportunities in Bangladesh, particularly within the
country's 100 economic zones. Both the FBCCI and SBCCI reiterated their commitment to collaborate towards
advancing the economic development of Bangladesh.

FBCCI Director Mr. Mohd. Ishaqul Hossain Sweet, Hafez Hazi Harun-Or-Rashid (CIP), SBCCI Secretary General Mr.
Saad Omar Fahim, SBCCI Director Mr. Sontosh Chandra Nath, Mohammad Abul Hasnat, and other business leaders
were present at the meeting.

Honorary Consulate of Bangladesh to Poland paid a courtesy call
on the FBCCI President

Honorary Consulate of Bangladesh to Poland Mr.
Jan Zacharewicz paid a courtesy call on the FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI Icon,
Dhaka on October 01, 2023.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb
Nath, Directors and business leaders were present
at the courtesy meeting.

They dicussed on bilateral trade & investment.

FBCCI Vice President met the Deputy Governor of
Bangladesh Bank

Vice President of FBCCI and President of
E-commerce Association of Bangladesh (e-CAB)
Ms. Shomi Kaiser paid a courtesy call on the Deputy
Governor of Bangladesh Bank Mr. Abu Farah Md.
Nasser on October 02, 2023 at Bangladesh Bank,
Dhaka. They had a fertile conversation on the
development of the e-commerce sector.

FBCCI Vice President and E-CAB President Shomi
Kaiser said that the country's e-commerce sector is
moving forward despite various challenges. Women's
participation in this sector has increased at a
significant rate than ever before. She also thanked Bangladesh Bank for their tireless support for the e-commerce sector.
Shomi Kaiser urged Bangladesh Bank to consider raising the credit card limit, a request to which Bangladesh Bank
responded positively, promising to review and potentially increase the limit later if needed.
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President of FBCCI paid a courtesy call on the Saudi Ambassador

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam paid a courtesy call on the Ambassador
of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to Bangladesh H.E Mr. Essa bin Yousef Al
Duhailan on October 04, 2023, at the Saudi Embassy in Dhaka, signifying the
importance of bolstering the economic ties between the two nations.

During their meeting, President Mahbubul Alam and Ambassador Essa bin
Yousef Al Duhailan engaged in a comprehensive dialogue aimed at boosting
the bilateral trade relations between Bangladesh and Saudi Arabia.

FBCCI President conveyed Bangladesh's keen interest in further enhancing
exports to Saudi Arabia, particularly in the fields of textiles, readymade
garments, and information technology services.

Saudi Ambassador H.E Mr. Essa Bin Yousef Al Duhailan emphasized Saudi
Arabia's strong commitment to expanding its economic footprint in
Bangladesh. He acknowledged the significant progress made in recent years
in bilateral trade and investment and underlined the need for sustained efforts
to explore untapped potentials.

have extended their generous support to the FBCCI
community! From now on the Board of Directors,
General Body (GB) members of FBCCI, and their
families will enjoy exclusive discounts and special
facilities when purchasing air tickets or traveling with
these airlines.

FBCCI Vice President Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath
presided over the meeting, while FBCCI Vice
President Mr. Md. Munir Hossain and Director Mr.

. ) , . ) Fakhorus Salehin Nahian joined the meeting virtually.
FBCCI had a fruitful discussion with the representatives of Qatar

Airways and Singapore Airlines on October 12, 2023, at the FBCCI Higher officials from both Qatar Airways and
Office in Motijheel, Dhaka. Both Qatar Airways and Singapore Airlines Singapore Airlines were present at the meeting.

Gaibandha Chamber paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President

A delegation from the Gaibandha Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (GCCI) led by its President
Mr. Md. Moksuder Rahman Shahan (Freedom
Fighter) paid a courtesy visit to FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam on October 12, 2023, at FBCCI
Office in Gulshan, Dhaka.

FBCCI Director Alhaj Azizul Hoque, Mr. Md. Niaz Ali
Chisty, Senior Vice President of GCCl Mr. Md.
Tauhidur Rahman Milon, Vice President Mr. Md.
Abdur Rashid, Khan Mohammad Said Hossin Jashim,
Director of GCCI Mr. Md. Mostak Ahmmed Ranju, Mr.
Md. Abdus Sabur Sarkar, Mr. Md. Shahidat Doha : : A=l i
Chowdhury, Mr. Md. Sameul Huda Sumel, Mr. Md. Hasan Mahmud Jony, Mr. Md. Ali Kawsar Sarkar Babul and other busmess
leaders were present at the meeting.
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Ambassador of Myanmar to Bangladesh paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Ambassador of Myanmar to Bangladesh H.E Aung
Kyaw Moe paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam at the FBCCI office in Gulshan
on October 14, 2023. FBCCI Vice President Shomi
Kaiser, FBCCI Directors and other dignetaries
were present at that time.

Mr. Mahbubul Alam stated that trade between
Myanmar and Bangladesh has a rich history, once
boasting strong maritime trade relations from
Chittagong to Yangun. However, several factors
have contributed to a decline in trade activities
between the two nations. Despite huge potential
in various sectors for both countries, these

opportunities remain largely untapped. He emphasized that resolving existing issues, including the Rohingya Crisis,
would be mutually beneficial for both nations on a commercial level.

Ambassador of Myanmar Mr. Aung Kyaw Moe expressed his country's commitment to maintaining friendly relations
with Bangladesh. Myanmar was among the first five nations to recognize Bangladesh in 1971. He emphasized
Myanmar's keen interest in fortifying commercial ties between the two nations.

Furthermore, Ambassador Aung Kyaw Moe expressed Myanmar's interest in establishing direct flights between
Myanmar and Bangladesh, facilitating easier travel and trade. He also mentioned the Myanmar government's ongoing
efforts to collaborate with the Bangladesh government in addressing the Rohingya Crisis.

Australia Bangladesh Business Forum paid a courtesy
visit to FBCCI

A delegation from Australia Bangladesh Business N _ P “'3#

Forum led by its founding Director Mr. Abdul Khan
Ratan paid a courtesy visit to the FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam on October 15, 2023, at the
FBCCI Icon in Motijheel, Dhaka.

r

Welcoming the delegation, the FBCCI President
Mr. Mahbubul Alam emphasized the tremendous
developments that Bangladesh has undergone in
recent years, with the private sector playing a key
role in the nation's economy over the years. He
urged the Australia Bangladesh Business Forum to
collaborate in increasing trade between
Bangladesh and Australia.

The delegation members highlighted the vast opportunities for Bangladeshi business entrepreneurs to engage in
commerce with Australia, noting that Australian investors are also eager to invest in Bangladesh. They identified
garments, wheat, medical, ICT, tourism, hospitality, and education as potential sectors for business activities in
Australia. The delegation urged FBCCI to assist in establishing robust connectivity between the two countries,
facilitating the exchange of trade-related information.
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EU Ambassador paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

Mr. Charles Whiteley, Ambassador and Head of
Delegation of the European Union to Bangladesh
paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam on 16 October 2023 at FBCCI
office in Gulshan.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam expressed
his gratitude to the EU for their support during the
CQOVID-19 pandemic. He also conveyed his sincere
appreciation to the EU for providing Bangladesh
an additional three-year transition period to enjoy
EBA facilities till 2029. This year marks the 50th
anniversary of Bangladesh's diplomatic relations
with the European Union, underscoring the enduring commitment to friendship between the two regions, said
Mahbubul Alam.

EU Ambassador to Bangladesh H.E. Charles Whiteley conveyed his greetings and best wishes to Mr. Mahbubul Alam
on his presidency of FBCCI. He reiterated the EU's commitment to enhancing bilateral relations between Bangladesh
and the European Union. Ambassador Whiteley further mentioned the EU's active collaboration with the government
of Bangladesh on youth skill development and addressing climate change-related issues.

FBCCI Former President Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad visited FBCCI Gulshan Office

&R

[ : Former President of FBCCI Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad made

i ,a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on 16
October 2023 at FBCCI office in Gulshan in the capital. They
had a fruitful discussion on the development of private
sector.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker,
Mr. Munir Hossain, Directors were present at that time.

Former President of FBCCI Sheikh Fazle Fahim made N | =
courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on e
16 October 2023 at FBCCI office in Guishan in the |
capital.

"y
C)

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat
Sarker, Mr. Munir Hossain, Directors were present at that
time.
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President of the Bangladesh Egg Producers Association
paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President

The President of the Bangladesh Egg Producers Association
Mr. Alhaj Taher Ahmad Siddiqui paid a courtesy call on the
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on October 25, 2023 at
the FBCCI Office in Gulshan, Dhaka.

FBCCI Directors Mr. Md. Ali Hossain (Shishir), Mr. Mohammad
Fayazur Rahman Bhuiyan and other dignitaries were present at
the call.

BSMA leaders met FBCCI President

A delegation from the Bangladesh Steel Manufacturers
Association (BSMA) led by its President Mr. Mohammad
Jahangir Alam paid a courtesy call on FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam on November 12, 2023 at FBCCI Office in
Gulshan.

Former President of BSMA Mr. Manwar Hossain, Secretary
General of BSMA Dr. Sumon Chowdhury and other
dignitaries were present at the call.

Former Principal Secretary met FBCCI President

Mr. Md. Abdul Karim, PhD, Former Principal Secretary & Executive
Director Underprivileged Children’s Educational Programs (UCEP)
met with FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on 14 November,
2023 at FBCCI Office in Gulshan Dhaka.

Senior Vice President of Canada-Bangladesh
Chamber met FBCCI President

| I T

Mr. Nasir Kashem, Senior Vice President of the
Canada-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry paid a
courtesy visit to the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on
November 15, 2023 at the FBCCI's Office in Gulshan, Dhaka.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol, Director Mr. Mir.
Nizam Uddin Ahmed, Mr. Md. Ali Hossain (Shishir) and other
dignitaries were present at the meeting.
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Foreign Service Academy Representatives visited FBCCI

Trainee participants of the Foreign
Service Academy visited FBCCI on
November 13, 2023. The delegation led
by FSA Rector Ms. Mashfee Binte
Shams, was on a visit as part of their 29th
diplomatic training course for foreign
affairs officers and a special program for
diplomats from ASEAN member
countries.

The connectivity between
people-to-people is very essential for
bilateral trade. It's still playing a
significant role in facilitating trade and
commerce between nations. FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam made this
remarks during a meeting with the
visiting delegation from the Foreign
Service Academy.

The Foreign Service Academy, Bangladesh delegation led by Rector Ms. Mashfee Binte Shams, was on a visit as part of their 29th
diplomatic training course for foreign affairs officers and a special program for diplomats from ASEAN member countries.

Mr. Mahbubul Alam urged the participants of the delegation to promote the #Bangladesh and Bangladeshi brand abroad and
strengthen economic ties between Bangladesh and other nations.

The rector of the Foreign Service Academy Ms. Mashfee Binte Shams commended FBCCI for its contribution to safeguarding the
private sector, highlighting its crucial role in the economic development of the country.

The senior Vice President of FBCCI Mr. Md. Amin Helaly delivered the closing remarks at the meeting while Secretary General Mr.
Md. Alamgir presented an overview of FBCCI. FBCCI Director Mr. Ishaqul Alam Sweet, Mr. Niaz Ali Chisty, and other dignitaries were
present at the meeting.

Former FBCCI President Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed
visited FBCCI Guishan Office

Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed, Former
President of FBCCI & Chairman- Standard
Bank Limited paid a courtesy call on FBCCI
President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on 14
November, 2023 at FBCCI Office in Gulshan.

They had a fertile discussion on expanding
trade and investment.
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FBCCI President Md. Jashim Uddin, as a special guest, attended the inauguration of the 27th edition of the month-long
Dhaka International Trade Fair (DITF)-2023 on January 01, 2023 at the Bangladesh-China Friendship Exhibition Centre in the
capital. Prime Minister H.E. Sheikh Hasina inaugurated the DITF-2023 as the chief guest.

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCI, as
the Chief Guest, attended the Seminar on
Plastic ~Waste  Recycling,  Investment
Prospects, Challenges & Way forward jointly
organized by BPGMEA & SMEF on 04 January,
2023 at CIRDAP Auditorium, Dhaka.
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Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCI, as Special Guest, attended the 50th Anniversary (Golden Jubilee) of ICAB
organized by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) on 06 January 2023 at ICAB Auditorium, Dhaka.

FBCCI President Mr. Md Jashim Uddin, as the
chief guest, attended the Inaugural Ceremony
the BUBT Job Fair-2023 jointly organized by
Career Guidance Office Bangladesh University
of Business & Technology (BUBT) & in
association with BD JOBS.Com Limited on 10
January 2023 at Bangladesh University of
Business & Technology (BUBT) Rupnagar
Mirpur-2 Dhaka.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as Special Guest, attended the Inaugural Ceremony the GAPEXPO-223 jointly
organized by BGAPMEA, ASK, SGCCl on 11 January 2023 at ICCB.
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FBCCl President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
attended at a discussion meeting titled
"Existing Business and Trade Situation and
Future Prospects of Rangpur Division"
organized by Rangpur Chamber of Commerce
and Industry on 16 January 2023 at chamber
building. FBCCI Senior Vice President Mostofa
Azad Chowdhury Babu was present at the
meeting also.
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FBCCI President Mr.Md. Jashim Uddin as Special Guest attended Bangladesh Cotton Association (PBCA) 4th Global Cotton
Summit -2023 jointly organized by Bangladesh Cotton Association (PBCA) & Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA)
on January 20, 2023 at city hotel. Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP, Hon'ble Minister, Ministry of Commerce, graced the occasion as the
Chief Guest.

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, President of FBCCI as
Special Guest attended the International
Customs Day - 2023 on 26 January 2023 at City
hotel organized by the National Board of
Revenue (NBR).

Hon’ble Finance Minister Mr. AHM Mustafa
Kamal, FCA, MP joined virtually as chief guest at
the meeting chaired by Mr. Abu Hena Md
Rahmatul Muneem, Senior Secretary of Internal
Resources Division (IRD) and Chairman of (NBR)
and moderated by Dr. Abdul Mannan Shikder,
Member (VAT Implementation and IT) of (NBR).

L §
¥,
cusTaMs DALY

192 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as the special guest, attended at the Indo-Bangladesh Agri mechanization summit
(IBAM) held at the International Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB) Dhaka on January 27, 2023.

Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President of FBCCl as
Chief Guest took part in the oath-taking
ceremony of the newly formed Board of
Directors of Bangladesh Cellular Phone
Accessories Importers & Merchants
Association  (BCPAIMA) for the term
2023-2025 after the election on January 01,
2023 at BCPAIMA Office, Dhaka.
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FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu as a Special Guest attended
the Closing Ceremony of the 27th Dhaka
International Trade Fair (DITF) -2023, at
Bangladesh-China  Friendship  Exhibition
Centre, Purbachal on January 31, 2023.
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FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu as a Panel Discussant at the
attended a Seminar titled "Role of VAT in
National Development: Present and Future"
jointly organized by National Board of
Revenue (NBR) and Department of Internal
Resources, Ministry of Finance on 5 February
2023 at  Bangabandhu International
Conference Centre (BICC), Dhaka.

Mr.Tipu Munshi MP, Hon'ble Minister for the
Ministry of Commerce graced the occasion as
the Chief Guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as
Special Guest attended the "Inaugural
Ceremony of INFOCOM Dhaka 2023"
organized by INFOCOM, SAARC CCl & the Daily
Star on 10 February 2023 at City hotel. Mr.
Salman F Rahman MP, Private Industry and
Investment Advisor to the Hon'ble Prime
Minister graced the occasion as the Chief
Guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as
Special Guest attended the Canada
Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce &
Industry (CBCCI) Trade Expo 2023 Opening
Ceremony on 7 February 2023 at city hotel.
Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP, Hon'ble Minister,
Ministry of Commerce graced the occasion as
the Chief Guest

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as Special Guest attended at the seminar titled "Development Challenges and Actions of Jewelers
Industry" on the occasion of BAJUS Fair 2023 organized by Bangladesh Jeweller’s Association (BAJUS) on 10th February 2023 at ICCB
Conversion Hall. Mr. Nurul Majid Mahmud Humayun MP, Honorable Industry Minister was present as the chief guest.
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| Launching of
il .'ITHREE:‘ [HEELER
MANUFACTURING PLANT

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as Special Guest attended the Launching of THREE Wheeler Manufacturing Plant of
Runner Automobiles on 11 February 2023 at Paragaon, Bhaluka, Mymensingh. Mr. Salman F Rahman, MP, Private Industry
and Investment Advisor to the Hon'ble Prime Minister of Bangladesh graced the ceremony as Chief Guest.
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FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as Special Guest attended the Inaugural ceremony of the “17th Dhaka Int’l Textile &

Garment Machinery Exhibition (DTG-2023)"jointly organized by Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA) & Yorkers Trade
& Marketing Service Co. Ltd on 15 February, 2023 at International Convention Centre (ICCB), Dhaka.
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FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as
special guest attended the
Ceremony 15th  Bangladesh International
Plastic, Packaging and Printing Industrial Fair

Inaugural

-2023 jointly organized by Bangladesh Plastic
Goods Manufacturers & Exporters Association
(BPGMEA) & Yorkers Trade & Marketing Service
Co, Ltd on 22 February 2023 at International
Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB) Dhaka.
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FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as
special guest, attended the Closing Ceremony
of the 15th Bangladesh International Plastic,
Packaging and Printing Industrial Fair 2023
jointly organized by Bangladesh Plastic Goods
Manufacturers & Exporters Association
(BPGMEA) & Yorkers Trade & Marketing Service
Co, Ltd. on 25 February 2023 at International
Convention City Bashundhara (ICCB), Dhaka.
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FBCClI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as
Special Guest attended the "lnaugural
Ceremony SHOWCASE KOREA 2023" jointly
organized
Bangladesh and Korea Bangladesh Chamber of
Commerce & Industry on 25th February 2023
at International Convention City Bashundhara
(ICCB), Dhaka.

by Korean Community in
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FBCClI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as
special guest, attended a meeting held with
stakeholders,  presidents and  general
secretaries of all kitchen markets under Dhaka
City Corporation organized by Directorate of
National Consumer Rights Protection on
February 26, 2023 at TCB Bhaban.
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FBCCI President as special guest attended a Networking Dinner with the visiting Japanese Investment Delegation on the Occasion of the
Bangladesh Business Summit 2023 & Celebration of 50 years of JETRO in Bangladesh held on 12 March 2023 at city hotel.
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FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu as special guest attended the Opening ceremony " World Consumer
Rights Day -2023 Consumer Complaint Management System (CCMS) Software" organized by Bangladesh Competition Commission on 15
March 2023 at BICC.

FBCCI wishes the Daily Bangladesh Pratidin on
its 14th Anniversary on March 19, 2023. On
behalf of FBCCI, Vice-President Mr. Md. Amin
Helaly, Director Mr. Akkash Mahmood
congratulated the Editor of the Daily
Bangladesh Pratidin Mr. Noim Nizam.

FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly attended the 16th China-South Asia Business Forum on 20 March 2023 at a city hotel
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FBCCI Vice President Mr. Md. Amin Helaly as special guest attended the "A Matchmaking Meeting Economic and Trade Promotion for
China (Yunnan) and Bangladesh Enterprises" on 20 March 2023 at a city hotel.

Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President of FBCCI
met Md. Mahbub Ali MP, Hon'blel State
Minister of the Ministry of Civil Aviation and
Tourism of Bangladesh on 27 March, 2023 at
Secretariat office in Dhaka.
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FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as a
panel discussant, attended the "Pre-Budget
Discussion 2023-24, Sector
Expectations" organized by Dhaka Chamber of
Commerce and Indsutry (DCCI) at BICC Media
Bazar Hall on 22 March 2023. Mr. Salman F
Rahman MP, Private Industry and Investment
Adviser to the Honorable Prime Minister was
present as the chief guest of the event.

Private

Mr. M. A. Momen, Vice President of FBCCI, as a
discussant, participated in the Pre-Budget
discussion on the “National Budget 2023-2024:
Expectations & Recommendations” on April 1,
2023 organized by Bangladesh-Malaysia
Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BMCCI)
at Gulshan Club, Dhaka



Mr. Md. Amin Helaly Vice-President of FBCCI as
the guest of Honor attended at the 38th
Council Meeting of Bangladesh Standards and
Testing Institution (BSTI) Organized by
Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution
(BSTI) on 9 May 2023 at BSTI head office in the
city.

Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Vice President of FBCCI as
Guest of Honor, joined the award giving
ceremony “Gorbinee Maa-2023" on the
occasion of World Mother's Day organized by
Universal Medical College Hospital on May 14,
2023 at Raowa Convention Hall, Dhaka. Mr.
Muhammad Abdul Mannan, Hon'ble Minister
for Planning graced the occasion as the chief
guest.

i | | | areR -.i
FBCCI President Mr. Md Jashim Uddin as Special Guest attended a discussion meeting on Development of Dhaka-12 Parliamentary seat
last 14 years organized by Ha-Meem Group on 15 May 2023 at Times Media Limited sister concern of Ha-Meem Group.
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FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as Special Guest, attended the CIP Card 2021 distribution Ceremony organized by Ministry of
Industry on May 22, 2023 at city hotel. Dr. Md. Abdur Razzak MP, Hon'ble Minister, Ministry of Agriculture, graced the ceremony as the
chief guest. Mr. Zakia Sultana, Secretary, Ministry of Industries chaired the program.

Annual Report 2022-2023 | 199



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, as
special guest, attended the "Brazil-Bangladesh
Prospective and Institutional  Mission"
organized by Brazil Bangladesh Chamber of
Commerce & Industry (BBCCI) on 25 May 2023
at city hotel. Mr. Tipu Munshi MP, Hon'ble
Minister, Ministry of Commerce graced the
occasion as Chief Guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin as the
Chief Guest inaugurated the opening session
of the 3-Day long training program on "WTO
Dispute Settlement Understanding" Initiated
by WTO Wing of the Ministry of Commerce and
organized by Bangladesh Foreign Trade
Institute (BFTI) on 23 May 2023 at BFTI. Dr. Md.
Jafar Uddin, Former Senior secretary, Ministry
of Commerce and CEO of BFTI chaired the
program.

FBCCI President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin attended a dinner program hosted by FBCCI Former President Mr. Mahbubur Rahman

on 26 May 2023 at a City Hotel.
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FBCCI Senior Vice President Mr. Mostofa Azad
Chowdhury Babu attended the Opening
Ceremony ASHRAE RAL COLD CHAIN
CONFERENCE-2023 Bringing the Bangladesh
Cold Chain industry together organized by
Region-at-Large "Where Things Happen on 31
May 2023 at a city hotel.
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FBCCl President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
attended as special guest  "Post-Budget
Discussion" organized by Economic Reporters
Forum (ERF) on 07 June 2023 at ERF
Auditorium. M. A. Mannan, MP Honorable
Minister, Ministry of Planning was present at
the Discussion as the Chief Guest. The
Discussion was chaired by ERF President
Mohammad Refayet Ullah Mirdha.

FBCCI President Mr Md Jashim Uddin attended as
special guest “World Environment Day Seminar
Agenda Adopting Circular Economy for Sustainable
Plastic Management in Bangladesh" organized by:
Department of  Environment, Ministry  of
Environment, Forest and Climate Change on June 8,
2023 at DOE Auditorium Department of
Environment, Ministry of Environment. Mr.Md.
Shahab Uddin M.P. Hon’ble Minister, Department of
Environment, Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change (MOEFCC) was the chief guest.

4 ﬁ Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin President of FBCCI as Special
pe1k Guest attended the Round Table Meeting National

Wm m \*3 Z [ Budget 2023-2024 Expectations and

Implementation of Businessmen’s on June 11, 2023
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Minister, Ministry of Planning was present at the
Round Table Meeting as the Chief Guest. Among
others, Sheikh Fazle Fahim Former President of
FBCCI, Md. Siddiqur Rahman Former Vice-President
of FBCCI, Mr. Syed Sadat Almas Kabir Director of
FBCCI and Mr. Mahbubul Alam President of
Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industry
(CCCl) were present among others.
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Mr. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu Senior Vice President as Special Guest attended the National Productivity and Quality Excellence
Award 2021 and Institutional Appreciation Award-2021 jointly organized by Ministry of Industries & National Productivity Organization
(NPO) on 17 June 2023 at city hotel. Ms. Zakia Sultana, Senior Secretary for Ministry of Industries chaired the program. Mr. Nurul Majid
Mahmud Humayun MP Hon'ble Minister Ministry of Industries graced the event as the chief guest.
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FBCCI President Mr. Md.Jashim Uddin attended the Luncheon Programme of the India-Bangladesh Trade in Indian Rupee
(INR) Jointly organized by High Commission of India (HCI) and Bangladesh Bank on 11July 2023 at a city hotel in Dhaka.
Bangladesh Bank Governor Abdur Rouf Talukder, Indian High Commissioner to Bangladesh Pranay Kumar Verma were
present at the program, among others.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam as special anvsgd ar esfngn Sl
guest attended the inaugural ceremony of the i
Electronic Fiscal Device Management System
(EFDMS) on August 22, 2023, at the National
Board of Revenue (NBR) in Dhaka. The
ceremony was presided over by Abu Hena Md.
Rahmatul Muneem, Senior Secretary of the
Internal Resources Division and Chairman of
NBR. Hon'ble Finance Minister AHM Mustafa
Kamal graced the event as the chief guest.

FBCCI Vice President Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb
Nath attended at the workshop on Eco-friendly
Management for Ship Building Industry on
August 22, 2023 at the Department of
Environment, Dhaka.

Mr. Md. Alamgir has been appointed as the Secretary General of FBCCI. He joined FBCCI
on August 20, 2023. He brings with him rich experience of works in different ministries
and departments. He studied in the USA, Singapore and UK.

202 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam as special
guest attended the Multi-Stakeholders'
Roundtable Discussion on Strengthening
Business-Agency Collaboration organized by
Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry
(DCCI) on 23 August, 2023 at DCCI Auditorium
Dhaka. Barrister Md. Sameer Sattar, President
of DCCI moderated the seminar.
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Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI as the Chief Guest, attended the Launching Ceremony" of the 9th International Fire
Safety & Security Expo- 2023 organized by ESSAB on 23 August, 2023 at Gulshan Club Dhaka.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam as the
Guest of honor attended the roundtable
discussion on 'Meterializing Japan-Bangladesh
strategic partnership: Diplomatic, Economic and
people-to-people relations' held on 26 August
2023 at the Embassy of Japan in Bangladesh

Mr. Md. Amin Helaly, Senior Vice President of
FBCCI, as Special Guest, attended the National
Seminar on Innovation Plastic Circularity
jointly organized by Bangladesh Plastic Goods
Manufacturers and Exporters Association
(BPGMEA) & Unilever Bangladesh Limited
(UBL) on 26 August 2023 at a city hotel. Mr. M A
Mannan MP, Hon'ble Minister, Ministry of
Planning was present as the Chief Guest in the
seminar.
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Mr. Md. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI attended the 145th Board Meeting of Export Promotion Bureau (EPB) on 30
August 2023 at EPB office Dhaka. Mr. Tipu Munshi MP, Hon'ble Minister of Commerce chaired the meeting.

A e g

Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI attended the Roundtable Discussion " Advancing U.S.-Bangladesh Economic and
Trade Relations" kointly organized by: U.S. Bangladesh Business Council U.S. Chamber of Commerce and the American
Chamber of Commerce in Bangladesh on August 30, 2023 at InterContinental Hotel, Dhaka.
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Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI as special guest, attended the "National Policy Dialogue on Priorities for SME Development in
Bangladesh” jointly organized by SME Foundation and International Labour Organization (ILO) on 03 September 2023 at Shoilopropat
Auditorium, Parjatan Bhaban, Agargaon, Dhaka. Mr. Nurul Majid Mahmud Humayun MP, Hon'ble Minister, Ministry of industries, was
present as the Chief Guest in the dialogue.
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Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCl as
Special Guest, attended the " Grand Gala Night
and 6th Showcase Malaysia 2023" organized by
Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of Commerce
and Industry (BMCCI) on 5th September 2023
at Hotel Sheraton, Dhaka.

Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI,
attended the "High Level Panel Discussion on
Policies and Partnerships for a Smart and
Prosperous Bangladesh" jointly organized by
European Union (EU) & Commerce Ministry of
Bangladesh on 12 September 2023 at
Renaissance Hotel in Dhaka. Mr. Salman F
Rahman, Private Industry and Investment
Adviser of Hon'ble Prime Minister of
Bangladesh graced the occasion as the Chief
Guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended
the first founding anniversary of the Daily
Dainik Bangla and congratulated its founder
Chairman and Publisher Chowdhury Nafiz
Sarafat on September 04, 2023 at The Westin
Hotel in Gulshan.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the
Award Giving Ceremony of the debate on Food Price
Increasing and Global Situation jointly organized by
the Directorate of National Consumers Right
Protection (DNCRP) and Debate for Democracy on
September 11, 2023 at the Bangladesh Film
Development Corporation (BFDC) auditorium at
Tejgaon in the capital. FBCCI President, as the Chief
Guest, distributed prize to the winning team of the
Comilla Victorian Government College.
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Mr. Mahbubul Alam, President of FBCCI, attended the session titled "THE BANGLADESH OPPORTUNITY" COMMONWEALTH
PARTNERSHIPS held in the Commonwealth Trade and Investment Forum Bangladesh -2023 organized by Commonwealth
Enterprise and Investment Council (CWEIC) in partnership with BIDA, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Bangladesh, ZI
Foundation on 13 September 2023 at hotel InterContinental Dhaka. Among others, Mr. Salman F Rahman, Private Industry
and Investment Adviser of Hon'ble Prime Minister of Bangladesh was present at the session.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam, as a special
guest, joined a seminar titled “Toward Improving
Regional Connectivity and Realizing the
Establishment of Industrial Value Chains in Bay of
Bengal Region, including Bangladesh and
Northeast India” organized by the Embassy of
Japan in Bangladesh on September 27, 2023.
Hon'ble State Minister for Foreign Affairs Mr. Md.
Shahriar Alam, as the Chief Guest, was present
and delivered the keynote speech at the seminar.
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FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam, as a special guest, attended the 11th AGRO Bangladesh Expo-2023 organized by Bangladesh
Agro-Processors’ Association (BAPA) on 28 September 2023 at ICCB. Mr. Nurul Majid Mahmud Humayun MP, Honorable Industry Minister
inaugurated the expo as the chief guest.
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FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended the award-giving ceremony of the “Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Industrial

Award 2022" organized by the Ministry of Industries on October 03, 2023, at the Osmani Memorial Auditorium in Dhaka.

FBCCI Vice President Ms. Shomi Kaiser
extended her warm wishes to the Daily
Samakal on the occasion of its 19th
anniversary on 08 October 2023 at the Times
Media Bhavan in Tejgaon Industrial Area of the
capital on Saturday afternoon.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam, as the Chief Guest,
inaugurated the "2nd Health & Wellness Expo 2023" on 05
October 2023 at a hotel in Chattogram. The 2-day long expo
was jointly organized by the Bengal Chamber of Commerce &
Industry (BCC&I), India, and Mati-ta Wellness & Hospitality,
Chattogram, Bangladesh.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam attended the
Investors’ Meet preceding the upcoming 'Bihar
Business Connect 2023' scheduled for December this
year. The Investors’ Meet was organized by the
Department of Industries of the Government of Bihar,
India, and took place on October 08, 2023, at a city
hotel in Dhaka. H.E. Mr. Pranay Kumar Verma, High
Commissioner of India to Bangladesh, Mr. Vivek
Kumar Singh, Development Commissioner of the
Bihar Government, Delegation members from Bihar
(India), FBCCI Vice President Ms. Shomi Kaiser, FBCCI
Directors, and distinguished guests were present at
the occasion.
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A delegation from FBCCl led by its
Senior Vice President Mr. Md.
Amin Helaly attended a meeting
on National Election Manifesto of
Bangladesh Awami League at
Bangabandhu Avenue, Dhaka on
November 5, 2023. FBCCI Senior
Vice President Mr. Md. Amin
Helaly presented the proposal on
behalf of  the business
community.

FBCCI Vice President Ms. Shomi
Kaiser, Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath, Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker,Director Mr. Abul Kasem Khan were present at the meeting.

._‘",‘
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Ms. Shomi Kaiser, the Vice President of FBCCI, attended the "Medium and Long-Term Revenue Strategy (MLTRS) Consultative
Meeting" organized by the National Board of Revenue (NBR) on November 5, 2023 at Radisson Blue Water Garden Hotel in
Dhaka. NBR Chairman Mr. Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem joined the meeting as the Chief Guest.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam,
joined the National Export Trophy
distribution ceremony for the fiscal year
(FY) 2020-21 organized by the Ministry of
Commerce on November 08, 2022 at
Osmani Memorial Auditorium, Dhaka.
Commerce Minister Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP,
graced the ceremony as the chief guest.

Senior Secretary of the Ministry of
Commerce Mr. Tapan Kanti Ghosh
presided over the ceremony. Business
leaders, parliament members,
Government  High  officials, other
dignitaries, were present at the occasion.

208 | Annual Report 2022-2023



SHOMI KAISER

SIDA N

| 5]
Ms. Shomi Kaiser, Vice President of FBCCl and President of E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh (e-CAB) attended the

auspicious occasion of E-Commerce Movers Award (e-CMA) 2023 organized by e-CAB on 09 November, 2023 at Hotel
InterContinental, Dhaka. Dr. Shirin Sharmin Chaudhury, MP, Hon'ble Speaker of the Parliament graced the event as the chief guest.

Posts and Telecommunications Minister Mr. Mustafa Jabbar, Commerce Minister Mr. Tipu Munshi; Information and
Communication Technology (ICT) Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak were also present at the program.

FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam joined the
26th meeting of the National Consumer Rights
Protection Council organized by the
Directorate of National Consumer Rights
Protection on 12 November, 2023 at TCB
Bhaban in Dhaka.

ommerce Minister Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP,
presided over the meeting. Among others,
business leaders, government officials, and
dignitaries were present at the meeting.

A delegation from Paikary Goram Mashallah
Babosayee Samity (PGMBS) led by its President
Hafez Hazi Mohammad Enayet Ullah paid a
courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr.
Mahbubul Alam at FBCCI, Dhaka on October
15,2023.

FBCCI Directors and other dignitaries were
present at the meeting.
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A delegation from Australia Bangladesh Business
Forum led by its President Mr. Abdul Khan Ratan paid
a courtesy call on the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul
Alam on October 15, 2023, at FBCCI, Dhaka.

FBCCI Vice President Dr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath,
Director Hafez Hazi Harun-Or-Rashid, Mr. Niaz Ali
Chisty, Mr. Kausar Ahmed, Director of the Australia
Bangladesh Business Forum Mr. Nazmul Hasan, Mr.
Mohammed Rahman and other dignitaries were
present at the meeting.

Ms. Taslima Akter, Chief Manager, IFIC Bank, Federation
Branch and Ms. Hasina Akhter, Senior Customer Service
Manager, IFIC Bank, Federation Branch paid a courtesy call
on the FBCCI Vice President Mr. Khairul Huda Chopol on
September 18, 2023 at FBCCl Icon, Dhaka.
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BGMEA President Mr. Faruque Hassan paid a courtesy visit
to the FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on October 14,
2023 at the FBCCl office in Gulshan, Dhaka. Vice President
of the FBCCI Mr. Md. Munir Hossain and other dignitaries
were present at the meeting.

Mr. Omar Hazzaz, President of Chittagong Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (CCCI) paid a courtesy call on the
FBCCI President Mr. Mahbubul Alam on October 14, 2023 at
FBCCI office in Gulshan, Dhaka.
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Country Name

Country Profile of Bangladesh

: People's Republic of Bangladesh

Type of Government: Parliamentary form

Area

Population (Census 2022)
Capital City

Standard Time

Principal Crops and Fruits

Mineral Resources

Principal Industries

Principal Exports

Principal Imports

Labour Force

:1,47570 sq. km.

:165.15 million, Growth rate: 1.3%

: Dhaka

: GMT + 6 hours

:Paddy, Jute, Wheat, Guava, Pulses, Oil Seeds, Spices, Vegetables,

Jackfruit, Banana, Mango, Coconut, Pineapple etc.

: Natural gas, coal, lime, white clay, granite, glass sand etc. (Source:

Energy and Mineral Resource Division)

: Readymade garments, pharmaceuticals, cements, garment accessories,

chemicals, fertilizers, newsprint, leather and leather goods, paper,

sugar, jute, ship building etc.

: Readymade garments, frozen foods (shrimps), leather, leather products,

jute, jute products, tea, ceramic, textile fabrics, home textile, chemical

product, light engineering products including bi-cycle etc.

: Capital machinery and equipment, Electrical appliances, Cotton yarn &

synthetic yarn, Raw Cotton, Iron & Steel, Petroleum Products, Edible
oil, Plastics and articles, Crude Petroleum oil, Wheat, Sugar, Fertilizer,

Rice etc.

(Labour Force Survey, 2022) : Total Labour Force (15 years +)  : 73.05 million

Tourist Spots

Male - 47.27 million

Female : 25.78 million

: Cox’s Bazar, Rangamati, Chattogram, Sylhet, Kuakata (Patuakhali),

Sundarban (Khulna). The 120-km long Cox's Bazar sea beach is considered
to be the longest in the world. Kuakata is a unique beach for viewing
sunrise and sunset. Sundarban is the home of the Royal Bengal Tiger
and a UNESCO acclaimed World Heritage site.
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Export Processing Zones (EPZ)

Sea Ports

Airports

: Chittagong, Dhaka, Mongla, Ishwardi, Cumilla, Uttara-Nilphamary,

Adamjee-Narayangang and a Korean EPZ in Chittagong.

: 3 (Chittagong, Mongla and Paira) Matarbari Deep Seaport

(under construction)

: 11 (3 International and 8 Domestic)

International : Dhaka, Chattogram and Sylhet.
Domestic  : Jessore, Iswardi, Cumilla, Cox's Bazar, Thakurgaon,
Rajshahi, Barisal and Saidpur

GDP at current market price (2022-23) : US$ 453.87 billion

GDP Growth Rate (2022-23)
Total Export (2022-23)

Total Import (2022-23)

GNI per capita (2022-23)

(at current price)

Inflation (2022-23)

Foreign Exchange Reserve

Remittance (2022-23)

National Budget (2023-24)

:6.03%

: US$ 55.56 billion (products)

: US$ 75.06 billion

: US$2765

:9.74% (June 2023)

- US$ 25.26 billion (as on 15 Nov 2023)

: US$ 21.61 billion

: US$ 78.32 billion

Source : EPB, Bangladesh Bank, BBS, Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics and Bangladesh Economic Review-2023
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Macro-Economic Trends

B Figure 1: GNI per capita (US$) and GDP Growth Rate (%)
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Source: Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics.

M Figure 3: Share of three Major Sectors Trends at
Constant Prices
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Source: Bangladesh Economic Review 2023

M Figure 5: Trends of Investment, Domestic Savings
and National Savings as % of GDP.
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Source: Bangladesh Economic Review 2023.

B Figure 2: Sectorial Contribution to GDP (%), Year:
2022-2023.
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B Figure 6: Export and Import Flow (Billion USD)
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Source: Export Promotion Bureau and Bangladesh Bank.
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M Figure 7: Manpower Export and Remittance Inflow.
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B Figure 8: Inflation Scenario (Global and Bangladesh)
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Source: Bangladesh Bank & IMF World Economic Outlook, April 2023.

| Figure 9: Comparative Statement of Item Wise Revenue
Mobilization (%). and National Savings as % of GDP.
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Source: National Board of Revenue.
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B Figure 10 : FDI Flows (Net) (Million US$) B Figure 11: Forex Reserve and Import Coverage.
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Source: World Development Indicators. Source: Bangladesh Bank.

B Figure 12: Trends in Poverty Reduction (%). B Figure 13: Life Expectancy (Males, Females and Both Sexes Combined)
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B Figure 14: Sectorial Breakdown (%) of Annual Development Program (2022-23).
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Source: Programming Division, Note: Including self-finance project.
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

MEMBER BODIES OF FBCCI
"“A" CLASS CHAMBERS
1. Bagerhat Chamber of Commerce andIndustry 7. Barishal Women Chamber of Commerce and
Main Road, Bagerhat. Industry
Tel: 0468-62667, 62450 Gora Chand Dash Road (Rohmanbag Lane),
Mob: 01712-901202 Bottola, Barishal

Mob: 01718-521092
2. Bangladesh Chamber of Industries

BCIC Bhaban (3rd Floor) 8. Bhola Chamber of Commerce and Industry
30 31 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka 1000 Camber Bhaban (2nd floor)
Tel: 9551669, 9569601, 9565345 Bangla School Sarak, Bhola.
Fax: 9564170; Mob: 01711524247 Tel: 0491-61236, 8117294
E-mail : bci.bci85@gmail.com Mob: 01712-270754
3. Bangladesh Women Chamber of Commerce 9. Bogura Chamber of Commerce and Industry
and Industry Chamber Building (2nd Floor)
Plot-2 (2nd and 3rd floor) (Front Road of Kabi Nazrul Islam Road,
Gulshan-1Post Office) Road #23/C, Jhautola Bogura-5800.
Gulshan-1, Tel: 051-64138, 72553, 72554 (Off)
Dhaka-1212 Fax: 051-66257; Mob: 01711-411030
Tel: 9861526; Fax: 9841296 E-mail: bcci@helpline.com.bd
Mob: 01711522858
Email: womenchamber.office@gmail.com 10. Brahmanbaria Chamber of Commerce and
Web: www.bwcci-bd.org Industry
Chamber Bhaban
4. Bandarban Women Chamber of Commerce Jame Masjid Road,
and Industry Brahmanbaria.
Lusai Bari, Bandarban. Tel: 0851-58625, 0851-58549
Tel: 0361-62749 Mob: 01711-145514

Mob: 01821-022568
M. Chandpur Chamber of Commerce

5. Barishal Chamber of Commerce and Industry and Industry
Chamber Bhaban Puran Bazar, PO: Puran Bazar
P.O. Box No. 30 P.S. Chandpur Sadar, Chandpur
Shaw Road (Nazirer Pool), Barishal. Tel/Fax: 0841-65958
Tel: 0431-64442, 61876 (O), 8141475 (Dhaka); Mob: 01715-178441

Fax: 0431-61876, Mob: 01713032089
12. Chapai Nawabganj Chamber of Commerce

6. Barishal Metropolitan Chamber of and Industry
Commerce and Industry Boyes Building, Tahabazar
Habib Bhaban (2nd floor) P.O. Chapai Nawabganj, Chapai Nawabganj
118, Bir Shrestho Captain Mohiuddin Jahangir Tel: 0781-52267, 51750, 51751
Sarak (Sadar Road) Barishal. Mob : 01711568330
Tel: O1911-360454, 01752-847670 Email: presidentcncci@gmail.com
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Chattogram Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

WTC Building, 102-103, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.
Tel: 02333313366-9, Fax: 02333310183

Mob: 01714073674 (P)

Email: info@chittagongchamber.com

Chattogram Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

Kadery Chamber (6th Floor)

37, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.

Tel: 02333319271-2;

PABX: 02333319271-3, Fax: 031-2519270
Mob: 01711-722288

Chattogram Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Jahan Building-5 (2nd floor)

74, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram

Tel: 031-726523, 713311

Fax: 031-710572, Mob: 01715-034444

Chuadanga Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Barabazar, Chuadanga.
Tel: 0761-62203, 62790, Mob: 01712-136655

Cumilla Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Rammala Road, Ranir Bazar, Cumilla.
Tel: +8802334401670 Mob: 01819226070 (P)

Cumilla Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Rammala Road, Ranir Bazar, Cumilla.
Mob: 01711862874

Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Dhaka Chamber Building

65-66 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 9552562, 8825802, 9892169, 9560732
Fax: 9560830, 9568887

Mob: 01720-033180 (PS to President)

Dhaka Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Jatiya Scout Bhaban (9th floor)

70/1, Purana Paltan Line, Kakrail, Dhaka-1000,
Tel: 8322722; Fax: 8313553 Mob: 01819-217616,
E-mail: naazfarhana@yahoo.com

21.

22.

23.

N

25.

26.

28.

4.

Dinajpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban

Maldah Patty, Dinajpur.

Tel: 0531-63189, 01718066563, Fax: 0531-66562

Faridpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber House, Niltooly, Faridpur-7800

Tel: 0631-63530; Fax: 0631-61070

Mob: O1711-437374

Faridpur Women Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

C/o. Chamber House

Niltooly, Faridpur-7800, Mob: 01757-672442

Feni Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Taranibas (5th floor), Trunk Road, Feni.

Tel: 0331-61433; Fax: 0331-61259

Mob: O1711-134213

Foreign Investors Chamber of Commerce
and Industry (FICCI)

“Shama Homes"

Apt. # C-3, House # 59, Road # O1

Block # 1, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Tel: 9893049, 9892913

Fax: 9893058; Cell: O1711-590264

E-mail: ficci@ebdcom.net

Gaibandha Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Sukhnagar, Polashbari Road, Gaibandha.

Tel: 0541-61655; Fax: 0541-51025

Mob: 01712-082377

Gazipur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban

Santi Palli (West side of Zilla Parishad, Gazipur),
Joydebpur, Gazipur-1700

Tel: 9263413, Mob: 01712-558181, 01612-558181

Gazipur Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

Jalal Shopping Complex (2nd Floor),
1215/1, Board Bazar, Mymensingh Road,
National University, Gazipur.

Mob: 01711245996 (CEO)
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FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37

Gopalgonj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber of Commerce Bhaban Road

(Old Shishu Bhaban), Gopalgon;.

Tel: 0668- 61742, Mob: 01711-187569

Jamalpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
New Bus Terminal Road, Dapunia, Jamalpur
Tel: 0981-63337,

Cell: +88-01711-632277, 01711-532937

Jashore Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Jail Road, Ghope, Jashore.
Tel: 0421-66019, 71010-1 Fax: 0421-68326

Jhalakati Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, 7 Kasharipatty, Jhalakati

Tel: 02478875277 Mob: 01713-460989

E-mail: mitmonir@gmail.com

Jhenaidah Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Sher e Bangla Sarak, Jhenaidah.
Tel: 0451-62297, 62211, Mob: 01733-547810

Joypurhat Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, Bagicha Para

Madrasha Road, Jaipurhat.

Tel: 0571-62631, 63285 Mob: 01713012140

Khulna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Mansion, 5 KDA C/A

Khan-A-Sabur Road, Khulna.

Tel: 041-721745, 721695, 2830243

Fax: 880-41-725635; Mob: 01711-818008

Kishoregonj Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

Administrative Address: 03, Jhorna Dhara
(Ground floor of Mr. Zaman's Building), Akhra
Bazar, Kishoreganj. CEO Cell: 01723651586
Permanent Address: Karimgonj Road, Satal Tara
pasha,Kishoregon,.

Tel: 01711549971 (SVP) Cell: O1711-534811.

Kishoregonj Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

“Panthashala” 1287/3, Kharampotty, Kishoreganj.
Mob: 01740-909010
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38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

Kurigram Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Bazar Road, Kurigram.

Tel: 0581-61777,02589950498, Mob: 01712933631
E-mail: azizmial90@gmail.com
kccisocibkurigram@gmail.com

Kushtia Chamber of Commerce and Industry
16, Sirazuddoula Road (2nd Floor), Kushtia.

Tel: 071-54068/73291, 54068

Mob: 01711-568302

E-mail: kushcham@gmail.com

Lalmonirhat Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

Chamber Bhaban

Puran Bazar (Kalibari), Lalmonirhat-5500
Tel/Fax: 0591-61268; 01919-451946 (Sec.)
Mob: 01711784258

Madaripur Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

Puran Bazar, Madaripur.

Tel: 0661-55343,55533(0Off), 8352709
Mob: 01763-833334

Manikganj Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

Chamber Bhaban, Highway Road, Manikganj
Tel: 0651-61477, 7711699, Mob: 01720-962002

Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and
Industry, Dhaka

Chamber Building (4th Floor)

122124, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka 1000.

Tel: 8829636, 9565208-11; Fax: 9565212
Sec: 01819-258476; Mob: 01711-564647

Moulvibazar Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, South Kalimabad, Moulvibazar-3200
Tel: 0861-54030, 01730-436333(Off)

Mob: 01814-083992

Munshigonj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Mir Kadim, Kamloghat, Munshigan;.

Dhaka Mailing Address: Noor Tower,

147/4, Green Road, Panthopath, Dhaka-1205.
Tel: 9361288, 01711-531293(Off)
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46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51

52.

53.

54.

Mymensingh Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

10, K.B. Ismail Road, Jubilee Ghat
Mymensingh-2200

Tel: 091-62559 , Mob: 01711-526528, 01989-111444

Naogaon Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Hat Naogaon, Naogaon-6500.

Tel: 0741-62977, 62015

Fax: 0741-63122; Mob: 01759-020303

Narayanganj Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Chamber Bhaban

Chanmari, Dhaka-Narayanganj Link Road
Narayanganj-1421

Tel: 7648922, 7640565

Fax: 7640566; Mob: 01720-008447

Narsingdi Chamber of Commerce and Industry
796, Bilashdi D.C. Road, Narsingdi.
Tel/Fax: 9451703, Mob: 01711591991

Nilphamari Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Haji Mahasin Road (Station Road)
Nilphamari.

Tel/Fax: 0551-61275, Mob: 01712-22261

Noakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban

Joykrishnapur, Maijdee Court, Noakhali

Tel: 0321-62329, Mob: 01730-001077

Pabna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, Bania Patty, Pabna.
Tel: 0731-66901, 66857, Mob: 01714-030176

Panchagarh Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban

Neem Nagar, Old Panchagarh, Dist.-Panchagarh.
Tel: 0568-61243, 01716-326360(Off)

Mob: 01712-614056

Patuakhali Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Terminal Ghat, PO. and Dist. Patuakhali
Tel: 0441-62419, Mob: 01712159828

55.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61

62.

Patuakhali Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

C/o. Malek Timber & Works

Sonirvor Road, Charpara, Patuakhali.

Mob: 01725-208885

Rajshahi Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, Station Road, Rajshahi.

Tel: 0721-812122; Fax: 0721-812133

Mob: 01409990570-571 (Secretary)
01409990577 (President)

Web: www.rajshahichamber.org

Rajshahi Women Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

House # 649/1, Ram Chandrapur (Khorbona)
Near Natore Road, Boalia, Rajshahi

Tel: 0721-775270; Mob: 01716-884501

E-mail: rwcci2016@gmail.com

Rangamati Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban : Old Bus Station, Rangamati.
Tel: 0351-71406, 61907

Mob: 01820058225(Pres.), 01839909866
E-mail: presidentrcci@gmail.com

Rangpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, G.L. Roy Road

Nowabganj, Rangpur.

Tel: 0521-63081, 63313, Fax: 880-521-65916
Mob: 01713-036047, 01728358322 (P)

Rangpur Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

Shalbon Indira Moor, House # 4, Road # 1, Rangpur.
Tel: 01914-417088, Cell: 01926-600700

Rangpur Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

House # 47/1, Road # 01, South Road, Senpara, Rangpur
Tel: 0521-56441 Mob: 01741-078031

Satkhira Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Building, Muktijhoddya Sarak, Satkhira.
Tel: 0471-63563; Fax: 0471-62381

Mob: 01715-001053
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63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

Shariatpur Chamber of Commerce

and Industry

Chamber Building

Model Town Area (North Side of Fire Service)
Main Road, Palang-Sadar, Shariatpur-8000.
Tel: 02-478815409; 01890-547776(S)

Mob: 01711526796

E-mail: sccipalobg2016@gmail.com
imdsaiful63@gmail.com

Sherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Building, Nine Annas Bazar

P.O. Sherpur Town, Dist Sherpur.

Tel: 0931-61293, 61631

Mob: 01712-004159

Sherpur Women Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

78/00, Sajbarkhila, Sherpur Town, Sherpur.
Mob: 01711815736

Sirajganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
S. S. Road (Fariapatti) P. O. Sirajgan;,

Dist: Sirajgan;.

Tel: 0751-62674, 62571

Fax: 880-751-62674 Mob: 01711-975532

Sirajganj Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Malabi, Station Road, Sirajganj

Cell: 01738881357

Sunamganj Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Station Road, Sunamganj-3000.

Tel: 0871-55638, Fax: 0-871-55690
Mob: 01713-366462
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69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

Sunamganj Women Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Niloy-123, Notun Para

Sunamganj Sadar, Sunamganj

Tel: 01744368660, Mob: 01713019153

E-mail: swcci95@gmail.com

Sylhet Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Building

P.O. Box No.97, Jail Road, Sylhet.

Tel: 0821-714403, 716069, 01794499684

Fax: 0821-715210, Cell: 01714-050888

Sylhet Women Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

23/3, Shaptadipa, Jamtala, Sylhet.

Mob: 01715-744628

Sylhet Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Ananda Tower (9th floor), Jail Road, Sylhet.
Tel: 0821-728971, 728972

Fax: 0821-728973; Cell: 01713-301177

E-mail: arashidchy@yahoo.com

Tangail Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Pachani Bazar, Tangalil

Tel: 0921-51043

Mob: 01821-100000

Thakurgaon Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Panchagorh Road, Old Bus Stand
Thakurgaon.

Tel: 0561-61611, 53447, 53401

Mob: 01711-523594



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

MEMBER BODIES OF FBCCI

“B" CLASS CHAMBERS

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81

Bandarban Chamber of Commerce and Industry 82.
Islamia Shopping Complex

Bandarban Bazar

Bandarban Hill District, Bandarban.

Tel: 0361-62749, 01556536396

Mob: 01556-742323, 01755599993

E-mail: jurimong.pro@gmail.com, kyashoihla@g mail.com

83.

Barguna Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Sadar Road, Barguna-8700.

Tel: 0446-62303, 62500

Mob: 01715-285768, 01728-874278

Bhairab Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Jame Masjid Market (2nd floor)

Jame Masjid Road, Bhairab-2350

Tel: 9470233, 01714-286868

Mob : 01711682284

E-mail: mdhk.19@yahoo.com

85.

Cox's Bazar Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Abu Center (Ist floor), Purbo Bazarghata,
Main Sarak, Cox’s Bazar.

Tel/Fax: 0341-62592

Mob: 01811-624610, 01825-082984
E-mail: coxschamber@gmail.com

86.

Habiganj Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Mamun Mansion (2nd Floor), Old Munsefi Road, 87.
Habigan;.

Tel: 0831-54230, Mob: 01711455018

Khagrachari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Khagrachari, Hill Tracts. Khagrachari

Tel : 0371-616114/61849, 61614, 61849

Fax: 880-371-61610, 8855620(Dhaka)

Mob: 01819-309569

88.

Lakshmipur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
College Road, Lakshmipur

Tel: 0381-55217, Fax: 880-381-55377

Cell: 01711381175

84.

Magura Chamber of Commerce and Industry
M. R. Road, Magura.
Tel: 01715-384938

Meherpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Hazi Mohasin Road,

Barabazar, Meherpur.

Tel: 0791-62910, 62820

Mob: 01712-284470

Narail Chamber of Commerce and Industry
College Road, Rupganj, Narail.

Tel: 0481-62349, 62555

Mob: 01711-238548, 01711-800944

Natore Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban

Lalbazar, Natore.

Tel: 0771-62480, 62809(0)

Fax: 880-771-61129

Mob: 01711-820545, 01555-048691
0171-068382 (P)

Netrokona Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Court Road, Netrokona.

Tel: 0951-61535, 61724

Mob: 01726-142080

E-mail: nccinetrokona@gmail.com

Pirojpur Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Puraton Trajari Bhaban

Sardar Road, Pirojpur

Tel: 0461- 62376, 62381, 62592

Mob: 01711-065831

Rajbari Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Chamber Bhaban, Ward No. 7

Bhabanipur, Rajbari

Tel/Fax: 0641-65668

Mob: 01715092635

E-mail: info@rajbarichamber.com
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ASSOCIATION GROUP

“A" CLASS ASSOCIATIONS

1. Accumulator Battery Manufacturers and 7.
Exporters Association of Bangladesh
Arzed Chamber
13, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 9893442-3; Fax: 8827780 8.
Mob: 01711-537633

2. Advertising Agencies Association of Bangladesh
C/o. Expressions Ltd.
House # 10A, Road # 25A, Block-A
Banani, Dhaka-1213
Tel : 8832280 ; Mob : O1711-567944
E-mail: aaab@unitrendbd.com

3. Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers
Association-Bangladesh
Flat-1/C, Rainbow Vally
Plot-1292/93, Fasertek
West Vatara, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 01705-412880
E-mail: ammab2005@gmail.com

4. Animal Health Companies Association of
Bangladesh (AHCAB)
Unit # 12E, Concord Center Point
14/A and 31/A, Tejkunipara, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215
Tel/Fax: 9141050, 01713-454425
Mob: 01745126628
E-mail: info.ahcab@yahoo.com 12.

n.

5. Association of Bangladesh Mineral and
Purified Drinking Water Manufacturers
Tropical Razia Palace
26/1, Chameli Bagh (3rd floor)

Shantinagar, Dhaka. 13.

Tel: 8311059, Mob: 01711-620583

6. Association of Export Oriented Ship Building
Industries of Bangladesh
Road # 9/B, House #20, Nikunjo-1, Dhaka-1229
Tel: 41040094, Mob: 01713036292
E-mail: ananda@bdmail.net
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10.

Association of Fashion Designers of Bangladesh
61/B, Kamal Ataturk Avenue
Banani, Dhaka. Tel: 01944441212

Association of Grassroots Women
Entrepreneurs Bangladesh

BGIC Tower (5th floor), 34, Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 7173091, 9556443, 01195-261002

Mob: 01765-446282

Association of Mobile Telecom Operators of
Bangladesh (AMTOB)

Wali Center (2nd floor), 74, Gulshan Avenue,
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Tel: 9853344; Fax: 985312],

IP Phone: 963-8026862, E-mail : info@amtob.org.bd

Association of Ship Recycling in Bangladesh
H#49, R#07, Cosmopolitan,

2No. Gate, East Nasirabad, Panchlaish,
Chattogram-4209.

Tel: 031-2580008, Mob: 01736165479

E-mail: info@asrb-bd.org, Web: www.asrbd-bd.org

Association of Taxi Cab Owner’s of Bangladesh
A-Zaman Market, Holding No: 135,

Nawbpur Road, P.S: Wari-1100, Dhaka

Cell: 01711-521250, 01714-044211

Association of Television Channel Owner’s (ATCO)
Kornofuli Media Point (Level-3)

42, Shaheed Sangbadik Selina Parveen Sarak,
Malibagh, Dhaka-1217

Tel : 01313493195, E-mail : evupall@gmail.com

Association of Travel Agents of
Bangladesh (ATAB)

Sattara Center : 30/A Naya Paltan (15th floor),
VIP Road, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: +02-58315595, 8332712, 58314284

Fax: 8355595; Cell: 01712020020

E-mail: sureswartravels@gmail.com;
atab.org.bd@gmail.com
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14. Association of Web Printers of Bangladesh = 22. Bangladesh Agro Feed Ingredients Importers

C/o. Ananda Printers and Traders Association
Jamidar Bari (5th floor), 291, Fakirapool, Dhaka-1000 63/C, Asad Avenue (5th floor)
Tel: 7192180, Cell: 01790-116633, 01711-532802 Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207

Tel: O1727-212747; Cell: 01711533035

15. Aviation Operators Association of Bangladesh E-mail: bafiita.association@gmail.com

2- Bir Uttam Ziaur Rahman Road

(New Airport Road) Banani, Dhaka-1212 23. Bangladesh Agro-based Product Producers
Tel: 01713020211; Mob: 01711535321 and Merchants Association

Cell: 01713333444 164/1, D.I.T. Extention Road

E-mail: anjan@squaregroup.com (2nd Floor), Dhaka.

Tel: 9333711; Mob: 01716-986105
16. BADC Beej Dealers Association © MO

Shotabdi Center (Level-17) 24. Bangladesh Agrochemical Manufacturers
292, Inner Circular Road, Fakirapool. Association

Mob: 01716-962192 CGDL Sonargaon Tower,

8, 9,10/3, Free School Street,

Kathalbagan, Dhaka-1205.

Cell: 01926693101

E-mail: mostafiz69@hotmail.com

17. Bangladesh 10-30 Acres Shrimp Project
Owners Association
31, Hosni Dalan Road, Dhaka-1211
Mob: 01712-264944(Sec.) Cell: 01705680872 (P)

18. Bangladesh Acid Merchant Association 25. Bangladesh Agro-Processors’ Association
Eastern Paradise Navana Newbury Place, D-6 (6th floor)
35, Segunbagicha, Flat -101, Dhaka-1000 4/1/A, Sobhanbagh,
Tel: 7341538, 01724-280122 Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1207

01730-302198, Mob : 01819221309
E-mail : info@bapabd.org

E-mail: npchemicals@ymail.com

19. Bangladesh Adhesive Manufacturers Association

Shahnewaz Bhaban (5th floor) 26. Bangladesh Air Conditioning Equipments
Room # 608, 9/C, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 Importers Association
Tel: 01713-025676, 01975-151919 C/o. Rahman Enterprise
Mob: 01819-237297 House # 25, Road # 17,
Sector-13, Uttara, Dhaka.
20. Bangladesh Agar and Ator Manufacturers Tel : 8956855: Fax : 8956856
and Exporters Association Mob: 01713-001353
Azimganj Bazar, PO. Sujanagar Email: suprim@agnionline.com
Bara Lekha, Moulvibazar.
Mob: 01711-921012, 01817-062873 27. Bangladesh Aluminium Manufacturers'
Association
21. Bangladesh Agricultural Machinery Mahtab Center (3rd floor)
Merchants Association 177, Shahed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani
27-32, Madanpal Lane (6th floor) Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka-1000
(MUktUOdha Model Complex) Tel: 02-58312300:
Nababpur Road, Dhaka-TI00 Fax: 8316864, Mob: 01711568566

Tel: 9566018, 01714529094, Cell: 01712036794 E-mail: trade@dorasco.com

Annual Report 2022-2023 | 223



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

28. Bangladesh Association for Medical Devices&  34. Bangladesh Association of International

Surgical Instruments Manufacturers & Exporter Recruiting Agencies (BAIRA)
Unique Heights (Level-11) BAIRA Bhaban
17, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, 130, New Eskaton Road, Dhaka.
Ramna, Dhaka-1217 Tel: 88-0241032136-38;
Cell: 01711524811 Fax: 88-0241032144;,
Mobile: 01819239169;
29. Bangladesh Association of Banks E-mail: baira1984@gmail.com
Jabbar Tower (16th floor)
42, Gulshan Avenue, Road # 135 35. Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed
Gulshan-1, Dhaka. Companies
Tel: 9853478, 8859885, 8828629 Gulshan Palladium
Fax: 9851015, Secretary: 01713-046480 House No. C-1(5th Floor, Flat: D-5),
Road No. 95, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212
30. Bangladesh Association of Call Center and Tel: 8831195, 9897740, 01721157295
Outsourcing (BACCO) Mob: 01711-566960
H# 39, 2nd Floor, R# 13, E-mail: baplc@dhaka.net
Block D, Banani, Dhaka-1213.
Contact: +88 01972-122226 36. Bangladesh Association of Software and
Fax: 880-2-9857550, Mob: 01678665000 Information Services (BASIS)
Email: office@bacco.org.bd BDBL Bhaban (5th floor-West)
12 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215.
31. Bangladesh Association of Construction Industry Tel: 8151196-7, 8144708-9
Nahar Green Summit (3rd floor) Fax: 8151197; Mob: 01713000198
House # 43, Road # 16 (Old-27) E-mail: president@basis.org.bd
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209 russellahmed2010@gmaill.com
Tel: +8802-222240216, +8802-222240233,
Fax: 58155416; Cell: 01711-400154 (Sec) 37. Bangladesh Aushad Shilpa Samity
Mob: 01713-000278 (P) Navana Osman @ Link (4th floor)
E-mail: sec.baci@gmail.com 214/D, Bir Uttom Mir Shawkat Avenue
bimalcroy@nextspaces.net Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208
Website: www.bacibd.org Tel: 8816767, 9889731, Fax: 880-2-8823651

E-mail: bdass@bol-online.com
32. Bangladesh Association of Consulting Engineers

6/3, Lalmatia (2nd floor), Block-D, 38. Bangladesh Auto Biscuits and Bread
Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207 Manufacturers Association

Tel: 8100344, 01715-101692 Rahat Tower (Suit # 401), 14, Bangla Motor,
Cell: 01770-995995 Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-100

E-mail: szbosunia@yahoo.com Tel: 8623218, 01711-228747(M)

E-mail : babbmaO7@yahoo.com
33. Bangladesh Association of Gulf Medical

Centers (BAGMC) 39. Bangladesh Auto Brick Manufacturers
Dahmashi Center, House # 33/A, Association

Road #12, Block # H, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Pritam Zaman Amit Tower (Level-14)
Telephone: +8802 55042770 37/2, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000

Mobile # +8801767-944444, 01811-443426 Tel: 57160558, 57160559
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40. Bangladesh Auto Major and Husking Mill 48. Bangladesh Ayurvedic Medicine
Owners Association Manufacturers Association
50/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000 BPL Bhaban (3rd Floor), 89- 89/1, Arambagh
Mob: 01732-243365 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Tel: 7445525; Cell: 01914739053
41. Bangladesh Auto Paints Merchant Association

381, Tongi Diversion Road 49. Bangladesh Backward Linkage Manufacturers
Bara Mogh Bazar, Dhaka. and Exporters Association
Tel: 9345687, Fax: 8319662, Mob: 01715-116878 Bengal Pacific (Pvt.) Ltd.

House # 15, Road # 12, Block # F
42. Bangladesh Auto Rice Mill Owner’s Association Niketan, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Hoshneara Tower (lst floor) Tel: 8836015-7(0), 8836075, 8113661 (R)
11/8/C, East Panthapath, Fax: 8836074; Mob: 01711-524905
(West side of Sundorban Hotel), Dhaka E-mail: bplsadi@bol-online.com

Tel: 01715-363384
50. Bangladesh Bailing Board Manufacturers'

43. Bangladesh Auto Spare Parts Merchants and Association
Manufacturers Association House No.18, Road No.24
Mahmuda Market (Ist Floor) Block - K, Banani, Dhaka
90, BCC Road, Thatari Bazar, Dhaka-1203 Tel: 9887574, 8814279
Tel: 7121123, 7116535, 7125424 Mob: 01678-000005

Mob: 01711-536091
51. Bangladesh Bearing Merchant Association

44. Bangladesh Automobiles Assemblers' and 82, Nawabpur Road, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Manufacturers Association Tel: +88029576737, 01735578373
Runner Group H.O. (9th floor) Cell: 01711-594033 (President)

138/1, Tejgaon I/A (North Begunbaria), Dhaka-1208 E-mail: bbma.info22@gamil.com

Tel: 8870165, 8867069 Ext: 916

Fax: 8870164, 8870171, Cell: 01730405000 52. Bangladesh Beauty Parlour Owners Association
E-mail: baama95@yahoo.com 6/1, Rajani Bose Lane (3rd floor)

Mitford Road, Dhaka-1100
45. Bangladesh Automobiles Body Manufacturers Mob: 01730038677 01673377777

Association 01786334488

Howlader Tower, 49/1, Progoti Saroni,

Baridhara, Dhaka-1229. 53. Bangladesh Bee Keepers Association

Tel: 01746887131, 0171156821 C/o. Dewan Md. Mahafuzur Rahman (Forhad) Tax

Law Advisory Bureau
46. Bangladesh Automobiles Workshop Malik Samity 77, Motijheel C/A (Ist floor) , Dhaka-1000.

Taj Mansion, 28, Kawran Bazar (Ist Floor), Dhaka-1000. Tel: 7117187: Mob: 01819221309
Tel/Fax: 01713012003, Mob: 01713012003
54. Bangladesh Betal Leafs (Pan) Exporters’

47. Bangladesh Avhantarin Poshak Prostutkarak Association
Malik Samity Habib Plaza (3rd floor)
30, Mawlana Mufti Din Mohammad Road 50, South Avenue, Circle-1 Gulshan-1,
(Urdu Road), Chowkbazar, Dhaka-1100 Dhaka-1212
Tel: 7343565, 7447607; M: 01817-061500 Tel: 01919005125, Mob: 01711-327532
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55. Bangladesh Bi-cycle and Parts Manufacturers’ 63

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

and Exporters Association
187-188/B, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka.
Tel: 8817611, 8817611-4

Fax: 9887674, Cell: 01811-442734

Bangladesh Bi-Cycle Merchants Assembling
and Importers Association

74/B Bangshal Road, Dhaka.

Tel: 7319950, 7604119

Fax: 880-2-7319950

Bangladesh Billboard Advertising Owners
Association

31, Purana Paltan (10th Floor), Dhaka-1000.
Phone: 9569995

Cell: 01977823128, 01711823122 (P)

Email: bbaoca2015@gmail.com

Bangladesh Bidi Shilpa Malik Samity
9/1, A/C Roy Road

Armanitola, Dhaka.

Tel: 8360971, 8361375, Fax: 8363526

Bangladesh Boiler & Pneumatic Fittings
Importers & Traders Association

21, Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani, Dhaka-1000.
Phone: 01819-491812, 01919-171717,
01940-078816

Bangladesh Boutique House Owners Association
Road # 8, House # 23/A, Flat-A-1
Gulshan-1, Dhaka., Tel: 01711-525698

Bangladesh Bread, Biscuit-O-Confectionery
Prostutkarak Samity

85, Bara Maghbazar, Wireless Moor

Ramna (3rd Floor), Dhaka-1217.

Tel. 01819-466257; Mob: 01676608921

Bangladesh Brick Manufacturing Owners'
Association

51/1Santinagar VIP Road

(VIP Tower 8th Floor), Dhaka-1000

Tel: 8824981, 9712005, 01911-479524

Mob: 01711530045
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64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Bangladesh Bunker Suppliers Association
Saber Plaza, 5th floor (Near Barik Building)
161, Stand Road, Chittagong

Tel: 018170072 (Secretary)

Cell: 01711720913

Bangladesh Bus Truck Owners' Association
Hazi Ahsan Ullah Complex

257/Ka Bagbari, Mirpur Road, Dhaka 1216.

Tel: 9033956; Fax: 9033977

Bangladesh Button Manufacturer and
Exporters Association

House # 302 (Ist floor), Road # 04
Baridhara DOHS, Dhaka-1212

Tel: O1711-521276

Bangladesh C.R. Coil Manufacturers and
Exporters Association

255, Nasirabad Industrial Area, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-681240-44, Fax: 684204, 681398

Mob: 01817-05381

Bangladesh Cargo Vessel Owners' Association
26, 27, 27/1, Green City Regency (9th Floor),
Kakrail, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 9358985, 01711645211

Fax: 9564292; Mob: 01756863840

Bangladesh Cellophane Merchants Association
8/3 Jumrail Lane

Nayabazar, Dhaka

Tel: 7392834; Mob: 01713-043623

Bangladesh Cellular Phone Accessories
Importers and Merchants Association
109, Sundarban Square Super Market

(3rd floor) Fulbaria, Gulistan, Dhaka-1000
Mob: 01881077006

Bangladesh Cement Manufacturers Association
West Wind Point (st floor), Cha-89/4,

Progoti Sarani, Shahjadpur, Dhaka-1212

Tel: 9889306, 9889490, 01787-660336

Fax: 9884896, 9889361, Mob: 01711533637
Email: a_kabir@crowncement.com
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71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

Bangladesh Ceramic and Glassware
Importers Association

Shapla Plaza

31, Mitford Road, Dhaka-1100

Tel: 7320484, 7310086; Fax: 7321590
Mob: 01711750657

E-mail: bcgia@dhaka.net

Bangladesh Ceramic Manufacturers and
Exporters Association (BCMEA)

TMC Building (Level-5)

52, New Eskaton Road, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 48316989, 01913-535149

E-mail: bcmeabd@gmail.com

Bangladesh Chalachitra Projojak Paribeshak
Samity

Sky Lark Point (7th Floor), 24/A, Bijoynagar, Dhaka.
Tel: 48314163; Fax: 8391432

Bangladesh Chamra-O-Rexin Jatio Paduka
Prastutkarak Samity

25/1, Abdul Hadi Lane, Bongshal, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 01715-317605, Cell: 01913-636469

E-mail: berpps@gmail.com

Bangladesh Chasma Shilpa O Banik Samity
1, Patuatuly Lane

Chasma Market (1st Floor), Dhaka 1100.

Tel: 7393728, 9671853, Fax: 9671853;

Cell: 01914258477 (Secretary)

01765541455, 01911360622 (President)

Bangladesh Chemical & Dyestuff
Manufacturers & Exporters Association
Skylark Point (3rd Floor), 24/A Bijoy Nagar, 175
Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: +8802-58315963, +8802-48316729,

+8802-48312049, +8802-48315060
E-mail: bcdmea@gmail.com

Bangladesh Chemical and Perfumery
Merchant Association

Bhandari Bhaban , 56/57 Mitford Road, Dhaka-1100.
Tel: O1711-524068, 01711-542650

Mob: O1711-521357

78.

79.

80.

81

82.

83.

85.

Bangladesh Chemical Importers and
Merchants Association

14/1, Imporium Bhaban (3rd floor)
Mirpur Road, Shaymoli Bus Stand
Shaymoli, Dhaka-1207.

Tel: 01986-842486 , Mob: 01711-537931

Bangladesh Chini Baboshayee Samity
C/o.S.M. Traders

77/2, Moulavi Bazar, Dhaka-1100

Tel: 7319705, 7312287

Bangladesh Cloth Merchants' Association
Skyline Gold Plaza (3rd floor)

42, A.C. Dhar Road, Kalirbazar, Narayanganj
Tel: 01915352300, Mob: 01713-020177
E-mail: bcmal980@gmail.com

Bangladesh CNG Filling Station and
Conversion Workshop Owners Association
Akram Tower

15/5, Bijoy Nagar (11th floor), Dhaka-1000

Tel: 8391046, 8391336, Mob: 01711-568191

Bangladesh CNG Machineries Importers
Association

Akram Tower (11th floor),

15/5, Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka-1000

Mob: 01713-000697

Bangladesh Coal Traders Association
Rahman Mansion, Room # 09, Level-6
161, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Mob: O1711-329365

. Bangladesh Coal/Coke Importers' Association

House # 77/B (3rd floor), Flat # 4A
Road # 3, Block-F, Banani, Dhaka-1213
Tel: 8816417, 8812774, 9889939

Mob: 01711-527482; Fax: 9890331
Emial: smah@dbn-bd.net

Bangladesh Cold Storage Association
BCSA Bhaban,

38, Purana Paltan, Dhaka 1000.

Tel: 9562932, 9555252, 9554883

Fax: 9562932, Cell: 01711568081, 01841310300
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86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91

92.

Bangladesh Computer Continuous Sheet
Manufacturers Association

30/5, Jindabahar, Nayabazar, Dhaka-1100
Mob: 01711-528285

Bangladesh Computer Samity

House # 33/B (Gr. and 2nd floor)

Road # 04, Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1205
Tel: 9671342, 9611350

Fax: 9671350; Mob: 01970-022112
E-mail: samity@bcs.org.bd

Bangladesh Concrete Products and Block
Manufacturers Association

Road # O1, Block-D, House # 22/G, Flat # A/4
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229

Tel: 9888089; Fax: 9888164

Bangladesh Consumer Products Manufacturer
and Marketers Association

Shezan Point, Level-6

2, Indira Road, Farmgate, Dhaka-1215

Tel: 8150237-8, 9116944

Fax: 8124839, 8324856

Bangladesh Container Shipping Association
Cospace, Level 08, A.R. Tower

24 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213.
Mob: 01680-041011, 01713162693

E-mail: secretariat@bcsabd.com

Bangladesh Cosmetics and Toiletries
Importers Association

Surma Tower (Level-12)

13, Comred Monisingh Road

Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

Tel: 9113219, 01819228483 (President)
Mob: 01757-210965 (Secretary)

E-mail: kabirbhuiyan66@gmail.com

Bangladesh Cosmetics and Toiletries
Manufacturers Association

Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Ltd.
36, Shaheed Tajuddin Ahmed Sarani
Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208

Tel: 8861531-40; Fax: 8851342
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93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

Bangladesh Cotton Association

Mahtab Centre (12th floor), Room No. 03
177, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani, Bijoy
Nagar, Dhaka-1000

Tel : 58315893, 01973012451

E-mail : office@bangladeshcotton.org,
www.bangladeshcotton.org

Bangladesh Covered Van Truck Ponnyo
Paribahan Malik Association

235, Tejgaon Truck Terminal (2nd floor)
(East side of Baitul Noor Jame Mosjid),
Dhaka-1208.

Tel: 01617000787, Cell: 01716-795329

Bangladesh Craft and Giftware Exporters
Association

C/o. Conexpo, House # 27, Road # 07,
Nikunja-01(South), Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229
Tel: 8350874, 8316606

Fax: 8312826; Mob: 01711-541378

Bangladesh Crockeries Merchants Association
2/A, B.K. Ray Lane (2nd floor)

Mitford Road, Dhaka-1100

Tel: 7313595; 01717986780

Cell: 01711-523110

Bangladesh Crop Protection Association
Center Point Concord (Unit # D, 11th floor)
14/A and 31/A, Tejkunipara (Al-Raji-Hospital)
Farmgate, Dhaka

Tel: 41024415, Fax: 41024416;

Mob: 01617-448848 (Off. Secretary)
01713030101 (President)

Email: bcpabd@gmail.com

Bangladesh Dairy Farmers Association

7 No Lohar gate, Nabinagar Housing, Baribadh,
Mohammadpur, Dhaka.

Cell: 01819-263949 (P)

01885509605 (Sec), 01311-626679.

Bangladesh Dal Babosayee Samity
176, Water Works Road, Chawkbazar, Dhaka
Tel: 7312281, Mob: 01711-342841
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100.Bangladesh Diamond Merchants Association

101.

68/1, Gulshan Avenue (4th floor)
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Tel: 9898228, 9604222222 (O)
Cell: 01622-666666, 01711549640

Bangladesh Die and Mold Manufactures
Association

220, New Elephant Road (2nd floor)

New Market, Dhaka-1205

Tel: 9663322; Fax: 9664545

Mob: 01711-526913, 01713-005033 (President)

102.Bangladesh Dokan Malik Samity

217/A, Outer Circular Road, (5th Floor,
Lift-4) Maghbazar, Dhaka-1217

(Beside of Bishal Centre)

Tel : 8322901 (0), 01645279840 (Off.Sec.)
E-mail : maizeassociationbd@gmail.com

103.Bangladesh Dress Makers' Association

C/o. Moonlight Tailers (2nd floor)

161/164, Ramna Bhaban, Dhaka.

Tel: 9558021, 01819-217520, 01919-217520,
01714-337956 (Office Secretary)

Fax: 8813879; Cell: 01716542704

104.Bangladesh Dughdha and Dugdhajat

Shamagri Prostutkarak and Baboshayee Samity
49/1, Lake Circus, Kalabagan, Dhaka-1205.

Tel: 7315849; Fax: 7317512, 8116576

Mob: 01819-190114

105.Bangladesh Dyed Yarn Exporters Association

Erectors House (9th floor)

18, Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213 112.

Tel: 0222275418-9; Fax: 9821420
Mob: 01711-524956;
E-mail: bdyea@live.com

106.Bangladesh Economic Zone Investors

Association (BEZIA)

Plot No. 335, 1st Floor, Block-D, Alhaj Abdus
Sobhan Road, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka.
Mob: 01730018371

Email: info@bezia.net, Web: bezia.net

107. Bangladesh Efficient Lighting Manufacturers

Association

220, New Elephant Road (2nd floor)
New Market, Dhaka-1205

Tel: 8618886; Fax: 8614486

Mob : 01711382171

E-mail: mhldhaka2000@yahoo.com

108.Bangladesh Egg Producers Association

2/2, Shahjahan Road
Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207
Tel: 9116114 (O)

Mob: 01911-382496

109.Bangladesh Electrical Association

1o0.

m.

n3.

BEA Bhaban, 144/2,

Nawabpur Road (3rd floor), Dhaka-1100
Tel: 47117095; Cell: 01713-007727,
01919-667788

Bangladesh Electrical Cables Manufacturers
Association

53, Purana Paltan, (Baytul Abed Bhaban)

(7th Floor), Room No-603, Dhaka-1000.

Cell: 01729-235047, 01704-196521,
0171-525832

Email: bdbecma@gmail.com

Web: www.becma2016.org

Bangladesh Electrical Contractors Association
Road- 10 B, H- 28, Block H,

Flat-B1, Banani, Dhaka.

Tel: 9343177, Mob: 01552418113

Bangladesh Electrical Merchandise
Manufacturers' Association

6, B.C.C. Road (lIst floor)

Nawabpur, Dhaka-1100

Tel: 9562126, Cell: 01711-560533

Bangladesh Electrical Motor Pump Importers
Association

173-174, Nawabpur Road (2nd floor),
Dhaka-1100.

Tel: 7112460; Fax: 711745, Mob: 01919-217375
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14. Bangladesh Electronics Manufacturers
Association
18, Rajuk Avenue, Lal Bhaban (Level-4)
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9552078, 9557967 Fax: 8312913;
Mob: 01713-009017
E-mail : bema.dhaka@gmail.com

115. Bangladesh Electronics Merchants Association

Manikgonj House (3rd floor)

216, Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani
(Former: 43, Topkhana Road), Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9569634; Fax: 9569632

Cell: 01713-043688

116. Bangladesh Embroidery Manufacturers

and Exporters Association

House- 20, Road- 18 (3rd Floor), Sector- 03,

Uttara, Dhaka-1230.

Mob: 01720578171 (Secretary), 01811482956
01919214333, 01703441731 (President)
E-mail: bemea2000@gmail.com

17.
East Coast Centre

SW (G) 8, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Tel: 8828307, 9883065, Fax: 8823129

18. Bangladesh Engine and Bulkhead Boat
Owner's Association

12/A, R.K. Mission Road (2nd Floor)

Behind Property Heights Building, Dhaka-1203

Tel: 7121633, 7110440; Fax: 9554475
Cell: 01714091720

9.
38, Tipu Sultan Road, Dhaka.
Tel: 7173403; Mob: 01819245588

120.Bangladesh Fertilizer Association (BFA)
Alrazi Complex (5th floor)
166-167, Shaheed Sayed Nazrul Islam Sarani
(South Site of Bijoynagar Water Tank),
Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9515230-1; Fax: 9515232
Mob: O1711-562019, 01713-002966

230 | Annual Report 2022-2023

Bangladesh Energy Companies Association

121.

122.

123.

Bangladesh Film Importers Association
73, Kakrail, Eastern Commercial Complex,
Room No: 9 (Ground Floor)

Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 01715-155244

Cell: +880171591979 (President)

Bangladesh Finished Leather, Leathergoods
and Footwear Exporters Association

House No. 32/A, Road No. 2, Flat No. B-2
Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1209.

Tel: 58611397, 58611525 Ext: 107

Mob. 01713066123

E-mail: bfllifea55@yahoo.com

Bangladesh Fish Exporters and Importers
Association

22/6, Kawaran Bazar Lane, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215
Tel: 01715-168006 (Secretary), 01714729254
Mob: 01911-360454, 01716-240540 (P)

124.Bangladesh Flexible Packaging Industries

125.

127.

Association

2, BSCIC Industrial Estate, Tongi, Gazipur.
Tel: O1711-664997; Fax: 9801710

Mob: 01730-333333 (President)

E-mail: safius@msn.com

Bangladesh Flower Growers and Exporters
Association

625/1, Baitul Aman Housing Society (4th floor),
Road No. 4, Mohammadpur, Dhaka

Tel: 8120434, 9141750, 9132452

Fax: 9132452; Mob: 01911-345121

Bangladesh Engineering Shilpa Malik Samity 126. Bangladesh Foam Manufacturers and

Exporters Association
Bengal House, 75, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka.
Tel: 9888248, 01971044199

Bangladesh Foil Converters Association
C/o. Jamuna Foil Ltd.

Skyview Trade Vally (6th floor)

66, Nayapaltan, Dhaka-1000

Tel: 01730093372; Mob: 01819-221907 (P)
E-mail: rasalcube@gmail.com
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128. Bangladesh Food Stuff Importers and

Suppliers Association (BAFISA)

Plot No. CWS(C)-8, 2nd Floor (Flat No-3A), Gulshan
GRACE, Gulshan South Avenue,

Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212.

Cell: 01779869479 (Secretary),

01914128789 (President)

E-mail: info@bafisa.com.bd;

Web: www.bafisa.com.bd

129. Bangladesh Footwear and Footwear

Accessories Importers Association
21, Champatoli Lane

Chawkbazar, Dhaka-1211.

Tel : 01713-003590, 01711-672048
Mob: 01973-003590

130.Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers

131.

132.

133.

Association

Eastern Commercial Complex (11th Floor) 73,
Kakrail, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 9332746; Fax: 8354335

Cell: 01714006633

Bangladesh Freight Forwarders Association
Hose No. 10 (Level-2 & 3)

Road No. 17A, Block-E, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Tel: 028836324, 8836325, 02222281663

Fax: 9881664; Cell: 01711525065

E-mail: info@baffa-bd.org

Web : www.baffa-bd.org

Bangladesh Fresh Fruits Importers Association
Roton Fruit Garden (lIst floor)

18/3, Ahsan Ullah Road

Badamtoli, Kotowali,

Dhaka-1100

Tel: 7394272, 01934040404 (Secretary)

Mob: 01711520806 (P), 01711520705

Bangladesh Frozen Foods Exporters Association
Skylark Point (10th Floor)

24/ A Bijoy Nagar, North South Road, Dhaka
Tel: 48316882, 58354857, 48317531

Mob: 01711531337

E-mail: bffea@dhaka.net

134.Bangladesh Fruits Vegetables and Allied

Products Exporters' Association
Rahmania Int’l Complex (5th Floor)

Room # 11, 28/1/C, Toynbee Circular Road
Motijheel, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 9560506; Fax: 9552257,

Mob: O1711-671533

E-mail: smjhossain@yahoo.com

135.Bangladesh Furniture Exporters Association

B-220-224, Shopping Centre (3rd floor)
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Tel: 9895121; Fax: 9880494

Mob: 01712-666942, 01711-522568

136.Bangladesh Furniture Shilpa Malik Samity

137.

B-220/C Shopping Centre (4th Floor)
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212.

Tel:8828776, 8827703, 9880808
Fax: 8828756; Mob: 01711526090

Bangladesh Garment Buying House Association
House # 37, Flat # C-1, Block-A

Road # 27 Banani, Dhaka.

Tel: 01714134387, 01673-230851, 01711537110
(President) E-mail: info@bgbabd.org

138.Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers and

139.

Exporters' Association (BGMEA)

BGMEA Complex, House # 7/7A,

Sector #17 Block # H-1,Uttara Dhaka-1230

Tel: 55027910 - 21, Fax: 55027922, 55027923
Email: info@bgmea.com.bd, secretarygeneral@
bgmea.com.bd, rislam@bgmea.com.bd

Bangladesh Garments Accessories and Packaging
Manufacturers' and Exporters Association

273/3, (3rd Floor) West Manikdi, ECB Circle-
Mirpur DOHS Link Road, Dhaka.

Tel: 9666763, 8621200; Fax: 8621200

Mob: 01611564605

140.Bangladesh Garments Accessories Suppliers

Association
Bengal House 75, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka.
Tel: 9888248; Fax: 8827507, Mob: 01711537286
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141.

142.

Bangladesh Garments Printers Association
House # 103, Apartment No-5/A,

Road # Suhrawardy Avenue,

Baridhara Diplomatic Zone, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 8416510, 01832-058527

Fax: 8416511; Mob: 01711-525311

Bangladesh Garments Recycling Coloured
Fiber Manufacturers & Traders Association
Momtaz Plaza, South Shastapur, Bisshwa Road,
Fatullah, Narayanganj-1420.

Tel: +8802-7632606 Cell: 01711-549139,
01819-254605

E-mail: mahfuz32814@gmail.com, tapask40@gmail.com

143.Bangladesh Garments Washing Industries

Association

H.M. Plaza (8th floor), Room # 03,

Plot # 34, Road # 02, Sector-03, Uttara, Dhaka.
Tel: +880248950013,

Mob: 01714-480441 (Secretary), 01819242328
(President), Website: www.bgwia.com

144. Bangladesh Gems Stone Merchants Association

House # 2G/1(Ground Floor)
Road # 01, Shamoly, Dhaka-1207
Tel: 01710-850825

145.Bangladesh Ghary Baboshayee Samity

33, Patuatuli Road (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1100
Tel: 57393604; Cell: 01765994477

146.Bangladesh Glass Merchants Association

18/4, Armenian Street, Babu Bazar Plaza, Babu
Bazar, Dhaka-1000. Tel: 01711-684411

147.Bangladesh Glitter and Glitter Yarn

Manufacturer Association
126, Motijheel C/A (2nd floor), Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9552938; Fax: 9565406, Cell: 01713148614

148.Bangladesh Grey and Finished Fabrics Mills

Exporters Association

Dilkusha Center, Suit No.404 (4th Floor)
28, Dilkusha C.A, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: 9558534; Mob: 01713-061247
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149. Bangladesh Grey-Cloth Merchant Association

Adree Enterprise, Fortune Villa
16/10, Rankin Street (2nd Floor),
Wari, Dhaka-1203

Tel: 47115478, 9532021

Mob: 01918882222

150.Bangladesh Grocery Business Association

151.

152.

153.

Maksum Mansion, 127, Motijheel C/A

(4th Floor), Room- 505, Dhaka-1000.

Tel: +88 0247120486

Mob: 01718562406

Email: bgbadhaka@gmail.com, bgbal986@ya
hoo.com, Web: www.bgba-bd.org

Bangladesh Handicrafts Manufacturers and
Exporters' Association

Fare Builders Ltd. (4th Floor),

11/8/E, Free School Street

Panthapath, Dhaka-1205

Tel : 9119090

E-mail : banglacraftbd@gmail.com

Bangladesh Hard Board Dealers' Association
8/3 Jumrail Lane, Nayabazar, Dhaka.

Tel: 57391018, 7392834

Cell: 01733446159

Bangladesh Hardware and Machinery
Merchants’Association

5, Bangabandu Avenue (3rd Floor),
Dhaka 1000.

Tel: 9569783, 01924-424085 (Secretary)
Mob: 01737-949464

154.Bangladesh Herbal Products Manufacturing

155.

Association

Square Centre, 48, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 8118692; Fax: 8812180

Mob: 01911386617

Bangladesh Hide and Skin Merchants Association
4 No. Shayesta Khan Road, Posta,

Chawkbazar, Dhaka-1211.

Tel: 9663203, 9665889

Mob: 01711523673
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156. Bangladesh Home Textile Manufacturers 163. Bangladesh Inbound Tour Operators Association
and Exporters Association Suite # BO9/10, House # 15, Road # 17
Bana Shilpa Bhaban (9th floor) Banani, Dhaka-1213
73, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 Tel: 9862055, 8620306
Tel: 9555363; Fax: 9556487 Mob: (President Cell: 01711521248),
Mob: 01713-002028 01611-521248, E-mail : bdinbound@gmail.com,

entourage_bd@yahoo.co.in
157. Bangladesh Homeopathic Medicine

Manufacturers' Association 164.Bangladesh Indenting Agents' Association
C-12, Skyview Trade Vally (12th Floor) Zebun Index Trade Centre (12th Floor),
66/1Naya Paltan, Dhaka-1000. 191, Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani,
Tel: O1711-540901 (President) (Old- 4 Bijoynagar), Dhaka-1000.
Cell: 01711520440 Tel: 8391501-3; Fax: 9552436
Cell: 01711464146 (Secretary), 01978227733,
158. Bangladesh Horticultural Producers and 01979227733 (President)
Exporters Association
28/1/C Toyenbee Circular Road 165. Bangladesh Independent Power Producers
(3rd Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 Association
Tel: 7161985; Mob: 01711-671533 Navana D.H. Tower
Suite-1602 (16th floor), Plot-6, Panthapath, Dhaka.
159. Bangladesh Hosiery Association Tel: 55013754 SG: 01715341671
Hosiery Bhaban Cell: 01730000119 (President)
Hosiery Shilpa Nagary
Shasongaon, Fatullah, 166. Bangladesh Inland Container Depots Association
Narayanganj-1400. Aktaruzzaman Centre (7th floor)
Tel: 7601023, 7601629, Mob: 01712207696 21-22, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong
Tel: 031-2519609; Fax: 031-2519610
160.Bangladesh Hotel and Guest House Owners Mob: 01711-691262 (President)
Association
House # 12, Road # 20, Sector-11 167. Bangladesh Inland Waterways (P.C.)
Uttara, Dhaka-1230 Association
Tel: 55086907, 01994-851928 14, Purana Paltan
Cell: 01913806699 Darussalam Arcade (4th Floor), Dhaka.
E-mail: saif.civicinn@gmail.com Tel: 7119064, 01712-733503;

Fax: 9570745; Mob: 01711-563257
161. Bangladesh House and Flat Owners Association

C/o. M/s Nilmoy Travel and Tours 168.Bangladesh Insurance Association
120, Century Archade (2nd Floor) Hossain Tower (9th floor)

Outer Circular Road, Moghbazar, Dhaka 116, Naya Paltan (Box Culvert Road)

Tel: 8322901; Mob: 01711545068 (P) Dhaka-1000 Tel: 9330179; Fax: 9346378

Cell: 01713-043891, E-mail: bia@bdcom.com
162. Bangladesh Imitation Jewellery Manufacturers,

Exporters and Merchants Association 169. Bangladesh Insurance Surveyors Association
10, Haji Rahim Box Lane, Posta Chad Mansion (6th floor) 66, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000
Chawkbazar, Dhaka. Tel: 9511935, 01970-264264

Tel : 01911-726670 (P) Cell: 01819-410167 (President)
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170.Bangladesh International Hotel Association

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

House # 25 (Ist floor), Road # 04, Block-F
Banani, Dhaka-1213

Tel: 031-713311-18, 655195-4 (O)

Mob: 01819312515 (President);

Fax: 8832794, E-mail: info.biha@gmail.com

Bangladesh Iron and Steel Importers Association
4/1, Majed Sarder Road (22/1Nazira Bazar Lane),
1st floor, Dhaka-1100

Tel: 9559942; Fax: 9556613

Mob: 01715-008615

Bangladesh Iron and Steel Merchants’ Association
99/100, Malitola Biponi Bitan

English Road, Dhaka.

Tel: 9120999, 9127986

Fax: 9129294; Mob: 01934002036 (P)

Bangladesh Jamdani Manufacturers and
Exporters Association

Globe Chamber (4th floor)

104, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-100

Tel: 01978-259521 (Secretary), 01978289357
(President)

Bangladesh Jewellers' Samity

Level-19, Basundhara City Shopping Complex,
Panthopath, Dhaka-1215.

Tel: 9550642, 01950771177, 01314559773

Cell: 01921-11MM (PS)

E-mail: info@bajus.org

Bangladesh Jewellery Manufacturers and
Exporters Association

88, Anarkali Super Market (4th floor)
Mowchak, Siddeshwari, Dhaka.

Tel: 9357539, 8322314

Mob: 01713-009791, 01199-857403

Bangladesh Jute Association
BJA Bhaban

77, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.

Tel: 9552916, 9569104

Fax: 9565633; Mob: 01711-483451
E-mail: bjute@bangla.net
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177. Bangladesh Jute Diversified Product

178.

Manufacturers and Exporters Association
House-4, Road-28, Sector-7, Uttara, Dhaka-1230.
Cell: 01711540958

Bangladesh Jute Goods Exporters Association
A and A Tower (3rd floor)

173, Arambag, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Fax: 02-715091; Mob: 01777840577,
01718087343, 01680369095

E-mail: bjgea2016@gmail.com

179. Bangladesh Jute Mills Association

Adamjee Court (4th Floor)

115-120 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Tel : +8802-223386472, 223380136(0)
Fax: 9566472; Mob: 01711536721

180.Bangladesh Jute Spinners' Association

181.

55/A, Purana Paltan (3rd Floor), Dhaka.
Tel: 471227001 Fax: 9562772,

Mob: 01711591454

E-mail: bjsa_bd@yahoo.com

Bangladesh Kach Dealers and Aina Babosayee
Samity

8/3, Jumraile Lane (Islam Mansion)

Naya Bazar, Dhaka.

Tel: 7391018; Cell: 01713-043623

182. Bangladesh Kachamal Arot Malik Samity

110, Railway Market, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Tel: 01920-877755

183. Bangladesh Kali Prostutkarak Malik Samity

2, DIT Avenue (Extension), 5th floor,

Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Tel: 9568888; Fax: 9568887, Mob: 01819-241999
E-mail: toka@bangla.net

184.Bangladesh Knit Dyeing Owners Association

Shunirbash Tower (5th floor), Ajmeribag, Hossain
Sordar Road, Fatullah, Narayangan.

Tel: 7646877, 7649240

Mob: 01935-472860, 01711-568243 (Secretary),
01780477987 (President)
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185.

Bangladesh Knitting Owners Association
Plot-B-93, BSCIC I/A, Enayetnagar,
Fatullah, Narayanganj

Tel: 47670901, 01915352300

Cell: 01874506756 (President)

E-mail: bkoa789@gmail.com

186.Bangladesh Knitwear Manufacturers and

187.

Exporters Association (BKMEA)
Press Club Bhaban (1st and 3rd floor)
233/1, B.B. Road, Narayanganj-1400
Dhaka Address:

Planners Tower (12th floor)

13/A, Sonargaon Road, Dhaka.

Tel: 7640535, 7641295, 7641857, 8620377
Fax: 7630609, 9673337

Mob: 01713-435200 (P), 01711-536739,
01912-268935(SDS-HR & Protocol),
E-mail: siddikbkmea@gmail.com

Bangladesh Krishi Panno Arotder Samity
C/o. Ramna Transport

31/A, Swarighat , Chawkbazar, Dhaka-1211
Tel: 01911-341502 (P), 01611-340536

188.Bangladesh Laban Mill Malik Samity

Paltan Tower (Suit # 704)
87 Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 01711785595 (President)

189.Bangladesh Label Manufacturers and

Exporters Association
Erectors House (9th Floor)
18, Kamal Ataturk Avenue
Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213.

Tel: 02-2222754189; Fax: 02-222275420 Mob:

01711532440,
E-mail: bimea50@gmail.com
secretariat@blmea.org

190.Bangladesh Laminating Jute Bags

Manufacturing Association

Dilkusha Centre (12th floor)

28, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Tel: 01819-263143 (Secretary), 01312744264
(President)

191. Bangladesh Land Developers Association
Plot # 335 (Ist floor), Block-D
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229
Tel: 8431982; Fax: 8431983
Office Secretary: 01717-560638

192. Bangladesh Leasing and Finance Companies
Association
Sara Tower (15th floor)
11/A Toyenbee Circular Road
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9585670, Fax: 9574350

193.Bangladesh Leather Goods Manufacturing
Association
10, Jumrail Lane, Naya Bazar, Dhaka.
Tel: 7390449; Cell: 01713-043623

194.Bangladesh Live and Chilled Food Exporters
Association
House # 41(A/4), Sonargaon Janapath
Sector-12, Uttara, Dhaka-1230
Tel: 8918893, 8952541
Fax: 8917179; Mob: 01819217980

195. Bangladesh Local Carton Manufacturers
Association
House # 258 (5th floor), Road # 9, Block-C
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229
Mob: 01713-039221 (President)

196. Bangladesh Lozence Manufacturing Association
230/231, Chawk Bazar, Dhaka-1100.
Tel: 7315706, (Off), 8620529(Res)
Fax: 880-2-96695-10
Mob: 01911-726670, 01714-998531, 01797306077 (P)

197. Bangladesh Lub Blenders Association
House # 105A, Flat # C (Ist floor), Kakrail, Dhaka.
Tel: 49350295; Fax: 49350295, Mob: 01819316793

198. Bangladesh Lungi Manufacturers, Traders and
Exporters Association
City Center (Level-23),
90/1, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9578403, 9577949, Cell: 01713178434
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199. Bangladesh Machine Made R.C.C. Pipe
Manufacturers Association
121, West Monipur, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Tel: 01711-002479 (President),
Mob: 01715-563335

200.Bangladesh Mango Producer Merchants
Association
Daudpur Road, Chapai Nawabgonj
Tel: 0781-56889(0)
Mob: O1711-568330 (President)

201. Bangladesh Marine Accessories Merchants
Association
8/2, Wise Ghat Road, Kotwali, Dhaka-1100.
Tel: 7391748, 7393571
Mob: 01768-701177, 01937-069999

202.Bangladesh Marine Fisheries Association
13/A (13th Floor), Centre Point Concord
Farmgate, Dhaka-1215
Tel: 9120234, 031-714290 (Chittagong)
Fax: 48110693; Mob: 01977-859832

203.Bangladesh Match Manufacturers Association
House # 06, Road # 87, Gulshan-2, Dhaka.
Tel: 01713-083888, Fax: 9560074, 01749505918

204.Bangladesh Mattress Manufacturers and
Exporters Association
66, Progoti Sharani, Baridhara, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 8851525, 8813864, 9896730, Fax: 8828756
Mob: 01715-017777, 01711522568 (P)

205.Bangladesh Medical Equipment Importers &
Suppliers Association
89/ka, Pisciculture Housing Society
Shyamoli, Mohammadpur, Dhaka.
Cell: 01716155947, 01977829129
Email: bmesa.bd@gmail.com, Web: www. bmeisa.com

206.Bangladesh Medical Instrument and Hospital
Equipment Dealer’s and Manufacturers
Association
33, Mitford Road, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 57310847, 9562943, Mob: 01713-007034 (P)
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207.Bangladesh Merchant Bankers Association
Saiham Sky View Tower (5th floor)
45, Bijoynagar, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 47118218, 01711-056606 (Secretary),
01711548424 (P), Fax: 47118424
E-mail: president.bomba@yahoo.com

208.Bangladesh Metal Packaging Manufacturers
Association
Bhuiyan Mansion (7th floor)
6, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 95680279, Cell: 01711522260 (P)
E-mail: oshadhi.dhaka@yahoo.com

209.Bangladesh Metal Wire and Wirenails
Merchant’s Association
12, Imamgonj, Jumman Bepari Plaza, Dhaka.
Tel: 7318256, 7310796, 7311011, 7310469
Mob: 01718525154

210. Bangladesh Micro Sheet Manufacturer’s
Association
2/1B, Monir Hossain Lane, Narinda, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 7412020, 7410573, Mob: 01715-566333
E-mail: deloerhossain752@gmail.com

211. Bangladesh Mill Scale Re-Process and
Exporters Association
62, Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani (2nd
floor), North South Road, Bangshal, Dhaka.
Mob: 01711-593815 (P)

212. Bangladesh Mobile Phone Businessmen
Association
Planners Tower (9th floor)
13/A, Bir Uttam CR Dutta Road,
Banglamotor, Shahbag, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 88-02-41064111;
Mob: 01819-175188, 01926-667001 (P)
Email: bmbapresident@gmail.com
Web: www.bmba-bd.org

13. Bangladesh Mobile Phone Importers Association
Apt -C-1, House # 10, Road # 07
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 8818147, 8814864, 01713-240903
Mob: 01713-229890 (P)
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214. Bangladesh Mobile Phone Recharge

215.

216.

217.

218.

219.

Baboshayee Association
Section- 11, Block- A, Road- 03
House- 06 (Ground Floor)
Pallabi, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Cell: 01917351459 (P)

Bangladesh Monihari Banik Samity
C.S. Plot No. 240/Gha

Chawk Circular Road (North Side)
Chawk Bazar, Dhaka-1211

Tel: 7319748; Cell: 01711342841 (P)

Bangladesh Mosaic Merchants' Association
28, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue

Room # 16/2 Zohura Market

Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000

Tel: 9869651, 9689652-53

Mob: 01711-531039 (P)

Bangladesh Mosquito Coil Manufacturers
Association

407, Shanir Akhra (3rd floor)

Gobindapur Bazar, Jatrabari, Dhaka-1236.
Mob: 01879-90133,

01755-974894 (P)

E-mail: bncma2016@gmail.com

Bangladesh Motion Picture Exhibitors’
Association

Sultana Tower (12th floor) (Roof Top)

2, Mirpur Road, Kalabaghan, Dhaka-1205.
Mob: 01819223745 (President), 01758883333

Bangladesh Motor Cycle Dealers’ Association

C/o. Sonargaon Motors
28 New Eskaton Road, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 7318466, 7310558 Mob: 01713-203366

220.Bangladesh Motor Parts and Tyre Tube

Merchants' Association

9, North Brook Hall Road (2ndfloor),
Dhaka-1100.

Tel: 7118486; Fax: 7118486

Cell: 01819327342

E-mail: bmpttma@yahoo.com

221. Bangladesh Motorcycle Assemblers and
Manufacturers Association
C/o. Uttara Group of Companies
102 Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed Sharani
Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208
Tel: 8143372, 8170720 (Off)
Fax: 880-2-9565172

222.Bangladesh MS Pipe and Fitting Importers
Association
118/A, Lutfar Rahman Lane
North South Road, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 02223353295; Mob: 01713001717
E-mail: bmspfia2000@gmail.com

223.Bangladesh Mudran Shilpa Samity
City Heart (4th Floor),
67, Naya Paltan, Dhaka.
Tel: 9351728, 8321023, Mob: 01715300107 (P)

224.Bangladesh Non Packer Frozen Foods
Exporters Association
Flat No: D-3 (3rd Floor),
Desh Unnayan Ltd.
(Prosanti Apartment), 43/44 Shantinagor, Dhaka-1217
Tel: 031-2518740; Fax: 031-711377
Mob: 01713-104173, 01534335825

225.Bangladesh Non-Woven Product
Manufacturers and Exporters Association
42/43, Mufti Mawlana Din Mohammad Road,
Chawk Bazar, Dhaka-1211.
Cell: 01715456333,
01914052034 (Secretary)

226. Bangladesh Nursery Malik Samity
247/1-B (2nd floor), South Pererbagh,
Amtola, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Tel: 01711525184; Mob: 01711532308 (P)

227.Bangladesh Ocean Going Ship Owners
Association
House # 11/B (4th floor), Road # 30,
Block-CWS (A), Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 9841441-3; Fax: 9841441 Ext: 101
E-mail: bogsoa@yahoo.com
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228. Bangladesh Oil Mills Association
115/7-A Distilary Road
Ganderia, Dhaka-1204.
Tel: 7413545, 9333710
Fax: 9551195; Mob: 01713046550

229. Bangladesh Oil Tanker Owners' Association
Happy Rahman Plaza (4th floor)
25-27 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Bangamotor, Dhaka.
Tel: 9667375, 9353274 , Fax: 9345460
E-mail: botoa@bangla.net

230. Bangladesh On-Board Courier Service Association
46, Nayapaltan (Ground Floor), Dhaka-1000
Tel: 01842-775995, 01704750775
Mob : 01819-164502, 01743913910 (Secretary)
E-mail : info.bocsa2011@gmail.com

231. Bangladesh Organic Products Manufacturers

Association

Plot# 6 (4th Floor), Road-13, Nikunjo-2,

Dhaka-1229.

Tel: 02-41040336

Cell: 01734551526, 01747996850, 01913769333

E-mail: president@bopma.org.bd

Website: www.bopmabd.org,

232. Bangladesh Outbound Tour Operators
Association
8/6, Topkhana Road, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka
Tel: 9575117-8, 9575119, 01717-055855
E-mail: mimbablu@gmail.com

233. Bangladesh PABX Association
167, Distilary Road (4th floor)
Gandaria. Dhaka-1204
Tel: 7441035, 7440508 Fax: 9587537
Mob: O1711-614116, 01819-282729

234.Bangladesh Paduka Prostutkarak Samity
16/2 Joynagh Road, Bakshibazar,
Lalbagh, Dhaka-1211.
Tel: 9669889, 01712028572
Cell: 0171531753, 01611531753
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235. Bangladesh Paikari Gorom Mosholla
Babosayee Samity
2/2, Mokim Katara (7th floor)
(Momtaz Plaza) Moulvibazar, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 7317730, 01552-303069
Fax: 7312074; Mob: 01713-032044

236.Bangladesh Paikari Vojjya Tel Babosayee
Samity
77/2, Moulvi Bazar, Dhaka - 1100
Tel: 7319705, 7315019
Mob: 01711812919, 01713304915

237. Bangladesh Paint Manufacturers' Association
Suvastu Nazar Valley, Flat # 16 F-2, Tower # 05,
Progati Sarani, Shazadpur, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 8899161; Cell: 01711590264
E-mail: os.bpma@gmail.com

238. Bangladesh Paints, Dyes and Chemical
Merchants' Association
78, Moulovi Bazar, Moulovi Bazar Trade Centre,
7th Floor (Lift 7), Room-7, Dhaka-1211
Tel: 01199857876, 01711938123 (Secretary)
Mob: 01755651207 (President)

239. Bangladesh Paper Cone and Tube
Manufacturers Association
127, Motijheel C/A (4th floor)
Maksum Mansion, Room No. 510, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 01716112346 (Secretary)
Mob: 01611-704494 (President)

240.Bangladesh Paper Converting Association
Paramount Heights (7th Floor), 65/2/1Box Culvert
Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000.
Phone: +8802-9570303
Cell: 01568407387 (Sec), 01713-010260

241. Bangladesh Paper Importers' Association
169, Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani,
Shahanshah Complex 4th floor),
Room # 01, Purana Paltan, Dhaka 1000.
Tel: 9514985, Fax: 9514910
Mob: 01711-544521, O1711-537260
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242.Bangladesh Paper Merchants' Association
25, Zindabahar, 1st Lane
Naya Bazar (lIst floor), Dhaka 1100.
Tel: 7392248; Mob: 0174200175 (SVP)

243.Bangladesh Paper Mills Association
Plot # 335 (Ist floor), Block-D
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229
Tel: 8431982; Fax: 8431983, Secretary: 01717560638

244.Bangladesh Parcel Services Owners Association
S.A. Paribahan Bhaban
22-24, Kakrail, Shantinagar Road, Dhaka.
Tel: 9332052; Mob: 01711-560077
Fax: 9334730, 9341237

245 .Bangladesh Pathor Babosayee Samity
C/o. United Trading Corporation
House # 500/A, Road # 07
Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1205
Tel: 01722-264013; Mob: 01711538599
E-mail: utcdhaka@gmail.com

246.Bangladesh Pathya Pustak
Mudrak-O-Biponon Samity
Paramount Tower (3rd Floor)
80/4, Siddeswari Circular Road, Shantinagar, Dhaka.
Tel: 9338186, Mob: 01711526692

247.Bangladesh Pet Flakes Manufacturers and
Exporters Association (BPFMEA)
City Heart, Suit # 5/8 (4th floor)
67, Naya Paltan, VIP Road, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 02-222228198; Fax: 9348219;
Mob: O1711-884356 (President)
E-mail: bpfmeabd@gmail.com

248.Bangladesh Petroleum Dealer’s, Distributor’s
Agents and Petrol Pump Owners’ Association
80/2, Kakrail, VIP Road (3rd Floor), Dhaka-1000.
Cell: 01711560057 (President)

249.Bangladesh Petroleum Tanker Owners Association
Barnali Tower, House # 66, Flat-4B, Road # 08,
Block-C, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 01970207749 Cell: 01912-200955
E-mail: bptoaOl4@gmail.com

250.Bangladesh Photographic Association
K.R. Plaza (9th floor), 31, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9591050; Fax: 7166088
Mob: 01712-056086

251.Bangladesh Pipe and Tubewell Merchants'
Association
13/1/14, Hazi Osman Gani Road
Khaleda Tower (2nd floor), Dhaka.
Tel: 47111695; Mob: 01713-001717
Email: pipevalvesdhaka.motin@gmail.com

252.Bangladesh Plastic Babosayee Samity
40, K.B. Rudra Road
(Urdu Road, 3rd Floor), Dhaka 1211.
Tel: 57314678, 01619-117416 , Mob: 01713092327

253.Bangladesh Plastic Goods Manufacturers
and Exporters Association
Paltan Tower, Suite No. 603 and 604
87, Purana Paltan Lane (6th Floor), Dhaka.
Tel: 58310192, 8392475-6,
Fax: 880-2-9347889
Mob: 01819-458250, 01711-542273 (P)

254.Bangladesh Plastic Packaging, Roll
Manufacturers Owners & Trade Association
16, Makim Katara (Nagina Bhaban)
3rd floor, Chawk Bazar, Dhaka-1211
Tel: 7321929, Fax: 7321929
Mob: 01619278538, 01819245599

255.Bangladesh Podder Samity
28, Kotwali Road (3rd Floor)Dhaka 1100.
Tel: 8614571, Mob: 017120372295

256.Bangladesh Polymer Importers’ Association
315/B, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka-1208.
Tel: 9830149, 9830109; Fax: 9830108
Mob: 01711-567383 E-mail: anowar.rashid@
gmail.com,basu.bpil@gmail.com

257. Bangladesh Potato Exporters Association
Apt # 11/A, Confidence Tower
Satmosjid Road, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207.
Tel : 02-9123664, Cell : 01713-017705
E-mail: bpeal2z@gmail.com
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258.Bangladesh Poultry Industries Association 265.Bangladesh PVC Compound Manufacturers

Kabyokash Super Market, 3-D Plot, Association

Karwan Bazar, 7th Floor, Room No- 7/06, Rupayan Trade Centre (6th floor)

Tejgaon, Dhaka. Level-6, Office No.4, 114, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Tel: +8802-8100673, 01711361194 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000

Fax: 9564613; Cell: 01981-686420 Tel: 5831-5286, 5287, 5308, 5309

Mob: 01711520488
259.Bangladesh Private Clinic and Diagnostic

Owner’s Association 266.Bangladesh PVC Pipe Manufacturers' Association
Farabi General Hospital Ltd. 20/25, Siddique Bazar

Road # 14 (new), House # 8/3 North South Road, Dhaka.

Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka. Tel: 47115614, 9566840, 8113398

Tel: 8122471;

Fax : 8122471 267. Bangladesh Railway Spares and Accessories
Mob: 01711-520909 Suppliers Association

528/545, Sheikh Mujib Road (3rd floor)
260.Bangladesh Private Medical College Association Dewanhat, Chittagong-4100

Skyview Momtaz Centre (9th floor) Tel: 031-721214, 2510787

48/49, Kakrall, Mob: 01819-611052, 01672-407690
Dhaka-1000 01711-386539, 01842386539 (President)
Tel: 01713-018878, 01711444607 Email: zakir.enterprise.railway@gmail.com
Mob: 01753400254 brsasabd@gmail.com

Website: www.brsasa.org
261.Bangladesh Publishers and Booksellers

Association 268.Bangladesh Reconditioned Vehicles
3, Liaquat Avenue, Dhaka. Importers and Dealers Association (BARVIDA)
Tel : 711666, 7123425 ; Akram Tower
Fax: 7123425 15/5, Bijoy Nagar (12th Floor),
Mob: 01911725479 Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9339468; Fax: 8359003, 8314949
262.Bangladesh Pulse and Lentil Crushing Mills Cell: 01713-007127
Owners’ Association
26, B. Das Road, 269. Bangladesh Refrigeration and Air Conditioning
Narayangonj Merchants Association
Mob: 01713-007164 H-64/7 (Ist Floor), Amtoli,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1212
263.Bangladesh Puratan Kapor Amdanikarok Tel: 9842343; Fax: 8825474
Samity Cell: 01711-540860
14/2, Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000
Mob: 01711-323787 270.Bangladesh Refrigerator Manufacturers
Association
264.Bangladesh Pustak Bandhai Babosayee Samity Plot #1088 Road # 80, Fit-2, Block-I,
27, Northbrook Hall Road (3rd floor) Khilkhet, Bhatara,
Banglabazar, Dhaka-1100 Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229
Tel: 8101016; Tel: 9514790; SG: 01686690123
Mob: 01718192130 Mob: 01678-000471, 01678-000453
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271. Bangladesh Re Rolling Mills Association
Wari Paradise (2nd floor) 2, Folder Street, Wari,
Dhaka-1203.
Tel: 8837879, 01754-077880, 01199-151529 Fax:
8353051 Mob: 01711-533599, 01711-529720
E-mail: brmab5@gmail.com

272. Bangladesh Resham Shilpa Malik Samity
NASCIB Bhaban (Side Police Station)
BSCIC Industrial Estate,

I/E, Sopura, Rajshahi- 6100.
Tel: 0721-861364; Fax: 0721-861234
Mob: 01713366252

273. Bangladesh Restaurant Owners Association
Al-Rajee Complex, Suit # D-804 (Level 08)
166-167 Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani
Bijoy Nagar (Purana Paltan), Dhaka-1000
Tel: 02-55111658
Cell: 01634-34311, 01926-698080,
01844-22195;

E-mail: broal993@gmail.com

274. Bangladesh Rice Exporters Association
33/2, Azimpur Road (Ground Floor)
Dhaka-1205
Tel: 9673958, 8629613
Fax: 880-2-9677731Mob: 01713040668

275.Bangladesh Rice Merchants Association
7 Gopinat Dutta Kobiraj Street
Babubazar, Dhaka
Tel: 7160754 Mob: 01711537914

276.Bangladesh Rice Mills Owners' Association
House # 18 (Top floor), Road # 24
Block-K, Banani, Dhaka.
Tel: 01711-526194
Cell: 01713-043623

277.Bangladesh Rin Grohita Sarak Paribahan
Malik Samity
43, S.A Khaleque Housing
Darus Salam, Mirpur Road, Dhaka-1216
Tel: 7101668, 7102343 (O)
Mob: 01711-840009, 01711-524485

278.Bangladesh River Transport Agent Owners
Association
Chand Mansion (5th Floor)
66, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Mob: 01322-884990
E-mail: brtaoa2017@gmail.com

279.Bangladesh Rubber Garden Owners' Association
Mob: 01819331616 (P)
1287, O.R. Nizam Road (beside CSCR), Chittagong.
Mob: 01711-760461 (Sec)

280.Bangladesh Rubber Industries Association
C/o. Banani Rubber
1/2, Haiderbox Lane (1st floor)
Urdu Road, Chawkbazar, Dhaka.
Tel: 7191093, 7682029, Mob: 01732-643157
E-mail: latexroller@yahoo.com

281.Bangladesh Salted and Dehydrated Marine
Foods Exporters' Association
C/o. Sagar Cold Storage (2nd floor)
Air Port Road, North Nuniachata, Cox's Bazar.
Tel: 0341-64555; Fax: 0341-64463

282.Bangladesh Sand Mining and Merchants
Association
Globe Chamber (2nd floor)
104, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9553241; Fax: 9553241, Cell: 01711-563100

283.Bangladesh Sanitary and Tiles Merchants
Association
Banolata, Flat-A-3 (3rd floor)
Road: Sonargaon Janapath
Plot-24, Sector-11, Uttara, Dhaka-1230
Tel: 8952295, 8991491; Fax: 8991492
Cell: 01711-525106
E-mail: bstmabd@gmail.com

284. Bangladesh Sarak Paribahan Samity
Unique Heights (5th floor)
17, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Shahbagh, Ramna, Dhaka.
Tel: 9513135; Fax: 9513134,
Mob: O1712-126372
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285.Bangladesh Scientific Instrument Dealers'
Association
33/3 Hatkola Road
Summer Centre (4th Floor), Dhaka-1203.
Tel: 01711537348

286.Bangladesh Secondary Quality Tinplate
Importers and Merchants Association
251/1, Mir Hazirbag, Faridabad,
Jatrabari, Dhaka-1204
Tel: 7310469; Fax: 7319183
E-mail : nizam9395@yahoo.com

287.Bangladesh Security Services Companies
Owners Association
C/o. Omarjan Group “Omar Monjil” 16/1, North Karful
West Side of Mohammadia Mosque, Kochukhet
Bazar, Dhaka Cantonment.
Tel: 9567818, 01819-153610
Mob: 01711-533857,01919-153610,
01976-177529

288.Bangladesh Seed Association
145, Siddique Bazar (Ist Floor),
Room # 207/08, Dhaka-1000
Tel/Fax: 9569677, 58610012-8, 9569677
Mob: 01747-647505

289.Bangladesh Sewing Machine Spare Parts
Importers & Traders Association
27/27/1, Chittaranjan Avenue,
Maya Katra (M-7), Sadarghat, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 7118452, Cell: 01715016433

290.Bangladesh Sewing Thread Manufacturers
and Exporters Association
Youth Tower,
822/2 Rokeya Sarani, Dhaka-1216
Tel: 9020051, 9026674, 9026676
Fax: 88-02-9023151; Mob: 01552367883

291.Bangladesh Shaban Prostutkarak Samity
Alam Tower (5th Floor)
12, DIT Extension Avenue (5th Floor)
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
Tel: 9557545; Mob: 01713-201900
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292.Bangladesh Ship Breakers and Recyclers
Association
Road No.13, House # 375
CDA R/A, Agrabad, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-714778, 714117
Fax: 031-723403; Mob: 01819-325662
E-mail: secbsba@bnslbd.net

293.Bangladesh Ship Builders Association
103, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9567197, 9562607,
Fax: 9566343, 9560140

294.Bangladesh Ship Handling and Berth
Operators Association
(Bangladesh Master Stevedors' Association)
Hussain Chamber (1Ist Floor)
105, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-720335, 711183
Fax: 031-710398; Mob: 01819-313909

295.Bangladesh Ship Manning Agents Association
KR Complex (2nd floor)
House# 02, Lane# 03, Road# 02, Gate# 09, Block# K,
Halishahar Housing Estate, Chattogram.
Tel: 02333320086, 01818145666, 01631819205;
Mob: 01715-041379 (President)
01617-453076 (Secretary)
E-mail: bsmaa2012@gmail.com

296.Bangladesh Ship Safety Equipment Dealers
Association
8/2-A, Wiseghat Road, Sadarghat , Kotwali, Dhaka-1100
Tel: 7393411, 7393175, Mob: 01919-395736

297.Bangladesh Shipping Agents’ Association
Makkah Madinah Trade Center (MMTC),
2nd Floor, 78, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram
Tel: 031-723393, 715509 Fax: 31-723393;
Mob: 01730-356443, 01819-313018
E-mail: bsaa@bbts.net; arif@birdsctg.com.

298.Bangladesh Shoe Dealers Association
17/2, Mufti Din Mohammad Road, Chawkbazar, Dhaka.
Tel: 7318668, O1711-939159
Mob: 01712-044240, 01819-074794
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299.Bangladesh Sizing Mills Association
Suit # 1104(1th Floor)
28, Dilkusha C.A.,
Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9554006, 9551127, 9564105

300.Bangladesh Small and Captive Power
Producers Association (BSCPPA)
West Wind Point
Cha-89/4, Progoti Sarani,
Shahjadpur,
Dhaka-1212
Mob: 01918797123
E-mail: bella.btc@gmail.com

301.Bangladesh Solar and Renewable Energy
Association
House # 88 (A-3), Road # 17/A
Block-E, Banani, Dhaka-1213
Tel: 01624-868651
Mob: 01713-500500, 01711-529807
01730-303009 (President)

302.Bangladesh Soybean and Soyfood Producers
Association
251/1, Mirhazirbagh, Faridabd
Jatrabari, Dhaka-1204
Tel: 8332304, 9345632
Cell: 01711-330883; 01672-455966
E-mail: soybsspa2012@gmail.com

303.Bangladesh Specialized Hydrocarbon
Manufacturers' Association
248/1, East Goran
Khilgaon, Dhaka 1219.
Tel: 7210802;
Cell: 01733446159

304.Bangladesh Specialized Textile Mills and
Power loom Industries Association
Suite # 204, Paltan Tower (2nd floor)
87 Purana Paltan Lane, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 48315736, 58311973;
Fax: 8351973
Mob: 01713-090519, 01911-393750

305.Bangladesh Sports Goods Merchants,
Manufacturers and Importers Association
12 Bangabandhu Avenue, (3rd Floor)
Cell: 01712-916127, 01643-421999
E-mail: bsgmmia@gmail.com

306.Bangladesh Stainless Steel Pipe
Manufacturers’ Association
57-58, Tipu Sultan Road (Ist floor), Dhaka.-1100
Tel: 7116007, 7117589, 01778-546243
Fax: 7110110; Mob: 01612-532310
E-mail: bsspma2010@gmail.com

307.Bangladesh Starch and Derivatives
Manufacturers and Traders Association
DH Tower, Level-8
6, Panthapath, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka.
Tel: 55013505, 01715107245
Fax: 55013507; Mob: 01711-522167

308.Bangladesh Steel Manufacturers Association
Akram Tower (11th floor, Suit-09)
15/5, Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9351123, 8391396, Cell: 01711-592332
E-mail : ps2Zmd@anwargroup.com,
info@bsma.com.bd

309.Bangladesh Steel Mill Owners Association
(BSMOA)
Wari Paradise (2nd floor)
2, Folder Street, Wari, Dhaka-1203
Tel: 01754-077880; Fax: 8353051
Mob: 01711-560810
E-mail: momin8161@gmail.com

310.Bangladesh Sub-Contracting Shilpa Malik
Association
153/1, Banogram Road, Dhaka
Tel: 7117556(0), Mob: 01716-109283, 01766-331100

311.Bangladesh Sugar Refiners Association
Mostafa Center, House # 59, Road # 27
Block-K, Banani, Dhaka-1213
Tel: 8816763, 8810856, 01726-738748
Mob: O1711-537630
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312. Bangladesh Super Market Owners Association
13, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 9893680; Fax: 9889103
Mob: O1711-564622

313.Bangladesh Sweets Manufacturers Association
58, Chawk Circular Road (3rd Floor), Chawk Bazar,
Dhaka-1215.
Tel: 9330223, 9122327, 01716021834
Cell: 01726-176712
E-mail: bsma.dhakabd@gmail.com

314.Bangladesh Tanklorry Owner’s Association
House # 3 (2nd floor), Road # 7, Block-C,
Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 9561991, 9569485; Fax: 9561991
Mob: 01715-851373, 01817-031610

315.Bangladesh Tanners Association
Road # 4/A, House # 57/A
(3rd Floor Left Side),
(Old 13/2) Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209
Tel: 9138462; Fax: 9138476
Mob: 01703-248923
E-mail: tanners@net2bd.com

316.Bangladesh Telecom Babosayee Samity
Chowrangi Market (st floor)
95, Shenpara Parbata,
Mirpur-10, Dhaka-1216
Tel: O1711-985638, Mob: 01712145994

317.Bangladesh Terry Towel and Linen
Manufacturers and Exporters Association
Suit#507, Paltan Tower (5th fl.),
87 Purana Paltan Lane, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: +8802222221420, +8802222221M15
Mob: 01726922033
E-mail: info@bttimea.com.bd

318.Bangladesh Textile and Garments Waste
Processors and Exporters Association
House # 15, Road # 7, Sector # 4
Uttara Model Town, Dhaka.
Tel: 8920413; Fax: 8923488
Mob: 01731-317155
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319.Bangladesh Textile Dyeing Printing Industries
Association
45, Bangabandhu Avenue, Ramna Bhaban
Room # 12, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 8112977, 8120851
Fax: 9111562; Mob: 01715-337919
E-mail: mdbadrulhudal6é@gmail.com

320. Bangladesh Textile Mill Owners' Association
Fortune Villa (2nd floor),
16/10, Rankin Street, Wari, Dhaka-1203
Tel: 7115478, 7163426
Fax: 7116300; Mob: 01922749688

321. Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA)
Unique Trade Center (Level-8)

8 Panthapath, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215

Tel: 9143461, 9130969, 8112361

Fax: 880-2-9125338

322.Bangladesh Thikader Samity
4/19 Humayun Road, Block # B
Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207.
Tel: 9118488, 8114014
Mob: 01711-524992
E-mail: kutub.kaunain@gmail.com

323.Bangladesh Tiles Dealers and Importers
Association
102, Bir Uttam C.R. Datta Road (2nd floor)
Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-1205.
Tel: O1712-261426, 9632377
Mob: 01711-548511

324.Bangladesh Timber Importers and Exporters
Association
29/7/A, KM. Das Lane
Tikatuli, Dhaka-1203
Tel: 47115810, 01713-032121
Mob: 01711-534371

325.Bangladesh Timber Merchants’ Association
97 Kabi Nazrul Islam Road
Feringhee Bazar, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-630937, 623697, 634434(R)
Fax: 880-31-724009, Mob: 01711-448320
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326.Bangladesh Toy Merchants, Manufacturers
and Importers Association
22/23, Mawlana Mufti Bin Mohammad Road
(Urdu Road), Dhaka-1211
Tel: 01715-079810, 01714-300172
Mob: 01924-750066 01711560090

327.Bangladesh TV Manufacturers Association
127, Boro Moghbazar, Ramna, Dhaka-1217.
Tel: 9347401-2, 9330514, 8318339
Fax: 880-2-8318339
Mob: 01711-544860, 01711-520344

328.Bangladesh Twisting Mills Association
28 Dilkusha C/A
Suite No. 403/404 (4th Floor), Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9558534, 9566052-3, 9715563
Fax: 880-2-9558533, 7602021, Mob: 01552-100113

329.Bangladesh Tyre-Tube Manufacturers and
Exporters Association
84-85, Water Works Road , Posta, Lalbagh, Dhaka-1211

Tel: 9566080; Fax: 7319713, Mob: 01726-891992

330.Bangladesh Umbrella Manufacturers
Merchants and Importers Association
House # 98/3 (Ist floor)
Lake Circus, Kolabagan, Dhaka-1205
Mob: 01713469666

331.Bangladesh Unani Aushad Shilpa Samity
168, Elephant Road, Atlantic Wazeuddin
Tower (3rd floor), Hatirpool, Dhaka-1205

332. Bangladesh Used Engine & Parts Importers
Association
90/91, Rhishikes Das Road, Dhaka.
Cell: 01711286786 (President)
Email: sw.auto@yahoo.com

333.Bangladesh Vegetable Oil Refiners and
Vanaspati Manufacturers Association
Baitul Khair Bhaban (10th Floor) Suite # 1003-1004
48/AB, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9551352, 01788687470 , Mob: 01713-020009
E-mail: info@sagroupbd.com

334.Bangladesh Waste Paper Suppliers Association
20/C, K.P. Ghosh Street
Armanitola, Dhaka-1100
Tel: O1711-560376

335.Bangladesh Watch Importers Assemblers and
Manufacturers Association
89, Motijheel C/A (Ist floor)
Room # 25-27, Dhaka 1000.
Tel: 9561341, 9567343
Fax: 9564767;
Mob: 01711-592969

336.Bangladesh Water Works Association
House-42, 2nd Floor, Road-19,
Sector-14, Uttara, Dhaka.
Tel: 01708455093
Cell: 01708455093 (Secretary)
0171317762 (President)

337.Bangladesh Weaver’s Products and
Manufacturers Business Association
37, Bangabandhu Avenue (lIst floor)
G.PO, Dhaka-1000
Mob: 01819741752, 01920177626 (P)

338.Bangladesh Yarn Merchants Association
19, S.M. Maleh Road
Tanbazar, Narayangan;.
Tel: 9711608, 7611320, Mob: O1711-561784

339.Bangladeshiyo Cha Sangsad (Tea Association
of Bangladesh)
House # 460 (6th floor), Road # 31
New DOHS, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206
Tel: 9893029, 031-2520636
Fax: 9893038, 031-716407
Mob: 01711590250, 01911363904 (P)

340.Basic Chemical Manufacturers Association of
Bangladesh
Fresh Villa (3rd floor)
House # 15, Road # 34
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 9849343, 01755-540777(PS)
Mob: 01711-525790 (President)
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341.Bitumen Importers Association of Bangladesh
Chowdhury Complext (3rd Floor)
32/B, Stand Road, Chattogram
Tel: 031712032 Mobile: 01819311815 (P)

342. Breeders Association of Bangladesh
Rupayan Shopping Square,
Suite# C & D, Level-8, Plot-2C, Block-G,
Umme Kulsum Road, Bashudhara Residential
Area, Dhaka-1229.
Tel: 9882107-8, 9860914-5
Fax: 9890668; Mob: 01713000289
E-mail: breedersbab@gmail.com
jahir.hero@gmaill.com

343. BSCIC Shilponagari Shilpo Malik Samity
1R.K. Mission Road, Ittefaqg Bhaban
4/B, 4th Floor, Dhaka-1203.
Tel: +8802-9580176, Cell: 01711-750352

344. Cab Association of Bangladesh
165 (2nd Floor), Lake Circus, Kalabagan, Mirpur
Road, Dhaka-1205.

345. Cable Operators’ Association of Bangladesh
23, Purana Paltan Lane,
Shovo Sadan (3rd F1.), Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9354774; Fax: 9338470

346. Coastal Ship Owners Association of Bangladesh
Skylark Point, (9th Floor), 175 Shahid Syed Nazrul
Islam Sarani, (24/A) BijoyNagar Dhaka-1000.

Cell: 01915552668 (Secretary), 01711808482 (President)
E-mail:coab.ship@gmail.com,coabbd@gmail.com

347. Courier Services Association of Bangladesh
Sadharan Bima Sadan
05, Dilkusha C/A (5th Floor), Lift-5, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
Tel: 9573106, 9568651
Fax: 9563995; Mob: 01711-538053

348. Cyber Cafe Owners Association of Bangladesh
9/29, Eastern Plaze (8th floor)
Hatirpool, Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-1205
Tel: 09639922622; Mob: 01819-497025
E-mail: info@ccoab.org.bd
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349. Deep Sea Fishing Association of Bangladesh
House # 95 (5th floor), Bir Uttam Ziaur Rahman
Sarak Kakoli, Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213
Cell: 01713-032616 (President)

350. Dredgers Association of Bangladesh
12/B-R.K.Mission Road, Dhaka-1203
Tel: 7121633,7110440, 7110508
Mob: 01714091720
E-mail: ammohsin@yahoo.com

351. DSE Brokers Association of Bangladesh
Modhumita Building (8th floor)
158-160, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9564601, 9576210-8; Ext: 120
Fax: 9564727, Mob: 01712248777 (Secretary)

352. E-Commerce Association of Bangladesh
House # 04, Road # 23/A, Block # B, Banani,
Dhaka-1213.

Tel: 01844696014, 01844696010,
01844696003; Mob: 01714085888
E-mail: info@e-cab.net, secretariat@e-cab.net

353. Electronics Safety and Security Association of
Bangladesh (ESSAB)
224/1, New Eskaton Road, Tropical NMG Tower,
14th Floor, Dhaka -1000.
Tel: 9346710; Mob: 01713-014419

354, Electronics Traders Association of Bangladesh
20, BCC Road (3rd Floor), Dhaka.
Mob: 01715-495175

355. Event Management and Marketing Association
of Bangladesh
House # 468, Road # 7, Block-H
Bashundhara R/A, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229
Tel: 9882160, 9881928
Mob: 01618-618618

356. Exporters Association of Bangladesh
406-B, Khilgaon,
Chowdhury Para, Dhaka.
Tel: 7217403, 7214912; Fax: 7214193
Mob: 01711-525717, 01977-222222
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357.Fashion Design Council of Bangladesh
West Podordia, Satarkul Road
North Badda, Dhaka.
Tel: 9894142; Mob: 01711-531078

358.Fashion Uddog, Fashion Entrepreneurs
Association of Bangladesh
Hashem Tower (9th floor)
205/1-A, Tejgaon Link Road
Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 9880223; Mob: 01711-520985

359.Feed Industries Association of Bangladesh
Rupayan Shopping Square,
Suite- C&D, Level- 8, Plot # 2/C,
Block-G, Umme Kulsum Road,
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229.
Tel: 9135788, 8832238, 01782-887056
Fax: 9135907, 8832237,
Mob: 01713335999 (President)
E-mail: feedindustries@gmail.com

360.Fire Fighting Equipment Business Owners
Association of Bangladesh
Delwar Complex (6th floor)
26, Shahid Nazrul Islam Sarak
Tikatuli, Hatkhola, Dhaka-1203
Tel: 01796-179863; Mob: 01711520111 (President)

361.Fire Safety Equipment Manufacturers and
Suppliers Association of Bangladesh
Captan Bazar Complex (Ist floor)
Bhaban # 2, Shop # 19, Dhaka-1203
Mob: 01819-142237 (President)

362.Fish Farm Owners Association of Bangladesh
Azad Centre, (16/A) 55, Purana Paltan,
Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 01711-483452, 01730646464
Mob: 01711-483452 (President)

363.Foreign Admission and Career Development
Consultants Association of Bangladesh
Rowshan Tower (8th floor), 152/2, Panthapath
Green Road, Dhaka-1205
Tel: 9103486;, Cell: 01711322770 (President)

364.Foundry Owner’s Association of Bangladesh
C/o. Al Modina Metal Works
BISIC Shiplo Nagari, Rangpur Road, Bogura-5800
Tel: 051-63853; 01711879348
Mob: 01711879348 (President)

365.Four Stroke CNG Auto Rickshaw and Three
Wheeler Motorbike Owners’ Association of
Bangladesh
153/1, Banagram Road, Dhaka-1203
Tel: 01716-109283, 01766-331100 (P)

366.Glass Ring, Silver Bronze & Metal Imitation
Jewellery Assemblers & Importers Association
of Bangladesh
Haji Selim Tower (Room-16, Basement-1)
1/2, Jail Road, Chawkbazar, Dhaka.
Mob: 01741585748

367.Hajj Agencies Association of Bangladesh
Sattara Center (15th Floor, Hotel Victory Ltd.)
30/A, Nayapaltan, VIP Road, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 58317030, 9338867
Fax: 9338526; Mob: 01819-244324

368.Halal Meat Processing Industries Asociation
of Bangladesh
Mega Domicile, Flat: B-6, Plot: 91
Road: 04, Block: B, Niketon
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: +8802-8832238, Cell: 01714-097416
E-mail: hmpiab2020@gmail.com

369.Heavy Earth Moving Equipment and Machinery
Owners Association of Bangladesh
B-111 (2nd Floor), Mosque Road, New DOHS
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206.
Tel: 7114881, 7126067, Mob: 01714-002690
E-mail: ibtradelink@yahoo.com

370.Herbal Product, Cosmetic and Dietary
Supplement Manufacturers Association of
Bangladesh
Atlantic Wazuddin Tower (3rd floor)
168, Elephant Road, Hatirpool, Dhaka-1205
Tel: 9669543; Mob: 01711-529179
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371. Homeopathic Medicine and Medicinal Plant
Importer and Exporter Association of Bangladesh
9/7, Secretariat Road, Fulbaria, Dhaka.
Tel: 9571788; Mob: 01715-151649

372.Intellectual Property Association of Bangladesh
House No: 18, Flat No: 303,
Road No: 101 Gulshan 2, Dhaka
Tel: 9882140-42
Cell: 01713-014818
E-mail: ipab@bdonline.com

373. International Air Express Association of
Bangladesh
House No. 65 (4th floor), Road # 17
Block-C, Banani, Dhaka.
Tel: 8931318, 01862-732715, 01711-525065,
01552-11M11 (President)
E-mail: iaexpressassociationbd@gmail.com

374.Internet Services Providers' Association
of Bangladesh (ISPAB)
Space Chalet, Flat-C1, House # 3/A,
Road # 96, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 8831593; Fax: 8831595
Mob: 01711-532496 (President)
Email: ec@ispab.org

375. Launch Owners' Association of Bangladesh
103, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9567197, 9566347 Ext: 124

376. Leather Goods and Footwear Manufacturers
and Exporters Association of Bangladesh
Harbour Gulshan Link,

Ta-94/B (Ist & 2nd Floor),

Middle Badda, Gulshan Link Road, Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 02-58810271, 02-58810272;

Fax: 9821420; Mob: 01711522170

E-mail: info@lfmeab.org

377.LPG Operators Association of Bangladesh
East Coast Centre
SW(G)8, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 8828307, 9883065;
Fax: 8823129
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378. Maize Association of Bangladesh
574/3/A, Noyatola
Moghbazar, Ideal Point, Ramna, Dhaka-1217.
Tel: 8322901 (0), 01819133442 (M)

379. Marine Surveyors Association of Bangladesh
11, Finlay House
(Ground floor, Hall MSAB)
Agrabad C/A, Chattogram-4100
Tel: 031-710130, 711565, 01816484820
Fax: 880-31-710021;
Cell: 01619312059 (President)
E-mail: info@msabweb.com

380.Melamine Products Manufacturers and
Exporters Association
22, Noor Fatah Lane, Bao-rani Complex
Lalbagh, Dhaka-121
Tel: 01717-906780;
Mob: 01711-52310 (President)

381.Money Changers Association of Bangladesh
Suite-7/b, 55, Purana Paltan,
Azad Centre, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9559954, 01741740807

382.Motorcycle Manufacturers and Exporters
Association of Bangladesh
Plot #1088, Road # 80, Fit-2, Block-I,
Khilkhet, Bhatara, Bashundhara R/A,
Dhaka-1229
Tel: 9514790; SG: 01686690123 Mob:
01678-000453, 01730-405000 (President)

383.Music Industries Owners Association
of Bangladesh
17/2, New Eskaton Road (2nd floor), Moghbazar,
Ramna, Dhaka-1000.
Mob: 01713032986

384 .National Association of Small and Cottage
Industries of Bangladesh (NASCIB)
Mezbah Uddin Plaza (6th floor)

91, New Circular Road, Mouchak, Dhaka.
Tel: 8322709; Fax: 9348719
Mob: 01711-263861 (President)
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385.Newspaper Owners Association of Bangladesh  392. Private Carrier Owners Association of Bangladesh

(NOAB) S.A. Paribahan Bhaban
Times Midea Ltd. Building 22-24, Kakrail, Dhaka.
8th Floor, 387, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Tel: 9332052; Fax: 9334730, 9341237
Dhaka-1208. Mob: 01817-515038
Tel: 8180078-81; Fax: 9130496
Mob: O1711-520863 393.Private Economic Zones Association
of Bangladesh
386.0phthalmic Products Importers & Owners C/o, Monem Business District
Association of Bangladesh M, Bir Uttam C.R. Dutta Road
24-25, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh. (Sonargaon Road), Dhaka-1205
Cell: 01711538053, 01711538375 Tel: 9632304-10; Fax: 9632316
E-mail: pulok.sp@gmail.com Mob: 01819-220670

E-mail: asmhbs@citechco.net
387.0utsourcing and Logistic Service Provider

Association of Bangladesh 394.Pure Drinking Water Manufacturing
80/1, Kakrail VIP Road Association of Bangladesh
Karim Bhaban (1Ist Floor), Dhaka Section-11, Block-A,
Tel: 01713-145303 (President) Main Road-03, House-18, Pallabi,
Mirpur, Dhaka-1216.
388.Packaging Industries Association of Bangladesh Tel: 9584192
68, Dilkusha C.A.(Ground Floor) Mob: 01811-860309 (President)
GPO Box No.535, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9557275, 9557271, 9552591-2 395.Real Estate and Housing Association of
Fax: 880-2-9564528, 9564459 Bangladesh (REHAB)
Mob: 01711522258 (President) National Plaza (6th Floor)
1/G, Free School Street
389.Pickle Manufacturers and Merchant Sonargaon Road, Dhaka.
Associationof Bangladesh Tel: 9669897, 9662482, 9663458, 9662114
18/2, Gopibag Arai Lane, Dhaka Fax: 9614606, Cell: 01711525987 (President)
Mob: O1711-245586 (President) E-mail: alamincity@sagbd.com

E-mail: pmmab2014@gmail.com
396.Seafood Export Buying Agents Association

390.Plant Growth Promoters Association of of Bangladesh
Bangladesh House # 25 (Ist floor), Road # 4, Block-F,
51, New Elephant Road Banani, Dhaka-1213
Alpona Plaza (4th floor), Dhaka-1205 Tel: 9872059, 9894235
Tel: 9672104, 8620136 Mob: 01712-820932 (President)

Mob: 01713-002180 (President)
397.Shippers’ Council of Bangladesh

391.Plastic and Rubber Shoe Merchants Rangs Fortune Square (Level-A-5)
Association of Bangladesh House # 32, Road # 2
17/2, Mawlana Mufti Din Mohammad Road Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1205
(Urdhu Road), Dhaka. Tel: 44611671, 44611638, 44611645, 44611672;
Tel: 7342941, 01819-074794 Mob: 01711-131364
Mob: 01711528753 (President) E-mail: scbdhk@yahoo.com
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398.Shrimp Hatchery Association of Bangladesh

17/B Shab House

Saikat Residential Area,
Kalatali Road, Cox’s Bazar.

Tel: 0341-62726,

Cell: 01711-979038 (President)

399. Silk Manufacturer’s and Exporters Association

of Bangladesh

Suite No. 2 (4th floor)

Highway Homes

Ka-32/6 Pragoti Saroni
Shahjadpur, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212
Tel : 8827112; Fax: 9881774

Mob: 01715-063326 (President)

400. Small and Medium Enterprises Owners’
Association of Bangladesh
Globe Chamber (2nd floor)
104, Motijheel C/A,
Dhaka-1000
Tel: 7170234 Fax: 9570444
Mob: 01912-030644 (President)

401. Small Tea Garden Owners and Tea Traders
Association of Bangladesh
Station Road, Dhakkamara,
Old Panchagarh,
Panchagarh-5000.
Cell: 01712509068

402.Solar Module Manufacturers Association
of Bangladesh
Arzed Chamber (4th floor) 13,
Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka.
Tel: 9893442; Fax: 9847780
Cell: 01711-537633 (President)

403.Steel Building Manufacturers Association
of Bangladesh
House # 59, Flat-C-5, Road # O1
Block-I, Banani Chairmanbari,
Banani, Dhaka-1213.
Tel: 01727-333811 (Secretary)
Mob: 01711526469 (President)
E-mail: sbma.bd@gmail.com
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404. Tea Traders' Association of Bangladesh
Progressive Tower (3rd Floor)
1837, Sk. Mujib Road, Badamtoli,
Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-712452, 710566, 710816
Fax: 31-650151; Cell: 01937900018
E-mail: omar.hannan@ispahanibd.com

405.Telecommunication Infrastructure Operators
of Bangladesh
Bay Tower (3rd floor)
50, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 9886913; 01746-774284 (Col. Amin)
Fax: 9887552; E-mail: md@mnhtel.com

406.Tour Operators’ Association of Bangladesh
(TOAB)
5/8, Monipuripara
Sangshad Avenue, Dhaka-1215
Tel: 9136554, 9862205
E mail: info@toab.org, toabheadoffice@yahoo.com

407. Tourism Developers Association of Bangladesh
8, Link Road, Zaman Plaza (2nd floor)
Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 8932008-3; Fax: 8932887
Mob: 01711685533 (President)

E-mail: info@tdab@gmail.com,
shahi45@gmail.com

408.Tourism Resort Industries Association of
Bangladesh (TRIAB)
Off. Add: Suite: 7E, 205/1-A Hashim Tower,
Gulshan, Tejgaon Link Road, Dhaka-1208.
Tel: 9832917, 01713-033049
Mob: 01755-592500 (President)
E-mail: arunimaresortgolfclub@gmail.com

4009. Veterinary Nutrition Premix Manufacturers
Association of Bangladesh
316/C (lIst floor), Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed
Avenue, Tejgaon, Dhaka.
Mob: 01968060341 (Office)
01711308755 (President)
E-mail: mdfazlurrahim@yahoo.com
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410.Women Entrepreneurs Association of 412 Youth Entrepreneurs Association
Bangladesh (WEAB) of Bangladesh (YEAB)
Anchor Tower (8th floor) C/o. Platinum Group
108, Bir Uttam C.R Datta Road (New) House # 25, Apt # C-2, Road # 47
1/1-B, Sonargaon Road (Old), Dhaka-1205. Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 8619521-4; Fax: 8618861-2 Tel: 9888530, 9893733
Cell: 01730-004994 Fax: 9861727,

Cell: 0O171-333735 (President)

411.Women Entrepreneurs Network for E-mail: yeabbd@gmail.com

Development Association
Jibon Bima Bhaban (3rd floor)
80, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 01711561481 (President)

“B" CLASS ASSOCIATIONS

413.Bangladesh Cement Traders' Association 416.Bangladesh Pharmaceutical Importers
C/O Dhaka Builders Association
89/B Kazi Alauddin Road, Yakub South Center (4th Floor)
Bangshal, Dhaka-1000 67/D, Dhanmondi, 156, Lake Circus
Mob: 01730797525, 01915819654 Kalabagan, Mirpur Road, Dhaka-1205
E-mail: bctal971@gmail.com Tel: 9134828, 9134580; Fax: 9134729

Mob: 01711-537141
414 Bangladesh Chemists and Druggists' Samity

1No. Mitford Road (3rd Floor) 417.Bangladesh Samoikee Prokashana Samity
BCDS Bhaban, Dhaka 1100. Suit # E-3, Level-3, Meherba Plaza

Tel: 7321904; Fax: 7321976 33, Topkhana Road, Dhaka.

Mob: 01913-625427 Tel: 9559550;

Mob: 01711685355 (President)

415.Bangladesh Fishing Industries Association

“Anowara Akmal Chamber”

232, SK. Mujib Road,

Chowmuhoni Mour, Agrabad,

Chittagong, Bangladesh.

Tel: 031-630432, 9558627

Fax: 880-31-620159

Mob: 01819-313010, 01753375744

E-mail : bangladesh fishing22@gmail.com

Annual Report 2022-2023 | 251



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

FBCCI SECRETARIAT
SI. No Name and Designation Department/Division Photo
01 Md Alamgir
Secretary General
02 | Ambassador Mosud Mannan ndc | International Affairs
Consultant !
03 | Shah Md. Abdul Khaleque Trade Facilitation & Trade Policy
Senior Additional Secretary General| Advocacy
04 | Md. Mamunur Rahman Trade Facilitation & Policy Advocacy
Additional Secretary General and HR & General Administration
05 | Ifrat AraBegum R&D, Planning and Library Division
Additional Secretary General
06 | Md. Sakhawat Hossain Khan PS to Senior Vice President and
Joint Secretary General Price Monitoring and
07 | Shamimur Rahman FBCCI Standing Committee
Joint Secretary General and Safety Council
08 |Khan Md Nure Alam Siddiquie Protocol
Joint Secretary General
09 |Md. NurulHuda Trade Facilitation & Policy Advocacy,
Joint Secretary General Transport and Procurement
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10

Muhammad Abdullah Al Mamun
Joint Secretary General
(Head of Accounts and Finance)

Audit and Accounts

n

Tanzid Basunia
Head of PR

PR, Digital Communication and
Publications

D B

P
=4

12

Syed Amirul Islam Nadim
Deputy Secretary General

PS to President

13

Waliar Rahman Mamun
Deputy Secretary General

International Affairs

i

2 @

14

Md. Jamil Uddin Milton
Deputy Secretary General

Legal & Membership

B

15

Farjana Nur Purabi
Sr. Assistant Secretary General

HR & General Administration &
In charge SAARC Desk

16

Md. Jasim Uddin Jony
Sr. Assistant Secretary General

PR, Digital Communication and
Publications

17

Advocate Md. Fazlur Rahman
Assistant Secretary General

Legal & Membership

18

Emtiaz Hasan Khan
Assistant Secretary General

PR, Digital Communication and
Publications
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19 Md. Washim PR, Digital Communication and
Assistant Secretary General Publications

20 | Jakia Tasnim Purba R&D, Planning and Library Division
Assistant Secretary General

21 Md. Masud Parvez Trade Facilitation & Policy Advocacy
Assistant Secretary General

22 | Majharul Islam Suhan Audit & Accounts
Assistant Secretary General

23 | Md.Imdad Hossain PS to Vice President and
Assistant Secretary General Price Monitoring cell

24 | Jannatul Ferdous Ps to Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General

25 | Mahmudul Hasan Shawon IT & Website Development
Assistant Secretary General

26 | Md. Amir Hussen PS to Advisor (Safety Council)
Executive Assigned to BIDA

27 | Md. Hazrat Ali Maintenance
Executive
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28 | Md. Rashedul Islam Rasel PR, Digital Communication and
Executive Publications and Dispatch

29 | Bulbul Ahamed Audit & Accounts
Executive

30 | Shah Md. Mustahsin Alam Legal & Membership
Executive

31 Mir Tafrih Zaman HR and General Administration
Executive

32 | Zamia Azmi FBCCI Standing Committee
Executive

33 Seema Chakma International Affairs
Executive

34 Sheema Jassica Roy PR, Digital Communication and
Executive Publications

35 Mohammad Sohel Rana PS to Vice President
Executive

36 Subir Barua Protocol
Executive
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37 Toufiq Elahee IT & Website Development
Executive e
T~
i 1

38 | Mariam Rahman Protocol

Executive
39 | Khandoker Maliha Tasnim R&D, Planning and Library Division

Executive a
40 | Tuhin Ahmed Audit & Accounts

Executive @

11 Saba Tabassum Asha International Affairs
Executive

42 | H.M.M NazmulIslam Imam
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Advisors of FBCCI
SI.No| Name and Designation Department/Division Photo
01 | Mr. Manzur Ahmed Trade and Tariff Policy

Advisor

02 | Brig. Gen. (retd) Abu Nayeem FBCCI Safety Council
Md. Shahidullah

Advisor
FBCCI Safety Council
01 | Md. Monjur Kader Khan FBCCI Safety Council
Program Coordinator
02 | Md. Shakhawat Hossain FBCCI Safety Council
Training & Admin Officer
03 | Mohammad Al-Amin Mian FBCCI Safety Council
Finance Officer
04 | Md. Nimul Islam FBCCI Safety Council
Web Developer and IT Officer
05 | Md. Golam Mortuja FBCCI Safety Council
Executive
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-

snehasish =~ WITIN Chartered Accountants
Hahmud & Co Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of
The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce &
Industry (FBCCI) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023, the related
Statement of Comprehensive Income, and Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

\\\\Xl R Snehasish Mahmud & Co.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Federation as at 30 June 2023, and its financial results and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1 As per the Companies Act 1994, section 181 Every company shall keep proper books of accounts
with respect to a) all sums of money received and expended by the company and the matters in
respect of which the receipts and expenditure take place, b) all sales and purchases of goods by the
company, c) the assets and liabilities of the company. We observed that the federation maintained
only receipts and payments accounts in excel form and no ledger accounts maintained by the entity
which resulted in non-compliance of above said section of the Companies Act 1994. Due to

unavailability of ledger accounts, we were not able to confirm the opening balance of assets,
liabilities, fund balance.

2 Referring to note number 4 of financial statements, the Federation reported fixed asset amounting
to Tk. 286 million out of which we did not find any books of accounts like ledger, fixed assets
register, or physical verification report from the management. Therefore, we could not confirm the
existence of those assets reflected in the financial statements of the Federation.

3 No Statutory filling has been made to the Register of Joint Stock Companies and Firms since 2012

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Federation in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code and ICAB by laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errof.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Federation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Federation or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Management is responsible for overseeing the Federation's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud and error, and to issue an auditors' report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As a part of audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

®  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Federation's internal control.

®  LEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Federation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transaction and events in
a manner that gives a true and fair view.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

DVC: 2311161550AS746717 Sukanta Bhattacharjee FCA
Enrollment No-1550
Partner

Dated, 16 NOV 2023 Snehasish Mahmud & Co.

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2022 1 July 2021

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 Restated® Restated*
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4.00 286,177,911 276,367,882 272,270,999
Capital work in progress 5.00 343,282,930 333,282,930 333,282,930
Advance against land purchase 6.00 55,466,000 55,466,000 22,160,000
Total non-current assets 684,926,840 665,116,812 627,713,929
Current assets
Advances, deposits, and prepayments 7.00 4,849,698 3,489,300 64,300
Investments in FDR 8.00 249,473,167 238,068,153 221,230,070
Advance income tax 9.00 6,576,185 5,319,371 3,484,412
Accounts receivable 10.00 33,434,627 1,183,276 84,668
Subscription receivable 11.00 10,303,000 3,442 563 4,032,563
Cash and cash equivalents 12.00 125,737,647 49,611,323 59,444,132
Total current assets 430,374,324 301,113,986 288,340,146
Total assets 1,115,301,164 966,230,798 916,054,075
Fund
General fund 13.00 773,709,117 738,079,577 716,501,251
ILO project fund 2,409,219 - -
Project fund Annex- 1 160,488,333 160,488,333 195,545,000
Total fund 936,606,669 898,567,910 912,046,251
Current liabilities
Advance from tenant against rent 14.00 3,273,075 3,273,075 3,273,075
Liability for expenses 15.00 744,301 4,240,246 145,633
Security deposit 30,634,118 30,634,118 -
Accounts payable 16.00 105,266,894 9,718,129 589,116
Income tax provision 17.00 4,738,608 4,385,821 -
Advance annual subscription 18.00 19,774,500 15,411,500 -
Advance income against election 19.00 14,263,000 - -
Total current liabilities 178,694,495 67,662,888 4,007,824
Total fund and current liabilities 1,115,301,164 966,230,798 916,054,075
The accompanying notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.
' =D
. rl",flf" 7 /'2:;:’" e Q-\.—\{‘-._.—z -
Pi:ésident Senior Vice-President Vice-President
Signed as per the annexed report of the same date M/
DVC: 2311161550AS746717 Sukanta Bhattacharjee FCA
Enroll No:1550
Partner
Dated, 16 NOV 2023 Snehasish Mahmud & Co.
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2023

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Income
Member subscription 20.00 36,562,500 16,315,000
Income from fees 21.00 1,485,000 1,964,000
Income from rent 22.00 24,559,392 24,559,392
Income from 50 years, donation, sponsorship etc. 23.00 351,261,828 -
Income from general items 24.00 1,441,612 1,955,266
Income from interest 25.00 17,514,234 15,948,438
Income from sponsor - Kmon Budget Chai & others - 7,125,000
Donation from CACCI - 444213
Income from advertisement , annual report & budget proposal 3,450,000 3,700,000
Business delegation to foreign tour "Annexure-H" 19,994,500 17,903,000
Total income 456,269,066 89,914,309
Expenditure
Pay and allowances 26.00 44,068,206 30,452,680
General expenses 27.00 10,043,704 6,660,684
Meeting expenses 28.00 7,671,951 10,745,514
Repair and maintenance 29.00 1,104,681 1,068,992
Office utilities 30.00 8,092,283 5,774,825
Bank charges 31.00 155,885 244758
Others 32.00 779,345 758,655
Donations & fees 33.00 500,000 -
Annual subscription to SAARC-CCI, ICC & CACCI 34.00 3,507,813 2,421,787
Vat & TDS 35.00 6,622,679 -
AGM, 50 years and election expenses 36.00 317,045,898 2,008,078
Seminar conference, budget program & others expenses 37.00 - 5,582,341
City corporation tax 1,070,167 1,070,167
Depreciation 8,212,663 6,267,835
Business delegation to foreign tour-Annexure- H" 7,047,578 9,871,534
Total expenditure 415,922,853 82,927,850
Excess of income over expenditure before tax 40,346,213 6,986,460
Less: Income Tax expense (3,005,682) (4,385,821)
Excess of income over expenditure after tax 37,340,531 2,600,639
The accompanying notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

b Q*—aﬁ—— 2 -

A _— =
. F - Vice-President

y

Sukanta Bhattacharjee FCA
Enroll No:1550

Partner

Snehasish Mahmud & Co.
Chartered Accountants

President Senior Vice-President

Signed as per the annexed report of the same date

DVC: 2311161550AS746717

Dated, 16 NOV 2023
Dhaka
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The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Particulats

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

A.Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from annual subscription, fees, and election 48,247,000 18,395,500
Cash received from rental income 24,559,392 24,559,392
Cash received from others 21,013,876 19,421,350
Cash received from sponsor for seminar, conference & meeting 5,050,032 10,825,000
Cash received from donation, 50 years & subsidy 324,929,281 974,530
Cash received from ILO project (fund) 11,724,775 -
Cash received from bank interest 10,929,753 15,948,438
Cash paid for operations (292,928,650)  (43,8306,480)
Cash paid for others (37,297,838)  (32,307,8506)
Cash paid for donation to SAARC, CACCI & ICC (3,549,164) -
Cash paid for ILO project -expenses (9,315,684) -
Cash paid for bank charges (1,168,563) (1,839,717)
Net cash flows from operating activities 102,194,210 12,140,157
B. Cash flows from investing activities:
Paid for fixed asset purchase (14,662,872)  (10,364,718)
Investment in FDR (11,405,014)  (12,205,083)
Net cash used in investing activities (26,067,886) (22,569,801)
C. Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B) 76,126,324  (10,429,644)
D. Cash and equivalent as at 01 July 2022 49,611,323 60,040,967
E. Cash and cash equivalents as at 30 June 2023 125,737,647 49,611,323
A =
’ ,,.-...«--"""-.- 7 252," Q""{“‘—ﬂ_—_ﬁ.
President Senior Vice-President Vice-President

Dated, 16 NOV 2023
Dhaka
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1.00
1.01

1.02

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Background and Introduction

Introduction

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI) incorporated on
05th March, 1973 is a company limited by guarantee under the company act, VII of 1913 as
repeated by the companies Act 1994, vide registration number C-3914-B/165 dated 05th March
1973.

Board of Directors

The Affairs of the FBCCI were managed under the relevant provisions of the Article of
Association of the FBCCI. The Directors were elected by the General Body Members under
clause 14(vi)a and 14(vi)b, and elected by nomination under clause 14(vi)c on 05.05.2021 and
the office bearers elected by the directors on 07.05.2021. The following persons as office bearers
took over the charge of the office with effect from 19.08.2021 to 14.08.2023, hence accountable
for the above mention tenure.

1. President Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin
2. Senior Vice-President Mt. Mostofa Azad Chowdhury Babu
3. Vice-President's Mr. M. A. Momen

Mr. Md. Aminul Hoque Shamim

Mr. Md. Amin Helaly

Mr. Salauddin Alamgir

Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn

Mr. M. A. Razzak Khan Raj
Directors of the board of directors (Chamber Group)- 39 persons
Directors of the board of directors (Association Group)- 40 persons

The following persons as Office Bearers took over the charges of the office with effect from
14.08.2023

1. President M. Mahbubul Alam
2. Senior Vice-President Mt. Md. Amin Helaly
3. Vice-President's Mr. Khairul Fuda Chopol

Mr. Mohammad Anwar Sadat Sarker
Mr. Joshoda Jibon Deb Nath
Ms. Shomi Kaiser
Mr. Rashadul Hossain Chowdhury (Ronni)
Mzr. Md. Munir Hossain
Directors of the board of directors (Chamber Group)- 40 persons

Directors of the board of directors (Association Group)- 40 persons
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1.03 Membership
The following are the strength of Member bodies of the FBCCI during the year under audit:

Category Number of member

“A” Class Chamber (Nominated) 17
“A” Class Chamber 56
“B” Class Chamber 14
“A” Class Joint Chamber 18
“B” Class Joint Chamber 2

“A” Class Association (Nominated) 17
“A” Class Association 385
“B” Class Association 5

1.04 Subscription

As per clause No. 9(4) of T.O rules the rate of annual subscription of the member bodies are as

follows:
Category Fee

“A” Class Chamber (Nominated) 200,000
“A” Class Chamber 45,000
“B” Class Chamber 35,000
“A” Class Joint Chamber 45,000
“B” Class Joint Chamber 35,000
“A” Class Association (Nominated) 200,000
“A” Class Association 35,000
“B” Class Association 28,000

1.05 Sources of income
FBCCI derives majority of its revenues from its membership (Chamber and Association) fees,
donations, sponsorship advertisement, rent and other services provided to the members.

1.06 Management and reporting
A duly constituted board oversees the activities of the association. Meeting of the board is held
usually once a month, where financial statements and operational reports are submitted for
board approval and recommendations.

2.00 Statement of compliance and basis for preparation of financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern following accrual basis of
accounting and in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). The financial statements are prepared on the historical
cost basis and presented in Bangladesh Taka (Tk.) rounded to the nearest taka.
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2.01

2.02

3.00

3.01

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IASs and IFRSs requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.

Property, plant and equipment
Account receivable

Going concern

The Association has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this
reason management continues to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by management for significant transactions
and events that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently
applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out
below in one place as prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The
recommendations of IAS-1 relating to the format of financial statements were also taken into
full consideration for fair presentation.

Property, plant and equipment
i) Initial recognition
Property, plant & equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Items of property, plant, and equipment are recognized as assets when it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the entity, and the cost of the
asset can be measured reliably. This recognition principle is applied to all property, plant, and
equipment costs at the time they are incurred. An item of property, plant and equipment is
initially measured at cost. Cost includes all costs necessary to bring the asset to working
condition for its intended use.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
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ii) Subsequent expenditure

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within
the part will flow to the association and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-
to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on all items of property, plant and equipment except land on reducing
balance method. Full yeart's depreciation is charged for the year of acquisition.

The depreciation rates used for the current and comparative years are as follows:

Asset Category Year ended 2023 Year ended 2022
Building 2.50% 2.50%
Furniture 10.00% 10.00%
Office Equipment 15.00% 15.00%
Cookeries & Cutleries 20.00% 20.00%
Air Conditions 15.00% 15.00%
Electrical Installation 10.00% 10.00%
Water Pump 15.00% 15.00%
Water Tank 15.00% 15.00%
Refrigeration 15.00% 15.00%
Microbus 20.00% 20.00%
Car 20.00% 20.00%
Building Renovation/ Decoration 20.00% 20.00%
Electrical Generator 15.00% 15.00%
IPS 15.00% 15.00%
Television / TVC making 15.00% 15.00%
Projector 15.00% 15.00%
CC Camera 20.00% 20.00%
Finger Print Machine 20.00% 20.00%
Electric Meter 15.00% 15.00%
Wasa meter 15.00% 15.00%
Fire Extinguisher 15.00% 15.00%
Photocopier Machine 15.00% 15.00%

3.02 Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Taka at the rates prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies at the date of statement of
financial position are retranslated into Bangladesh taka at the exchange rate prevailing on that
date. All exchange differences are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
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3.03 Financial instruments

i) Non-derivative financial assets

The association initially recognizes accounts & other receivables on the date that they are
originated. All other financial assets (including assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss) are recognized initially on the trade date at which the association becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

The association derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial
asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or
retained by the association is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the association has a legal right to offset the amounts
and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Financial assets include accounts & other receivables, advances, deposits and prepayments, and
cash and cash equivalents.

Investments in fixed deposit receipts (FDR)
FDRs are classified as held to maturity instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that an entity intends and is able to hold to maturity and that do not meet the
definition of loans and receivables and are not designated on initial recognition as assets at fair
value through profit or loss or as available for sale. Held-to-maturity investments are measured
at amortized cost.

Accounts & other receivables

Accounts & other receivable are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, accounts & other receivable are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and cash at banks which are held by the
association without any restriction.

ii) Non-derivative financial liabilities

Liabilities (including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognized
initially on the trade date at which the association becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

The association derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled or expire.

Financial liabilities include liabilities for expenses, excess deposit, liability against coupon sales,
staff benevolent fee and membership deposit.
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The association recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past
events are certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the entity
of resources embodying economic benefits.

Accounts payable

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past
events are certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the entity
of resources embodying economic benefits.

3.04 Statement of cash flows
Statement of cash flows have been prepared using direct method.

3.05 Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the association's
position at the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting
period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.06 General
Previous yeat's figures and account titles in the financial statements have been
rearranged/reclassified where necessary to conform with changes in presentation in the current
year.

Figure in brackets () denote negative.
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5.00

6.00

7.00

Property, plant & equipment

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 299,720,619 289,355,901
Addition during the year 18,022,692 10,364,718
Withdrawn/ disposal - -
Accumulated depreciation (31,565,400) (23,352,738)
Written Down Value (WDV) 286,177,911 276,367,882
Assets wise details have been shown in Annexure-A
Capital work in progress

30 June 2022
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 RJestate e
Opening balance 333,282,930 -
Add: Prior year error* - 333,282,930
Restated opening balance 333,282,930
Add: during the year 10,000,000 -
Closing balance 343,282,930 333,282,930

*Capital expenditure related to lift installation, electrical substation, and building construction

was not shown in the financial statements which was occurred from 10th February 2014 to 24th

June 2021 now corrected as per IAS-8

Advance against land purchase

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Advance against land purchase of 10 Katha

0 RAJUK 22,160,000 22,160,000
Advance against land purchase for 54.01

Katha to RAJUK 33,306,000 33,306,000
Closing balance 55,466,000 55,466,000
Advances, deposits, and prepayments

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Advance against salary 7.01 472,002 75,000
Advance against Election 7.02 2,956,260 -
Security deposit- BT & T Board 7.03 853,299 53,300
Advance against machinery - B track - 3,350,000
Advance to Nagar Solution 212,500 -
AdYance against Ex.penses Mr. Sayed 373380 )
Aminul Islam (Nadim)

Advance against Expenses Md. Khalid (28.743) i
Hasan

Advance 'Garage Rent-Sadharan Bima 11,000 11,000
Corporation

Closing balance 4,849,698 3,489,300
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7.01

7.02

7.03

8.00

9.00

Advance against salary

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 75,000 -
Add: Addition during the year 1,210,000 120,000
Less: Adjusted during the year (812,998) (45,000)
Closing balance 472,002 75,000
Employee wise details has been shown in Annex-B
Advance against election
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Staff allowance 227,190 -
Computer equipment 329,543 -
BICC rent 2,200,000 -
Printing & stationery 199,527 -
Closing balance 2,956,260 -
Security deposit- BT & T Board
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 53,300 53,300
Add: Addition during the year 800,000 -
Less: Adjusted during the year - -
Closing balance 853,300 53,300
Investments in FDR

30 June 2022
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 RJe stated*
Opening balance 238,068,153 221,230,070
Add:
New FDR* 3,664,000 4,633,000
Interest during the year 8,615,904 13,708,981
Less:
AIT on FDR (865,391) (1,370,898)
Excise duty (9,500) (133,000)
Closing balance 249,473,167 238,068,153

Details are shown in annexure C

*FBCCI was invested in new FDR amounting to Tk. 46,33,000 for the year ended 2021-22

which was not recorded for the year ended 2021-22 now corrected as per IAS-8.

Advance income tax

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 5,319,371 3,484,412
Add:

AIT on FDR 865,391 1,370,898
Advance tax on microbus/car -Annexure - G 240,000 240,000
ATIT on FBCCI Bank A/C 151,424 224,060
Closing balance 6,576,185 5,319,371
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10.00

11.00

12.00

12.01

Accounts receivable

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 1,183,276 84,668
Additions during the year 33,349,959 1,098,608
Less: Adjustments/recovery during the year (1,098,608) -
Closing balance 33,434,627 1,183,276
Details have been shown in Annexure-D
Subscription receivable

30 June 2022
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 RJestate e
Opening balance 3,442,563 4,032,563
Additions during the year 9,918,000 3,467,563
Adjustments/recovery during the year (3,057,563) (3,037,563)
Less: Prior year error* - (1,020,000)
Closing balance 10,303,000 3,442,563

* Excess income amounting to Tk. 1,020,000 accrued in the prior years now corrected as per

IAS-8

Cash and cash equivalents

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Cash at hand 242216 287,946
Cash at bank 12.01 125,495,431 49,323,377
Closing balance 125,737,647 49,611,323
Cash at bank

I Tala Notes 30 June 2023 ° (;Je ‘;?aet ezgfz
IFIC Bank STD A/C No. 1008-111254-041 100,930 496
IFIC Bank Corporate plus-0000111254-021 25,507,870 44,182,307
IFIC Bank A/C No 1008-199233-041 1 -
IFIC Bank STD A/C No. 1008-111262041 (CACCI A/C) 534,967 145,256
Bengal Commercial bank Ltd CPF 9001311000093 3,507,974 -
Bengal Commercial bank Ltd 50 Years 9001311000137 92,581,974 -
Modhumoti Bank Limited CD A/C No. 1101-1350000010: 3,806 323,024
Modhumoti Bank Limited CD A/C No. 1101-1350000010: 3,140 262,376
Modhumoti Bank CD A/C No. 1101-11100000-705 - 3,089,990
UCBL Account 19,695 723,093
IFIC Bank Ltd A/C No 1008-298402-001 9 2,004
IFIC Bank Ltd A/C No 1008-405138-001 518,228 553,856
IFIC Bank Ltd A/C No 0000405138-021 306,055 40,193
IFIC Bank Ltd A/C No 0000405138-041 179 (575)
IFIC Bank Itd A/C No 0170146284-001 1,384 1,229
IFIC Bank I.td A/C No 108105597-001 2,409,219 128
Closing balance 125,495,431 49,323,377

*Six bank accounts maintained with IFIC Bank having balance of Tk. 5,96,835 was not reported
in the financial statements in the year 2021-2022 now corrected as per IAS-8.
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13.00

13.01

14.00

15.00

15.01

15.02

General fund

30 June 2022

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 R{estate d%
Opening balance 738,079,577 383,218,321
Add: Adjustment for errors of earlier years ( Note- 5) 333,282,930
Restated opening balance 716,501,251
Add: Prior year error* ( note- 13.01) 4,209,835
Add: Adjustment - 14,767,852
Less: Adjustment during the year (1,710,991) -
Surplus of Income over expenditure 37,340,531 2,600,639
Closing balance 773,709,117 738,079,577
Prior year error*
In Taka Notes 30 June 2022
Investments in FDRs 8.00 4,633,000
Cash and Bank balance 12.01 596,835
Membership subscription 11.00 (1,020,000)

Total 4,209,835
Advance from tenant against rent
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 3,273,075 3,273,075
Closing balance 3,273,075 3,273,075
Liability for expenses
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Salary payable 15.01 215,403 2,219,666
Audit fee payable 15.02 85,000 146,000
Contributory provident fund (CPF) payable 15.03 189,716 1,630,710
Security service payable 15.04 100,000 72,000
Cleaning service payable 15.05 89,126 79,616
TDS payable - staff salary 15.06 65,056 92,254
Closing balance 744,301 4,240,246
Details have been shown in Annexure-E
Salary payable
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 2,219,666 -
Add: Outstanding during the year 215,403 2,219,666
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (2,219,666) -
Closing balance 215,403 2,219,666
Audit fee payable
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 146,000 61,000
Add: Outstanding during the year 85,000 85,000
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (146,000) -
Closing balance 85,000 146,000
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15.03

15.04

15.05

15.06

16.00

17.00

CPF payable

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 1,630,710 -
Add: Outstanding during the year 189,716 1,630,710
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (1,630,710) -
Closing balance 189,716 1,630,710
Security service payable

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 72,000 -
Add: Outstanding during the year 100,000 72,000
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (72,000) -
Closing balance 100,000 72,000
Cleaning service payable

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 79,616 -
Add: Outstanding during the year 89,126 79,616
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (79,016) -
Closing balance 89,126 79,616
TDS payable

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 92,254 84,633
Add: Outstanding during the year 65,056 92,254
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (92,254) (84,633)
Closing balance 65,056 92,254
Accounts payable

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 9,718,129 589,116
Add: Provision during the year 98,727,549 9,129,013
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (3,178,784) -
Closing balance 105,266,894 9,718,129
Details have been shown in Annexure-F

Income tax provision

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 4,385,821 -
Add: Addition during the year 3,005,682 4,385,821
Less: Payment / adjusted during the year (2,652,895) -
Closing balance 4,738,608 4,385,821
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18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

Advance annual subscription

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening balance 15,411,500 -
Add: Addition during the year 12,292,500 15,411,500
Less: Adjusted during the year (7,929,500) -
Closing balance 19,774,500 15,411,500
Advance income against election

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
General Member Reg. Fee 7,963,000 -
Nominated Ditrector 6,300,000 -
Closing balance 14,263,000 -
Member subscription

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
“A” Class Chamber (Nominated) 5,100,000 1,275,000
“A” Class Chamber 3,735,000 2,555,000
“B” Class Chamber 752,500 350,000
“A” Class Joint Chamber 1,080,000 595,000
“B” Class Joint Chamber 87,500 75,000
“A” Class Association (Nominated) 5,100,000 1,275,000
“A” Class Association 20,497,500 10,100,000
“B” Class Association 210,000 90,000
Total 36,562,500 16,315,000
Income from fees

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Admission fee & corporate member fee 458,000 790,000
Certificate Fee 121,500 94,000
Note verbal Fee 305,500 280,000
Arbitration Fee 600,000 800,000
Total 1,485,000 1,964,000
Income from rent

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Income from office rent from IFIC 24,559,392 24,559,392
Total 24,559,392 24,559,392
Income from 50 years, donation, sponsorship etc.

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Received during the year (50) 23.01 203,589,273 -
Income from sponsorship (50) 23.02 146,172,523 -
Income from Advertisement 1,500,032 -
Total 351,261,828 -
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23.02

24.00

24.01

24.02

25.00

Income from 50 years program

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Registration fee -SSL. Commerz & Bank 21,834,925 -
Director Donation 1,400,000 -
Pavilion rent 96,723,913 -
Sponsorship from Banker Association of Bangladesh 83,630,435 -
Total 203,589,273 -
Income from Sponsorship

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Sponsorship 50 years (Company) 146,072,523 -
Income from Sponsorship (Director) 100,000 -
Total 146,172,523 -
Income from general items

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Miscellaneous 56,558 270,554
Sale of old goods 241,487 500,000
Income from IFIC electricity bill 24.01 899,922 919,205
Income from IFIC wasa bill 24.02 243,646 265,507
Total 1,441,613 1,955,266
Income from IFIC electricity bill

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Received during the year 780,682 750,136
Add: Receivable (April, May & June) 2023 288,309 169,069
Less : Previous due collection (May & June)2022 (169,069) -
Total 899,922 919,205
Income from IFIC wasa bill

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Received during the year 252,417 224,394
Add: Receivable (May & June) 2023 32,342 41,113
Less : Previous due collection (May & June)2022 (41,113) -
Total 243,646 265,507
Income from interest

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
IFIC Bank STD A/C No. 1008-111254-041 1,529 794
IFIC Bank Corporate plus-0000111254-021 1,244,321 2,224,616
IFIC Bank Ltd no. 1008405138041 4,126 -
IFIC Bank Ltd no. 1008405138021 80,695 -
IFIC Bank STD A/C No.1008-111262041(FBCCI CACCI) 8,571 2,305
Bengal commercial Bank Ltd no 9001311000093 57,934 -
Bengal commercial Bank Ltd no 50 Years 916,331 -
UCBL no 183 -
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MB Limited CD A/C No. 1101-13500000102 86 6,478
MB Limited CD A/C No. 1101-13500000103 74 5,264
FDR:
IFIC Bank Ltd 2,746,250 2,500,000
IFIC Bank Ltd 2,746,250 2,500,000
IFIC Bank Itd 2,746,250 2,500,000
Janata Bank Ltd - 3,075,000
Janata Bank Ltd - 3,075,000
Bengal Commercial Bank 119,275 -
Bengal Commercial Bank 125,970 -
Bengal Commercial Bank 55,900 -
Bengal Commercial Bank 6,584,481 -
Modhumoti Bank Itd 76,008 58,981
Total 17,514,234 15,948,438
26.00 Pay and allowances
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Staff salary 26.01 32,944,350 23,086,651
Advance income tax - salary 26.02 893,358 314,488
Contributory provident fund 26.03 189,716 1,630,710
Security service 26.04 1,205,000 864,000
Cleaning service 26.05 847,281 717,992
Staff canteen 26.06 2,120,783 1,271,846
Employee mobile bill 26.07 177,853 109,250
Festival allowance 4,696,940 2,349,363
Staff allowance 556,427 108,380
Group insurance 436,498 -
Total 44,068,206 30,452,680
26.01 Staff salary
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year -FBCCI 34,462,282 22,243.185
Add: Outstanding during the year 215,403 2,219,666
Add: Adjustment of advance salary 721,331 45,000
Less: Advance adjusted (2,219,6606) (1,421,200)
Less: Adjusted with ILO against salary (235,000) -
Total 32,944,350 23,086,651
26.02 Advance income tax - salary
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year -FBCCI 920,556 306,867
Add: Outstanding during the year 65,056 92,254
Less: Adjustment (92,254) (84,633)
Total 893,358 314,488
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26.03

26.04

26.05

26.06

26.07

27.00

Contributory provident fund (CPF)

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 1,630,710 -
Add: Outstanding during the year 189,716 1,630,710
Less: Adjustment (1,630,710) -
Total 189,716 1,630,710
Security service

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 1,177,000 936,000
Add: Outstanding during the year 100,000 72,000
Less: Adjustment (72,000) (144,000)
Total 1,205,000 864,000
Cleaning service

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 837,771 695,792
Add: Outstanding during the year 89,126 79,616
Less: Adjustment (79,610) (57,410)
Total 847,281 717,992
Staff canteen

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 2,226,553 1,166,076
Add: Outstanding during the year - 105,770
Less: Adjustment (105,770) -
Total 2,120,783 1,271,846
Employee mobile bill

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 174,603 97,600
Add: Outstanding during the year 14,900 11,650
Less: Adjustment (11,650) -
Total 177,853 109,250
General expenses

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Printing expense 1,906,735 2,081,624
Stationery expense 559,621 622,170
Newspaper & periodicals 27.01 83,042 3,294
Postage & telegram 27.02 776,006 474,947
Photograph bill - 4,135
Dress for staff 106,140 70,680
Bdjobs.com 53,565 18,587
Musk purchases - Covid19 16,000 65,000
Legal expenses 459,550 129,829
Travelling & conveyance 440,538 105,274
Advertisement 25,000 -
Iftar expenses 4,668,396 1,089,083
Voter list printing - 586,000
ID card expenses 28,000 180,000
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27.01

27.02

28.00

28.01

29.00

Gift purchase 689,825 1,192,161
Miscellaneous 231,286 37,900
Total 10,043,704 6,660,684
Newspaper & periodical

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 75,038 3,294
Add: Accounts Payable 8,004 -
Total 83,042 3,294
Postage & telegram

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 739,876 451,675
Less: Last year adjustment (23,272) -
Add: Accounts Payable 59,402 23,272
Total 776,006 474,947
Meeting expenses

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Meeting expenses 28.01 6,958,582 9,832,820
Entertainment 713,369 912,694
Total 7,671,951 10,745,514
Meeting expense

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 5,592,844 9,467,066
Less: Last year adjusted (365,754) -
Add: Accounts Payable (RTV & NBR) 1,731,492 365,754
Total 6,958,582 9,832,820
Repair and maintenance

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Lift Maintenance 29.01 105,455 97,360
Generator maintenance 29.02 83,764 63,800
Photocopier 119,142 45,500
Office 367,405 292,680
Building 29,515 234,815
Air Conditioner 29.03 101,950 38,700
PABX 29.04 29,100 44,107
Fax machine - 8,780
Anti virus for software - 36,750
LED Panel - 20,250
Fire extinguisher 14,200 9,000
Honor board - 48,600
Water motor - 18,500
Water Tank - 11,000
Website maintenance 198,900 -
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29.01

29.02

29.03

29.04

30.00

Wasa meter change - 13,000
Printer 30,250 12,150
Accounting Software 25,000 74,000
Total 1,104,681 1,068,992
Lift maintenance

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 115,955 83,860
Less: Last year dues (13,500) -
Add: Provision for the year 3,000 13,500
Total 105,455 97,360
Generator maintenance

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 74,264 63,800
Add: Accounts Payable 9,500 -
Total 83,764 63,800
Air conditioner maintenance

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 101,950 38,700
Add: Provision for the year - -
Total 101,950 38,700
PABX

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 29,100 44,107
Add: Accounts Payable - -
Total 29,100 44,107
Office utilities

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Electricity bill 30.01 3,374,454 3,003,728
WASA bill 30.02 670,611 565,429
Gas bill 30.03 96,780 61,875
Rent for satellite cable connection - 38,227
Dish bill 26,400 24,000
Telephone bill 30.04 42,505 82,655
Internet bill - Beximco 30.05 214,000 171,000
Internet bill - Zoom 34,300 69,026
City corporation 28,000 48,700
Garage rent 30.06 53,500 42,000
Fuel purchase for microbus & car & spare part 3,469,483 1,605,920
Diesel Purchase 82,250 62,265
Total 8,092,283 5,774,825
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30.01 Electricity

30.02

30.03

30.04

30.05

30.06

31.00

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 2,958,057 2,707,963
Less: Last year dues (295,765) -
Add: Provision for the year 712,162 295,765
Total 3,374,454 3,003,728
WASA bill
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 622,276 513,941
Less: Last year dues 51,488 -
Add: Provision for the year 99,823 51,488
Total 670,611 565,429
Gas bill
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 66,570 46,725
Less: Last year dues (15,150) -
Add: Provision for the year 45,360 15,150
Total 96,780 61,875
Telephone bill
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 37,362 69,094
Less: Last year dues (13,561) -
Add: Provision for the year 18,704 13,561
Total 42,505 82,655
Internet bill
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 214,000 152,000
Less: Last month due (19,000) -
Add: Provision for the year 19,000 19,000
Total 214,000 171,000
Garage rent
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 54,500 38,500
Less: Last month due (3,500) -
Add : Outstanding 2,500 3,500
Total 53,500 42,000
Bank charges
In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
FBCCI bank A/C 28,110 50,458
Excise duty on FDR/ SOD renewal charges 118,275 103,000
Excise duty 9,500 91,300
Total 155,885 244,758
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32.00

32.01

32.02

33.00

34.00

Others expense

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
SMS expenses 32.01 321,220 249,781
Tax, fitness, SD & others fee of FBCCI cars 46,555 66,502
Miscellaneous 183,000 -
Audit fee 32.02 85,000 85,000
FBCCI Hatkhola Project 95,570 196,372
Annual fee-environment 23,000 -
SSL registration charge 25,000 -
Renewal fee - environment Hatkhola - 161,000
Total 779,345 758,655
SMS expenses

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 357,683 195,902
Less: Last month due (53,879) -
Add : Outstanding 17,416 53,879
Total 321,220 249,781
Audit fee

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year 146,000 -
Less : Last year (146,000) -
Add: Accounts payable 85,000 -
Total 85,000 -
Donations & fees

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Donation to BFTT 500,000 -
Total 500,000 -
Annual subscription to SAARC-CCI, ICC & CACCI

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Annual fee BFTT 34.01 15,000 -
Annual fee CACCI 34.02 635,371 428,000
Annual fee ICC 34.03 40,000 40,000
SAARC CCI 7013 USD @ Tk 110 34.04 1,084,278 771,430
Annual fee for (CWEIC) 34.05 1,733,164 1,182,357
Total 3,507,813 2,421,787

282 | Annual Report 2022-2023



FB:.Cl

FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

34.01

34.02

34.03

34.04

34.05

35.00

36.00

36.01

Annual fee BFTI

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 15,000 -
Total 15,000 -
Annual fee CACCI

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 856,000 -
Less: Last year adjustment (856,000) -
Add: Outstanding during the year 635,371 -
Total 635,371 -
Annual fee ICC

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Payment during the year 280,000 -
Less: Last year adjustment (240,000) -
Total 40,000 -
SAARC CCI

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Outstanding donation to SAARC CCI 1,084,278 771,430
Total 1,084,278 771,430
Annual fee CWEIC

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Annual fee for CWEIC 1,733,164 1,182,357
Total 1,733,164 1,182,357
Vat & TDS

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Paid during the year with 50 years 4,641,791 -
Vat - 50 years 1,980,888 -
Total 6,622,679 -
AGM, 50 years and election expenses

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
AGM expenses 4,810,830 2,008,078
Program 50 years 36.01 312,235,068 -
Total 317,045,898 2,008,078
Program 50 years

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
CNN expense 177,839,451 -
Hall rent 31,136,016 -
Interest on loan 380,972 -
Donation to innovation 1,000,000 -
Spellbound communication 23,150,000 -
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Brain child 20,127,398 -
Alliant 4,654,563 -
TOTEM 525,000 -
Dhanshiri communication 678,000 -
Digital shadow 3,000,000 -
Asiatic 17,327,457 -
Intercontinental 580,697

Pan pacific Sonargaon 3,669,651 -
The Westin 253,715 -
Best holdings 3,190,358 -
Unique hotel & resorts Ltd. 430,870 -
General expenses 12,223,529 -
Meeting & gift expenses 6,004,215 -
Media expenses 6,043,176 -
Misc. exp 20,000 -
Total 312,235,068 -

37.00 Seminar conference, budget program & others expenses

In Taka Notes 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
TV Program Kemon Budget Chai (RTV) - 5,000,000
Paper add & Facebook boosting - 582,341
Total - 5,582,341
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Annexure-"B"

The Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)
Schedule of Advance against salary
As on 30 June 2023

.| Addition | Adiusted 14 qiisted
SL . Opening . during the .
Particulars during the during the | Balance
No. balance year by .
year year by Bill
salary
1 [Md. Jasim Uddin, Asstt Secretary 70,000 - 70,000 - -
2 |H.M.M Nazmul Islam, Imam 5,000 - 5,000 - -
3 |Md. Sakhawat Hossain - 200,000 110,000 - 90,000
4 |Md. Nishan - 100,000 8,333 91,667 -
5 |Md. Resal - 200,000 38,460 - 161,540
6 |Md. Rubel Mia - 100,000 44,538 - 55,462
7 |Md. Imdad - 200,000 35,000 - 165,000
8 |Mr. Tuhin Ahmed - 50,000 50,000 - -
9 |Mr. Monjur Ahmed - 360,000 360,000 - -
Total 75,000 | 1,210,000 721,331 91,667 | 472,002

Annexure-"C"
The Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)
Statement of Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR)
As on 30 June 2023
St Name of Bank FDR 01.07.2022 | New FDR Interest TDS | Excisc Duty| Others | Encashment | Daance
No. 30.06.2023

1 |Modhumoti Bank 1,280,153 - 76,008 11,401 3,000 E B 1,341,760
2 |Bengal Commercial Bank 105,405,000 - - - - 105,405,000
3 |IFIC 126,750,000 R 8,238,750 823875 B B B 134,164,875
4 |Bengal Commercial Bank - 3,088,000 - - - - - 3,088,000
5 |Bengal Commercial Bank - 318,000 - - - - - 318,000
6 |Bengal Commercial Bank - 258,000 - - - - - 258,000
7 |Bengal Commercial Bank 1,835,000 - 119,276 11,927 3,000 - - 1,939,348
8 |Bengal Commercial Bank 1,938,000 - 125,970 12,597 3,000 - 2,048,373
9  |Bengal Commercial Bank 860,000 - 55,900 5,590 500 - - 909,810
Total 238,068,153 3,664,000 8,615,904 865,390 9,500 - - 249,473,166
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Annexure - "D"
The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)

Schedule of Accounts Receivable as on 30 June 2023

‘ Opening Rece.ived Ad.dition ‘ Closing
Particulars during | during the | Adjustment
balance Balance
the year year

UCBL -WASA Bill 2010 84,668 - - - 84,668

Wasa bill May, 2022 20,518 20,518 - - -

Wasa bill June, 2022 20,595 20,595 - - -
Wasa bill May to June 2023 - - 32,342 - 32,342

Electricity bill May-2022 76,661 76,661 - - -

Electricity bill June-2022 92,408 92,408 - - -
Electricity bill April to June 2023 - - 288,309 - 288,309

CACCI 2021 - Q1,Q2 & Q3 USD 4487 444213 | 444,213 - - -

CACCI 2021 - Q1,Q2 & Q3 USD 4487 444213 - 444213 -
ILO salary recievlable (May and June) - 235,000 - 235,000
Registration fee (50 Years Celebration) - 116,000 - 116,000
Sponsorship from Beximco - 20,000,000 - 20,000,000
Sponsorship from Bengal Poly - 200,000 - 200,000
Sponsorship from SCB - 4,693,827 - 4,693,827
Sponsorship from GPH Ispat - 1,200,000 - 1,200,000
Interest receivable on FDR - 6,584,481 - 6,584,481
Total 1,183,276 | 654,395 | 33,349,959 444,213 33,434,627
Annexure-"E"

The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)
Schedule of liability for expenses as on 30 June 2023

Particulars Opening  Paid during Dues during  Closing
Balance the year the year Balance
Outstanding Salary:
Salary 2,219,666 2,219,666 215,403 215,403
Contribution to CPF 1,630,710 1,630,710 189,716 189,716
Sub-total 3,850,376 3,850,376 405,119 405,119
Tax deducted at sources salary 92,254 92,254 65,056 65,056
Outstanding Salary (Outsourcing):
BD Cleaning Service May, 2022 22,200 22,200 - -
BD Cleaning Service June 2023 57,416 57,416 89,126 89,126
Sub-total 79,616 79,616 89,126 89,126
Outstanding Security Service:
Commander security service (April to 72,000 72,000 100,000 100,000
June, 2023)
Sub-total 72,000 72,000 100,000 100,000
Audit fee 146,000 146,000 85,000 85,000
Grand total 4,240,246 4,240,246 744,301 744,301
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Annexure-"F"
The Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)
Schedule of Accounts Payable as on 30 June 2023

Particulars Opening Paid during | Dues during| Closing
Balance the year the year Balance
Account Payable for 2008
FBCCI Officer & Staff Welfare Fund 5,000 - - 5,000
Sub-total 5,000 - - 5,000
Account Payable for 2013
FBCCI Business delegation to Nepal 86,000 - - 86,000
Reg: fee for FBCCI Business delegation to
Australia 60,000 - - 60,000
General Body Picnic 50,000 - - 50,000
Sub-total 196,000 - - 196,000
Account Payable for 2015
FBCCI Officer & Staff Welfare Fund 10,000 - - 10,000
Sub-total 10,000 - - 10,000
Account Payable for 2015
Garage Rent 2,500 - - 2,500
Insurance 209,468 - - 209,468
Sub-total 211,968 - - 211,968
Account Payable for 2016 - - -
FBCCI Officer & Staff welfare Fund 10,000 - - 10,000
Sub-total 10,000 - - 10,000
Garage rent- Sadharan Bima Corporation,
November, 2017 to May & June, 2018 3,500 - - 3,500
11,500 - - 11,500
Advertisement- The Daily Jugantor 75,000 - - 75,000
FBBCI Officers & Staff Welfare Fund 20,000 - - 20,000
Sub-total 110,000 - - 110,000
A) Total 542,968 - - 542,968
Accounts Payable for 2019
Fax & Internet Bill- BTCL
February, 2020 14,836 - - 14,836
Sub-total 14,836 - - 14,836
Garage Rent
Shadharan Bima Corporation- June, 2019 10,500 - - 10,500
Shadharan Bima Corporation- April to 1.000 ] ) 1.000
June 2020 > >
igggharan Bima Corporation- September 10,500 i i 10,500
Sub-total 22,000 - - 22,000
Lift Maintenance - - -
Ascend Elevators 9,000 - 9,000
Sub-total 9,000 - - 9,000
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Particulars Opening Paid during | Dues during| Closing
Balance the year the year Balance
Annual Subscription to SAARC CCI 2019
312 - - 312
Sub-total 312 - - 312
Annual Subscription to SAARC CCI 2010-
21
B) Sub-total 46,148 - - 46,148
(A+B) Sub-total 589,116 - - 589,116
Account Payable for 2022 & 2023
Electric bill - May & June 23 295,765 295,765 712,162 712,162
Wasa bill - May June 23 51,488 51,488 99,823 99,823
Telephone bill - May 2023 13,561 13,561 18,704 18,704
Gas bill (April To June )2022 15,150 15,150 45,360 45,360
Mobile bill - June 2023 11,650 11,650 14,900 14,900
Internet bill - June 2023 19,000 19,000 19,000 19,000
SMS bill Jan to May&jJune 2023 53,879 53,879 17,416 17,416
Garage rent - June 2023 3,500 3,500 2,500 2,500
Lift servicing March & April 22 13,500 13,500 3,000 3,000
Canteen exp - June 2022 105,771 105,771 - -
Postage exp April to June 2023 23,272 23,272 59,402 59,402
Meghna Beverage - June 2022 75,768 75,768 - -
Dhaka club ltd June 2022 39,986 39,986 - -
Officers club ltd - April 2022 250,000 250,000 - -
Pan Pacific Sonargaon (Budget NBR) - - 885,652 885,652
Pan Pacific Sonargaon (Budget RTV) - - 845,840 845,840
TDS & Vat For Pan Pacific Sonargaon - - 544,165 544,165
Tax payable for CNN - - 30,928,600 30,928,600
Vat payable for CNN 23,196,450 23,196,450
A F M Eunus & Associates (5Y) - - 250,000 250,000
Generator Servicing - - 9,500 9,500
Newspaper - - 8,004 8,004
Dish bill - - 2,400 2,400
City corporation - - 4,000 4,000
City corporation Tax - - 1,070,167 1,070,167
Pubali filling station - - 138,800 138,800
CACCI 20-21 & 21-22 856,000 856,000 - -
CACCI 22-23 - - 635,375 635,375
glnnual Subscription to SAARC CCI 2020- 756,250 i ) 756,250
Annual Subscription to ICC 240,000 240,000 ) _
2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 & 2022 ’ ’
Annual Subscription to SAARC CCI 2021-
771,430 - - 771,430

2022
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Particulars Opening Paid during [ Dues during| Closing
Balance the year the year Balance
Annual Subscription to SAARC CCI 2022
- - 1,084,278 1,084,278
2023
Property Development Ltd (Hatkhola) - - 7,500,000 7,500,000
National Development Engineers Ltd-
. . 3,481,887 - - 3,481,887
Final Bill >
National Development Engineers Ltd-
940,662 - - 940,662
Marble work ’
CNN Advertisement - - 13,342,900 13,342,900
Hall rent (BICC) 11,136,016 11,136,016
Spellbound 4,500,000 4,500,000
Alliant 404,563 404,563
Asiatic Event 392,157 392,157
Brain Child 100,000 100,000
TOTEM 25,000 25,000
Intercontinental 580,697 580,697
Pan Pacific Sonargaon 150,717 150,717
Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam CPF 1,110,494 1,110,494 - -
C) Sub-total 9,129,013 3,178,784 | 98,727,549 | 104,677,778
Grand total (A+B+C) 9,718,129 3,178,784 | 98,727,549 | 105,266,894
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Annexure -"I"

The Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI)

Hatkhola Project
SL. Particulars Amount
No.

1 |FDR 150,000,000
2 |Bank transaction for project completion 45,545,000
Sub-total (A) 195,545,000
Less : National Development Engineers Ltd (Retention Money) 30,634,118
Less : National Development Engineers Ltd (Final bill) 3,481,887
Less : National Development Engineers Ltd (Marble work) 940,662
Sub-total (B) 35,056,667
Closing balance (C =A-B) 160,488,333

292 | Annual Report 2022-2023
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DYNAMIC METAL INDUSTRIES

ﬁﬁmaﬁf&ﬁﬁ-c -2 G CATE =S, WiHa- ARG GIF-390d0
Mob:01713024088, Email: japansteelhouse@gmail.com

P ——

{ ASHAN STEEL rﬂmmt;"
| ROORANI STEEL TRADING
s W, Fosy Gargd

JAPAN SHEET CUTTMNG
DYMAMIC METAL IND
e

EG, GA, GI, HDG, CR, HR, Checker Plat, Culuur, Sillicon, CRNGO, CRGO, Aluminium,
88 Steel Sheet & Coil Importer. Steel Building & All Steel Product Manufacturers.

Hossain Market, Tongi, Gazipur. Mob: 01713-024088, 01973-024088, 01711-163289, 01893-444021, 01893-444022,
01893-444023, 01893-444025, 01893-444032,01893-444033, 01958-309500, 01958-309504, 01958-309505,

01958-309506, 01958-309507, Phone : 02-9803992, Fax: 02-9815181, Email: japansteelhouse@gmail.com,
japansteelhouse@yahoo.com, dynamicmetal007 @gmail.com
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Services Upcoming

Adult ICU with Bedside Dialysis

Paediatric ICU ORGAN TRANSPLANTATION
Neonatal ICU .

One Stop Cardiac Hospital & Liver

High Dependency Unit ‘ :

Respiratory Care Unit e Kldney

Stroke Center with Physiotherapy ‘ {; Bone & Joints
Haemodialysis Unit with SLED

Orthopaedic & Trauma Center "' Bone Marrow (BMT)

General Hospital-24 Hours

Diagnostic Center

Diabetes Center with Diet Counseling

Specialist Consultation (Day-Night)

Ohesity Centre with Hospital Cafe

ICU Ambulance & Helicopter Services

24 Hours Cardiac, Trauma & Emergency Services
24 Hours Pharmacy

s;f‘:r Project

ﬁ%@ 500 Bedded
5 - Super Speciality Hospital
UNIVERSAL

MEDICITY

o New Airport Road BREEE EEA
Mohakhli, Dhaka-1215
% info@umchltd.com
» www.umchltd.com © /umchltd
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proved with the completion of
ird terminal at
Shahjalal International Airport.

n this iconic mega structure, covering an expansive area of
2.3 lakh square meters, GPH ispat supplied a maximum
amount (79,200 metric tons) of steel re-bar. It has ensured
the quality reinforcement of this majestic project. GPH ispat
is proud and inspired to be an integral part of this milestone
achievement of Bangladesh.

GPH QUANTUM B600D-R
THE ONLY HIGH STRENGTH ROD IN BANGLADESH
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GRAND RESIDENCES

LUXURY CONDOMINIUM
Size: 3300-7000 s

92 | 60%

Katha | Green Space

& 16777

LUXURY AMENITIE§ iy

"é = I|-

60% Green Space Child Play Area  Swimming Pool Gymnasium Central Library ~ Central Laundry Tennis Court

R W o v W

Intelligent Home  Jogging Area  Community Hall Prayer Hall BBQ Space Reception Area Aqualung

SALES ENQUIRY: 001844 483 201 | 01324 437 944 | < 01844483209 | Hi/icxbd | & www.jcxbd.com
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